

GOVERNMENT

EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS

ESTABLISHMENT

REGION 6

MINISTRY OF FINANCE & THE PUBLIC SERVICE

March 2024

CONTENTS

PAG	PAGE	
All Age	1-6	
St. Catherine		
Kitson Town All Age	1-2	
Planters Hall All Age & Infant	2	
Sligoville All Age	2-3	
Spring Gardens All Age	3-4	
St. Mary's All Age	4-5	
Tredegar Park All Age	5-6	
Community College	7-11	
Portmore Community College	7-11	
Portmore Community College – School of Nursing – Enrolled Assistant Nu	rsing	
Programme	11	
Infant	12-16	
Bridgeport Infant	12	
Naggo Head Infant	12-13	
Spanish Town Infant	13-15	
Waterford Infant	15-16	

Primary & Junior High	17-25
Braeton Primary & Junior High	17-18
Linstead Primary & Junior High	18-20
Mount Moreland Primary & Junior High	20-21
Point Hill Leased Primary & Junior High	21-22
Rosemount Primary and Junior High	23-24
White Marl Primary & Junior High	24-25
Primary	26-108
Angels Primary	26-27
Ascot Primary	27-29
Bartons Primary	29-30
Bellas Gate Primary	30
Belmont Park Primary	30-31
Bermaddy Primary	32
Berry Hill Primary & Infant	32-33
Berwick Primary	33
Bois Content Primary	33-34
Bonnett Primary & Infant	34-35

Bridgeport Primary	35-36
Browns Hall Primary	36-37
Cassava River Primary & Infant	37-38
Cedar Valley Primary & Infant	38
Crescent Primary	38-40
Davis Primary	40-41
Eccleston Primary	41-42
Eltham Park Primary	42-44
Ensom City Primary	44-45
Ewarton Primary	46-47
Friendship Primary	47-49
Garden Hill Primary & Infant	49-50
Giblatore Primary	50
Ginger Ridge Primary (Formerly Ginger Ridge All Age)	50-51
Good Hope Primary & Infant	51-52
Grateful Hill Primary & Infant	52-53
Greater Portmore Primary	53-55
Gregory Park Primary	55-56

Guanaboa Vale Primary	56
Guys Hill Primary	57
Hamwalk Primary (Closed)	58
Harewood Primary & Infant	58
Hartlands Primary(Closed)	59
Homestead Primary	59-60
Horizon Park Primary	61
Independence City Primary	61-62
Jericho Primary	63
Juan De Bolas Primary	64
Jubilee Town Primary	64
Kensington Primary	65-66
Kentish Primary (Closed)	66
Lluidas Vale Primary	66-67
Lucky Valley Primary	67
Marlie Hill Primary & Infant	67-68
Marlie Mount Primary & Infant	68-70
McAuley Primary	71-72

McCook Primary	72
Mount Hermon Primary	73
Mount Nebo Primary	73-74
Mount Rosser Primary & Infant	74
Naggo Head Primary	74-77
New Mount Industry Primary	77
Old Harbour Bay Primary	77-79
Old Harbour Primary	79-81
Orangefield Primary	81-82
Paul Mountain Primary	82
Pear Tree Grove Primary	82-83
Polly Ground Primary	83-84
Port Henderson Primary	84-85
Portsmouth Primary	85-86
Redwood Primary	86-87
Rose Hill Primary	87
Sargeantville Primary	87-88
Seafield Primary & Infant	88-89

Simon Primary	89
Southborough Primary	89-91
Spanish Town Primary	91-93
Springvale Primary	93-94
St. Catherine Primary	94-95
St. Faiths Primary	96
St. Johns Primary	96-98
Time and Patience Primary	98-99
Top Hill Primary	99-100
Top Jackson Primary	100-101
Troja Primary & Infant (Formerly Troja Primary & Junior High)	101-102
Tulloch Primary	102-103
Tydixon Primary	103-104
Victoria Primary	104
Wakefield Primary	105
Waterford Primary	105-106
Watermount Primary	106-107
York Street Primary	107-108

Secondary High	109-184
St. Catherine	
Ascot High	109-112
Bog Walk High	112-115
Bridgeport High	115-119
Charlemont High	119-123
Cumberland High	123-126
Eltham High	126-130
Ewarton High	130-133
Glengoffe High	133-135
Greater Portmore High	135-138
Guys Hill High	139-141
Innswood High	141-145
Jonathan Grant High	145-150
McGrath High	150-153
Old Harbour High	153-157
Spanish Town High	157-162
St. Catherine High	162-167
St. Jago High	167-171

St. Mary's College	171-173
Tacius Golding High	172-176
The Cedar Grove Academy	176-180
Waterford High	181-184

Special Schools	185-188
The Windsor School of Special Education	185-188
Teacher's College	189-192
G.C. Foster College of Physical Education and Sports	189-192
Technical High	193-201
Dinthill Technical High	193-196
Jose Marti Technical High	197-201

SALARY GROUPS AND GRADES	
--------------------------	--

St. Catherine

Kitson Town All Age

Post No.	Posts	Class	sification	Remarks
Academic				
SAA-46810	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-46811	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-46812	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-46813	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-46814	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-46815	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-46816	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-46817	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-46818	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-46819	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-46820	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-46821	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-46822	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-46823	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-46824	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-46825	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-46826	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-46827	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-46828	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-46829	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-46830	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-46803	Guidance Counsellor			
SAA-46800	Principal			
SAA-46805	Senior Teacher			
SAA-46806	Senior Teacher			
SAA-46807	Senior Teacher			
SAA-46808	Senior Teacher			
SAA-46809	Senior Teacher			
SAA-46801	Vice Principal			
SAA-46802	Vice Principal			
30 Total- Acad	lemic			
Non-Academic				
SAA-64345	Clerical Assistant	EIGS	AS 2	New post(s) [# SAA-64345] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SAA-64344	Cook	EIGS	GS 2	New post(s) [# SAA-64344] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SAA-64346	Cook	EIGS	GS 2	New post(s) [# SAA-64346] with effect from February 6, 2023.
3 Total- Non-	Academic			

LIST OF ESTABLISHED POSTS

Ministry of Education and Youth Old Harbour Region

St. Catherine

Kitson Town All Age

	0	
Post N	Io. Posts	Classification Remarks
33 To	tal- Kitson Town All Age	
Planters 1	Hall All Age & Infant	
Post N	Io. Posts	Classification Remarks
Academic		
SAA-316	66 Classroom Teacher	
SAA-310 SAA-316		
SAA-316		
SAA-536		
SAA-316	65 Senior Teacher	
12 To	tal- Academic	
Non-Acado	emic	
SAA-642	20 Caregiver	EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SAA-64220] with effect
		from February 6, 2023.
SAA-642	Clerical Assistant	EIGS AS 2 New post(s) [# SAA-64222] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SAA-642	21 Cook	EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SAA-64221] with effect
3AA-042		from February 6, 2023.
3 To	tal- Non-Academic	
15 To	tal- Planters Hall All Age & Infant	
Sligoville	Δ]] Δ σε	
Silgovin		
Post N	Io. Posts	Classification Remarks
Academic		
SAA-494	57 Classroom Teacher	
SAA-494		
SAA-494		
SAA-494		
SAA-494 SAA-494		
SAA-494 SAA-494		
3AA-494		
EDUCATI	ON INSTITUTIONS	Page

St. Catherine

Sligoville All Age

Post No.	Posts	Clas	sification	Re	emarks
SAA-49463	Classroom Teacher				
SAA-49464	Classroom Teacher				
SAA-49465	Classroom Teacher				
SAA-49455	Principal				
SAA-49456	Senior Teacher				
11 Total- Ac	ademic				
Non-Academic					
SAA-64930	Clerical Assistant	EIGS	AS 2		ost(s) [# SAA-64930] with effect ebruary 6, 2023.
1 Total- No	n-Academic				

12 Total- Sligoville All Age

Spring Gardens All Age

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks	
Academic				
SAA-38729	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-38730	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-38732	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-38733	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-38734	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-38741	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-38742	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-38743	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-38744	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-38745	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-38746	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-38747	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-38749	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-38750	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-38751	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-38752	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-38753	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-38754	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-38755	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-38727	Guidance Counsellor			
SAA-38720	Principal			
SAA-49805	Senior Teacher			
SAA-49806	Senior Teacher			
SAA-49807	Senior Teacher			
				D D

St. Catherine

Spring Gardens All Age

Post No.	Posts	Clas	sificati	ion	Remarks
SAA-49808 SAA-38721 SAA-38722	Senior Teacher Vice Principal Vice Principal				
27 Total- A	•				
Non-Academic					
SAA-64043	Clerical Assistant	EIGS	AS	2	New post(s) [# SAA-64043] with effect from February 6, 2023.
1 Total- N	on-Academic				
28 Total- Sp	pring Gardens All Age				

St. Mary's All Age

Post No.	Posts	Classif	ication	Remarks
Academic				
SAA-47496	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-47497	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-47498	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-47499	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-47500	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-47501	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-47502	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-47503	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-47504	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-47505	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-47506	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-47507	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-47508	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-47509	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-47510	Classroom Teacher			
SAA-47490	Principal			
SAA-47493	Senior Teacher			
SAA-47494	Senior Teacher			
SAA-47495	Senior Teacher			
SAA-47491	Vice Principal			
SAA-47492	Vice Principal			
21 Total-	Academic			
Non-Academ	ic			
SAA-64436	Clerical Assistant	EIGS	AS 2	New post(s) [# SAA-64436] with effect from February 6, 2023.

St. Catherine

St. Mary's All Age

	st No. •64437	Cook	Posts		ication GS 2	Remarks New post(s) [# SAA-64437] with effect
						from February 6, 2023.
2	Total	- Non-Academic				
23	Total	- St. Mary's All Ag	ge			
Trede	gar Pa	ark All Age				
Ро	st No.		Posts	Classif	ication	Remarks
Acaden	nic					
SAA-	44888	Classroo	om Teacher			
	44889		om Teacher			
	44890		om Teacher			
	44891		om Teacher			
	44892		om Teacher			
SAA-	44893	Classroo	m Teacher			
SAA-	44894	Classroo	m Teacher			
SAA-	44895	Classroo	om Teacher			
SAA-	44896	Classroo	om Teacher			
SAA-	44897	Classroo	om Teacher			
SAA-	44898	Classroo	m Teacher			
SAA-	44899	Classroo	om Teacher			
SAA-	44900	Classroo	om Teacher			
SAA-	44901	Classroo	om Teacher			
SAA-	44902	Classroo	om Teacher			
SAA-	44903	Classroo	om Teacher			
SAA-	44904	Classroo	om Teacher			
SAA-	44905	Classroo	om Teacher			
SAA-	44906	Classroo	om Teacher			
	44907		om Teacher			
	44880		e Counsellor			
-	44881		e Counsellor			
	44878					
-	44882					
	44883					
	44884					
	44885					
	44886					
	44887					
SAA-	44879	Vice Prin	ncipal			
30	Total	- Academic				

St. Catherine

Tredegar Park All Age

Post No.	Posts	Classification Remarks
Non-Academic		
SAA-64768	Caregiver	EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SAA-64768] with effect from February 6, 2023.
1 Total- Nor	n-Academic	
31 Total- Tre	degar Park All Age	
142 Total- St	t. Catherine	

St. Catherine

Portmore Community College

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
	1 0515	Classification	Kemurks
Academic			
SCC-24556	Campus Coordinator		
SCC-56597	Guidance Counsellor		
SCC-61863	Guidance Counsellor		Two (2) new post(s) [#s SCC-61863-4]
			with effect from March 1, 2021.
SCC-61864	Guidance Counsellor		
SCC-24502	Head of Department 1		
SCC-24503	Head of Department 1		
SCC-24504	Head of Department 1		
SCC-24505	Head of Department 1		
SCC-24506	Head of Department 1		
SCC-24507	Head of Department 1		
SCC-24508	Head of Department 1		
SCC-24497	Lecturer		
SCC-24498	Lecturer		
SCC-24499	Lecturer		
SCC-24523	Lecturer		
SCC-24524	Lecturer		
SCC-24525	Lecturer		
SCC-24526	Lecturer		
SCC-24527	Lecturer		
SCC-24528	Lecturer		
SCC-24529	Lecturer		
SCC-24530	Lecturer		
SCC-24531	Lecturer		
SCC-24532	Lecturer		
SCC-24533	Lecturer		
SCC-24534	Lecturer		
SCC-24535	Lecturer		
SCC-24536	Lecturer		
SCC-24537	Lecturer		
SCC-24538	Lecturer		
SCC-24539	Lecturer		
SCC-24540	Lecturer		
SCC-24541	Lecturer		
SCC-24542	Lecturer		
SCC-24543	Lecturer		
SCC-24544	Lecturer		
SCC-24545	Lecturer		
SCC-24546	Lecturer		
SCC-24547	Lecturer		
SCC-24548	Lecturer		

St. Catherine

Portmore Community College

Post No.	Posts	Class	ificatio	on	Remarks
SCC-24549	Lecturer				
SCC-24550	Lecturer				
SCC-24551	Lecturer				
SCC-24552	Lecturer				
SCC-24553	Lecturer				
SCC-24557	Lecturer				
SCC-24558	Lecturer				
SCC-24559	Lecturer				
SCC-25434	Lecturer				
SCC-24555	Placement Officer				
SCC-24500	Principal				
SCC-61860	Principal Lecturer				New post(s) [# SCC-61860] with effect from March 1, 2021.
SCC-61861	Quality Assurance Officer				New post(s) [# SCC-61861] with effect from March 1, 2021.
SCC-61862	Research Officer				New post(s) [# SCC-61862] with effect from March 1, 2021.
SCC-24509	Senior Lecturer				
SCC-24510	Senior Lecturer				
SCC-24511	Senior Lecturer				
SCC-24512	Senior Lecturer				
SCC-24513	Senior Lecturer				
SCC-24514	Senior Lecturer				
SCC-24515	Senior Lecturer				
SCC-24516	Senior Lecturer				
SCC-24517	Senior Lecturer				
SCC-24518	Senior Lecturer				
SCC-24519	Senior Lecturer				
SCC-24520	Senior Lecturer				
SCC-24521	Senior Lecturer				
SCC-24855	Senior Lecturer				
SCC-24501	Vice Principal				
SCC-49951	Vice Principal				
70 Total- Acad	lemic				
Non-Academic					
SCC-7220	Accounting Clerk 1	EIGS	AS	1	
SCC-7226	Admissions /Transcript Clerk	EIGS	AS	3	
SCC-7219	Assistant Bursar 1	EIGS	BR	1	
SCC-7241	Assistant Bursar 1	EIGS	BR	1	
SCC-7181	Assistant Bursar 2	EIGS	BR	2	
SCC-61867	Assistant Human Resource Officer	GMG	AM	3	New post(s) [# SCC-61867] with effect from March 1, 2021.

St. Catherine

Portmore Community College

Deat No	Dects	Cleasifie	otion	Domon ¹ co
Post No.	Posts	Classific		Remarks
SCC-7229	Assistant Nurse		AN 2	
SCC-7224	Assistant Registrar	EIGS AS		
SCC-7217	Audiovisual Technician		VT 2	
SCC-7180	Bursar 3	EIGS BI	-	
SCC-7191	Cleaner	EIGS G		
SCC-7192	Cleaner	EIGS G		
SCC-7202	Cleaner	EIGS G		
SCC-7203	Cleaner	EIGS G		
SCC-7250	Cleaner	EIGS G		
SCC-7251	Cleaner	EIGS G		
SCC-7252	Cleaner	EIGS G		
SCC-7187	Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS AS		
SCC-7199	Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS AS		
SCC-7255	Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS AS		
SCC-7197	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS AS		
SCC-7201	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS AS		
SCC-7257	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS AS	S 2	
SCC-7872	Coach	EIGS AS	S 4	
SCC-7198	College Librarian 1	PIDG LE	34	
SCC-7234	Computer Laboratory Technician	EIGS AS	S 2	
SCC-7235	Computer Laboratory Technician	EIGS AS		
SCC-7244	Computer Laboratory Technician	EIGS AS	S 2	
SCC-7211	Coordinator/Tutor (EAN Programme)	NPG RI	N 5	
SCC-7225	Data Entry Clerk	MIS IT	1	
SCC-7196	Driver	LMO DI	R 2	
SCC-7208	Driver	LMO DI	R 2	Post(s) incorrectly listed as LMO/DR 1 in previous publication.
SCC-7240	Evening School Administrator	EIGS AS	S 4	
SCC-7186	Executive Secretary 1	OPS SS	S 4	
SCC-7204	Groundsman	EIGS G	S 1	
SCC-7205	Groundsman	EIGS G	S 1	
SCC-7206	Groundsman	EIGS G	S 1	
SCC-7248	Groundsman	EIGS G	S 1	
SCC-7249	Groundsman	EIGS G	S 1	
SCC-56929	Internal Auditor	EIGS AS	S 5	
SCC-7253	Inventory Clerk	EIGS AS	S 2	
SCC-7188	Laboratory Technican	EIGS AS		
SCC-7258	Laboratory Technician	EIGS AS	S 2	
SCC-7259	Laboratory Technician	EIGS AS	S 2	
SCC-7216	Librarian 2	PIDG LE		
SCC-56598	Library Aide	PIDG L		
SCC-7218	Library Aide	PIDG LE	D 1	

St. Catherine

Portmore Community College

Post No.	Posts	Class	sificatio	n	Remarks
		PIDG			iveinai ko
SCC-7210	Library Assistant	-	LA	1	
SCC-7873	Library Assistant	PIDG	LA	1	
SCC-7232	Maintenance Supervisor	EIGS	AS	2	
SCC-7221	Manager, Human Resource Management & Development	GMG	SEG	2	Post(s) [# SCC-7221] of Personnel/Training Manager (GMG/SEG 1) retitled and upgraded with effect from March 1, 2021.
SCC-61865	Manager, Public Procurement	GMG	SEG	1	New post(s) [# SCC-61865] with effect from March 1, 2021.
SCC-7231	Marketing/P.R. Officer	MCG	IE	4	
SCC-7212	Nurse/Tutor	HPC	RN	4	
SCC-7213	Nurse/Tutor	HPC	RN	4	
SCC-7195	Nursing Programme	EIGS	GS	1	
SCC-7222	Personnel Clerk	EIGS	AS	1	
SCC-7182	Plant Manager	EIGS	AS	6	
SCC-61866	Public Procurement Officer	GMG	AM	3	New post(s) [# SCC-61866] with effect from March 1, 2021.
SCC-7254	Purchasing Officer	EIGS	AS	4	
SCC-7223	Registrar	GMG	SEG	1	
SCC-7189	School Nurse	HPC	RN	2	
SCC-7184	Secretary 1	OPS	SS	1	
SCC-7239	Secretary 1	OPS	SS	1	
SCC-7183	Secretary 2	OPS	SS	2	
SCC-7185	Secretary 2	OPS	SS	2	
SCC-7214	Secretary 2	OPS	SS	2	
SCC-7237	Secretary 2	OPS	SS	2	
SCC-7242	Secretary 2	OPS	SS	2	
SCC-7190	Senior Library Assistant	PIDG	LA	2	
SCC-7209	Senior Library Assistant	PIDG	LA	2	
SCC-7215	Senior Library Assistant	PIDG	LA	2	
SCC-7243	Senior Library Assistant	PIDG	LA	2	
SCC-7227	Senior Secretary	OPS	SS	3	
SCC-7236	Senior Secretary	OPS	SS	3	
SCC-7230	Sports Coordinator	EIGS	AS	5	
SCC-7228	Student Affairs Officer	EIGS	AS	4	
SCC-56930	Systems Administrator	EIGS	AS	5	
SCC-7200	Telephone Operator/Receptionist	EIGS	AS	1	
SCC-7193	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SCC-7194	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SCC-7233	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SCC-7245	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SCC-7246	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SCC-7247	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	

LIST OF ESTABLISHED POSTS

Ministry of Education and Youth Old Harbour Region

St. Catherine

Portmore Community College Post No. Posts Classification Remarks 85 Total- Non-Academic 155 **Total- Portmore Community College** Portmore Community College - School of Nursing - Enrolled Assistant Nursing Programme Classification Post No. Posts Remarks Academic SCC-56736 Lecturer SCC-56734 Principal Lecturer/HOD 1 SCC-56735 Senior Lecturer 3 **Total- Academic** 3 Total- Portmore Community College - School of Nursing - Enrolled Assistant Nursing Pr 158 **Total- St. Catherine**

St. Catherine

Bridgeport Infant

Post No.	Posts	Classification Remarks
Academic		
Academic SIF-32965 SIF-32966 SIF-32967 SIF-32968 SIF-32969 SIF-32970 SIF-32971 SIF-64095	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SIF-64095] with effect
SIF-64096 SIF-32962 SIF-32960 SIF-32963 SIF-32964 SIF-32961 14 Total- Act	Classroom Teacher Guidance Counsellor Principal Senior Teacher 1 Senior Teacher 2 Vice Principal	from September 1, 2017. New post(s) [# SIF-64096] with effect from June 1, 2018.
Non-Academic		
SIF-64704 SIF-64706	Caregiver Clerical Assistant	EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SIF-64704] with effect from February 6, 2023. EIGS AS 2 New post(s) [# SIF-64706] with effect
SIF-64705	Cook	from February 6, 2023. EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SIF-64705] with effect from February 6, 2023.
3 Total- Nor	n-Academic	
17 Total- Bri Naggo Head In	dgeport Infant fant	
Post No. <i>Academic</i>	Posts	Classification Remarks
SIF-29487 SIF-29488 SIF-29489 SIF-29490 SIF-29491 SIF-29492 SIF-64384	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SIF-64384] with effect from January 9, 2017.

St. Catherine

Naggo Head Infant

Post No. SIF-64385 SIF-29486 SIF-29482 SIF-29484 SIF-29485 SIF-29483 13 Total- Acad	Posts Classroom Teacher Guidance Counsellor Principal Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Vice Principal Iemic	Classification	Remarks New post(s) [# SIF-64385] with effect from September 1, 2000.
Non-Academic			
SIF-64383	Caregiver	EIGS GS 3	New post(s) [# SIF-64383] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SIF-64020	Cook	EIGS GS 2	New post(s) [# SIF-64020] with effect from February 6, 2023.
2 Total- Non-	-Academic		
15 Total- Nag	go Head Infant		
Spanish Town I	nfont		
Spanish Town I	IIIain		
Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic			
SIF-44945 SIF-44946 SIF-44947 SIF-44948 SIF-44949 SIF-44983 SIF-44983 SIF-44985 SIF-44985 SIF-44986 SIF-44987 SIF-44988 SIF-44990 SIF-44991 SIF-44992 SIF-44993	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher		

St. Catherine

Spanish Town Infant

Post No.	Posts	Clas	sificati	on	Remarks
SIF-64836	Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SIF-64836] with effect
SIF-64837	Classroom Teacher				from January 1, 2008. New post(s) [# SIF-64837] with effect
SIF-64838	Classroom Teacher				from January 9, 1982. New post(s) [# SIF-64838] with effect
SIF-64839	Classroom Teacher				from January 9, 2011. New post(s) [# SIF-64839] with effect
SIF-64840	Classroom Teacher				from January 9, 2018. New post(s) [# SIF-64840] with effect
SIF-64841	Classroom Teacher				from February 1, 2000. New post(s) [# SIF-64841] with effect
SIF-64843	Classroom Teacher				from September 1, 2012. New post(s) [# SIF-64843] with effect from January 1, 2018.
SIF-64844	Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SIF-64844] with effect from January 6, 2019.
SIF-44937	Guidance Counsellor				nom sandary 0, 2019.
SIF-64842	Guidance Counsellor				New post(s) [# SIF-64842] with effect from February 1, 2020.
SIF-44935	Principal				
SIF-44938	Senior Teacher				
SIF-44939	Senior Teacher				
SIF-44940	Senior Teacher				
SIF-44941	Senior Teacher				
SIF-44942	Senior Teacher				
SIF-44943	Senior Teacher				
SIF-44944	Senior Teacher				
SIF-44936	Vice Principal				
39 Total- Aca	demic				
Non-Academic					
SIF-64405	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SIF-64405] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SIF-64828	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SIF-64828] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SIF-64829	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SIF-64829] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SIF-64830	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SIF-64830] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SIF-64831	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SIF-64831] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SIF-64832	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SIF-64832] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SIF-64833	Clerical Assistant	EIGS	AS	2	New post(s) [# SIF-64833] with effect from February 6, 2023.

St. Catherine

Spanish Town Infant

Post No.	Posts	Classifica	tion	Remarks
SIF-64834	Cook	EIGS GS	2	New post(s) [# SIF-64834] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SIF-64835	Cook	EIGS GS	2	New post(s) [# SIF-64835] with effect from February 6, 2023.
9 Total- No	n-Academic			
48 Total- Sp	anish Town Infant			

Waterford Infant

Post No. <i>Academic</i>	Posts	Class	sificati	on	Remarks
SIF-32999 SIF-33000 SIF-33001 SIF-33002 SIF-33003 SIF-33005 SIF-33006 SIF-33007 SIF-64486 SIF-64487 SIF-64488 SIF-64489 SIF-64490 SIF-32997 SIF-32996 SIF-32998 17 Total- Acad	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SIF-64486] with effect from January 9, 2014. New post(s) [# SIF-64487] with effect from October 23, 2017. New post(s) [# SIF-64488] with effect from October 23, 2017. New post(s) [# SIF-64489] with effect from February 1, 2007. New post(s) [# SIF-64490] with effect from November 1, 2018.
Non-Academic					
SIF-64482 SIF-64483	Caregiver Caregiver	EIGS EIGS	GS GS	3 3	New post(s) [# SIF-64482] with effect from February 6, 2023. New post(s) [# SIF-64483] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SIF-64516	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SIF-64516] with effect from February 6, 2023.

St. Catherine

Waterford Infant

Post No.	Posts	8	Class	ificatio	on	Remarks
SIF-64484	Cook		EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SIF-64484] with effect from February 6, 2023.
4 Total- No	on-Academic					
21 Total- W	aterford Infant					
101 Total-	St. Catherine					

St. Catherine

Braeton Primary & Junior High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks	
Academic				
SPJ-42179	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42180	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42181	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42182	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42183	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42184	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42185	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42186	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42187	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42188	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42189	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42190	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42191	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42192	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42193	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42194	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42195	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42196	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42197	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42198	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42199	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42200	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42201	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42202	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42203	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42204	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42205	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42206	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42207	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42208	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42209	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42212	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42213	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-42210	Guidance Counsellor			
SPJ-42211	Guidance Counsellor			
SPJ-42170	Principal			
SPJ-42173	Senior Teacher			
SPJ-42174	Senior Teacher			
SPJ-42175	Senior Teacher			
SPJ-42176	Senior Teacher			
SPJ-42177	Senior Teacher			

St. Catherine

Braeton Primary & Junior High

Post No. SPJ-42178 SPJ-42171 SPJ-42172 44 Total- Acad	Posts Senior Teacher Vice Principal Vice Principal Iemic	Classi	fication	Remarks	
Non-Academic					
SPJ-14703 SPJ-14701 SPJ-14704 SPJ-14705 SPJ-14702 SPJ-14708 SPJ-14709	Assistant Bursar 1 Bursar 1 Cleaner Cleaner Senior Secretary Watchman Watchman	EIGS EIGS EIGS EIGS EIGS	BR 1 BR 3 GS 1 GS 1 SS 3 GS 2 GS 2		
SPJ-14710 8 Total- Non-	Watchman Academic	EIGS	GS 2		

52 Total- Braeton Primary & Junior High

Linstead Primary & Junior High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic			
SPJ-33764	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-33765	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-33766	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-33767	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-33768	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-33769	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-33770	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-33771	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-33772	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-33773	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-33776	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-33777	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-33778	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-33780	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-33781	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-33782	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-33783	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-33785	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-33786	Classroom Teacher		

St. Catherine

Linstead Primary & Junior High

Post No.	Posts	Class	sification	Remarks
SPJ-33787	Classroom Teacher	Clube	,incution	Komurko
SPJ-33788	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33789	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33790	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33791	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33792	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33793	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33796	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33797	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33798	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33799	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33801	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33802	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33804	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33805	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33806	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33807	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33810	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33811	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33812	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33813	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33815	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33817	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33818	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33819	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33820	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33821	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33822	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33823	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33824	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33827	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33829	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-33825	Guidance Counsellor			
SPJ-33826	Guidance Counsellor			
SPJ-33759	Principal			
SPJ-33763	Senior Teacher 1			
SPJ-33795	Senior Teacher 1			
SPJ-33816	Senior Teacher 1			
SPJ-33828	Senior Teacher 1			
SPJ-33774	Senior Teacher 2			
SPJ-33775	Senior Teacher 2			
SPJ-33794	Senior Teacher 2			

St. Catherine

Linstead Primary & Junior High

	_		
Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SPJ-33809	Senior Teacher 2		
SPJ-33814	Senior Teacher 2		
SPJ-33762	Senior Teacher 3		
SPJ-33779	Senior Teacher 3		
SPJ-33784	Senior Teacher 3		
SPJ-33800	Senior Teacher 3		
SPJ-33803	Senior Teacher 3		
SPJ-33808	Senior Teacher 3		
SPJ-33830	Teacher/Librarian		
SPJ-33760	Vice Principal		
SPJ-33761	Vice Principal		
72 Total- Aca	ademic		
Non-Academic			
SPJ-11715	Assistant Bursar 1	EIGS BR 1	
SPJ-11713	Bursar 1	EIGS BR 3	
SPJ-11716	Cleaner	EIGS GS 1	
SPJ-11717	Cleaner	EIGS GS 1	
SPJ-11721	Cook	EIGS GS 2	
SPJ-17481	Cook	EIGS GS 2	
SPJ-11722	Head Cook	EIGS GS 3	
SPJ-11714	Senior Secretary	OPS SS 3	
SPJ-11718	Watchman	EIGS GS 2	
SPJ-11719	Watchman	EIGS GS 2	
SPJ-11720	Watchman	EIGS GS 2	
11 Total- Not	n-Academic		
83 Total- Lin	stead Primary & Junior High		
Mount Morela	nd Primary & Junior High		
Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic			
SPJ-45342	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-45343	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-45344	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-45345	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-45346	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-45347	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-45348	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-45349	Classroom Teacher		

St. Catherine

Mount Moreland Primary & Junior High

Post No.	Posts	Class	ificati	on	Remarks
SPJ-45350	Classroom Teacher				
SPJ-45351	Classroom Teacher				
SPJ-45336	Guidance Counsellor				
SPJ-45329	Principal				
SPJ-45337	Senior Teacher 2				
SPJ-45341	Senior Teacher 3				
SPJ-45335	Vice Principal				
15 Total- Aca	demic				
Non-Academic					
SPJ-15822	Assistant Bursar 1	EIGS	BR	1	
SPJ-15816	Bursar 1	EIGS	BR	3	
SPJ-65160	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPJ-65160] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPJ-15871	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	, - ,
SPJ-15872	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SPJ-65159	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SPJ-65159] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPJ-65161	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SPJ-65161] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPJ-15820	Senior Secretary	OPS	SS	3	
SPJ-15863	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SPJ-15864	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SPJ-15865	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
11 Total Nor	· · · · · · ·				

11 Total- Non-Academic

26 Total- Mount Moreland Primary & Junior High

Point Hill Leased Primary & Junior High

Post No. Academic	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SPJ-45159	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-45160	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-45161	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-45162	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-45163	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-45164	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-45165	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-45166	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-45167	Classroom Teacher		
SPJ-45168	Classroom Teacher		

St. Catherine

Point Hill Leased Primary & Junior High

Post	No.	Posts		Class	sificati	on	Remarks
SPJ-45	169	Classroom Teacher					
SPJ-45	5170	Classroom Teacher					
SPJ-45	5171	Classroom Teacher					
SPJ-45	172	Classroom Teacher					
SPJ-45	5173	Classroom Teacher					
SPJ-45	5174	Classroom Teacher					
SPJ-45		Classroom Teacher					
SPJ-45	5176	Classroom Teacher					
SPJ-45		Classroom Teacher					
SPJ-45	5178	Classroom Teacher					
SPJ-45	5179	Classroom Teacher					
SPJ-45		Classroom Teacher					
SPJ-45	5181	Classroom Teacher					
SPJ-45	5182	Classroom Teacher					
SPJ-45		Guidance Counsellor					
SPJ-45	5150	Principal					
SPJ-45		Senior Teacher					
SPJ-45		Senior Teacher					
SPJ-45		Senior Teacher					
SPJ-45		Senior Teacher					
SPJ-45		Senior Teacher					
SPJ-45		Senior Teacher					
SPJ-45		Vice Principal					
SPJ-45	5152	Vice Principal					
34]	Fotal- Acad	emic					
Non-Aca	demic						
SPJ-15	753	Assistant Bursar 1		EIGS	BR	1	
SPJ-15	752	Bursar 1		EIGS	BR	3	
SPJ-15	756	Cleaner		EIGS	GS	1	
SPJ-15	757	Cleaner		EIGS	GS	1	
SPJ-15	754	Senior Secretary		OPS	SS	3	
SPJ-15	758	Watchman		EIGS	GS	2	
SPJ-15	759	Watchman		EIGS	GS	2	
SPJ-15	760	Watchman		EIGS	GS	2	
8 7	Fotal- Non-	Academic					
42 7	Fotal- Point	Hill Leased Primary & Junior H	ligh				

42 Total- Point Hill Leased Primary & Junior High

LIST OF ESTABLISHED POSTS

Ministry of Education and Youth Old Harbour Region

St. Catherine

Rosemount Primary and Junior High

р	ost No.	Posts	Class	sificati	on	Remarks
Acade		1 0000	Club	mouti	on	
		Classroom Toophor				
	J-29389 J-29390	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher				
	J-29390 J-29391	Classroom Teacher				
	J-29391 J-29392	Classroom Teacher				
	J-29392 J-29393	Classroom Teacher				
	J-29393 J-29394	Classroom Teacher				
	J-29394 J-29395	Classroom Teacher				
	J-29395 J-29396	Classroom Teacher				
		Classroom Teacher				
	J-29398	Classroom Teacher				
	J-29399					
	J-29400	Classroom Teacher				
	J-29401	Classroom Teacher				
	J-29402	Classroom Teacher				
	J-29403	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher				
	J-29404	Classroom Teacher				
	J-29405	Classroom Teacher				
	J-29406					
	J-29407	Classroom Teacher				
	J-29408	Classroom Teacher				
	J-29409	Classroom Teacher				
	J-29410	Classroom Teacher				
	J-29411	Classroom Teacher				
	J-29412	Classroom Teacher				
	J-29413	Classroom Teacher				
	J-29414	Classroom Teacher				
	J-29388	Guidance Counsellor				
	J-29381	Principal				
	J-29384	Senior Teacher				
	J-29385	Senior Teacher				
	J-29386	Senior Teacher				
	J-29387	Senior Teacher				
	J-29397	Teacher/Librarian				
	J-29382	Vice Principal				
52.	J-29383	Vice Principal				
34	Total- Acad	lemic				
Non-A	Academic					
SP	J-10256	Assistant Bursar 1	EIGS	BR	1	
SP	J-10255	Bursar 1	EIGS	BR	3	
SP、	J-10258	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
-						

St. Catherine

Rosemount Primary and Junior High

Post No.	Posts	Class	Classification		
SPJ-10259	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SPJ-10257	Senior Secretary	OPS	SS	3	
SPJ-10262	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SPJ-10263	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SPJ-10264	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
8 Total- N	on-Academic				
42 Total- Rosemount Primary and Junior High					

White Marl Primary & Junior High

Post No.	Posts	Classificati	ion Remarks	
Academic				
SPJ-46898	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46899	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46900	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46902	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46903	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46904	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46905	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46906	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46907	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46908	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46909	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46910	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46911	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46912	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46913	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46914	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46915	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46916	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46917	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46918	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46919	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46920	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46921	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46922	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46923	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46924	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46925	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46926	Classroom Teacher			
SPJ-46927	Classroom Teacher			
	TITUTIONS			Bago 34

St. Catherine

White Marl Primary & Junior High

Pos	st No.	Posts		Class	sificati	on	Remarks
SPJ-4	46928	Classroom Teacher					
SPJ-4	46929	Classroom Teacher					
SPJ-4	46931	Classroom Teacher					
SPJ-4	46932	Classroom Teacher					
SPJ-4	46901	Guidance Counsellor					
SPJ-4	46930	Guidance Counsellor					
SPJ-4	46887	Principal					
SPJ-4	46890	Senior Teacher					
SPJ-4	46891	Senior Teacher					
SPJ-4	46892	Senior Teacher					
SPJ-4	46893	Senior Teacher					
SPJ-4	46894	Senior Teacher					
SPJ-4	46895	Senior Teacher					
SPJ-4	46896	Senior Teacher					
SPJ-4	46897	Senior Teacher					
	46888	Vice Principal					
SPJ-4	46889	Vice Principal					
46	Total- Acad	emic					
Non-Ac	cademic						
SPJ-	16357	Assistant Bursar 1		EIGS	BR	1	
SPJ-	16355	Bursar 1		EIGS	BR	3	
SPJ-6	64497	Caregiver		EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPJ-64497] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPJ-6	64498	Caregiver		EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPJ-64498] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPJ-	16360	Cleaner		EIGS	GS	1	-
SPJ-	16361	Cleaner		EIGS	GS	1	
SPJ-	16356	Senior Secretary		OPS	SS	3	
SPJ-	16358	Watchman		EIGS	GS	2	
SPJ-	16359	Watchman		EIGS	GS	2	
SPJ-	16362	Watchman		EIGS	GS	2	
10	Total- Non-	Academic					
56	Total- White Marl Primary & Junior High						
301	1 Total- St. Catherine						
-							

LIST OF ESTABLISHED POSTS

Ministry of Education and Youth Old Harbour Region

St. Catherine

Angels Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic			
SPR-46085	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46086	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46087	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46088	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46089	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46090	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46091	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46092	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46093	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46094	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46095	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46096	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46097	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46098	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46099	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46100	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46101	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46102	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46103	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46104	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46105	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46106	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46107	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46108	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46109	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-63970	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-63970] with effect from September 1, 2019.
SPR-63971	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-63971] with effect from September 1, 2019.
SPR-63972	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-63972] with effect from January 2, 2020.
SPR-63973	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-63973] with effect from January 2, 2020.
SPR-63974	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-63974] with effect from September 1, 2019.
SPR-64160	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64160] with effect from September 1, 2020.
SPR-64161	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64161] with effect from September 1, 2014.
SPR-64162	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64162] with effect from September 1, 2018.

St. Catherine

Angels Primary

Post No. SPR-64163 SPR-64164 SPR-46084 SPR-46075 SPR-46079 SPR-46079 SPR-46083 SPR-46077 SPR-46080 SPR-46081 SPR-46082 SPR-46076 46 Total-	Posts Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Guidance Counsellor Principal Senior Teacher 2 Senior Teacher 2 Senior Teacher 3 Senior Teacher 3	Classification Remarks New post(s) [# SPR-64163] with effect from March 2, 2020. New post(s) [# SPR-64164] with effect from February 3, 2020.
Non-Academic	с	
SPR-64165	Cook	EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64165] with effec from February 6, 2023.
1 Total-	Non-Academic	
47 Total- Ascot Prima	Angels Primary	
Post No. Academic	Posts	Classification Remarks
SPR-33234 SPR-33235 SPR-33236 SPR-33237 SPR-33239 SPR-33240 SPR-33241 SPR-33241 SPR-33242 SPR-33244 SPR-33244 SPR-33245 SPR-33246 SPR-33247	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher	
St. Catherine

Ascot Primary

Post No.	Posts	Cla	ssification	Remarks
SPR-33248	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33249	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33250	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33251	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33252	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33253	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33254	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33255	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33256	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33257	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-63978	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-63978] with effect from October 1, 2013.
SPR-65052	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-65052] with effect
			t	from January 9, 2005.
SPR-65053	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-65053] with effect from January 9, 2019.
SPR-65054	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-65054] with effect
SPR-65055	Classroom Teacher			from January 9, 2007. New post(s) [# SPR-65055] with effect
SPR-65056	Classroom Teacher			from October 24, 2019. New post(s) [# SPR-65056] with effect
3FR-05050			t	from April 9, 2006.
SPR-65057	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-65057] with effect from March 9, 2018.
SPR-65058	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-65058] with effect from January 9, 2006.
SPR-65059	Classroom Teacher		I	New post(s) [# SPR-65059] with effect from January 9, 2000.
SPR-65060	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-65060] with effect
SPR-65061	Classroom Teacher			from January 30, 2018. New post(s) [# SPR-65061] with effect
SPR-65062	Classroom Teacher			from January 1, 2019. New post(s) [# SPR-65062] with effect
			t	from January 8, 2018.
SPR-65063	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-65063] with effect from October 14, 2019.
SPR-65064	Classroom Teacher		l	New post(s) [# SPR-65064] with effect from January 9, 2019.
SPR-65172	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-65172] with effect from March 9, 2001.
SPR-65173	Classroom Teacher		I	New post(s) [# SPR-65173] with effect from January 9, 2003.
SPR-33223	Guidance Counsellor			1011 January 0, 2000.
SPR-33221	Principal			
SPR-33233	Senior Teacher			

St. Catherine

Ascot Primary

Po	ost No.	Posts	Class	sificati	on	Remarks
SPR	-33229	Senior Teacher 2				
SPR	-33230	Senior Teacher 2				
SPR	-33231	Senior Teacher 2				
SPR	-33232	Senior Teacher 2				
SPR	-33224	Senior Teacher 3				
SPR	-33225	Senior Teacher 3				
SPR	-33226	Senior Teacher 3				
SPR	-33227	Senior Teacher 3				
SPR	-33228	Senior Teacher 3				
SPR	-33222	Vice Principal				
53	Total-	Academic				
Non-A	cademic					
SPR	-65065	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-65065] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR	-65066	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-65066] with effect from February 6, 2023.
2	Total-	Non-Academic				
55	Total-	Ascot Primary				
Barto	ns Prin	nary				

Post No.	Posts	Class	sificati	on	Remarks
Academic					
SPR-29475 SPR-29476	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher				
SPR-29477	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-29478 SPR-29479	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher				
SPR-29480 SPR-29481	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher				
SPR-29472 SPR-29474	Principal Senior Teacher 2				
SPR-29473	Senior Teacher 3				
10 Total- Aca	demic				
Non-Academic					
SPR-65067	Clerical Assistant	EIGS	AS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-65067] with effect from February 6, 2023.
1 Total- Non	-Academic				

LIST OF ESTABLISHED POSTS

Ministry of Education and Youth Old Harbour Region

St. Catherine

Bartons Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification Remarks
	tons Primary	
Bellas Gate Pri	mary	
Post No.	Posts	Classification Remarks
Academic		
SPR-41838	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-41839	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-41840	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-41841	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-41834	Principal	
SPR-41835	Senior Teacher	
SPR-41836	Senior Teacher	
SPR-41837	Senior Teacher	
8 Total- Aca	ademic	
Non-Academic		
SPR-65068	Cook	EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-65068] with effect from February 6, 2023.
1 Total- Nor	n-Academic	
9 Total- Bell	las Gate Primary	
Belmont Park I	Primary	

Post No.	Posts	Classificati	on Remarks
Academic			
SPR-29730	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29731	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29732	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29733	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29734	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29735	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29736	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29737	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29738	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29739	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29740	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29741	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29742	Classroom Teacher		

St. Catherine

Belmont Park Primary

Deet Ne	Deste	Class	.:£:	Demesia
Post No.	Posts	Class	sification	Remarks
SPR-29743 SPR-29744	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher			
SPR-29744 SPR-29745	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-29745 SPR-29746	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-29740 SPR-29747	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-29747 SPR-29748	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-29748	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-29749	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-29751	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-65069	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-65069] with effect
0110-00000	Classicolii Teachei			from September 1, 2016.
SPR-65070	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-65070] with effect
				from September 1, 2014.
SPR-65071	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-65071] with effect
				from September 1, 2019.
SPR-65072	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-65072] with effect
SPR-65073	Classroom Teacher			from September 1, 2019.
SPR-05073	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-65073] with effect from September 1, 2018.
SPR-65074	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-65074] with effect
				from September 1, 2018.
SPR-65075	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-65075] with effect
				from September 1, 2017.
SPR-29721	Guidance Counsellor			
SPR-29709	Principal			
SPR-29722	Senior Teacher			
SPR-29723	Senior Teacher			
SPR-29724	Senior Teacher			
SPR-29725	Senior Teacher			
SPR-29726	Senior Teacher			
SPR-29727	Senior Teacher			
SPR-29728	Senior Teacher			
SPR-29729	Senior Teacher			
SPR-29720	Vice Principal			
40 Total- A	Academic			
Non-Academic				
SPR-65076	Cook	EIGS	GS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-65076] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-65077	Cook	EIGS	GS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-65077] with effect
) Tatal N	Non-Academic			from February 6, 2023.
2 Total- N	NOII-ACAUEMIC			
42 Total- I	Belmont Park Primary			

St. Catherine

Bermaddy Primary

Post No. Academic	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic			
SPR-44923	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-44924	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-44925	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-44926	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-44927	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-44928	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-44929	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-65079	Guidance Counsellor		New post(s) [# SPR-65079] with effect from October 1, 2021.
SPR-44921	Principal		
SPR-44922	Senior Teacher		
10 Total- Aca	ademic		
Non-Academic			
SPR-65078	Cook	EIGS GS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-65078] with effect from February 6, 2023.
1 Total- Nor	n-Academic		
11 Total- Ber	maddy Primary		
Berry Hill Prin	nary & Infant		
Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic			
SPR-38142	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-38143	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-38144	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-38169	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-38182	Classroom Teacher		

New post(s) [# SPR-65080] with effect from November 1, 2021.

SPR-38140	Principal
SPR-38141	Senior Teacher

Classroom Teacher

Classroom Teacher

Guidance Counsellor

10 **Total- Academic**

Non-Academic

SPR-38184

SPR-38197

SPR-65080

Non-Academic					
SPR-65081	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-65081] with effect from February 6, 2023.

St. Catherine

Berry Hill Primary & Infant

Post No. SPR-65082	Posts Cook	Classification EIGS GS 2	Remarks New post(s) [# SPR-65082] with effect from February 6, 2023.
2 Total- No	on-Academic		
12 Total- Be	erry Hill Primary & Infant		
Berwick Prima	ary		
Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic			
SPR-31336 SPR-31337 SPR-31338 SPR-31339 SPR-31340 SPR-65083 SPR-31333 SPR-31334 SPR-31335 9 Total- Ad	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Guidance Counsellor Principal Senior Teacher Senior Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-65083] with effect from January 9, 2018.
Non-Academic			
SPR-64094 SPR-65084	Cook Cook	EIGS GS 2 EIGS GS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-64094] with effect from February 6, 2023. New post(s) [# SPR-65084] with effect from February 6, 2023.
2 Total- No	on-Academic		
11 Total- Be	erwick Primary		
Bois Content	Primary		
Post No. <i>Academic</i>	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SPR-38201 SPR-38202 SPR-38203 SPR-38204 SPR-38205 SPR-38206	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher		

St. Catherine

Bois Content Primary

Post No. SPR-65023 SPR-65024 SPR-65025 SPR-65026 SPR-38198 SPR-38199 SPR-38200 13 Total- Acad	Posts Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Guidance Counsellor Principal Senior Teacher Senior Teacher	Classification	Remarks New post(s) [# SPR-65023] with effect from October 1, 2018. New post(s) [# SPR-65024] with effect from September 1, 2017. New post(s) [# SPR-65025] with effect from November 1, 2019. New post(s) [# SPR-65026] with effect from January 1, 2022.
Non-Academic			
SPR-64265	Caregiver	EIGS GS 3	New post(s) [# SPR-64265] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64266	Cook	EIGS GS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-64266] with effect from February 6, 2023.
2 Total- Non-	Academic		
15 Total- Bois	Content Primary		
Bonnett Primary	y & Infant		
Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic			
SPR-46113 SPR-46114 SPR-46115 SPR-46116 SPR-46111 SPR-46112	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Principal Senior Teacher		
6 Total- Acad	lemic		
Non-Academic			
SPR-65027	Caregiver	EIGS GS 3	New post(s) [# SPR-65027] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-65028	Caregiver	EIGS GS 3	New post(s) [# SPR-65028] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-65029	Caregiver	EIGS GS 3	New post(s) [# SPR-65029] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-65030	Cook	EIGS GS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-65030] with effect from February 6, 2023.

LIST OF ESTABLISHED POSTS

Ministry of Education and Youth Old Harbour Region

St. Catherine

Bonnett Primary & Infant

	linary & linan	
Post No	e. Posts	Classification Remarks
4 Tota	ll- Non-Academic	
10 Tota	ll- Bonnett Primary & Infant	
10 1014	n- Donnett i rimary & infant	
Bridgeport	t Primary	
	· · ·	
Post No	Posts	Classification Remarks
Academic		
SPR-2777	8 Classroom Teacher	
SPR-2777		
SPR-2778		
SPR-2786		
SPR-2786		
SPR-2787	4 Classroom Teacher	
SPR-2787	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-2787	6 Classroom Teacher	
SPR-2787	8 Classroom Teacher	
SPR-2788	3 Classroom Teacher	
SPR-2791	4 Classroom Teacher	
SPR-2792	5 Classroom Teacher	
SPR-2792	6 Classroom Teacher	
SPR-2792	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-2792	9 Classroom Teacher	
SPR-2793	0 Classroom Teacher	
SPR-2793	1 Classroom Teacher	
SPR-2793	2 Classroom Teacher	
SPR-2793	3 Classroom Teacher	
SPR-2793	4 Classroom Teacher	
SPR-6485	4 Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64854] with effe
		from September 2, 2019. New post(s) [# SPR-64855] with effe
SPR-6485	5 Classroom Teacher	from January 10, 2018.
SPR-2792	8 Guidance Counsellor	nom buildury 10, 2010.
SPR-6409		New post(s) [# SPR-64097] with effe
0		from January 2, 2016.
SPR-2772	1 Principal	
SPR-2772	-	
SPR-2777	0 Senior Teacher	
SPR-2777	1 Senior Teacher	

St. Catherine

Bridgeport Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SPR-27772	Senior Teacher		
SPR-27773	Senior Teacher		
SPR-27774	Senior Teacher		
SPR-27775	Senior Teacher		
SPR-27776	Senior Teacher		
SPR-27777	Senior Teacher		
SPR-27722	Vice Principal		
38 Total- A	cademic		
Non-Academic			
SPR-64856	Cook	EIGS GS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-64856] with effect from February 6, 2023.
1 Total- No	on-Academic		
39 Total- Br	ridgeport Primary		
Browns Hall H	Primary		
Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic			
SPR-29839	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29840	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29841	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29842	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29843	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29844	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29845	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29846	Classroom Teacher		

0		
SPR-29842	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-29843	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-29844	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-29845	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-29846	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-29847	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-29848	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-64858	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64858] with effect from September 1, 2018.
SPR-64859	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64859] with effect from September 1, 2018.
SPR-64861	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64861] with effect from January 9, 2018.
SPR-38728	Guidance Counsellor	
SPR-64860	Guidance Counsellor	New post(s) [# SPR-64860] with effect from January 3, 2022.
SPR-29835	Principal	
SPR-29837	Senior Teacher	
SPR-29838	Senior Teacher	

St. Catherine

Browns Hall Primary

Post No.	Posts	Class	ification	1	Remarks
SPR-29836	Vice Principal				
19 Total- Acad	demic				
Non-Academic					
SPR-64857	Cook	EIGS	GS		New post(s) [# SPR-64857] with effect from February 6, 2023.
1 Total- Non-	-Academic				
20 Total- Brow	wns Hall Primary				

Cassava River Primary & Infant

Post No.	Posts	Clas	ssification	ı Re	marks
Academic					
SPR-29773	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-29774	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-29775	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-29776	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-29777	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-29778	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-29779	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-29780	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-29781	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-29782	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-29783	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-29784	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-64862	Classroom Teacher				ost(s) [# SPR-64862] with effect nuary 9, 2013.
SPR-64863	Classroom Teacher				ost(s) [# SPR-64863] with effect arch 9, 2018.
SPR-64864	Classroom Teacher				ost(s) [# SPR-64864] with effect ine 1, 2020.
SPR-64865	Guidance Counsellor				ost(s) [# SPR-64865] with effect eptember 23, 2017.
SPR-29770	Principal				
SPR-29772	Senior Teacher				
SPR-29771	Vice Principal				
19 Total- Ac	ademic				
Non-Academic					
SPR-64866	Caregiver	EIGS	GS :		ost(s) [# SPR-64866] with effect abruary 6, 2023.

St. Catherine

Cassava River Primary & Infant

Post No.	Posts	Class	sificati	ion	Remarks
SPR-64867	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-64867] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64868	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-64868] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64869	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-64869] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64870	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-64870] with effect from February 6, 2023.
5 Total- Nor	n-Academic				

24 Total- Cassava River Primary & Infant

Cedar Valley Primary & Infant

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic			
SPR-31159	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-31160	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-31161	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-31162	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-31163	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-31157	Principal		
SPR-31158	Senior Teacher		
7 Total- Ac	cademic		
Non-Academic			
SPR-64871	Caregiver	EIGS GS 3	8 New post(s) [# SPR-64871] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64872	Cook	EIGS GS 2	2 New post(s) [# SPR-64872] with effect from February 6, 2023.
2 Total- No	on-Academic		
9 Total- Ce	edar Valley Primary & Infant		
Crescent Prim	ary		
Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic	1 0515	Classification	iveniui ks
SPR-42228	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-42229	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-42230	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-42231	Classroom Teacher		
			D

St. Catherine

Crescent Primary

Post No.	Posts	Clas	sification	Remarks
SPR-42232	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42233	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42234	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42235	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42236	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42237	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42238	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42239	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42240	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42241	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42242	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42243	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42244	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42245	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42246	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42247	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42248	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42249	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42250	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42251	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42252	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42253	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42255	Guidance Counsellor			
SPR-42257	Guidance Counsellor			
SPR-42214	Principal			
SPR-42221	Senior Teacher 2			
SPR-42222	Senior Teacher 2			
SPR-42223	Senior Teacher 2			
SPR-42225	Senior Teacher 2			
SPR-42226	Senior Teacher 2			
SPR-42227	Senior Teacher 2			
SPR-42217	Senior Teacher 3			
SPR-42218	Senior Teacher 3			
SPR-42219	Senior Teacher 3			
SPR-42220	Senior Teacher 3			
SPR-42215	Vice Principal			
SPR-42216	Vice Principal			
41 Total- Ac	ademic			
Non-Academic				
SPR-64615	Cook	EIGS	GS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-64615] with effect
				from February 6, 2023.

LIST OF ESTABLISHED POSTS

Ministry of Education and Youth Old Harbour Region

St. Catherine

Crescent Primary

Cresc	ent Pr	innary		
Po	ost No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
1	Total	- Non-Academic		
1				
42	Total-	- Crescent Primary		
Davis	s Prim	arv		
Duvi	511111	ar y		
Po	ost No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Acade				
Асиис	mic			
SPR	8-45023	Classroom Teacher		
SPR	R-45025	6 Classroom Teacher		
SPR	8-45039	Classroom Teacher		
SPR	R-45040	Classroom Teacher		
SPR	R-45041	Classroom Teacher		
SPR	R-45042	Classroom Teacher		
SPR	R-45043	Classroom Teacher		
SPR	8-45044	Classroom Teacher		
SPR	R-45045	6 Classroom Teacher		
SPR	R-45046	6 Classroom Teacher		
SPR	R-45047	Classroom Teacher		
SPR	8-45048	Classroom Teacher		
SPR	R-45049	Classroom Teacher		
SPR	R-45050	Classroom Teacher		
SPR	R-45051	Classroom Teacher		
SPR	2-45052	2 Classroom Teacher		
SPR	8-64138	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64138] with effect from January 9, 2016.
SPR	8-64283	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64283] with effec from January 9, 2011.
SPR	8-64284	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64284] with effec from January 9, 2017.
SPR	8-64285	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64285] with effect from January 9, 2017.
SPR	8-64286	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64286] with effec from January 14, 2019.
SPR	8-64287	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64287] with effec from January 16, 2019.
SPR	8-64288	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64288] with effect from September 1, 2019.
SPR	8-64289	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64289] with effect from September 1, 2018.
SPR	8-64290	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64290] with effec from January 9, 2020.

St. Catherine

Davis Primary

from January 9, 2020. SPR-45017 Guidance Counsellor SPR-45018 Senior Teacher SPR-45019 Senior Teacher SPR-45021 Senior Teacher SPR-45022 Senior Teacher SPR-45022 Senior Teacher SPR-45022 Senior Teacher SPR-45022 Senior Teacher SPR-4202 Senior Teacher SPR-4280 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-64280] with effn from February 6, 2023. SPR-64280 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-64281] with effn from February 6, 2023. SPR-64282 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-64282] with effn from February 6, 2023. SPR-64179 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64180] with effn from February 6, 2023. SPR-64180 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64180] with effn from February 6, 2023. SPR-64180 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64180] with effn from February 6, 2023. SPR-64180 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64180] with effn from February 6, 2023. SPR-64180 SPR-64180 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64180] with effn from Februa	Post No. SPR-64291	Posts Classroom Teacher	Classification	Remarks New post(s) [# SPR-64291] with effect
Non-Academic SPR-64280 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-64280] with efficition February 6, 2023. SPR-64281 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-64281] with efficition February 6, 2023. SPR-64282 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-64282] with efficition February 6, 2023. SPR-64179 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64179] with efficition February 6, 2023. SPR-64180 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64180] with efficition February 6, 2023. SPR-64180 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64180] with efficition February 6, 2023. SPR-64180 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64180] with efficition February 6, 2023. SPR-64180 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64179] with efficition February 6, 2023. SPR-64180 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64180] with efficition February 6, 2023. SPR-64180 Non-Academic SPR-44932 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-64180] with efficition February 6, 2023. SP	SPR-44997 SPR-45018 SPR-45019 SPR-45020 SPR-45021 SPR-45022 SPR-44999	Guidance Counsellor Principal Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Vice Principal		
SPR-64281 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-64281] with efficience from February 6, 2023. SPR-64282 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-64282] with efficience from February 6, 2023. SPR-64179 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64179] with efficience from February 6, 2023. SPR-64180 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64179] with efficience from February 6, 2023. SPR-64180 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64180] with efficience from February 6, 2023. SPR-64180 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64180] with efficience from February 6, 2023. SPR-64180 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64180] with efficience from February 6, 2023. SPR-64180 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64180] with efficience from February 6, 2023. SPR-64180 Cook Post No. Posts Classification Remarks Academic SPR-44932 Classroom Teacher SPR-64099 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-64099] with efficience from January 9, 2020. SPR-44930 <td></td> <td>auenne</td> <td></td> <td></td>		auenne		
SPR-64281 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-64281] with efferrem February 6, 2023. SPR-64282 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-64282] with efferrem February 6, 2023. SPR-64179 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64179] with efferrem February 6, 2023. SPR-64180 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64180] with efferrem February 6, 2023. SPR-64180 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64180] with efferrem February 6, 2023. SPR-64180 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64180] with efferrem February 6, 2023. SPR-64180 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64180] with efferrem February 6, 2023. SPR-44180 Cook Post No. Posts Classification Remarks Academic SPR-44932 Classroom Teacher SPR-44933 Classroom Teacher SPR-44932 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-64099] with efferrem SPR-64099 Classroom Teacher SPR-44930 Principal SPR-44931 Senior Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-64099] with efferrem January 9, 2020. <td>SPR-64280</td> <td>Caregiver</td> <td>EIGS GS 3</td> <td>New post(s) [# SPR-64280] with effect</td>	SPR-64280	Caregiver	EIGS GS 3	New post(s) [# SPR-64280] with effect
SPR-64282 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-64282] with effer from February 6, 2023. SPR-64179 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64179] with effer from February 6, 2023. SPR-64180 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64180] with effer from February 6, 2023. SPR-64180 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64180] with effer from February 6, 2023. S Total- Non-Academic 39 Total- Davis Primary Eccleston Primary Post No. Posts Classification Remarks Academic SPR-44932 Classroom Teacher SPR-44933 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-64099] with effer from January 9, 2020. SPR-44930 Principal SPR-44931 Senior Teacher SPR-44931 Senior Teacher SPR-44931 Senior Teacher <	SPR-64281	Caregiver	EIGS GS 3	New post(s) [# SPR-64281] with effect
SPR-64179 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64179] with effer from February 6, 2023. SPR-64180 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64180] with effer from February 6, 2023. 5 Total- Non-Academic	SPR-64282	Caregiver	EIGS GS 3	New post(s) [# SPR-64282] with effect
SPR-64180 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64180] with efference of the from February 6, 2023. 5 Total- Non-Academic 39 Total- Davis Primary Eccleston Primary Post No. Posts Post No. Posts Classification Remarks Academic SPR-44932 Classroom Teacher SPR-44933 Classroom Teacher SPR-44934 Classroom Teacher SPR-64099 Classroom Teacher SPR-64099 Classroom Teacher SPR-44930 Principal SPR-44931 Senior Teacher SPR-44931 Senior Teacher SPR-44931 Senior Teacher 6 Total- Academic	SPR-64179	Cook	EIGS GS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-64179] with effect
39 Total- Davis Primary Eccleston Primary Post No. Posts Classification Remarks Academic SPR-44932 Classroom Teacher SPR-44933 Classroom Teacher SPR-44934 Classroom Teacher SPR-64099 Classroom Teacher SPR-64099 Classroom Teacher SPR-64099 Principal SPR-44931 Senior Teacher 6 Total- Academic	SPR-64180	Cook	EIGS GS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-64180] with effect
Eccleston Primary Post No. Posts Classification Remarks Academic SPR-44932 Classroom Teacher SPR-44933 Classroom Teacher SPR-44933 Classroom Teacher SPR-44934 Classroom Teacher SPR-44934 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-64099] with effective from January 9, 2020. SPR-44930 Principal SPR-44931 Senior Teacher 6 Total- Academic	5 Total- Nor	n-Academic		
Post No.PostsClassificationRemarksAcademicSPR-44932Classroom TeacherSPR-44933Classroom TeacherSPR-44934Classroom TeacherSPR-64099Classroom TeacherSPR-64099Classroom TeacherSPR-44930PrincipalSPR-44931Senior Teacher6Total- Academic	39 Total- Day	vis Primary		
Academic SPR-44932 Classroom Teacher SPR-44933 Classroom Teacher SPR-44934 Classroom Teacher SPR-64099 Classroom Teacher SPR-64099 Classroom Teacher SPR-44930 Principal SPR-44931 Senior Teacher 6 Total- Academic	Eccleston Prim	ary		
SPR-44933 Classroom Teacher SPR-44934 Classroom Teacher SPR-64099 Classroom Teacher SPR-64099 Classroom Teacher SPR-44930 Principal SPR-44931 Senior Teacher 6 Total- Academic		Posts	Classification	Remarks
Non-Academic	SPR-44933 SPR-44934 SPR-64099 SPR-44930 SPR-44931	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Principal Senior Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64099] with effect from January 9, 2020.
	Non-Academic			
SPR-64101 Clerical Assistant EIGS AS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64101] with effective from February 6, 2023.	SPR-64101	Clerical Assistant	EIGS AS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-64101] with effect from February 6, 2023.

St. Catherine

Eccleston Primary

	ost No. -64100	Cook	Posts	Classification Remarks EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64100] with effect from February 6, 2023.
2	Total-	Non-Academic		
8	Total-	Eccleston Primary	7	
Eltha	n Park	Primary		
Po	ost No.		Posts	Classification Remarks
Acader				
	-41583	Classroon		
-	-41584	Classroon		
	-41585	Classroon		
	-41586	Classroon		
	-41587	Classroon		
	-41588	Classroon		
	-41589	Classroon Classroon		
	-41592 -41593	Classroon		
	-41595	Classroon		
	-41594	Classroon		
	-41596	Classroon		
	-41597	Classroon		
	-41598	Classroon		
	-41599	Classroon		
-	-41600	Classroon		
	-41601	Classroon		
	-41605	Classroon		
	-41606	Classroon		
	-41607	Classroon	n Teacher	
SPR	-41608	Classroon	n Teacher	
SPR	-41609	Classroon	n Teacher	
SPR	-41610	Classroon	n Teacher	
SPR	-41611	Classroon	n Teacher	
SPR	-41612	Classroon	n Teacher	
SPR	-41613	Classroon	n Teacher	
SPR	-41614	Classroon	n Teacher	
SPR	-41615	Classroon	n Teacher	
SPR	-41616	Classroon	n Teacher	
SPR	-41617	Classroon	n Teacher	
SPR	-41618	Classroon	n Teacher	
SPR	-41619	Classroon	n Teacher	
FDUC		NSTITUTIONS		Page

St. Catherine

Eltham Park Primary

SPR.41620 Classroom Teacher SPR.41621 Classroom Teacher SPR.41623 Classroom Teacher SPR.41623 Classroom Teacher SPR.41623 Classroom Teacher SPR.41624 Classroom Teacher SPR.41625 Classroom Teacher SPR.41626 Classroom Teacher SPR.65102 Classroom Teacher SPR.65103 Classroom Teacher SPR.65104 Classroom Teacher SPR.65105 Classroom Teacher SPR.65106 Classroom Teacher SPR.65107 Classroom Teacher SPR.65108 Classroom Teacher SPR.65109 Classroom Teacher SPR.65106 Classroom Teacher SPR.65107 Classroom Teacher SPR.65108 Classroom Teacher SPR.65108 Classroom Teacher SPR.65108 Classroom Teacher SPR.65108 Classroom Teacher SPR.65109 September 1, 2014. SPR.65101 Principal SPR.41581 Guidance Counsellor SPR.41581 Guidance Counsellor SPR.41682	Post No.	Posts	Clas	sification	Remarks
SPR-41621 Classroom Teacher SPR-41622 Classroom Teacher SPR-41627 Classroom Teacher SPR-41627 Classroom Teacher SPR-41629 Classroom Teacher SPR-41629 Classroom Teacher SPR-41629 Classroom Teacher SPR-65102 Classroom Teacher SPR-65103 Classroom Teacher SPR-65104 Classroom Teacher SPR-65105 Classroom Teacher SPR-65106 Classroom Teacher SPR-65107 Classroom Teacher SPR-65108 Classroom Teacher SPR-41580 Guidance Counsellor SPR-41581 Guidance Counsellor SPR-41582 Senior Teacher SPR-41581 Senior Teacher SPR-41623 Senior Teacher SPR-41624 Senior Teacher SPR-41579	SPR-41620	Classroom Teacher			
SPR.41622 Classroom Teacher SPR.41623 Classroom Teacher SPR.41628 Classroom Teacher SPR.41628 Classroom Teacher SPR.41629 Classroom Teacher SPR.41629 Classroom Teacher SPR.45102 Classroom Teacher SPR.65103 Classroom Teacher SPR.65104 Classroom Teacher SPR.65105 Classroom Teacher SPR.65106 Classroom Teacher SPR.65107 Classroom Teacher SPR.65108 Classroom Teacher SPR.65107 Classroom Teacher SPR.65108 Classroom Teacher SPR.65108 Classroom Teacher SPR.65108 Classroom Teacher SPR.65108 Classroom Teacher SPR.41581 Guidance Counsellor SPR.41581 Guidance Counsellor SPR.41581 Guidance Counsellor SPR.41582 Senior Teacher SPR.41581 Senior Teacher SPR.41582 Senior Teacher SPR.41583 Senior Teacher SPR.41584 Senior Teacher SPR.41585 <					
SPR-41627 Classroom Teacher SPR-41628 Classroom Teacher SPR-41629 Classroom Teacher SPR-65102 Classroom Teacher SPR-65103 Classroom Teacher SPR-65104 Classroom Teacher SPR-65105 Classroom Teacher SPR-65106 Classroom Teacher SPR-65107 Classroom Teacher SPR-65106 Classroom Teacher SPR-65107 Classroom Teacher SPR-65108 Classroom Teacher SPR-65108 Classroom Teacher SPR-65108 Classroom Teacher SPR-65108 Classroom Teacher New post(s) # SPR-65109 with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-65108 Classroom Teacher SPR-65108 Guidance Counsellor SPR-41581 Guidance Counsellor SPR-41591 Senior Teacher SPR-41591 Senior Teacher SPR-41502 Senior Teacher <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>					
SPR-41628 Classroom Teacher SPR-41629 Classroom Teacher SPR-65102 Classroom Teacher SPR-65103 Classroom Teacher SPR-65103 Classroom Teacher SPR-65104 Classroom Teacher SPR-65105 Classroom Teacher SPR-65106 Classroom Teacher SPR-65105 Classroom Teacher SPR-65106 Classroom Teacher SPR-65107 Classroom Teacher SPR-65108 Classroom Teacher SPR-41580 Guidance Counsellor SPR-41581 Guidance Counsellor SPR-41582 Senior Teacher SPR-41620 Senior Teacher SPR-41603 Senior Teacher SPR-41620 Senior Teacher SPR-41620 Senior Teacher SPR-41620 Senior Teacher SPR-41620 Se					
SPR-41629 Classroom Teacher SPR-65102 Classroom Teacher SPR-65103 Classroom Teacher SPR-65103 Classroom Teacher SPR-65104 Classroom Teacher SPR-65105 Classroom Teacher SPR-65105 Classroom Teacher SPR-65106 Classroom Teacher SPR-65106 Classroom Teacher SPR-65106 Classroom Teacher SPR-65107 Classroom Teacher SPR-65108 Classroom Teacher SPR-41580 Guidance Counsellor SPR-41581 Guidance Counsellor SPR-41582 Senior Teacher SPR-41581 Guidance Counsellor SPR-41582 Senior Teacher SPR-41581 Senior Teacher SPR-41582 Senior Teacher SPR-41584 Senior Teacher SPR-41585 Senior Teacher SPR-41626	SPR-41627	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-65102 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65102] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-65103 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65103] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-65104 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65103] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-65105 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65106] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-65106 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65106] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-65106 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65106] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-65107 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65106] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-65108 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65107] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-65108 Guidance Counsellor New post(s) [# SPR-65107] with effect from September 1, 2020. SPR-41580 Guidance Counsellor New post(s) [# SPR-65101] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-41581 Senior Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65101] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-41582 Senior Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65101] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-41582 Senior Teacher Senior Teacher SPR-41580 Senior Teacher Senior Tea	SPR-41628	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-65102 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65102] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-65103 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65103] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-65104 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65103] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-65105 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65106] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-65106 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65106] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-65106 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65106] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-65107 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65106] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-65108 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65107] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-65108 Guidance Counsellor New post(s) [# SPR-65107] with effect from September 1, 2020. SPR-41580 Guidance Counsellor New post(s) [# SPR-65101] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-41581 Senior Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65101] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-41582 Senior Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65101] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-41582 Senior Teacher Senior Teacher SPR-41580 Senior Teacher Senior Tea	SPR-41629	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-65103 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65103] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-65104 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65104] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-65105 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65106] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-65106 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65106] with effect 	SPR-65102	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-65102] with effect from September 1, 2014.
SPR-65104 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65104] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-65105 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65105] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-65106 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65106] with effect from September 1, 2017. SPR-65107 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65107] with effect from September 5, 2019. SPR-65108 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65108] with effect from September 5, 2019. SPR-65108 Guidance Counsellor New post(s) [# SPR-65108] with effect from September 1, 2020. SPR-41580 Guidance Counsellor SPR-4157 SPR-41570 Principal New post(s) [# SPR-65101] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-41582 Senior Teacher September 1, 2014. SPR-41582 Senior Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65101] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-41571 Principal New post(s) [# SPR-65101] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-41582 Senior Teacher September 1, 2014. SPR-41582 Senior Teacher September 1, 2014. SPR-41582 Senior Teacher September 1, 2014. SPR-41573 Vice Principal September 1, 2014. SPR	SPR-65103	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-65103] with effect
SPR-65105 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65105] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-65106 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65106] with effect from September 1, 2017. SPR-65107 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65106] with effect from September 1, 2017. SPR-65108 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65107] with effect from September 5, 2019. SPR-65108 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65108] with effect from September 5, 2019. SPR-41580 Guidance Counsellor SPR-41581 SPR-41581 Guidance Counsellor SPR-41581 SPR-41581 Guidance Counsellor SPR-41582 SPR-41591 Senior Teacher SPR-41591 SPR-41602 Senior Teacher SPR-41603 SPR-41603 Senior Teacher SPR-41624 SPR-41624 Senior Teacher SPR-41624 SPR-41579 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41579 SPR-41579 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41579 SPR-41579 Vice Principal Vice Principal 61 Total- Academic Vice Principal SPR-65109 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 SPR-651	SPR-65104	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-65104] with effect
SPR-65106Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# SPR-65106] with effect from September 1, 2017.SPR-65107Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# SPR-65107] with effect from September 5, 2019.SPR-65108Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# SPR-65108] with effect from September 1, 2020.SPR-41580Guidance CounsellorNew post(s) [# SPR-65101] with effect from September 1, 2020.SPR-41581Guidance CounsellorNew post(s) [# SPR-65101] with effect from September 1, 2020.SPR-41582Senior TeacherNew post(s) [# SPR-65101] with effect from September 1, 2014.SPR-41582Senior TeacherSenior TeacherSPR-41603Senior TeacherSenior TeacherSPR-41604Senior TeacherSenior TeacherSPR-41625Senior TeacherSenior TeacherSPR-41626Senior TeacherSenior TeacherSPR-41626Senior TeacherSenior TeacherSPR-41579TeacherSenior TeacherSPR-41579TeacherSenior TeacherSPR-41579TeacherSenior TeacherSPR-41579TeacherSenior TeacherSPR-41579TeacherSenior TeacherSPR-41579Vice PrincipalSenior TeacherSPR-41570Vice PrincipalSenior TeacherSPR-41579TeacherSenior TeacherSPR-41579TeacherSenior TeacherSPR-41579TeacherSenior TeacherSPR-41579TeacherSenior TeacherSPR-41579TeacherSenior TeacherSPR-41579Vice	SPR-65105	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-65105] with effect
SPR-65107 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65107] with effect from September 5, 2019. SPR-65108 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65108] with effect from September 1, 2020. SPR-41580 Guidance Counsellor SPR-41581 Guidance Counsellor SPR-41581 Guidance Counsellor SPR-41581 Guidance Counsellor New post(s) [# SPR-65101] with effect from September 1, 2020. SPR-41577 Principal New post(s) [# SPR-65101] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-41582 Senior Teacher Senior Teacher SPR-41501 Senior Teacher Senior Teacher SPR-41602 Senior Teacher Senior Teacher SPR-41603 Senior Teacher Senior Teacher SPR-41604 Senior Teacher Senior Teacher SPR-41625 Senior Teacher Senior Teacher SPR-41525 Senior Teacher Senior Teacher SPR-41578 Vice Principal Senior Teacher SPR-41580 Vice Principal Senior Teacher SPR-41590 Vice Principal Senior Teacher SPR-41590 Vice Principal Senior Teacher SPR-65109 Caregiver	SPR-65106	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-65106] with effect
SPR-65108 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-65108] with effect from September 1, 2020. SPR-41580 Guidance Counsellor SPR-41581 SPR-41581 Guidance Counsellor SPR-41577 SPR-41577 Principal New post(s) [# SPR-65101] with effect from September 1, 2020. SPR-41577 Principal New post(s) [# SPR-65101] with effect from September 1, 2014. SPR-41582 Senior Teacher SPR-41591 SPR-41591 Senior Teacher SPR-41602 SPR-41602 Senior Teacher SPR-41603 SPR-41603 Senior Teacher SPR-41624 Senior Teacher SPR-41624 Senior Teacher SPR-41626 Senior Teacher SPR-41579 SPR-41579 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41579 SPR-41579 Vice Principal SPR-41579 SPR-41590 Vice Principal SPR-41579 61 Total- Academic SPR-65109 Caregiver SPR-65109 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-65109] with effect from February 6, 2023. SPR-65110 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-65101] with effect from February 6, 2023.	SPR-65107	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-65107] with effect
SPR-41580 Guidance Counsellor SPR-41581 Guidance Counsellor SPR-41577 Principal SPR-41577 Principal SPR-65101 Principal SPR-65101 Principal SPR-41582 Senior Teacher SPR-41591 Senior Teacher SPR-41602 Senior Teacher SPR-41603 Senior Teacher SPR-41604 Senior Teacher SPR-41625 Senior Teacher SPR-41624 Senior Teacher SPR-41625 Senior Teacher SPR-41626 Senior Teacher SPR-41626 Senior Teacher SPR-41579 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41578 Vice Principal SPR-41570 Vice Principal SPR-65100 Vice Principal SPR-65109 Caregiver SPR-65109 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-6510] with effe	SPR-65108	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-65108] with effect
SPR-41577 Principal SPR-65101 Principal SPR-41582 Senior Teacher SPR-41582 Senior Teacher SPR-41591 Senior Teacher SPR-41602 Senior Teacher SPR-41603 Senior Teacher SPR-41604 Senior Teacher SPR-41605 Senior Teacher SPR-41624 Senior Teacher SPR-41625 Senior Teacher SPR-41626 Senior Teacher SPR-41626 Senior Teacher SPR-41626 Senior Teacher SPR-41579 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41578 Vice Principal SPR-41590 Vice Principal SPR-41590 Vice Principal SPR-41590 Vice Principal SPR-65109 Caregiver SPR-65109 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 SPR-65110 Caregiver	SPR-41580	Guidance Counsellor			•
SPR-65101PrincipalNew post(s) [# SPR-65101] with effect from September 1, 2014.SPR-41582Senior TeacherSPR-41591Senior TeacherSPR-41602Senior TeacherSPR-41603Senior TeacherSPR-41604Senior TeacherSPR-41624Senior TeacherSPR-41625Senior TeacherSPR-41626Senior TeacherSPR-41579Teacher/LibrarianSPR-41579Teacher/LibrarianSPR-41570Vice PrincipalSPR-41570Vice PrincipalSPR-41570Vice PrincipalSPR-41570CaregiverEIGSGS3New post(s) [# SPR-65109] with effect from February 6, 2023.SPR-65110CaregiverEIGSGS3New post(s) [# SPR-65110] with effect	SPR-41581	Guidance Counsellor			
SPR-41582 Senior Teacher SPR-41591 Senior Teacher SPR-41602 Senior Teacher SPR-41603 Senior Teacher SPR-41604 Senior Teacher SPR-41604 Senior Teacher SPR-41624 Senior Teacher SPR-41625 Senior Teacher SPR-41626 Senior Teacher SPR-41626 Senior Teacher SPR-41579 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41579 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41570 Vice Principal SPR-41590 Vice Principal SPR-41590 Vice Principal SPR-65109 Caregiver SPR-65109 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-65109] with effect from February 6, 2023. SPR-65110 Caregiver	SPR-41577	Principal			
SPR-41591 Senior Teacher SPR-41602 Senior Teacher SPR-41603 Senior Teacher SPR-41604 Senior Teacher SPR-41624 Senior Teacher SPR-41625 Senior Teacher SPR-41626 Senior Teacher SPR-41626 Senior Teacher SPR-41626 Senior Teacher SPR-41579 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41578 Vice Principal SPR-41590 Vice Principal SPR-41590 Vice Principal SPR-41590 Vice Principal SPR-65109 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-65109] with effect from February 6, 2023. SPR-65110 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-65110] with effect	SPR-65101	Principal			New post(s) [# SPR-65101] with effect from September 1, 2014.
SPR-41602 Senior Teacher SPR-41603 Senior Teacher SPR-41604 Senior Teacher SPR-41624 Senior Teacher SPR-41625 Senior Teacher SPR-41626 Senior Teacher SPR-41626 Senior Teacher SPR-41579 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41578 Vice Principal SPR-41590 Vice Principal 61 Total- Academic Non-Academic SPR-65109 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-65109] with effect from February 6, 2023. SPR-65110 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-65110] with effect	SPR-41582	Senior Teacher			
SPR-41603 Senior Teacher SPR-41604 Senior Teacher SPR-41624 Senior Teacher SPR-41625 Senior Teacher SPR-41626 Senior Teacher SPR-41579 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41578 Vice Principal SPR-41590 Vice Principal 61 Total- Academic Image: SPR-65109 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 SPR-65110 Caregiver EIGS GS 3	SPR-41591	Senior Teacher			
SPR-41604 Senior Teacher SPR-41624 Senior Teacher SPR-41625 Senior Teacher SPR-41626 Senior Teacher SPR-41626 Senior Teacher SPR-41579 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41578 Vice Principal SPR-41590 Vice Principal SPR-41590 Vice Principal SPR-41590 Vice Principal SPR-65109 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-65109] with effect from February 6, 2023. SPR-65110 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-65110] with effect	SPR-41602	Senior Teacher			
SPR-41624 Senior Teacher SPR-41625 Senior Teacher SPR-41626 Senior Teacher SPR-41579 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41578 Vice Principal SPR-41590 Vice Principal SPR-41590 Vice Principal SPR-41590 Vice Principal SPR-41590 Vice Principal SPR-65109 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-65109] with effect from February 6, 2023. SPR-65110 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-65110] with effect	SPR-41603				
SPR-41625Senior TeacherSPR-41626Senior TeacherSPR-41579Teacher/LibrarianSPR-41578Vice PrincipalSPR-41590Vice Principal oteo Principaloteo PrincipalSPR-65109 CaregiverEIGS GS 3New post(s) [# SPR-65109] with effectfrom February 6, 2023.SPR-65110CaregiverEIGS GS 3New post(s) [# SPR-65110] with effectfrom February 6, 2023.SPR-65110CaregiverEIGS GS 3New post(s) [# SPR-65110] with effect					
SPR-41626 Senior Teacher SPR-41579 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41578 Vice Principal SPR-41590 Vice Principal 61 Total- Academic Non-Academic SPR-65109 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-65109] with effect from February 6, 2023. SPR-65110 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-65110] with effect	SPR-41624				
SPR-41579 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41578 Vice Principal SPR-41590 Vice Principal 61 Total- Academic Non-Academic SPR-65109 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-65109] with effect from February 6, 2023. SPR-65110 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-65110] with effect					
SPR-41578 Vice Principal SPR-41590 Vice Principal 61 Total- Academic Non-Academic EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-65109] with effect from February 6, 2023. SPR-65110 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-65110] with effect					
SPR-41590 Vice Principal 61 Total- Academic Non-Academic SPR-65109 Caregiver SPR-65110 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-65109] with effect from February 6, 2023. SPR-65110 Caregiver					
61 Total- Academic Non-Academic SPR-65109 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-65109] with effect from February 6, 2023. SPR-65110 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-65110] with effect		•			
Non-Academic SPR-65109 Caregiver SPR-65110 Caregiver EIGS GS SPR-65110 Caregiver EIGS GS SPR-65110 Caregiver EIGS GS Caregiver EIGS GS SPR-65110	SPR-41590	Vice Principal			
SPR-65109 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-65109] with effect from February 6, 2023. SPR-65110 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-65110] with effect		ademic			
from February 6, 2023. SPR-65110 Caregiver EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-65110] with effect	Non-Academic				
	SPR-65109	Caregiver	EIGS	GS 3	New post(s) [# SPR-65109] with effect from February 6, 2023.
	SPR-65110	Caregiver	EIGS	GS 3	New post(s) [# SPR-65110] with effect from February 6, 2023.

St. Catherine

Eltham Park Primary

Post No.	Posts	Class	sificati	on	Remarks	
SPR-65111	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-65111] with effect from February 6, 2023.	
SPR-65112	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-65112] with effect from February 6, 2023.	
SPR-65113	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-65113] with effect from February 6, 2023.	
SPR-65114	Clerical Assistant	EIGS	AS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-65114] with effect from February 6, 2023.	
SPR-64912	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-64912] with effect from February 6, 2023.	
7 Total- Non-Academic						
68 Total- Eltham Park Primary						

Ensom City Primary

Post No. <i>Academic</i>	Posts	Classification	Remarks	
SPR-42011	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42013	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42014	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42015	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42016	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42017	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42018	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42019	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42020	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42021	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42022	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42023	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42024	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42025	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42026	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42027	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42028	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42029	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42030	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42031	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42032	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42033	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42034	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-42035	Classroom Teacher			

St. Catherine

Ensom City Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SPR-42036	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-42037	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-42038	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-42039	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-42040	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-42041	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-42042	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-42043	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-42044	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-64151	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64151] with effect from September 1, 2015.
SPR-64173	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64173] with effect from September 1, 2015.
SPR-64174	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64174] with effect from September 1, 1996.
SPR-64584	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64584] with effect from September 1, 2012.
SPR-64585	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64585] with effect from January 1, 2019.
SPR-41998	Guidance Counsellor		
SPR-41999	Guidance Counsellor		
SPR-41995	Principal		
SPR-42000	Senior Teacher		
SPR-42001	Senior Teacher		
SPR-42002	Senior Teacher		
SPR-42003	Senior Teacher		
SPR-42004	Senior Teacher		
SPR-42005	Senior Teacher		
SPR-42006	Senior Teacher		
SPR-42007	Senior Teacher		
SPR-42008	Senior Teacher		
SPR-42009	Senior Teacher		
SPR-42010	Senior Teacher		
SPR-49812	Senior Teacher		
SPR-42012	Teacher/Librarian		
SPR-41996	Vice Principal		
SPR-41997	Vice Principal		
56 Total- Ac	ademic		
56 Total- En	som City Primary		

St. Catherine

Ewarton Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic			
SPR-48919	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-48920	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-48921	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-48922	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-48923	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-48924	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-48925	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-48926	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-48927	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-48928	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-48929	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-48930	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-48931	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-48932	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-48933	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-48935	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-48936	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-48937	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-48938	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-48940	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-48941	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-48942	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-64143	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64143] with effect from September 1, 2016.
SPR-64144	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64144] with effect from September 3, 2007.
SPR-64293	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64293] with effect from September 7, 2018.
SPR-64294	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64294] with effect from September 1, 2019.
SPR-64295	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64295] with effect from January 9, 2018.
SPR-64601	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64601] with effect from September 1, 2014.
SPR-64602	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64602] with effect from September 1, 2015.
SPR-64604	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64604] with effect from November 25, 2019.
SPR-64605	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64605] with effect from September 2, 2019.
SPR-64606	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64606] with effect from September 2, 2019.

St. Catherine

Ewarton Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
		Classification	
SPR-64607	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64607] with effect
SPR-64608	Classroom Teacher		from September 1, 2008. New post(s) [# SPR-64608] with effect
3FK-04000	Classicolli Teacher		from January 1, 2005.
SPR-48939	Guidance Counsellor		nom bandary 1, 2000.
SPR-64603	Guidance Counsellor		New post(s) [# SPR-64603] with effect
3FR-04003	Guidance Counselloi		from December 1, 2011.
SPR-48903	Principal		
SPR-48906	Senior Teacher		
SPR-48907	Senior Teacher		
SPR-48908	Senior Teacher		
SPR-48909	Senior Teacher		
SPR-48910	Senior Teacher		
SPR-48911	Senior Teacher		
SPR-48912	Senior Teacher		
SPR-48913	Senior Teacher		
SPR-48914	Senior Teacher		
SPR-48915	Senior Teacher		
SPR-48916	Senior Teacher		
SPR-48917	Senior Teacher		
SPR-48918	Senior Teacher		
SPR-48934	Senior Teacher		
SPR-48904	Vice Principal		
SPR-48905	Vice Principal		
53 Total- Aca	ademic		
53 Total- Ew	arton Primary		
	··· •		

Friendship Primary

Post No. <i>Academic</i>	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SPR-45673	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45674	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45675	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45676	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45677	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45678	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45679	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45680	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45681	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45682	Classroom Teacher		

St. Catherine

Friendship Primary

PR-64147] with effect
018. DD 641011 with offect
PR-64191] with effect 4, 2006.
., 2000.

St. Catherine

Friendship Primary

Post No.	Posts	Class	ificati	on	Remarks
SPR-45665	Senior Teacher				
SPR-45666	Senior Teacher				
SPR-45667	Senior Teacher				
SPR-45668	Senior Teacher				
SPR-45669	Senior Teacher				
SPR-45670	Senior Teacher				
SPR-45671	Senior Teacher				
SPR-45672	Senior Teacher				
SPR-45657	Vice Principal				
SPR-45658	Vice Principal				
61 Total- Aca	ademic				
Non-Academic					
SPR-64145	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-64145] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64146	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-64146] with effect from February 6, 2023.
2 Total- Nor	n-Academic				
63 Total- Fri	endship Primary				
Garden Hill Pr	imary & Infant				
Post No.	Posts	Class	ificati	0 n	Remarks

Post No.	Posts	Clas	sification	Remarks
Academic				
SPR-44916	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-44917	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-44918	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-44919	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-44920	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-63991	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-63991] with effect from January 9, 2015.
SPR-65115	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-65115] with effect from January 9, 2017.
SPR-44914	Principal			-
SPR-44915	Senior Teacher			
9 Total- Aca	ademic			
Non-Academic				
SPR-64193	Caregiver	EIGS	GS 3	New post(s) [# SPR-64193] with effect from February 6, 2023.

St. Catherine

Garden Hill Primary & Infant

	ost No. -63990	Posts Clerical Assistant	Clas EIGS	sificat AS	ion 2	Remarks New post(s) [# SPR-63990] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR	-64192	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-64192] with effect from February 6, 2023.
3	Total- N	Non-Academic				
12	Total- (Garden Hill Primary & Infant				
Gibla	tore Prin	mary				
Po	ost No.	Posts	Clas	sificat	ion	Remarks
Acader	nic					
SPR	-45065	Classroom Teacher				
	-45066	Classroom Teacher				
-	-45067	Classroom Teacher				
-	-45068 -45069	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher				
-	-45009	Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SPR-65116] with effect
						from January 9, 2018.
	-45062	Principal				
-	-45063 -45064	Senior Teacher Senior Teacher				
9						
	cademic	scauenne				
Non-A	cauemic					
SPR	-65118	Clerical Assistant	EIGS	AS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-65118] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR	-65117	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-65117] with effect
						from February 6, 2023.
2	Total- N	Non-Academic				
11	Total- (Giblatore Primary				
Ginge	er Ridge	e Primary (Formerly Gin	nger Ridge All Age)			
Pc	ost No.	Posts	Clas	sificat	ion	Remarks
Acader						
SPR	-44859	Classroom Teacher				
	-44860	Classroom Teacher				
	-44861	Classroom Teacher				
	-44862	Classroom Teacher				
SPR	-44863	Classroom Teacher				

St. Catherine

Ginger Ridge Primary (Formerly Ginger Ridge All Age)

Post No.	Posts	Clas	sification	n	Remarks
SPR-44864	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-44865	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-44856	Principal				
SPR-44857	Senior Teacher				
SPR-44858	Senior Teacher				
10 Total- Acad	demic				
Non-Academic					
SPR-65119	Cook	EIGS	GS		New post(s) [# SPR-65119] with effect from February 6, 2023.
1 Total- Non-	-Academic				

11 Total- Ginger Ridge Primary (Formerly Ginger Ridge All Age)

Good Hope Primary & Infant

Post No.	Posts	Class	sificatio	on	Remarks
Academic					
SPR-45606	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-45607	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-45608	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-45609	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-45610	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-45611	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-65127	Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SPR-65127] with effect from January 7, 2019.
SPR-65128	Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SPR-65128] with effect from September 1, 2015.
SPR-65129	Guidance Counsellor				New post(s) [# SPR-65129] with effect from January 1, 2022.
SPR-45603	Principal				•
SPR-45604	Senior Teacher				
SPR-45605	Senior Teacher				
12 Total- Acad	lemic				
Non-Academic					
			~~	-	
SPR-65124	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-65124] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-65125	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-65125] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-65126	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-65126] with effect from February 6, 2023.

LIST OF ESTABLISHED POSTS

Ministry of Education and Youth Old Harbour Region

St. Catherine

Good Hope Primary & Infant

	P-		
Р	ost No.	Posts	Classification Remarks
3	Total-	Non-Academic	
15	Total-	Good Hope Primary & Infant	
Grate	eful Hi	ll Primary & Infant	
		<u> </u>	
Р	ost No.	Posts	Classification Remarks
Acade	emic		
SPF	R-53665	Classroom Teacher	
SPF	R-53666	Classroom Teacher	
SPF	R-53667	Classroom Teacher	
SPF	R-53668	Classroom Teacher	
SPF	R-55582	Classroom Teacher	
SPF	R-55584	Classroom Teacher	
	R-55586		
SPF	R-55589		
	R-55591	Classroom Teacher	
SPF	R-55592		
	R-56405		
	R-56407		
	R-56410		
	R-56411	Classroom Teacher	
-	R-56413		
SPF	R-65134	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-65134] with effec from February 9, 2019.
SPF	R-54590	Principal	
	R-54593	Į.	
SPF	R-54618	Teacher/Librarian	
19	Total-	Academic	
Non-A	Academi	ic	
SPF	R-65130	Caregiver	EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-65130] with effec
			from February 6, 2023.
SPF	R-65131	Caregiver	EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-65131] with effec from February 6, 2023.
SPF	R-65132	Caregiver	EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-65132] with effec from February 6, 2023.
SPF	R-65133	Clerical Assistant	EIGS AS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-65133] with effec from February 6, 2023.
SPF	R-65135	Cook	EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-65135] with effec from February 6, 2023.
SPF	R-65136	Cook	EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-65136] with effec from February 6, 2023.
EDU		INSTITUTIONS	Page

LIST OF ESTABLISHED POSTS

Ministry of Education and Youth Old Harbour Region

St. Catherine

Grateful Hill Primary & Infant

Orace	141 11111 1	Tilliar y & Tillant		
Р	ost No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
6	Total- No	on-Academic		
	The second second			
25	Total- Gi	rateful Hill Primary & Infant		
Great	er Portm	ore Primary		
0104				
P	ost No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Acade	mic			
SPF	8-44199	Classroom Teacher		
	R-44200	Classroom Teacher		
	R-44201	Classroom Teacher		
	8-44202	Classroom Teacher		
	8-44203	Classroom Teacher		
	R-44204	Classroom Teacher		
SPF	8-44205	Classroom Teacher		
SPF	8-44206	Classroom Teacher		
SPF	8-44207	Classroom Teacher		
SPF	8-44208	Classroom Teacher		
SPF	8-44209	Classroom Teacher		
SPF	R-44210	Classroom Teacher		
SPF	R-44211	Classroom Teacher		
SPF	8-44212	Classroom Teacher		
SPF	8-44213	Classroom Teacher		
SPF	8-44214	Classroom Teacher		
SPF	8-44215	Classroom Teacher		
SPF	8-44216	Classroom Teacher		
	8-44219	Classroom Teacher		
SPF	8-64241	Classroom Teacher		post(s) [# SPR-64241] with effect September 1, 1995.
SPF	8-64242	Classroom Teacher		post(s) [# SPR-64242] with effect September 1, 2015.
SPF	8-64243	Classroom Teacher		post(s) [# SPR-64243] with effect September 1, 2019.
SPF	8-64244	Classroom Teacher		post(s) [# SPR-64244] with effect September 1, 2018.
SPF	8-64245	Classroom Teacher		post(s) [# SPR-64245] with effect September 1, 2018.
SPF	8-64246	Classroom Teacher		post(s) [# SPR-64246] with effect September 1, 2018.
SPF	8-64247	Classroom Teacher		post(s) [# SPR-64247] with effect September 1, 2019.
SPF	8-64296	Classroom Teacher		post(s) [# SPR-64296] with effect September 1, 2018.

St. Catherine

Greater Portmore Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SPR-64297	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64297] with effect from September 1, 2020.
SPR-64298	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64298] with effect from September 1, 2012.
SPR-64299	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64299] with effect from January 1, 2020.
SPR-64300	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64300] with effect from January 1, 2020.
SPR-64301	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64301] with effect from January 1, 2020.
SPR-64302	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64302] with effect from September 1, 2015.
SPR-64303	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64303] with effect from April 8, 2013.
SPR-64304	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64304] with effect from September 1, 2018.
SPR-64305	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64305] with effect from September 1, 2009.
SPR-64306	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64306] with effect from September 1, 2018.
SPR-64307	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64307] with effect from February 1, 2008.
SPR-64811	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64811] with effect from September 1, 2020.
SPR-64812	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64812] with effect from September 1, 2010.
SPR-64813	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64813] with effect from September 1, 2019.
SPR-64814	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64814] with effect from September 1, 2015.
SPR-44218	Guidance Counsellor		
SPR-44189	Principal		
SPR-44195	Senior Teacher 2		
SPR-44196	Senior Teacher 2		
SPR-44197	Senior Teacher 2		
SPR-44198	Senior Teacher 2		
SPR-44191	Senior Teacher 3		
SPR-44192	Senior Teacher 3		
SPR-44193	Senior Teacher 3		
SPR-44194	Senior Teacher 3		
SPR-44217	Teacher/Librarian		
SPR-44190	Vice Principal		
54 Total- Aca	ademic		

St. Catherine

Greater Portmore Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Non-Academic			
SPR-64248	Cook		v post(s) [# SPR-64248] with effect n February 6, 2023.
1 Total- Not	n-Academic		
55 Total- Gr	eater Portmore Primary		
Cracow Darls I	Duimour		
Gregory Park I	rimary		
Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic			
SPR-41777	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41778	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41779	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41780	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41781	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41782	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41783	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41784	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41785	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41786	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41787	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41788	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41789	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41790	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41791	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41792	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41793	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41794	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41795	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41796	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41797	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41798	Classroom Teacher	New	
SPR-64249	Classroom Teacher		v post(s) [# SPR-64249] with effect n August 9, 2008.
SPR-64250	Classroom Teacher		v post(s) [# SPR-64250] with effect n January 9, 2012.
SPR-64251	Classroom Teacher	New	v post(s) [# SPR-64251] with effect n January 1, 2014.
SPR-64252	Classroom Teacher	New	v post(s) [# SPR-64252] with effect n August 30, 2004.
SPR-41800	Guidance Counsellor		<u> </u>

St. Catherine

Gregory Park Primary

Post No.	Posts	Clas	sification	Remarks
SPR-41767	Principal			
SPR-41770	Senior Teacher			
SPR-41771	Senior Teacher			
SPR-41772	Senior Teacher			
SPR-41773	Senior Teacher			
SPR-41774	Senior Teacher			
SPR-41775	Senior Teacher			
SPR-41776	Senior Teacher			
SPR-41799	Teacher/Librarian			
SPR-41768	Vice Principal			
SPR-41769	Vice Principal			
38 Total-	Academic			
38 Total-	Gregory Park Primary			
Guanaboa V	Vale Drimary			
Guanabba	ale T Illiary			
Post No.	Posts	Clas	sification	Remarks
Academic				
SPR-44868	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-44869	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-44870	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-44871	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-44872	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-44866	Principal			
SPR-44867	Senior Teacher			
	Academic			
Non-Academi	с			
SPR-64255	Clerical Assistant	EIGS	AS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-64255] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64253	Cook	EIGS	GS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-64253] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64254	Secretary	OPS	SS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-64254] with effect from February 6, 2023.
3 Total-	Non-Academic			
10 Total-	Guanaboa Vale Primary			
	·			

St. Catherine

Guys Hill Primary

Post No.	Posts	Class	sificatio	on	Remarks
Academic					
Academic SPR-45623 SPR-45624 SPR-45625 SPR-45626 SPR-45627 SPR-45628 SPR-45629 SPR-45630 SPR-45631 SPR-45632 SPR-45633	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher				
SPR-45634	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-64005 SPR-64006 SPR-64007 SPR-64008 SPR-45622 SPR-45616 SPR-45618 SPR-45619	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Guidance Counsellor Principal Senior Teacher Senior Teacher				New post(s) [# SPR-64005] with effect from September 1, 2018. New post(s) [# SPR-64006] with effect from September 1, 2012. New post(s) [# SPR-64007] with effect from September 1, 2019. New post(s) [# SPR-64008] with effect from November 1, 2019.
SPR-45620 SPR-45621	Senior Teacher Senior Teacher				
SPR-45617	Vice Principal				
23 Total- Acad	lemic				
Non-Academic					
SPR-64009	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-64009] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64010	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-64010] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64003	Clerical Assistant	EIGS	AS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-64003] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64004	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-64004] with effect from February 6, 2023.
4 Total- Non-	Academic				
27 Total- Guys	Hill Primary				

St. Catherine

Hamwalk Primary (Closed)

Post No.	Posts	Classific	ation	Remarks
Academic				
SPR-29545 SPR-29546 SPR-64011	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-64011] with effect
SPR-64308	Classroom Teacher			from October 3, 2017. New post(s) [# SPR-64308] with effect from September 1, 2020.
SPR-64310	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-64310] with effect from September 1, 2021.
SPR-29544	Principal			· ·
6 Total- Ac	cademic			
Non-Academic				
SPR-64309	Cook	EIGS G	S 2	New post(s) [# SPR-64309] with effect from February 6, 2023.
1 Total- No	on-Academic			
7 Total- Ha	amwalk Primary (Closed)			
Harewood Pri	mary & Infant			
-				
Post No.	Posts	Classific	ation	Remarks
Post No. <i>Academic</i>	Posts	Classific	cation	Remarks
<i>Academic</i> SPR-29430	Classroom Teacher	Classific	ation	Remarks
<i>Academic</i> SPR-29430 SPR-29431	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher	Classific	eation	Remarks
<i>Academic</i> SPR-29430 SPR-29431 SPR-29432	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher	Classific	eation	Remarks
Academic SPR-29430 SPR-29431 SPR-29432 SPR-29433	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher	Classific	cation	Remarks
Academic SPR-29430 SPR-29431 SPR-29432 SPR-29433 SPR-29434	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher	Classific	eation	
Academic SPR-29430 SPR-29431 SPR-29432 SPR-29433	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher	Classific	cation	New post(s) [# SPR-64311] with effect
Academic SPR-29430 SPR-29431 SPR-29432 SPR-29433 SPR-29434 SPR-64311	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher	Classific	cation	
Academic SPR-29430 SPR-29431 SPR-29432 SPR-29433 SPR-29434	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher	Classific	cation	New post(s) [# SPR-64311] with effect
Academic SPR-29430 SPR-29431 SPR-29432 SPR-29433 SPR-29434 SPR-64311 SPR-29428	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Principal Senior Teacher	Classific	eation	New post(s) [# SPR-64311] with effect
Academic SPR-29430 SPR-29431 SPR-29432 SPR-29433 SPR-29434 SPR-64311 SPR-29428 SPR-29429	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Principal Senior Teacher	Classific	eation	New post(s) [# SPR-64311] with effect
Academic SPR-29430 SPR-29431 SPR-29432 SPR-29433 SPR-29434 SPR-64311 SPR-29428 SPR-29429 8 Total- Ac	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Principal Senior Teacher	Classific EIGS G		New post(s) [# SPR-64311] with effect from September 2, 2002. New post(s) [# SPR-64312] with effect
Academic SPR-29430 SPR-29431 SPR-29432 SPR-29433 SPR-29434 SPR-64311 SPR-29428 SPR-29429 8 Total- Ac Non-Academic	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Principal Senior Teacher		S 3	New post(s) [# SPR-64311] with effect from September 2, 2002.
Academic SPR-29430 SPR-29431 SPR-29432 SPR-29433 SPR-29434 SPR-64311 SPR-29428 SPR-29428 SPR-29429 8 Total- Ac Non-Academic SPR-64312 SPR-64313	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Principal Senior Teacher cademic	EIGS G	S 3	New post(s) [# SPR-64311] with effect from September 2, 2002. New post(s) [# SPR-64312] with effect from February 6, 2023. New post(s) [# SPR-64313] with effect
Academic SPR-29430 SPR-29431 SPR-29432 SPR-29433 SPR-29434 SPR-29434 SPR-29428 SPR-29429 8 Total- Action SPR-64312 SPR-64313 2 Total- Notal-	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Principal Senior Teacher caregiver Caregiver	EIGS G	S 3	New post(s) [# SPR-64311] with effect from September 2, 2002. New post(s) [# SPR-64312] with effect from February 6, 2023. New post(s) [# SPR-64313] with effect

St. Catherine

Hartlands Primary(Closed)

Post No.	Posts	Classification Remarks
Academic		
SPR-38785	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-38786	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-38783	Principal	
SPR-38784	Senior Teacher	
4 Total-	Academic	
4 Total-	Hartlands Primary(Closed)	
Homestead	Primary	

	_	
Post No.	Posts	Classification Remarks
Academic		
SPR-32952	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-32953	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-32954	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-32955	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-32956	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-32957	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-32958	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-64012	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64012] with effect from September 1, 2017.
SPR-64013	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64013] with effect from September 1, 2017.
SPR-64207	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64207] with effect from September 1, 2018.
SPR-64208	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64208] with effect from September 2, 2019.
SPR-64209	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64209] with effect from September 1, 2018.
SPR-64210	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64210] with effect from September 2, 2019.
SPR-64211	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64211] with effect from September 2, 2019.
SPR-64212	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64212] with effect from September 1, 2015.
SPR-64213	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64213] with effect from January 5, 2015.
SPR-64214	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64214] with effect from September 1, 2017.
SPR-64215	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64215] with effect from September 1, 2002.

St. Catherine

Homestead Primary

Post No.	Posts		Classi	ficatio	n	Remarks
SPR-64216	Classroom Teacher					New post(s) [# SPR-64216] with effect from January 5, 2015.
SPR-64217	Classroom Teacher					New post(s) [# SPR-64217] with effect from September 1, 2007.
SPR-64314	Classroom Teacher					New post(s) [# SPR-64314] with effect from September 1, 2002.
SPR-64315	Classroom Teacher					New post(s) [# SPR-64315] with effect from January 9, 2017.
SPR-64316	Classroom Teacher					New post(s) [# SPR-64316] with effect from September 1, 2017.
SPR-64317	Classroom Teacher					New post(s) [# SPR-64317] with effect from January 9, 2017.
SPR-64700	Classroom Teacher					New post(s) [# SPR-64700] with effect from January 4, 2019.
SPR-64701	Classroom Teacher					New post(s) [# SPR-64701] with effect from January 7, 2019.
SPR-64702	Classroom Teacher					New post(s) [# SPR-64702] with effect from September 1, 2019.
SPR-32959	Guidance Counsellor					
SPR-32949	Principal					
SPR-32950	Senior Teacher					
SPR-32951	Senior Teacher					
SPR-64014	Vice Principal					New post(s) [# SPR-64014] with effect from September 1, 2002.
32 Total- Acad	lemic					
Non-Academic						
SPR-64015	Caregiver	E	IGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-64015] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64318	Caregiver	E	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-64318] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64815	Caregiver	E	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-64815] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64816	Caregiver	E	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-64816] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64817	Clerical Assistant	E	IGS	AS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-64817] with effect from February 6, 2023.
5 Total- Non-	Academic					

37 Total- Homestead Primary

LIST OF ESTABLISHED POSTS

Ministry of Education and Youth Old Harbour Region

St. Catherine

Horizon Park Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic			
Academic SPR-45575 SPR-45576 SPR-45577 SPR-45578 SPR-45579 SPR-45580 SPR-45581 SPR-45582 SPR-45583 SPR-45583 SPR-45585 SPR-45586 SPR-45588 SPR-45588 SPR-45570 SPR-45570 SPR-45571 SPR-45572 SPR-45573 SPR-45573 SPR-45574	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Senior Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64818] with effect from September 2, 2019.
SPR-45568	Vice Principal		
23 Total- Aca	idemic		
23 Total- Hor	rizon Park Primary		
Independence (City Primary		
Post No. Academic	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SPR-39488 SPR-39489 SPR-39493 SPR-39494 SPR-39495 SPR-39496 SPR-39497 SPR-39498	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher		

St. Catherine

Independence City Primary

	2		
Post No.	Posts	Classification	n Remarks
SPR-39499	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-39500	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-39501	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-39502	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-39503	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-39504	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-39505	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-39506	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-39507	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-39508	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-39509	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-39510	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-39511	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-39512	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-39513	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-39514	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-39515	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-39516	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-39517	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-39518	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-39486	Guidance Counsellor		
SPR-67991	Guidance Counsellor		New post(s) [# SPR-67991] with effect from September 11, 2023.
SPR-39466	Principal		
SPR-39478	Senior Teacher		
SPR-39479	Senior Teacher		
SPR-39480	Senior Teacher		
SPR-39481	Senior Teacher		
SPR-39482	Senior Teacher		
SPR-39483	Senior Teacher		
SPR-39484	Senior Teacher		
SPR-39485	Teacher/Librarian		
SPR-39476	Vice Principal		
SPR-39477	Vice Principal		
41 Total- Ac	cademic		
41 Total- Inc	dependence City Primary		

St. Catherine

Jericho Primary

Post No.	Posts	Clas	ssification	Remarks
Academic				
Academic SPR-48879 SPR-48880 SPR-48880 SPR-48881 SPR-48882 SPR-48883 SPR-48883 SPR-48885 SPR-48886 SPR-48887 SPR-48889 SPR-48889 SPR-48890 SPR-48890 SPR-48890 SPR-48891 SPR-65042 SPR-65042 SPR-65043 SPR-65043 SPR-48874 SPR-48874 SPR-48875 SPR-48875 SPR-48876 SPR-48873	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Senior Teacher 2 Senior Teacher 3 Senior Teacher 3 Vice Principal			New post(s) [# SPR-65039] with effect from September 1, 2007. New post(s) [# SPR-65040] with effect from September 1, 2018. New post(s) [# SPR-65041] with effect from September 1, 2001. New post(s) [# SPR-65042] with effect from January 1, 2002. New post(s) [# SPR-65043] with effect from September 1, 2008.
25 Total- Acad	lemic			
Non-Academic				
SPR-65038	Cook	EIGS	GS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-65038] with effect from February 6, 2023.
1 Total- Non	Academic			
26 Total- Jerie	cho Primary			
St. Catherine

Juan De Bolas Primary

Post No. Academic	Posts	Classifica	tion	Remarks
SPR-44844 SPR-44845 SPR-44846 SPR-44847 SPR-44848 SPR-44842 SPR-44843 7 Total- Act	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Principal Senior Teacher ademic			
Non-Academic				
SPR-64883 SPR-64882	Clerical Assistant Cook	EIGS AS EIGS GS	2 2	New post(s) [# SPR-64883] with effect from February 6, 2023. New post(s) [# SPR-64882] with effect
				from February 6, 2023.
	n-Academic			
9 Total- Jua	an De Bolas Primary			
Jubilee Town I	-			
Jubilee Town I Post No.	-	Classifica	tion	Remarks
	Primary	Classifica	tion	Remarks
Post No.	Primary	Classifica	tion	Remarks
Post No. Academic SPR-38758 SPR-38759 SPR-38760 SPR-38761 SPR-38756	Primary Posts Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Principal Senior Teacher	Classifica	tion	Remarks
Post No. Academic SPR-38758 SPR-38759 SPR-38760 SPR-38761 SPR-38756 SPR-38757	Primary Posts Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Principal Senior Teacher	Classifica	tion	Remarks
Post No. Academic SPR-38758 SPR-38759 SPR-38760 SPR-38761 SPR-38756 SPR-38757 6 Total- Ac	Primary Posts Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Principal Senior Teacher	Classifica EIGS GS	tion 2	Remarks New post(s) [# SPR-64884] with effect from February 6, 2023.
Post No. Academic SPR-38758 SPR-38759 SPR-38760 SPR-38761 SPR-38756 SPR-38757 6 Total- Act Non-Academic SPR-64884	Primary Posts Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Principal Senior Teacher ademic			New post(s) [# SPR-64884] with effect

St. Catherine

Kensington Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic			
SPR-41812	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41813	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41814	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41815	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41816	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41817	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41818	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41819	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41820	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41821	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41822	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41823	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41824	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41825	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41826	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41827	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41828	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41829	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41830	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41831	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41833	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-64339	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64339] with effect from September 1, 2012.
SPR-64340	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64340] with effect from September 1, 2014.
SPR-64341	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64341] with effect from September 1, 2015.
SPR-64342	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64342] with effect from September 1, 2015.
SPR-64343	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64343] with effect from September 1, 2016.
SPR-64885	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64885] with effect from September 1, 2016.
SPR-64886	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64886] with effect from September 1, 2016.
SPR-64887	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64887] with effect from September 1, 2017.
SPR-64888	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64888] with effect from September 1, 2017.
SPR-64889	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64889] with effect from September 1, 2017.

St. Catherine

Kensington Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SPR-64890	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64890] with effect from January 8, 2018.
SPR-64891	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64891] with effect from September 1, 2016.
SPR-64892	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64892] with effect from September 1, 2017.
SPR-64893	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64893] with effect from September 1, 2018.
SPR-41832	Guidance Counsellor		
SPR-41801	Principal		
SPR-41807	Senior Teacher 2		
SPR-41808	Senior Teacher 2		
SPR-41809	Senior Teacher 2		
SPR-41810	Senior Teacher 2		
SPR-41811	Senior Teacher 2		
SPR-41803	Senior Teacher 3		
SPR-41804	Senior Teacher 3		
SPR-41805	Senior Teacher 3		
SPR-41806	Senior Teacher 3		
SPR-41802	Vice Principal		
47 Total- Aca	demic		
47 Total- Ker	nsington Primary		

Kentish Primary (Closed)

Post No.	Posts	Classification Ren	marks
Academic			
SPR-31558 SPR-49803 SPR-31557 SPR-31541 4 Total- Ac 4 Total- Ke	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Principal Senior Teacher 1 ademic ntish Primary (Closed)		
Lluidas Vale F	Primary		
Post No. <i>Academic</i>	Posts	Classification Ren	marks
SPR-44826 SPR-44827	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher		

St. Catherine

Lluidas Vale Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SPR-44828	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-44829	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-44830	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-44831	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-44824	Principal		
SPR-44825	Senior Teacher		
8 Total- Aca	demic		
8 Total- Llui	das Vale Primary		

Lucky Valley Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification Remarks
Academic		
SPR-44852	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-44853	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-44854	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-44855	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-44849	Principal	
SPR-44850	Senior Teacher	
SPR-44851	Senior Teacher	
7 Total- Aca	ademic	
Non-Academic		
SPR-64347	Clerical Assistant	EIGS AS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64347] with effect from February 6, 2023.
1 Total- Nor	n-Academic	
8 Total- Luc	cky Valley Primary	
Marlie Hill Pri	mary & Infant	
Post No.	Posts	Classification Remarks
Academic		
SPR-44796	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-44797	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-44798	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-44799	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-64348	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64348] with effect from February 2, 2015.

St. Catherine

Marlie Hill Primary & Infant

Post No. SPR-64349 SPR-44794 SPR-44795	Posts Classroom Teacher Principal Senior Teacher	Cl	assificatio	on	Remarks New post(s) [# SPR-64349] with effect from July 19, 2019.
8 Total- Aca	idemic				
Non-Academic					
SPR-63564	Caregiver	EIG	S GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-63564] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64350	Caregiver	EIG	S GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-64350] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-63563	Cook	EIG	S GS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-63563] with effect from February 6, 2023.
3 Total- Non	n-Academic				
11 Total- Mar	rlie Hill Primary & Infant				

Marlie Mount Primary & Infant

Post No.	Posts	Classification Remarks
Academic		
SPR-29803	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-29804	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-29805	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-29806	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-29807	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-29808	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-29809	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-29810	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-29811	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-29812	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-29813	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-29814	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-29815	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-29816	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-29817	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-29818	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-29819	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-29820	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-29821	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-29822	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-29823	Classroom Teacher	

St. Catherine

Marlie Mount Primary & Infant

Post No.	Posts	Classific	cation Remai	rks
SPR-29824	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-29825	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-29826	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-29827	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-29828	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-29829	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-29830	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-29831	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-29832	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-29833	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-64356	Classroom Teacher		from Janua	
SPR-64357	Classroom Teacher		New post(s from Janua	s) [# SPR-64357] with effect ary 1, 2021.
SPR-64358	Classroom Teacher) [# SPR-64358] with effect mber 1, 2004.
SPR-64359	Classroom Teacher) [# SPR-64359] with effect mber 1, 2016.
SPR-64360	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64360] with effect mber 1, 2018.
SPR-64361	Classroom Teacher		New post(s	(# SPR-64361] with effect mber 1, 2019.
SPR-64362	Classroom Teacher		New post(s	(# SPR-64362] with effect mber 1, 2018.
SPR-64363	Classroom Teacher		New post(s	() [# SPR-64363] with effect mber 1, 2018.
SPR-64364	Classroom Teacher		New post(s	(# SPR-64364] with effect mber 4, 2017.
SPR-64365	Classroom Teacher		New post(s	() [# SPR-64365] with effect mber 10, 2009.
SPR-64366	Classroom Teacher			s) [# SPR-64366] with effect
SPR-64367	Classroom Teacher		New post(s	(# SPR-64367] with effect mber 1, 2019.
SPR-64368	Classroom Teacher		New post(s	(# SPR-64368] with effect mber 2, 2002.
SPR-64369	Classroom Teacher		New post(s	(# SPR-64369] with effect mber 1, 2020.
SPR-64370	Classroom Teacher		New post(s	(# SPR-64370] with effect mber 1, 2020.
SPR-64371	Classroom Teacher			b) [# SPR-64371] with effect
SPR-64372	Classroom Teacher		New post(s	(# SPR-64372] with effect mber 26, 2018.
SPR-29788	Guidance Counsellor			

St. Catherine

Marlie Mount Primary & Infant

Post No.	Posts	Class	sificatio	on	Remarks
SPR-64355	Guidance Counsellor				New post(s) [# SPR-64355] with effect from September 1, 2017.
SPR-29785	Principal				· · ·
SPR-29790	Senior Teacher 2				
SPR-29791	Senior Teacher 2				
SPR-29792	Senior Teacher 2				
SPR-29793	Senior Teacher 2				
SPR-29794	Senior Teacher 2				
SPR-29795	Senior Teacher 3				
SPR-29796	Senior Teacher 3				
SPR-29797	Senior Teacher 3				
SPR-29798	Senior Teacher 3				
SPR-29799	Senior Teacher 3				
SPR-29800	Senior Teacher 3				
SPR-29801	Senior Teacher 3				
SPR-29802	Senior Teacher 3				
SPR-29789	Teacher/Librarian				
SPR-29786	Vice Principal				
SPR-29787	Vice Principal				
67 Total- Acad	emic				
Non-Academic					
SPR-64135	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-64135] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64136	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-64136] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64137	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-64137] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64351	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-64351] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64352	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-64352] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64353	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-64353] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64354	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-64354] with effect from February 6, 2023.
7 Total- Non-A	Academic				

74 Total- Marlie Mount Primary & Infant

LIST OF ESTABLISHED POSTS

Ministry of Education and Youth Old Harbour Region

St. Catherine

McAuley Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic			
SPR-46935	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46936	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46937	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46938	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46939	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46940	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46941	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46942	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46943	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46946	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46947	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46948	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46949	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46950	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46951	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46952	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46953	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46954	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46955	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46956	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46957	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46966	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46967	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-47050	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-47051	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-47052	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-47053	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-47054	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-47055	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-47068	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-47069	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-47070	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-47071	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-47072	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-47073	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-47075	Guidance Counsellor		
SPR-47076	Guidance Counsellor		
SPR-46886	Principal		
SPR-46944	Senior Teacher		
SPR-46958	Senior Teacher		
SPR-46959	Senior Teacher		

St. Catherine

McAuley Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SPR-46960	Senior Teacher		
SPR-46961	Senior Teacher		
SPR-46962	Senior Teacher		
SPR-46963	Senior Teacher		
SPR-46964	Senior Teacher		
SPR-46965	Senior Teacher		
SPR-47074	Senior Teacher		
SPR-46945	Senior Teacher 2		
SPR-46933	Vice Principal		
SPR-46934	Vice Principal		

51 Total- McAuley Primary

McCook Primary

Post No.	Posts	Cl	assificatio	on	Remarks
Academic					
SPR-44784	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-44785	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-44786	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-44787	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-44788	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-44789	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-64374	Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SPR-64374] with effect from January 10, 2018.
SPR-44792	Guidance Counsellor				
SPR-44793	Principal				
SPR-44790	Senior Teacher				
SPR-44791	Senior Teacher				
11 Total- Aca	ademic				
Non-Academic					
SPR-64373	Caregiver	EIG	S GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-64373] with effect from February 6, 2023.
1 Total- Nor	n-Academic				
12 Total- Mc	Cook Primary				

St. Catherine

Mount Hermon Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification Remarks	
Academic			
SPR-29371 SPR-29372 SPR-29373 SPR-29374 SPR-29376 SPR-29376 SPR-29377 SPR-29378 SPR-29379 SPR-29370 10 Total- Aca	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Principal		
10 Total- Mo	unt Hermon Primary		
Mount Nebo Pr	rimary		
	5		
Post No.	Posts	Classification Remarks	
Academic			
SPR-40036	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-40037	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-40038	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-40039	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-40040	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-40041	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-40042	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-40043	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-40044	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-40045	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-40046	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-65162	Guidance Counsellor	New post(s) [# SPR-65162] wi	ith effect
		from September 12, 2011.	
SPR-40030	Principal		
SPR-40032	Senior Teacher		
SPR-40033	Senior Teacher		
SPR-40034	Senior Teacher		
SPR-40035	Senior Teacher		
SPR-40031	Vice Principal		
18 Total- Aca			

St. Catherine

Mount Nebo Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Non-Academic			
SPR-64018	Clerical Assistant	EIGS AS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-64018] with effect from February 6, 2023.
1 Total-	Non-Academic		
19 Total-	Mount Nebo Primary		
Mount Rosse	er Primary & Infant		
Deet Ne	Deste	Classification	Remarks
Post No. Academic	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SPR-38086 SPR-38087 SPR-38088 SPR-38089 SPR-64380 SPR-38084 SPR-38085 7 Total-	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Principal Senior Teacher Academic		New post(s) [# SPR-64380] with effect from April 9, 2019.
Non-Academic			
SPR-64019	Caregiver	EIGS GS 3	New post(s) [# SPR-64019] with effect
SPR-64382 SPR-64381	Clerical Assistant Cook	EIGS AS 2 EIGS GS 2	from February 6, 2023. New post(s) [# SPR-64382] with effect from February 6, 2023. New post(s) [# SPR-64381] with effect
511(-04501	COOK	L100 00 2	from February 6, 2023.
3 Total-	Non-Academic		
10 Total-	Mount Rosser Primary & Infant		
Naggo Head	Primary		
Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic	1 0313	Classification	Romar K5
SPR-33960 SPR-33961 SPR-33962 SPR-33963 SPR-33964	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher		

St. Catherine

Naggo Head Primary

Post No.	Posts	Clas	sification	Remarks
SPR-33965	Classroom Teacher	Clas	sincation	Kemarks
SPR-33966	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33967	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33968	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33969	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33970	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33971	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33972	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33973	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33974	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33975	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33976	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33977	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33978	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33979	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33980	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33981	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33982	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33983	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33984	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33985	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33986	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33987	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33988	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33989	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33990	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33991	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33992	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33993	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33995	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-33996	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-64021	Classroom Teacher		Ne	w post(s) [# SPR-64021] with effect
				m February 20, 2018.
SPR-64654	Classroom Teacher		Ne	w post(s) [# SPR-64654] with effect
				m September 3, 2018.
SPR-64655	Classroom Teacher			w post(s) [# SPR-64655] with effect
000 04050				m October 16, 2018.
SPR-64656	Classroom Teacher		Ne	w post(s) [# SPR-64656] with effect m September 26, 2017.
SPR-64657	Classroom Teacher			w post(s) [# SPR-64657] with effect
JF IX-04037	Classiculli Teachel			m September 3, 2018.
SPR-64658	Classroom Teacher			w post(s) [# SPR-64658] with effect
				m September 2, 2019.

St. Catherine

Naggo Head Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SPR-64659	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64659] with effect from January 10, 2008.
SPR-64660	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64660] with effect from January 10, 2009.
SPR-64661	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64661] with effect from February 2, 2020.
SPR-64662	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64662] with effect from September 2, 2019.
SPR-64663	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64663] with effect from September 1, 2010.
SPR-64664	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64664] with effect from September 2, 2019.
SPR-64665	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64665] with effect from January 1, 2007.
SPR-64666	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64666] with effect from September 1, 2018.
SPR-64667	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64667] with effect from September 2, 2019.
SPR-64668	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64668] with effect from January 2, 2007.
SPR-64669	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64669] with effect from January 5, 2015.
SPR-64670	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64670] with effect from February 26, 2018.
SPR-64671	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64671] with effect from January 10, 2008.
SPR-33942	Guidance Counsellor		
SPR-33943	Guidance Counsellor		
SPR-33939	Principal		
SPR-33944	Senior Teacher		
SPR-33945	Senior Teacher		
SPR-33946	Senior Teacher		
SPR-33947	Senior Teacher		
SPR-33948	Senior Teacher		
SPR-33949	Senior Teacher		
SPR-33950	Senior Teacher		
SPR-33951	Senior Teacher		
SPR-33952	Senior Teacher		
SPR-33953	Senior Teacher		
SPR-33954	Senior Teacher		
SPR-33955	Senior Teacher		
SPR-33956	Senior Teacher		
SPR-33957	Senior Teacher		
SPR-33958	Senior Teacher		

St. Catherine

Naggo Head Primary

Pos	st No.	Posts	Classificati	on Remarks
SPR-	33959	Senior Teacher		
SPR-	33994	Teacher/Librarian		
SPR-	33940	Vice Principal		
SPR-	33941	Vice Principal		
77	Total-	Academic		
77	Total-	Naggo Head Primary		
11	1 otal-	Naggo Heau F Finar y		

New Mount Industry Primary

Ро	ost No.	Posts	Classification	n Remarks
Acade	mic			
SPR	-31530	Classroom Teacher		
SPR	-31531	Classroom Teacher		
SPR	-31533	Classroom Teacher		
SPR	-31534	Classroom Teacher		
SPR	-31535	Classroom Teacher		
SPR	-31536	Classroom Teacher		
SPR	-31537	Classroom Teacher		
SPR	-31538	Classroom Teacher		
SPR	-49802	Classroom Teacher		
SPR	-31477	Principal		
SPR	-31529	Senior Teacher 2		
SPR	-31520	Senior Teacher 3		
12	Total- Aca	ademic		
Non-A	cademic			
SPR	-64672	Cook	EIGS GS	2 New post(s) [# SPR-64672] with effect from February 6, 2023.
1	Total- No:	n-Academic		
13	Total- Nev	w Mount Industry Primary		
Old H	Iarbour B	ay Primary		
Ро	ost No.	Posts	Classification	n Remarks
Acade	mic			
SPR	-32973	Classroom Teacher		
SPR	-32974	Classroom Teacher		
SPR	-32976	Classroom Teacher		
SPR	-32977	Classroom Teacher		

St. Catherine

Old Harbour Bay Primary

Post No.	Posts	Class	ification	Remarks
SPR-32978	Classroom Teacher	Class	incation	Kelliarks
SPR-32978	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-32979	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-32980	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-32986	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-32980	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-32988	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-32988 SPR-32991	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-32991	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-32992 SPR-32993	Classroom Teacher			
	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-32994	Classroom Teacher			Now post(a) [# SDD 64674] with offert
SPR-64674	Classroom Teacher		t	New post(s) [# SPR-64674] with effect from January 1, 2014.
SPR-64675	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-64675] with effect from January 9, 2015.
SPR-64676	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-64676] with effect from September 1, 2004.
SPR-64677	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-64677] with effect from January 10, 2019.
SPR-64678	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-64678] with effect from September 28, 2018.
SPR-64679	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-64679] with effect from November 25, 2007.
SPR-64680	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-64680] with effect from September 1, 2018.
SPR-64957	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-64957] with effect
SPR-64958	Classroom Teacher			from January 9, 2018. New post(s) [# SPR-64958] with effect
				from January 1, 2019.
SPR-64959	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-64959] with effect from September 1, 2007.
SPR-64960	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-64960] with effect from January 9, 2005.
SPR-32989	Guidance Counsellor			- .
SPR-32982	Principal			
SPR-32975	Senior Teacher			
SPR-32984	Senior Teacher			
SPR-32985	Senior Teacher			
SPR-32990	Senior Teacher			
SPR-32995	Senior Teacher			
SPR-32983	Vice Principal			

34 Total- Academic

St. Catherine

Old Harbour Bay Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification Re	emarks
Non-Academic			
SPR-64673	Cook		ost(s) [# SPR-64673] with effect ebruary 6, 2023.
1 Total- Non-Ac	ademic		
35 Total- Old Ha	rbour Bay Primary		
Old Harbour Prim	ary		
Post No.	Posts	Classification Re	emarks

Academic

SPR-45990	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46004	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46005	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46006	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46008	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46009	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46010	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46011	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46012	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46013	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46014	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46015	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46016	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46017	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46018	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46019	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46020	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46021	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46022	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46023	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46043	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46044	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46045	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46046	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46047	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46048	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46049	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46050	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46051	Classroom Teacher
SPR-46052	Classroom Teacher

St. Catherine

Old Harbour Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification Remarks	
SPR-46053	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46054	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46055	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46056	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46057	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46058	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46059	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46060	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46061	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-64194	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64194] with effe	ect
		from January 1, 2019.	
SPR-64195	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64195] with effective from January 1, 2005.	ect
SPR-64196	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64196] with effective from September 27, 2011.	ect
SPR-64197	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64197] with effective from April 25, 2001.	ect
SPR-64198	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64198] with effective from January 9, 2019.	ect
SPR-64199	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64199] with effe from January 9, 2019.	ect
SPR-64200	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64200] with effe from September 1, 2001.	ect
SPR-64201	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64201] with effective from January 9, 2018.	ect
SPR-64386	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64386] with effe from January 5, 2015.	ect
SPR-64387	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64387] with effe from September 7, 2020.	ect
SPR-64388	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64388] with effe from January 9, 2019.	ect
SPR-64972	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64972] with effective from January 9, 2018.	ect
SPR-64973	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64973] with effe from January 9, 2019.	ect
SPR-64974	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64974] with effe from September 1, 2018.	ect
SPR-64975	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64975] with effective from September 1, 2018.	ect
SPR-64976	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64976] with effective from September 1, 2018.	ect
SPR-45987	Guidance Counsellor		
SPR-45988	Guidance Counsellor		
SPR-45984	Principal		
SPR-45989	Senior Teacher		

St. Catherine

Old Harbour Primary

Post No.	Posts	Clas	ssificatio	'n	Remarks
SPR-45991	Senior Teacher	Cia	sincatio	/11	Kemarks
SPR-45991 SPR-45992	Senior Teacher				
SPR-45992 SPR-45993	Senior Teacher				
SPR-45995 SPR-45994	Senior Teacher				
SPR-45994 SPR-45995	Senior Teacher				
SPR-45995	Senior Teacher				
SPR-45997	Senior Teacher				
SPR-45997 SPR-45998	Senior Teacher				
SPR-45999	Senior Teacher				
SPR-46000	Senior Teacher				
SPR-46000 SPR-46001	Senior Teacher				
SPR-46001 SPR-46002	Senior Teacher				
SPR-46002 SPR-46003	Senior Teacher				
SPR-46003	Teacher/Librarian				
SPR-45985	Vice Principal				
SPR-45986					
	Vice Principal				
75 Total- Ac	cademic				
Non-Academic					
SPR-64970	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-64970] with effect
SPR-64971	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	from February 6, 2023. New post(s) [# SPR-64971] with effect
011(-0-011	COOK	LIGO	00	2	from February 6, 2023.
2 Total- No	on-Academic				
77 Total- Ol	ld Harbour Primary				
Orangefield P	rimary				
Post No.	Posts	Clas	ssificatio	'n	Remarks
	1 0515	Cia	sincatio	/11	Kemarks
Academic					
SPR-35409	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-35410	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-35411	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-35412	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-35413	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-64202	Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SPR-64202] with effect
					from January 9, 2015.
SPR-35406	Principal				
SPR-35407	Senior Teacher				
SPR-35408	Senior Teacher				

St. Catherine

Orangefield Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classificatio	n Remarks
9 Total- Acad	emic		
Non-Academic			
SPR-64204	Clerical Assistant	EIGS AS	2 New post(s) [# SPR-64204] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64203	Cook	EIGS GS	2 New post(s) [# SPR-64203] with effect from February 6, 2023.
2 Total- Non-A	Academic		
11 Total- Oran	gefield Primary		
Paul Mountain P	Primary		
Post No.	Posts	Classificatio	n Remarks
Academic			
SPR-38789 SPR-38790	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher		
SPR-38791 SPR-38788	Classroom Teacher Principal		
4 Total- Acad	emic		
Non-Academic			
SPR-64205	Cook	EIGS GS	2 New post(s) [# SPR-64205] with effect from February 6, 2023.
1 Total- Non-A	Academic		
5 Total- Paul	Mountain Primary		
Pear Tree Grove	Primary		
Post No.	Posts	Classificatio	n Remarks
Academic			
SPR-29505	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29506	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29507	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29508	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29502 SPR-29503	Principal Senior Teacher		
SPR-29503 SPR-29504	Senior Teacher		
7 Total- Acad			

St. Catherine

Pear Tree Grove Primary

Post No.	Posts	Class	sification	Remarks
Non-Academic				
SPR-64022	Clerical Assistant	EIGS	AS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-64022] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64206	Cook	EIGS	GS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-64206] with effect from February 6, 2023.
2 Total- Non	-Academic			
9 Total- Pear	r Tree Grove Primary			

Polly Ground Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic			
SPR-44805	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-44806	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-44807	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-44808	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-44809	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-44810	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-44811	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-44812	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-44813	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-44814	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-44815	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-44816	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-44817	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-44818	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-65086	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-65086] with effect from September 1, 2009.
SPR-65087	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-65087] with effect from January 9, 2004.
SPR-65088	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-65088] with effect from January 9, 2003.
SPR-65089	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-65089] with effect from January 1, 2020.
SPR-65090	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-65090] with effect from September 1, 2018.
SPR-65091	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-65091] with effect from October 9, 2007.
SPR-44803	Guidance Counsellor		
SPR-44801	Principal		
SPR-44802	Senior Teacher		

St. Catherine

Polly Ground Primary

Post No. SPR-44804 24 Total- Aca	Posts Senior Teacher	Class	sification	Remarks
Non-Academic	utint			
SPR-64223	Clerical Assistant	EIGS	AS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-64223] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64224	Cook	EIGS	GS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-64224] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-65085	Cook	EIGS	GS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-65085] with effect from February 6, 2023.
3 Total- Non	-Academic			
27 Total- Poll	y Ground Primary			

Port Henderson Primary

Post No	Posts	Classification Remarks
Academic		
SPR-4679	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-4679	1 Classroom Teacher	
SPR-4679	2 Classroom Teacher	
SPR-4679	3 Classroom Teacher	
SPR-4679	4 Classroom Teacher	
SPR-4679	5 Classroom Teacher	
SPR-4679	6 Classroom Teacher	
SPR-4679	7 Classroom Teacher	
SPR-4679	8 Classroom Teacher	
SPR-4679	9 Classroom Teacher	
SPR-6509	3 Guidance Counsellor	New post(s) [# SPR-65093] with effect from May 1, 2015.
SPR-4678	5 Principal	•
SPR-4678	8 Senior Teacher	
SPR-4678	9 Senior Teacher	
SPR-4678	6 Vice Principal	
SPR-4678	7 Vice Principal	
16 Tota	- Academic	
Non-Acaden	nic	
SPR-6509	2 Clerical Assistant	EIGS AS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-65092] with effect from February 6, 2023.
1 Tota	- Non-Academic	

LIST OF ESTABLISHED POSTS

Ministry of Education and Youth Old Harbour Region

St. Catherine

Port Henderson Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification Re	emarks					
17 Total- l	Port Henderson Primary							
Portsmouth I	Portsmouth Primary							
Post No.	Posts	Classification Re	emarks					
Academic								
SPR-48130	Classroom Teacher							
SPR-48131	Classroom Teacher							
SPR-48132	Classroom Teacher							
SPR-48133	Classroom Teacher							
SPR-48134	Classroom Teacher							
SPR-48135	Classroom Teacher							
SPR-48136	Classroom Teacher							
SPR-48137	Classroom Teacher							
SPR-48138	Classroom Teacher							
SPR-48139	Classroom Teacher							
SPR-48140	Classroom Teacher							
SPR-48141	Classroom Teacher							
SPR-48142	Classroom Teacher							
SPR-48143	Classroom Teacher							
SPR-48144	Classroom Teacher							
SPR-48145	Classroom Teacher							
SPR-48146	Classroom Teacher							
SPR-48147	Classroom Teacher							
SPR-48148	Classroom Teacher							
SPR-48149	Classroom Teacher							
SPR-48150	Classroom Teacher							
SPR-48151	Classroom Teacher							
SPR-48152	Classroom Teacher							
SPR-48153	Classroom Teacher							
SPR-48154	Classroom Teacher							
SPR-64023	Classroom Teacher	New po	ost(s) [# SPR-64023] with effect					
			anuary 1, 2001.					
SPR-64024	Classroom Teacher		ost(s) [# SPR-64024] with effect anuary 9, 2004.					
SPR-64103	Classroom Teacher	New po	ost(s) [# SPR-64103] with effect anuary 9, 2002.					
SPR-64104	Classroom Teacher	New po	ost(s) [# SPR-64104] with effect anuary 9, 1996.					
SPR-64389	Classroom Teacher	New po	ost(s) [# SPR-64389] with effect anuary 1, 2005.					

St. Catherine

Portsmouth Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SPR-64390	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64390] with effect from January 1, 2020.
SPR-65094	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-65094] with effect from January 10, 2008.
SPR-65095	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-65095] with effect from November 30, 2015.
SPR-65096	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-65096] with effect from January 13, 2021.
SPR-65097	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-65097] with effect from January 9, 2019.
SPR-65098	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-65098] with effect from January 9, 2019.
SPR-48125	Guidance Counsellor		• · ·
SPR-48123	Principal		
SPR-48126	Senior Teacher		
SPR-48127	Senior Teacher		
SPR-48128	Senior Teacher		
SPR-48129	Senior Teacher		
SPR-48124	Vice Principal		
	·		
	Academic		
Non-Academic			
SPR-64105	Cook	EIGS GS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-64105] with effect from February 6, 2023.
1 Total- N	Non-Academic		
44 Total- I	Portsmouth Primary		
Dedaard Dat			
Redwood Pri	mary		
Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic			
SPR-38794	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-38796	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-38797	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-64181	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64181] with effect
JF N-04101			from February 2, 2015.
SPR-64182	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64182] with effect from January 9, 2013.
SPR-64183	Guidance Counsellor		New post(s) [# SPR-64183] with effect from January 3, 2022.
000 20702	Dringing		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

EDUCATION INSTITUTIONS

SPR-38792 SPR-38793 Principal

Senior Teacher

St. Catherine

Redwood Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification Remarks	
8 Total-	- Academic		
Non-Academ	ic		
SPR-64185	Clerical Assistant	EIGS AS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64185] wi	th effect
SPR-64184	Cook	from February 6, 2023. EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64184] wi from February 6, 2023.	th effect
2 Total-	- Non-Academic		
10 Total-	- Redwood Primary		
Rose Hill P	rimary		
D			
Post No. <i>Academic</i>	Posts	Classification Remarks	
SPR-29537 SPR-29538 SPR-29539 SPR-29540 SPR-29535 SPR-29536 6 Total-	 Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Principal Senior Teacher Academic 		
Non-Academ	ic		
SPR-64025	caregiver	EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-64025] wi from February 6, 2023.	th effect
SPR-64391	Clerical Assistant	EIGS AS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64391] wi from February 6, 2023.	th effect
SPR-64186	6 Cook	EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64186] wi from February 6, 2023.	th effect
3 Total-	- Non-Academic		
9 Total-	- Rose Hill Primary		
Sargeantvil	le Primary		
Post No. <i>Academic</i>	Posts	Classification Remarks	
SPR-33333 SPR-44835 SPR-44836	Classroom Teacher		

St. Catherine

Sargeantville Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification Remarks
SPR-44837	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-44838	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-44839	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-64026	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64026] with effect from January 9, 2008.
SPR-64027	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64027] with effect from January 5, 2016.
SPR-64392	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64392] with effect from March 10, 2005.
SPR-64028	Guidance Counsellor	New post(s) [# SPR-64028] with effect from November 8, 2021.
SPR-44832	Principal	
SPR-44834	Senior Teacher	
SPR-44841	Teacher/Librarian	
SPR-44833	Vice Principal	
14 Total- Acad	emic	
Non-Academic		
SPR-64399	Clerical Assistant	EIGS AS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64399] with effect from February 6, 2023.
1 Total- Non-	Academic	
15 Total- Sarge	eantville Primary	
Seafield Primary	y & Infant	

Post No.	Posts		Classif	ficatio	on	Remarks
Academic						
SPR-29419	Classroom Teacher					
SPR-29420	Classroom Teacher					
SPR-29421	Classroom Teacher					
SPR-29422	Classroom Teacher					
SPR-29423	Classroom Teacher					
SPR-29416	Principal					
SPR-29417	Senior Teacher					
SPR-29418	Senior Teacher					
8 Total- Aca	ademic					
Non-Academic						
SPR-64400	Caregiver	E	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-64400] with effect from February 6, 2023.

St. Catherine

Seafield Primary & Infant

-			
	ost No.	Posts	Classification Remarks
SPR	R-64402	Clerical Assistant	EIGS AS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64402] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR	R-64401	Cook	EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64401] with effect from February 6, 2023.
3	Total- No	on-Academic	
11	Total- Se	afield Primary & Infant	
Simo	n Primar	у	
P	ost No.	Posts	Classification Remarks
Acade	mic		
SPR	R-47128	Classroom Teacher	
SPR	R-47129	Classroom Teacher	
	R-47130	Classroom Teacher	
SPR	R-47131	Classroom Teacher	
SPR	R-64403	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64403] with effect from January 9, 2020.
SPR	R-64929	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64929] with effect from January 1, 2008.
SPR	R-47127	Principal	
7	Total- Ac	cademic	
Non-A	Academic		
SPR	R-64927	Caregiver	EIGS GS 3 New post(s) [# SPR-64927] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR	R-64928	Clerical Assistant	EIGS AS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64928] with effect from February 6, 2023.
2	Total- No	on-Academic	
9	Total- Si	mon Primary	
South	nborough	Primary	
Р	ost No.	Posts	Classification Remarks
Acade	mic		
SPR	R-45083	Classroom Teacher	
	R-45084	Classroom Teacher	
	R-45085	Classroom Teacher	
	R-45086	Classroom Teacher	
SPR	R-45087	Classroom Teacher	
SPR	R-45088	Classroom Teacher	

St. Catherine

Southborough Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SPR-45089	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45090	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45091	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45092	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45093	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45094	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45095	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45096	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45097	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45098	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45099	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45100	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45101	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45102	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45103	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-64933	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64933] with effect from October 11, 2018.
SPR-64934	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64934] with effect from January 1, 2019.
SPR-64935	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64935] with effect from September 1, 2019.
SPR-64936	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64936] with effect from September 1, 2014.
SPR-64937	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64937] with effect from October 1, 2018.
SPR-64938	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64938] with effect from January 1, 2021.
SPR-45072	Guidance Counsellor		
SPR-45061	Principal		
SPR-45073	Senior Teacher		
SPR-45074	Senior Teacher		
SPR-45075	Senior Teacher		
SPR-45076	Senior Teacher		
SPR-45077	Senior Teacher		
SPR-45078	Senior Teacher		
SPR-45079	Senior Teacher		
SPR-45080	Senior Teacher		
SPR-45081	Senior Teacher		
SPR-45082	Senior Teacher		
SPR-45104	Teacher/Librarian		
SPR-45070	Vice Principal		
SPR-45071	Vice Principal		
42 Total- Ac	ademic		

St. Catherine

Southborough Primary

Post No.	Posts	Class	ification	Remarks
Non-Academic				
SPR-64931	Cook	EIGS	GS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-64931] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64932	Cook	EIGS	GS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-64932] with effect from February 6, 2023.
2 Total- Non	-Academic			
44 Total- Sout	thborough Primary			

Spanish Town Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks	
Academic				
SPR-41630	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41633	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41635	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41636	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41637	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41641	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41643	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41646	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41647	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41648	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41651	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41653	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41654	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41655	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41656	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41657	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41658	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41661	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41662	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41663	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41667	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41668	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41670	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41671	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41673	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41674	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41675	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-41676	Classroom Teacher			

St. Catherine

Spanish Town Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification Remarl	<s< th=""></s<>
SPR-41677	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41678	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41680	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41681	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41684	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41686	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41687	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41688	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41689	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41690	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41691	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41692	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41694	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-53670	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-53671	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-53672	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-53673	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-64038	Classroom Teacher		[# SPR-64038] with effect nber 1, 2018.
SPR-64039	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) from Januar	[# SPR-64039] with effect y 10, 2019.
SPR-64041	Classroom Teacher	New post(s)	[# SPR-64041] with effect here 1, 2017.
SPR-64042	Classroom Teacher	New post(s)	[# SPR-64042] with effect hber 1, 2007.
SPR-64236	Classroom Teacher	New post(s)	[# SPR-64236] with effect hber 1, 2005.
SPR-64237	Classroom Teacher	New post(s)	[# SPR-64237] with effect hber 1, 2019.
SPR-64238	Classroom Teacher	New post(s)	[# SPR-64238] with effect hber 1, 1989.
SPR-64845	Classroom Teacher	-	[# SPR-64845] with effect
SPR-64846	Classroom Teacher	New post(s)	[# SPR-64846] with effect hber 1, 2014.
SPR-64847	Classroom Teacher	New post(s)	[# SPR-64847] with effect hber 1, 2013.
SPR-64848	Classroom Teacher	New post(s)	[# SPR-64848] with effect hber 1, 2014.
SPR-64849	Classroom Teacher	New post(s)	[# SPR-64849] with effect hber 1, 2018.
SPR-64850	Classroom Teacher	New post(s)	[# SPR-64850] with effect hber 1, 2019.
SPR-64851	Classroom Teacher	New post(s)	[# SPR-64851] with effect here 1, 1999.

St. Catherine

Spanish Town Primary

SPR-64852 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-64852] with effect from October 1, 2019. SPR-64853 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-64852] with effect from September 1, 2019. SPR-41696 Guidance Counsellor SPR-41637 SPR-41637 Guidance Counsellor SPR-41637 SPR-41638 Senior Teacher SPR-41638 SPR-41639 Senior Teacher SPR-41639 SPR-41640 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41640 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41659 SPR-41665 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41666 SPR-41665 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41666 SPR-41666 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41669 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41660 SPR-41651 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41652 SPR-41652 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41653 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 SPR-41660 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 SPR-416513 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41650 Vice Princ	Pos	st No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SPR-64853 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-64853] with effect from September 1, 2019. SPR-41696 Guidance Counsellor SPR-41697 SPR-41697 Guidance Counsellor SPR-41638 SPR-41673 Senior Teacher SPR-41638 SPR-41673 Senior Teacher SPR-41638 SPR-41683 Senior Teacher SPR-41648 SPR-41685 Senior Teacher SPR-41649 SPR-41685 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41659 SPR-41659 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41666 SPR-41666 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41666 SPR-41665 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41666 SPR-41666 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41631 SPR-41665 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41633 SPR-41631 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41633 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 SPR-41693 Vice Principal New post(s) [# SPR-64040] with effect from September 1, 1996. SP Total- Academic September 1, 1996. SP Total- Academic September 1, 1996. SPR-45014 Vice Principal New post(s) [# SPR-64040] with effect from September 1,	SPR-	64852	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-41696 Guidance Counsellor SPR-41697 Guidance Counsellor SPR-41637 Senior Teacher SPR-41638 Senior Teacher SPR-41638 Senior Teacher SPR-41682 Senior Teacher SPR-41683 Senior Teacher SPR-41684 Senior Teacher SPR-41685 Senior Teacher SPR-41685 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41686 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41666 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41668 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41660 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41651 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41652 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41660 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41660 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41672 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41683 Vice Principal SPR-41693 Vice Principal SPR-41693 Vice Principal SPR	SPR-	64853	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64853] with effect
SPR-41700 Principal SPR-41700 Principal SPR-41633 Senior Teacher SPR-41682 Senior Teacher SPR-41683 Senior Teacher SPR-41684 Senior Teacher SPR-41685 Senior Teacher SPR-41680 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41681 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41685 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41664 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41665 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41666 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41665 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41666 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41669 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41631 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41651 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41652 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41653 Vice Principal SPR-41664 Vice Principal SPR-41653 Vice Principal SPR-416940 Vice Principal SPR-41695 Vice Principal SPR-41697 Senior Teacher 3	SPR-	41696	Guidance Counsellor		
SPR-41638 Senior Teacher SPR-41679 Senior Teacher SPR-41683 Senior Teacher SPR-41684 Senior Teacher SPR-41685 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41640 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41640 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41644 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41659 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41664 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41665 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41666 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41669 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41669 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41631 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41632 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41651 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41652 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41653 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41693 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-4169 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-41690 Vice Principal SPR-41691 Vice Principal SPR-41690 Vice Principal SPR-41691 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41693 </td <td>SPR-</td> <td>41697</td> <td>Guidance Counsellor</td> <td></td> <td></td>	SPR-	41697	Guidance Counsellor		
SPR-41679 Senior Teacher SPR-41682 Senior Teacher SPR-41683 Senior Teacher SPR-41684 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41649 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41649 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41655 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41666 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41665 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41666 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41666 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41667 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41668 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41669 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41631 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41630 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 Vice Principal SPR-41650 Vice Principal SPR-41680 Vice Principal SPR-41690 Vice Principal SPR-41690 Vice Principal SPR-41690 Vice Principal SPR-41690 Vice Principal	SPR-	41700	Principal		
SPR-41682 Senior Teacher SPR-41683 Senior Teacher SPR-41684 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41640 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41649 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41659 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41664 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41665 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41666 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41665 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41666 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41661 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41631 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41630 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41652 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41652 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41660 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41662 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41663 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41664 Vice Principal SPR-41689 Vice Principal SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-41690 Vice Principal SPR-41690 Vice Principal SPR-41690 Vice Principal SPR-41691 Calasification	SPR-	41638	Senior Teacher		
SPR-41683 Senior Teacher SPR-41685 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41640 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41649 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41659 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41664 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41665 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41666 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41666 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41666 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41667 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41630 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41630 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41630 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41680 Vice Principal SPR-41693 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41694 Vice Principal SPR-41695 Vice Principal SPR-41690 Vice Principal SPR-40400 Vice Principal SPringvale Primary Senior Teacher 3 SPR-45614 Classroom Teache	SPR-	41679	Senior Teacher		
SPR-41685 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41640 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41659 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41664 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41665 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41666 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41666 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41666 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41668 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41651 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41632 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41652 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41653 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41660 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41663 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41653 Vice Principal SPR-41684 Vice Principal SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-41690 Vice Principal SPR-41691 Academic 88 Total- Academic <tr< td=""><td>SPR-</td><td>41682</td><td>Senior Teacher</td><td></td><td></td></tr<>	SPR-	41682	Senior Teacher		
SPR-41640 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41649 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41664 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41665 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41666 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41667 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41668 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41630 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41630 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41630 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41652 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41653 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41654 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41655 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41653 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41693 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41690 Vice Principal SPringvale Primary Senior Teacher Springvale Primary Senior Teacher Spr-45614 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615 Classro	SPR-	41683	Senior Teacher		
SPR-41649 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41659 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41666 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41665 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41666 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41666 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41631 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41630 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41651 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41652 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41653 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41652 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41653 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41693 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41694 Vice Principal SPR-41695 Vice Principal SPR-41690 Vice Principal SPR-41690 Vice Principal SPR-41691 New post(s) [# SPR-64040] with effect from September 1, 1996. 88 Total- Academic 88 Total- Academic 88 Total- Spanish Town Primary Springvale Primary Post No. Post Second Teacher <td>SPR-</td> <td>41685</td> <td>Senior Teacher</td> <td></td> <td></td>	SPR-	41685	Senior Teacher		
SPR-41659 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41664 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41665 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41666 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41669 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41669 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41631 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41632 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41639 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41651 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41660 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41660 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41660 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41660 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41693 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41694 Vice Principal SPR-41695 Vice Principal SPR-64040 Vice Principal SPR-64040 Vice Principal SPringvale Primary Post No. Posts Classification Remarks Academic SPR-45614 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615	SPR-	41640	Senior Teacher 2		
SPR-41664 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41665 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41666 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41631 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41631 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41632 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41652 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41660 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41680 Vice Principal SPR-41698 Vice Principal SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-41690 Vice Principal SPR-41690 Vice Principal SPR-41690 Vice Principal SPR-41690 Vice Principal SPR-41691 Teacher 1 SPR-41692 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41693 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41694 Vice Principal SPR-41695 Vice Principal SPR-41695 Vice Principal SPR-41695 Vice Principal SPR-45614 Classroom Teacher SPR-45614 Classroom Teacher SPR-45614 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher	SPR-	41649	Senior Teacher 2		
SPR-41665 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41666 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41669 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41631 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41632 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41634 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41635 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41630 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41652 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41660 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41660 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41660 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41693 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41694 Vice Principal SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-64040 Vice Principal SPringvale Primary Senior Teacher Classification Remarks Academic SPR-45614 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher	SPR-	41659	Senior Teacher 2		
SPR-41666 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41669 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41631 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41632 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41639 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41630 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41652 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41652 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41660 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41672 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41672 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41672 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41673 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41693 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41694 Vice Principal SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-64040 Vice Principal SPR-64061 Senior Teacher 3	SPR-	41664	Senior Teacher 2		
SPR-41669 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-41631 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41632 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41639 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41693 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41694 Vice Principal SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-64040 Vice Principal SPR-6405 Classification Remarks Academic SP Post No. Post No. Posts Classification Remarks Academic SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615	SPR-	41665	Senior Teacher 2		
SPR-41631 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41632 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41634 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41652 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41652 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41660 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41660 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41693 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41693 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41694 Vice Principal SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-64040 Vice Principal SPR-64040 Vice Principal New post(s) [# SPR-64040] with effect from September 1, 1996. 88 Total- Academic 88 Total- Spanish Town Primary Springvale Primary Post No. Posts Classification SPR-45614 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher	SPR-	41666	Senior Teacher 2		
SPR-41632 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41634 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41639 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41652 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41652 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41652 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41672 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41693 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41694 Vice Principal SPR-41695 Vice Principal SPR-41690 Vice Principal SPR-41690 Vice Principal SPR-64040 Vice Principal Springvale Primary Senior Teacher SPR-45614 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher	SPR-	41669	Senior Teacher 2		
SPR-41634 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41639 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41660 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41660 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41672 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41693 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-4164040 Vice Principal SPR-41698 Vice Principal SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-64040 Vice Primary Springvale Primary Springvale Primary Post No. Posts Classification Academic SPR-45614 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615	SPR-	41631	Senior Teacher 3		
SPR-41639 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41652 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41652 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41660 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41672 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41693 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-64040 Vice Principal SPR-764040 Vice Principal SPR-64040 Vice Principal SPR-64040 Vice Principal SPringvale Primary Post No. Post No. Posts Classification Academic SPR-45614 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher	SPR-	41632	Senior Teacher 3		
SPR-41650 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41652 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41660 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41672 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41693 Teacher /Librarian SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-64040 Vice Principal SPringvale Primary Post No. Post No. Posts Classification Remarks Academic SPR-45614 SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher	SPR-	41634	Senior Teacher 3		
SPR-41652 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41660 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41672 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41693 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41698 Vice Principal SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-64040 Vice Principal SPringvale Primary Post No. Post No. Posts Classification Remarks Academic SPR-45614 SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher	SPR-	41639	Senior Teacher 3		
SPR-41660 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41672 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41693 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41698 Vice Principal SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-64040 Vice Principal SPringvale Primary Springvale Primary Post No. Posts Classification Academic SPR-45614 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615	SPR-	41650	Senior Teacher 3		
SPR-41672 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-41693 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41698 Vice Principal SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-64040 Vice Principal New post(s) [# SPR-64040] with effect from September 1, 1996. 88 Total- Academic Springvale Primary Post No. Posts Classification Remarks Academic SPR-45614 SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher	SPR-	41652	Senior Teacher 3		
SPR-41693 Teacher/Librarian SPR-41698 Vice Principal SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-64040 Vice Principal SPringvale Primary Springvale Primary Post No. Posts Classification Academic SPR-45614 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher	SPR-	41660	Senior Teacher 3		
SPR-41698 Vice Principal SPR-41699 Vice Principal SPR-64040 Vice Principal SPR Total- Academic Springvale Primary Post No. Post No. Posts Classification Remarks Academic SPR-45614 SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher	SPR-	41672	Senior Teacher 3		
SPR-41699 Vice Principal New post(s) [# SPR-64040] with effect from September 1, 1996. 88 Total- Academic 88 Total- Spanish Town Primary Springvale Primary Springvale Primary Classification Remarks Academic SPR-45614 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher	SPR-	41693	Teacher/Librarian		
SPR-64040 Vice Principal New post(s) [# SPR-64040] with effect from September 1, 1996. 88 Total- Academic 88 88 Total- Spanish Town Primary Springvale Primary Springvale Primary Post No. Posts Classification Remarks Academic SPR-45614 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher	SPR-	41698	Vice Principal		
88 Total- Academic 88 Total- Spanish Town Primary Springvale Primary Post No. Posts Classification Remarks Academic SPR-45614 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher	SPR-	41699	Vice Principal		
88 Total- Spanish Town Primary Springvale Primary Post No. Posts Classification Remarks Academic SPR-45614 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher	SPR-	64040	Vice Principal		
Springvale Primary Post No. Posts Classification Remarks Academic SPR-45614 SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher	88	Total-	Academic		
Post No. Posts Classification Remarks Academic SPR-45614 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher	88	Total-	Spanish Town Primary		
Post No. Posts Classification Remarks Academic SPR-45614 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher	Spring	vale l	Primary		
Academic SPR-45614 Classroom Teacher SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher	<u>~p····</u> 8	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
SPR-45614Classroom TeacherSPR-45615Classroom Teacher	Pos	st No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SPR-45615 Classroom Teacher	Academ	ic			
	SPR-	45614	Classroom Teacher		
	SPR-	45615	Classroom Teacher		
EDUCATION INSTITUTIONS Page 93	EDUCA		INSTITUTIONS		Page 93

St. Catherine

Springvale Primary

Post No.	Posts	Clas	sification	Remarks
SPR-45612 SPR-45613	Principal Senior Teacher			
4 Total- Aca	demic			
Non-Academic				
SPR-64044	Cook	EIGS	GS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-64044] with effect from February 6, 2023.
1 Total- Non	-Academic			
5 Total- Spr	ingvale Primary			

St. Catherine Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification Remarks
Academic	1 0505	Classification Remarks
Acutemic		
SPR-31132	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-31133	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-31134	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-31135	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-31136	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-41713	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-41715	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-41716	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-41726	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-41729	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-41730	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-41731	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-41734	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-41735	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-41736	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-41737	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-41739	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-41740	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-41741	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-41742	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-64050	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64050] with effect from September 1, 2012.
SPR-64052	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64052] with effect from September 1, 2003.
SPR-64053	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-64053] with effect from September 1, 2019.

St. Catherine

St. Catherine Primary

Post No.	Posts	Clas	sificatior	n	Remarks
SPR-64134	Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SPR-64134] with effect from September 1, 2019.
SPR-64406	Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SPR-64406] with effect from September 1, 2017.
SPR-64408	Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SPR-64408] with effect from January 1, 2019.
SPR-64409	Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SPR-64409] with effect from January 1, 2019.
SPR-41745	Guidance Counsellor				
SPR-64051	Guidance Counsellor				New post(s) [# SPR-64051] with effect from October 1, 2008.
SPR-64407	Guidance Counsellor				New post(s) [# SPR-64407] with effect from October 1, 2019.
SPR-64410	Guidance Counsellor				New post(s) [# SPR-64410] with effect from October 1, 2019.
SPR-41744	Principal				
SPR-41714	Senior Teacher				
SPR-41717	Senior Teacher				
SPR-41718	Senior Teacher				
SPR-41719	Senior Teacher				
SPR-41722	Senior Teacher				
SPR-41723	Senior Teacher				
SPR-41727	Senior Teacher				
SPR-41732	Senior Teacher				
SPR-41733	Senior Teacher				
SPR-41738	Vice Principal				
SPR-41743	Vice Principal				
43 Total- Acad	emic				
Non-Academic					
SPR-64047	Cook	EIGS	GS 2		New post(s) [# SPR-64047] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64048	Cook	EIGS	GS 2		New post(s) [# SPR-64048] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64049	Cook	EIGS	GS 2		New post(s) [# SPR-64049] with effect from February 6, 2023.
3 Total- Non-	Academic				
46 Total- St. Ca	atherine Primary				

St. Catherine

St. Faiths Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classificatio	on Remarks
Academic			
SPR-29529 SPR-29530 SPR-29531 SPR-29532 SPR-29523 SPR-29527 SPR-29528 7 Total- Act	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Principal Senior Teacher ademic		
Non-Academic			
SPR-64411	Cook	EIGS GS	2 New post(s) [# SPR-64411] with effect from February 6, 2023.
1 Total- Not	n-Academic		
8 Total- St.	Faiths Primary		
St. Johns Prim	ary		
Post No. Academic	Posts	Classificatio	on Remarks

SPR-45480Classroom TeacherSPR-45481Classroom TeacherSPR-45482Classroom TeacherSPR-45483Classroom TeacherSPR-45484Classroom TeacherSPR-45485Classroom TeacherSPR-45486Classroom TeacherSPR-45487Classroom TeacherSPR-45488Classroom TeacherSPR-45489Classroom TeacherSPR-45489Classroom TeacherSPR-45490Classroom TeacherSPR-45491Classroom TeacherSPR-45492Classroom TeacherSPR-45500Classroom TeacherSPR-45501Classroom TeacherSPR-45502Classroom TeacherSPR-45503Classroom TeacherSPR-45504Classroom Teacher	SPR-45479	Classroom Teacher
SPR-45482Classroom TeacherSPR-45483Classroom TeacherSPR-45484Classroom TeacherSPR-45485Classroom TeacherSPR-45486Classroom TeacherSPR-45487Classroom TeacherSPR-45488Classroom TeacherSPR-45489Classroom TeacherSPR-45490Classroom TeacherSPR-45491Classroom TeacherSPR-45492Classroom TeacherSPR-45493Classroom TeacherSPR-45500Classroom TeacherSPR-45501Classroom TeacherSPR-45502Classroom TeacherSPR-45503Classroom Teacher	SPR-45480	Classroom Teacher
SPR-45483Classroom TeacherSPR-45484Classroom TeacherSPR-45485Classroom TeacherSPR-45486Classroom TeacherSPR-45487Classroom TeacherSPR-45488Classroom TeacherSPR-45489Classroom TeacherSPR-45490Classroom TeacherSPR-45491Classroom TeacherSPR-45492Classroom TeacherSPR-45493Classroom TeacherSPR-45500Classroom TeacherSPR-45501Classroom TeacherSPR-45502Classroom TeacherSPR-45503Classroom Teacher	SPR-45481	Classroom Teacher
SPR-45484Classroom TeacherSPR-45485Classroom TeacherSPR-45486Classroom TeacherSPR-45487Classroom TeacherSPR-45488Classroom TeacherSPR-45489Classroom TeacherSPR-45490Classroom TeacherSPR-45491Classroom TeacherSPR-45492Classroom TeacherSPR-45493Classroom TeacherSPR-45500Classroom TeacherSPR-45501Classroom TeacherSPR-45502Classroom TeacherSPR-45503Classroom Teacher	SPR-45482	Classroom Teacher
SPR-45485Classroom TeacherSPR-45486Classroom TeacherSPR-45487Classroom TeacherSPR-45488Classroom TeacherSPR-45489Classroom TeacherSPR-45490Classroom TeacherSPR-45491Classroom TeacherSPR-45492Classroom TeacherSPR-45493Classroom TeacherSPR-45500Classroom TeacherSPR-45501Classroom TeacherSPR-45502Classroom TeacherSPR-45503Classroom Teacher	SPR-45483	Classroom Teacher
SPR-45486Classroom TeacherSPR-45487Classroom TeacherSPR-45488Classroom TeacherSPR-45489Classroom TeacherSPR-45490Classroom TeacherSPR-45491Classroom TeacherSPR-45492Classroom TeacherSPR-45493Classroom TeacherSPR-45500Classroom TeacherSPR-45501Classroom TeacherSPR-45502Classroom TeacherSPR-45503Classroom Teacher	SPR-45484	Classroom Teacher
SPR-45487Classroom TeacherSPR-45488Classroom TeacherSPR-45489Classroom TeacherSPR-45490Classroom TeacherSPR-45491Classroom TeacherSPR-45492Classroom TeacherSPR-45493Classroom TeacherSPR-45500Classroom TeacherSPR-45501Classroom TeacherSPR-45502Classroom TeacherSPR-45503Classroom Teacher	SPR-45485	Classroom Teacher
SPR-45488Classroom TeacherSPR-45489Classroom TeacherSPR-45490Classroom TeacherSPR-45491Classroom TeacherSPR-45492Classroom TeacherSPR-45493Classroom TeacherSPR-45500Classroom TeacherSPR-45501Classroom TeacherSPR-45502Classroom TeacherSPR-45503Classroom Teacher	SPR-45486	Classroom Teacher
SPR-45489Classroom TeacherSPR-45490Classroom TeacherSPR-45491Classroom TeacherSPR-45492Classroom TeacherSPR-45493Classroom TeacherSPR-45500Classroom TeacherSPR-45501Classroom TeacherSPR-45502Classroom TeacherSPR-45503Classroom Teacher	SPR-45487	Classroom Teacher
SPR-45490Classroom TeacherSPR-45491Classroom TeacherSPR-45492Classroom TeacherSPR-45493Classroom TeacherSPR-45500Classroom TeacherSPR-45501Classroom TeacherSPR-45502Classroom TeacherSPR-45503Classroom Teacher	SPR-45488	Classroom Teacher
SPR-45491Classroom TeacherSPR-45492Classroom TeacherSPR-45493Classroom TeacherSPR-45500Classroom TeacherSPR-45501Classroom TeacherSPR-45502Classroom TeacherSPR-45503Classroom Teacher	SPR-45489	Classroom Teacher
SPR-45492Classroom TeacherSPR-45493Classroom TeacherSPR-45500Classroom TeacherSPR-45501Classroom TeacherSPR-45502Classroom TeacherSPR-45503Classroom Teacher	SPR-45490	Classroom Teacher
SPR-45493Classroom TeacherSPR-45500Classroom TeacherSPR-45501Classroom TeacherSPR-45502Classroom TeacherSPR-45503Classroom Teacher	SPR-45491	Classroom Teacher
SPR-45500Classroom TeacherSPR-45501Classroom TeacherSPR-45502Classroom TeacherSPR-45503Classroom Teacher	SPR-45492	Classroom Teacher
SPR-45501Classroom TeacherSPR-45502Classroom TeacherSPR-45503Classroom Teacher	SPR-45493	Classroom Teacher
SPR-45502Classroom TeacherSPR-45503Classroom Teacher	SPR-45500	Classroom Teacher
SPR-45503 Classroom Teacher	SPR-45501	Classroom Teacher
	SPR-45502	Classroom Teacher
SPR-45504 Classroom Teacher	SPR-45503	Classroom Teacher
	SPR-45504	Classroom Teacher

St. Catherine

St. Johns Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classific	ation	Remarks
SPR-45505	Classroom Teacher	Clussific	ation	Kennar KS
SPR-45506	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-45507	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-45508	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-45509	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-45510	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-45511	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-45512	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-45513	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-45514	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-45515	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-45516	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-45517	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-45518	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-45519	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-45520	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-64433	Classroom Teacher			post(s) [# SPR-64433] with effect September 1, 2017.
SPR-64434	Classroom Teacher			post(s) [# SPR-64434] with effect September 1, 2017.
SPR-64435	Classroom Teacher		New	post(s) [# SPR-64435] with effect November 26, 2018.
SPR-64609	Classroom Teacher		New	post(s) [# SPR-64609] with effect January 1, 2018.
SPR-64631	Classroom Teacher		New	post(s) [# SPR-64631] with effect September 1, 2018.
SPR-64632	Classroom Teacher		New	post(s) [# SPR-64632] with effect January 1, 2016.
SPR-64633	Classroom Teacher		New	post(s) [# SPR-64633] with effect
SPR-64634	Classroom Teacher		New	a June 1, 2009. v post(s) [# SPR-64634] with effect a September 1, 2018.
SPR-64635	Classroom Teacher		New	y post(s) [# SPR-64635] with effect September 2, 2014.
SPR-64636	Classroom Teacher		New	post(s) [# SPR-64636] with effect
SPR-64637	Classroom Teacher		New	a September 6, 2010. (post(s) [# SPR-64637] with effect
SPR-64638	Classroom Teacher		New	n September 1, 2003. v post(s) [# SPR-64638] with effect n January 1, 2014.
SPR-64639	Classroom Teacher		New	v post(s) [# SPR-64639] with effect September 1, 2004.
SPR-64640	Classroom Teacher		New	v post(s) [# SPR-64640] with effect No September 1, 2017.
			101	

St. Catherine

St. Johns Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SPR-64641	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64641] with effect
			from September 1, 2010.
SPR-45467	Guidance Counsellor		
SPR-45468	Guidance Counsellor		
SPR-45464	Principal		
SPR-45469	Senior Teacher		
SPR-45470	Senior Teacher		
SPR-45471	Senior Teacher		
SPR-45472	Senior Teacher		
SPR-45473	Senior Teacher		
SPR-45474	Senior Teacher		
SPR-45475	Senior Teacher		
SPR-45476	Senior Teacher		
SPR-45477	Senior Teacher		
SPR-45478	Senior Teacher		
SPR-45494	Senior Teacher		
SPR-45495	Senior Teacher		
SPR-45496	Senior Teacher		
SPR-45497	Senior Teacher		
SPR-45498	Senior Teacher		
SPR-45499	Teacher/Librarian		
SPR-45465	Vice Principal		
SPR-45466	Vice Principal		
72 Total- Ac	cademic		
Non-Academic			
SPR-64629	Cook	EIGS GS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-64629] with effect
			from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64630	Cook	EIGS GS 2	New post(s) [# SPR-64630] with effect
			from February 6, 2023.
2 Total- No	on-Academic		
74 Total- St.	Johns Primary		
Time and Patie	ence Primary		
Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic			
SPR-38525	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-38527	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-38528	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-38529	Classroom Teacher		

St. Catherine

Time and Patience Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SPR-38530	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-38531	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-38532	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-38533	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-38534	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-38580	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-38581	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-38582	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-64996	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64996] with effect
			from March 9, 2008.
SPR-46804	Guidance Counsellor		
SPR-38519	Principal		
SPR-38521	Senior Teacher		
SPR-38522	Senior Teacher		
SPR-38523	Senior Teacher		
SPR-38524	Senior Teacher		
SPR-38520	Vice Principal		
20 Total- Aca	ademic		
20 Total- Tin	ne and Patience Primary		
Ton Hill Drimo	141¥ 7		
Top Hill Prima	ll y		
Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Anadamia	2 0000		

Academic		
SPR-44875	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-44876	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-44877	Classroom Teacher	
SPR-63779	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-63779] with effect from January 3, 2022.
SPR-63780	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-63780] with effect from September 1, 2004.
SPR-63781	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-63781] with effect from January 3, 2022.
SPR-63906	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-63906] with effect from January 9, 2018.
SPR-63907	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-63907] with effect from January 9, 2018.
SPR-63908	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-63908] with effect from January 9, 2018.
SPR-63909	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SPR-63909] with effect from January 9, 2018.
St. Catherine

Top Hill Primary

Post No. SPR-64997 SPR-63910 SPR-64998 SPR-44873 SPR-44874 15 Total- Aca	Posts Classroom Teacher Guidance Counsellor Guidance Counsellor Principal Senior Teacher demic	Classi	ficatio	n	Remarks New post(s) [# SPR-64997] with effect from January 9, 2018. New post(s) [# SPR-63910] with effect from January 9, 2018. New post(s) [# SPR-64998] with effect from January 9, 2018.
Non-Academic					
SPR-63778	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-63778] with effect
SPR-64760	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	from February 6, 2023. New post(s) [# SPR-64760] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64762	Clerical Assistant	EIGS	AS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-64762] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-63775	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-63775] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-63776	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-63776] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-63777	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-63777] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64761	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-64761] with effect from February 6, 2023.
7 Total- Non	-Academic				
22 Total- Top	Hill Primary				
Top Jackson Pr	imary				
Post No.	Posts	Classi	ficatio	n	Remarks
Academic	1 0000	Clubbi	noutio		
SPR-44910	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-44911	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-44912	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-44913	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-64763	Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SPR-64763] with effect
SPR-64764	Classroom Teacher				from January 9, 2019. New post(s) [# SPR-64764] with effect from January 9, 2018.
SPR-64765	Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SPR-64765] with effect from March 8, 2019.
SPR-44908	Principal				

St. Catherine

Top Jackson Primary

Post No. SPR-44909	Posts Senior Teacher	Clas	sificatio	n	Remarks
9 Total- Aca	demic				
Non-Academic					
SPR-64766	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-64766] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64767	Caregiver	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SPR-64767] with effect from February 6, 2023.
2 Total- Nor	n-Academic				
11 Total- Top	o Jackson Primary				

Troja Primary & Infant (Formerly Troja Primary & Junior High)

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks	
Academic				
SPR-36383	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-36384	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-36385	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-36386	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-36387	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-36388	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-36389	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-36390	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-36391	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-36392	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-36393	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-36394	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-36395	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-36396	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-36397	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-36398	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-36399	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-36400	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-36401	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-36382	Guidance Counsellor			
SPR-36375	Principal			
SPR-36377	Senior Teacher 1			
SPR-36378	Senior Teacher 2			
SPR-36379	Senior Teacher 2			
SPR-36380	Senior Teacher 2			
SPR-36381	Senior Teacher 2			

St. Catherine

Troja Primary & Infant (Formerly Troja Primary & Junior High)

Post No. SPR-36376 27 Total- Acad	Posts Vice Principal lemic	Class	ification	n Rem	arks
Non-Academic					
SPR-19555 SPR-19553 SPR-19556 SPR-19557 SPR-19560 SPR-19561 SPR-19554 SPR-19558 SPR-19559	Assistant Bursar 1 Bursar 1 Cleaner Cleaner Cook Groundsman Senior Secretary Watchman Watchman	EIGS EIGS EIGS EIGS EIGS OPS EIGS EIGS	BR GS GS GS SS GS	1 3 1 1 2 1 3 2 2	
 9 Total- Non-Academic 36 Total- Troja Primary & Infant (Formerly Troja Primary & Junior High) 					

Tulloch Primary

Post No.	Posts	Clas	sification	Remarks
Academic				
SPR-31427	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-31428	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-31429	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-31453	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-31455	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-31456	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-31457	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-31458	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-31459	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-31460	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-31461	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-31462	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-31463	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-31464	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-31465	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-31466	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-31467	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-31468	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-31469	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-31470	Classroom Teacher			

St. Catherine

Tulloch Primary

Post No.PostsClassificationRemarksSPR.31471Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# SPR.64770] with effect from January 10, 2007.SPR.64770Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# SPR.64771] with effect from January 10, 2007.SPR.64771Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# SPR.64771] with effect from January 10, 2007.SPR.64772Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# SPR.64772] with effect from January 5, 2021.SPR.31473Guidance CounsellorSPR.31473SPR.31474Guidance CounsellorSPR.31474SPR.31474Senior Teacher 2SPR.31424SPR.31425Senior Teacher 2SPR.31423SPR.31420Senior Teacher 3SPR.31421Senior Teacher 3SPR.31418Vice PrincipalSPR.31418Vice PrincipalSPR.31418Vice PrincipalSPR.31419Vice PrincipalSPR.31419Vice PrincipalSPR.31419Vice PrincipalSPR.31419Vice PrincipalSPR.31419Vice PrincipalSPR.31419Vice PrincipalSPR.31419Vice PrincipalSPR.31410Non-AcademicSPR.31411Classroom Teacher 3SPR.314122Senior Teacher 3SPR.31419Vice PrincipalSPR.31419Vice PrincipalSPR.31410Non-AcademicSPR.31411Classroom TeacherSPR.31422Classroom TeacherSPR.31423Classroom TeacherSPR.31419PrincipalSPR.31411Classroom TeacherS						
SPR.31472 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-64770] with effect from January 10, 2007. SPR.64771 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-64771] with effect from March 9, 2008. SPR-64772 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-64772] with effect from March 9, 2008. SPR-64772 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-64772] with effect from March 9, 2008. SPR-31473 Guidance Counsellor New post(s) [# SPR-64772] with effect from January 5, 2021. SPR-31474 Guidance Counsellor SPR-31473 SPR-31474 Guidance Counsellor New post(s) [# SPR-64772] with effect from January 5, 2021. SPR-31426 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-31426 SPR-31420 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31423 SPR-31421 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31418 SPR-31423 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31419 Vice Principal SPR-44769 Cook SPR-647769 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64769] with effect from February 6, 2023. 1 Total- New-Academic Image: Senior Teacher 2 Senior Teacher 2 SPR -647769 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64769] with effect from February 6, 2023. 1 Total- New	Post No.	Posts	Class	sificati	on	Remarks
SPR-64770 Classroom Teacher New post(s) (# SPR-64770) with effect from January 10, 2007. SPR-64771 Classroom Teacher New post(s) (# SPR-64771) with effect from March 9, 2008. SPR-64772 Classroom Teacher New post(s) (# SPR-64772) with effect from January 10, 2007. SPR-64772 Classroom Teacher New post(s) (# SPR-64772) with effect from January 5, 2021. SPR-31473 Guidance Counsellor SPR-31474 SPR-31474 Guidance Counsellor SPR-31472 SPR-31475 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-31425 SPR-31425 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-31426 SPR-31426 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31427 SPR-31425 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31418 Vice Principal SPR-31418 Vice Principal SPR-31419 Vice Principal SPR-54769 SPR-647769 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) (# SPR-64769) with effect from February 6, 2023. 1 Total- Non-Academic Total- Non-Academic Total- Non-Academic 38 Total- Tulloch Primary Total- Sector Teacher Remarks Academic Post No. Posts Classification Remarks SPR-44821	SPR-3147	1 Classroom Teacher				
SPR-64771 Classroom Teacher Image: SPR-64771 New post(s) [# SPR-64771] with effect from March 9, 2008. SPR-64772 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-64771] with effect from January 5, 2021. SPR-31473 Guidance Counsellor SPR-31473 SPR-31473 Guidance Counsellor New post(s) [# SPR-64772] with effect from January 5, 2021. SPR-31471 Principal SPR-31426 SPR-31426 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-31426 SPR-31426 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31427 SPR-31420 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31428 SPR-31421 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31429 SPR-31423 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31429 SPR-31421 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31419 Vice Principal SPR-31419 Vice Principal 37 Total- Academic Image: Stresson Teacher 3 SPR-64769 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64769] with effect from February 6, 2023. 1 Total- Nulloch Primary Image: Stresson Teacher 3 Stresson Teacher 3 38 Total- Tulloch Primary Image: Stresson Teacher 3 Stresson Teacher 3 SPR-44769 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64769] with effect from February 6, 2023. 1 Total- Nulloch Primary Image: Stresson Teacher	SPR-31472	2 Classroom Teacher				
SPR-64771 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-64771] with effect from March 9, 2008. SPR-64772 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-64771] with effect from March 9, 2008. SPR-31473 Guidance Counsellor SPR-31473 SPR-31474 Guidance Counsellor SPR-31474 SPR-31474 Guidance Counsellor SPR-31472 SPR-31424 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-31425 SPR-31425 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31420 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31421 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31423 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31418 Vice Principal SPR-31419 Vice Principal SPR-31419 Vice Principal SPR-31419 Vice Principal SPR-64769 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64769] with effect from February 6, 2023. 1 Total- Non-Academic	SPR-64770	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-64772 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-64772] with effect from January 5, 2021. SPR-31473 Guidance Counsellor SPR-31474 SPR-31474 Guidance Counsellor SPR-31474 SPR-31424 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-31425 SPR-31425 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-31426 SPR-31426 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-31420 SPR-31420 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31423 SPR-31421 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31418 Vice Principal SPR-31418 Vice Principal SPR-31418 Vice Principal SPR-31418 SPR-31418 Vice Principal SPR-31418 SPR-64769 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64769] with effect from February 6, 2023. 1 Total- Non-Academic Total- Non-Academic Total- Non-Academic 38 Total- Non-Academic Total- Non-Academic Total- Non-Academic 38 Total- Non-Academic Remarks Classification Remarks Academic Post No. Posts Classification Remarks Academic SPR-44821 Classroom Teacher New post((s) [# SPR-64773] wi	SPR-6477	1 Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SPR-64771] with effect
SPR-31474 Guidance Counsellor SPR-31417 Principal SPR-31417 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-31425 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-31420 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31421 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31423 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31423 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31423 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31423 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31418 Vice Principal 37 Total- Academic SPR-64769 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64769] with effect from February 6, 2023. 1 Total- Non-Academic 38 Tydixon Primary Tydixon Primary Post No. Posts Classroom Teacher SPR-44821 Classroom Teacher SPR-44822 Classroom Teacher SPR-44823 Classroom Teacher SPR-44823 Classroom Teacher SPR-64773 Classroom Teacher SPR-64773 Classroom Teacher SPR-64773 Classroom Teacher SPR-64773 Classroom Teacher SPR-44819 Principal SPR-44820	SPR-64772	2 Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SPR-64772] with effect
SPR-31417PrincipalSPR-31424Senior Teacher 2SPR-31425Senior Teacher 2SPR-31426Senior Teacher 2SPR-31420Senior Teacher 3SPR-31421Senior Teacher 3SPR-31423Senior Teacher 3SPR-31424Senior Teacher 3SPR-31425Senior Teacher 3SPR-31420Senior Teacher 3SPR-31421Senior Teacher 3SPR-31418Vice PrincipalSPR-31419Vice PrincipalSPR-31419Vice PrincipalSPR-4769CookEIGS GS 2New post(s) [# SPR-64769] with effect from February 6, 2023.1Total- Non-Academic38Total- Tulloch PrimaryTydixon PrimaryPost No.PostsClassificationRemarksAcademicSPR-44821Classroom Teacher SPR-44822SPR-44822Classroom TeacherSPR-44823Classroom TeacherSPR-44819Principal SPR-44820SPR-44819Principal SPR-44820SPR-44820Senior Teacher	SPR-31473	3 Guidance Counsellor				
SPR-31424 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-31425 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-31426 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31420 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31421 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31423 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31418 Vice Principal SPR-31419 Vice Principal SPR-4769 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64769] with effect from February 6, 2023. 1 Total- Non-Academic Image: Stress in transpace Image: Stress in transpace SPR-64769 Cook Post No. Post No. Post No. Post No. Post No. Posts Classification Remarks Academic Image: Stress in the teacher Stress in the teacher SPR-44821 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-64773] with effect from November 11, 2019. SPR-44819	SPR-31474	4 Guidance Counsellor				
SPR-31425Senior Teacher 2SPR-31426Senior Teacher 3SPR-31421Senior Teacher 3SPR-31423Senior Teacher 3SPR-31423Senior Teacher 3SPR-31418Vice PrincipalSPR-31418Vice PrincipalSPR-31419Vice PrincipalSPR-64769CookEIGS GS 2New post(s) [# SPR-64769] with effect from February 6, 2023.1Total- Non-Academic38Total- Tulloch PrimaryTydixon PrimaryPost No.PostsClassificationRemarksAcademicSPR-44821Classroom TeacherSPR-44822Classroom TeacherSPR-44823Classroom TeacherSPR-64773Classroom TeacherSPR-64773Classroom TeacherSPR-44819PrincipalSPR-44820Senior Teacher	SPR-3141	7 Principal				
SPR-31426 Senior Teacher 2 SPR-31420 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31421 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31423 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31423 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31418 Vice Principal SPR-31419 Vice Principal SPR-31419 Vice Principal SPR-31419 Vice Principal SPR-31419 Vice Principal SPR-64769 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64769] with effect from February 6, 2023. 1 Total- Non-Academic Total- Non-Academic Total- Tulloch Primary Tydixon Primary Post No. Posts Classification Remarks Academic SPR-44821 Classroom Teacher SPR-44822 Classroom Teacher SPR-44823 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-64773] with effect from November 11, 2019. SPR-44819 Principal SPR-64773 New post(s) [# SPR-64773] with effect from November 11, 2019. SPR-44820 Senior Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-64773] with effect from November 11, 2019.	SPR-31424	4 Senior Teacher 2				
SPR-31420Senior Teacher 3SPR-31421Senior Teacher 3SPR-31423Senior Teacher 3SPR-31423Senior Teacher 3SPR-31423Senior Teacher 3SPR-31418Vice PrincipalSPR-31419Vice Principal37Total- AcademicVice Principal37Total- AcademicSPR-64769CookEIGSGS2New post(s) [# SPR-64769] with effect from February 6, 2023.1Total- Non-Academic38Total- Tulloch PrimaryTydixon PrimaryPost No.Post No.Post No.Post Social ClassificationRemarksAcademicSPR-44821Classroom Teacher SPR-44823Classroom Teacher SPR-44823SPR-44821Classroom Teacher SPR-64773New post(s) [# SPR-64773] with effect from November 11, 2019.SPR-44819 SPR-44820Senior TeacherNew post(s) [# SPR-64773] with effect from November 11, 2019.SPR-44819 SPR-44820Senior TeacherSenior TeacherSPR-44819 SPR-44820Senior Teacher	SPR-3142	5 Senior Teacher 2				
SPR-31421 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31423 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-49813 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31418 Vice Principal 37 Total- Academic Non-Academic SPR-64769 Cook EIGS GS 2 Non-Academic Image: Cook EIGS SS SPR-64769 Cook EIGS SS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64769] with effect from February 6, 2023. Image: Cook Image: Cook EIGS SS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64769] with effect from February 6, 2023. 1 Total- Non-Academic Image: Cook	SPR-31420	6 Senior Teacher 2				
SPR-31423 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-49813 Senior Teacher 3 SPR-31418 Vice Principal SPR-31419 Vice Principal 37 Total- Academic Non-Academic SPR-64769 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64769] with effect from February 6, 2023. 1 Total- Non-Academic 38 Total- Tulloch Primary Tydixon Primary Post No. Posts Classification Remarks Academic SPR-44821 Classroom Teacher SPR-44821 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-64773] with effect from November 11, 2019. SPR-44819 Principal Senior Teacher SPR-44820 Senior Teacher Senior Teacher	SPR-31420	3 Senior Teacher 3				
SPR-49813 SPR-31418 SPR-31419Senior Teacher 3 Vice Principal SPR-31419 Vice Principal37Total- Academic37Total- AcademicSPR-64769CookEIGSGS2New post(s) [# SPR-64769] with effect from February 6, 2023.1Total- Non-Academic38Total- Tulloch PrimaryTydixon PrimaryPost No.PostsClassificationRemarksAcademicSPR-44821 SPR-44822 SPR-44823 SPR-64773 SPR-64773Classroom Teacher Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# SPR-64773] with effect from November 11, 2019.SPR-44819 SPR-44820 Senior TeacherPrincipal Senior TeacherNew post(s) [# SPR-64773] with effect from November 11, 2019.	SPR-3142	1 Senior Teacher 3				
SPR-31418 Vice Principal SPR-31419 Vice Principal 37 Total- Academic Non-Academic SPR-64769 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64769] with effect from February 6, 2023. 1 Total- Non-Academic	SPR-31423	3 Senior Teacher 3				
SPR-31419 Vice Principal 37 Total- Academic Non-Academic EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64769] with effect from February 6, 2023. 1 Total- Non-Academic EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64769] with effect from February 6, 2023. 38 Total- Non-Academic EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64769] with effect from February 6, 2023. 1 Total- Non-Academic EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64769] with effect from February 6, 2023. 38 Total- Tulloch Primary Eigen and a content from February 6, 2023. Eigen and a content from February 6, 2023. Tydixon Primary Primary Eigen and a content from February 6, 2023. Eigen and a content from February 6, 2023. SPR-44821 Posts Posts Classification Remarks Academic SPR-44823 Classroom Teacher SPR-44823 New post(s) [# SPR-64773] with effect from November 11, 2019. SPR-44819 Principal Senior Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-64773] with effect from November 11, 2019. SPR-44820 Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Senior Teacher SPR-44820 S	SPR-49813	3 Senior Teacher 3				
37 Total- Academic SPR-64769 Cook EIGS GS 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64769] with effect from February 6, 2023. 1 Total- Non-Academic	SPR-31418	3 Vice Principal				
Non-Academic SPR-64769 Cook EIGS SSPR-64769] with effect from February 6, 2023. 1 Total- Non-Academic 38 Total- Tulloch Primary 38 Total- Tulloch Primary Version Primary Tydixon Primary Post No. Posts Classification Remarks Academic SPR-44821 Classroom Teacher SPR-44822 Classroom Teacher SPR-44823 Classroom Teacher SPR-64773 Classroom Teacher SPR-64773 Classroom Teacher SPR-44819 Principal SPR-44820 Senior Teacher	SPR-31419	9 Vice Principal				
SPR-64769CookEIGSGS2New post(s) [# SPR-64769] with effect from February 6, 2023.1Total- Non-Academic38Total- Tulloch PrimaryTydixon PrimaryPost No.PostsClassificationRemarksAcademicSPR-44821Classroom Teacher SPR-44822Classroom Teacher SPR-44823SPR-44823Classroom Teacher SPR-64773New post(s) [# SPR-64773] with effect from November 11, 2019.SPR-44819Principal SPR-44820Senior Teacher	37 Total	- Academic				
I Total- Non-Academic 38 Total- Tulloch Primary Tydixon Primary Post No. Post No. Posts Classification Remarks Academic SPR-44821 Classroom Teacher SPR-44822 Classroom Teacher SPR-44823 Classroom Teacher SPR-64773 Classroom Teacher SPR-64773 Classroom Teacher SPR-44819 Principal SPR-44820 Senior Teacher	Non-Academ	nic				
1Total-Non-Academic38Total-Tulloch PrimaryTydixon PrimaryPost No.PostsClassificationRemarksAcademicSPR-44821Classroom Teacher SPR-44822Classroom Teacher Classroom TeacherSPR-44823Classroom Teacher Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# SPR-64773] with effect from November 11, 2019.SPR-44819Principal SPR-44820Senior Teacher	SPR-64769	9 Cook	EIGS	GS	2	
38 Total- Tulloch Primary Tydixon Primary Post No. Post No. Posts Classification Remarks Academic SPR-44821 Classroom Teacher SPR-44822 Classroom Teacher SPR-44823 Classroom Teacher SPR-44823 Classroom Teacher SPR-64773 Classroom Teacher SPR-44819 Principal SPR-44820 Senior Teacher	1 10.4.1	N				nom February 6, 2025.
Tydixon Primary Post No. Posts Classification Remarks Academic SPR-44821 Classroom Teacher SPR-44822 Classroom Teacher SPR-44822 Classroom Teacher SPR-44823 Classroom Teacher SPR-44823 Classroom Teacher New post(s) [# SPR-64773] with effect from November 11, 2019. SPR-44819 Principal SPR-44820 Senior Teacher		- Non-Academic				
Post No.PostsClassificationRemarksAcademicSPR-44821Classroom TeacherSPR-44822Classroom TeacherSPR-44823Classroom TeacherSPR-64773Classroom TeacherSPR-64773Classroom TeacherSPR-44819PrincipalSPR-44820Senior Teacher	38 Total	- Tulloch Primary				
AcademicSPR-44821Classroom TeacherSPR-44822Classroom TeacherSPR-44823Classroom TeacherSPR-64773Classroom TeacherSPR-64773Classroom TeacherSPR-44819PrincipalSPR-44820Senior Teacher	Tydixon Pi	rimary				
AcademicSPR-44821Classroom TeacherSPR-44822Classroom TeacherSPR-44823Classroom TeacherSPR-64773Classroom TeacherSPR-64773Classroom TeacherSPR-44819PrincipalSPR-44820Senior Teacher						
SPR-44821Classroom TeacherSPR-44822Classroom TeacherSPR-44823Classroom TeacherSPR-64773Classroom TeacherSPR-64773Classroom TeacherSPR-44819PrincipalSPR-44820Senior Teacher	Post No.	Posts	Class	sificati	on	Remarks
SPR-44822Classroom TeacherSPR-44823Classroom TeacherSPR-64773Classroom TeacherSPR-64773Classroom TeacherSPR-44819PrincipalSPR-44820Senior Teacher	Academic					
SPR-44822Classroom TeacherSPR-44823Classroom TeacherSPR-64773Classroom TeacherSPR-64773Classroom TeacherSPR-44819PrincipalSPR-44820Senior Teacher	SPR-4482 ⁻	1 Classroom Teacher				
SPR-44823Classroom TeacherSPR-64773Classroom TeacherSPR-64773Classroom TeacherSPR-44819PrincipalSPR-44820Senior Teacher						
SPR-64773Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# SPR-64773] with effect from November 11, 2019.SPR-44819PrincipalSenior TeacherSPR-44820Senior TeacherSenior Teacher						
from November 11, 2019. SPR-44819 Principal SPR-44820 Senior Teacher						New post(s) [# SPR-64773] with effect
SPR-44820 Senior Teacher						
	SPR-44819	9 Principal				
6 Total- Academic	SPR-44820	0 Senior Teacher				
	6 Total	- Academic				

St. Catherine

Tydixon Primary

Post No.	Posts	Class	ification	1	Remarks
Non-Academic					
SPR-64774	Caregiver	EIGS	GS :	3	New post(s) [# SPR-64774] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64775	Clerical Assistant	EIGS	AS 2	2	New post(s) [# SPR-64775] with effect from February 6, 2023.
2 Total- Non-	-Academic				
8 Total- Tydi	ixon Primary				
Victoria Primar	у				

Post No.	Posts	Class	sificati	on	Remarks
Academic	1 0000	C Iub			
SPR-31148	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-31149	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-31150	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-31151	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-31152	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-31153	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-31154	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-53722	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-53723	Classroom Teacher				
SPR-53634	Principal				
SPR-31145	Senior Teacher				
SPR-53720	Senior Teacher				
SPR-53721	Senior Teacher				
SPR-53719	Vice Principal				
14 Total- Acad	•				
	lennc				
Non-Academic					
SPR-64776	Clerical Assistant	EIGS	AS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-64776] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64777	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-64777] with effect from February 6, 2023.
2 Total- Non-	-Academic				
16 Total- Victor	oria Primary				

St. Catherine

Wakefield Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classificat	ion	Remarks
Academic				
SPR-45521	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-45522	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-45523	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-45524	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-45525	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-45526	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-64778	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SPR-64778] with effect from April 4, 2016.
SPR-56642	Principal			
SPR-45360	Senior Teacher 2			
SPR-45361	Senior Teacher 2			
SPR-45359	Vice Principal			
11 Total- Aca	demic			
Non-Academic				
SPR-64780	Clerical Assistant	EIGS AS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-64780] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64779	Cook	EIGS GS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-64779] with effect from February 6, 2023.
2 Total- Nor	n-Academic			
13 Total- Wa	kefield Primary			
	icercia i rinnary			
Waterford Prin	nary			
Post No.	Posts	Classificat	ion	Remarks
Academic				
SPR-29436	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-29438	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-29439	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-29440	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-29442	Classroom Teacher			
SPR-29443	Classroom Teacher			

EDUCATION INSTITUTIONS

Classroom Teacher

SPR-29444

SPR-29445

SPR-29446

SPR-29447

SPR-29448

SPR-29450

SPR-29451

St. Catherine

Waterford Primary

Post No.	Posts	Classifica	ation Remarks
SPR-29452	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29453	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29455	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29465	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29466	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-29464	Guidance Counsellor		
SPR-29469	Principal		
SPR-29457	Senior Teacher		
SPR-29458	Senior Teacher		
SPR-29459	Senior Teacher		
SPR-29460	Senior Teacher		
SPR-29461	Senior Teacher		
SPR-29462	Senior Teacher		
SPR-29463	Senior Teacher		
SPR-29454	Teacher/Librarian		
SPR-29467	Vice Principal		
SPR-29468	Vice Principal		
	Academic		
Non-Academi	c		
SPR-64491	Cook	EIGS GS	S 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64491] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64492	Cook	EIGS GS	S 2 New post(s) [# SPR-64492] with effect from February 6, 2023.
2 Total-	Non-Academic		
32 Total-	Waterford Primary		
Watermoun	t Primary		
watermoun	t T Tilliar y		
Post No.	Posts	Classifica	ation Remarks
Academic			
SPR-45308	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45309	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45310	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45311	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45313	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45317	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45318	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45319	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45320	Classroom Teacher		
SPR-45328	Classroom Teacher		

St. Catherine

Watermount Primary

Post No. SPR-45307 SPR-45295 SPR-45297 SPR-45306	Posts Guidance Counsellor Principal Senior Teacher Senior Teacher	Clas	sification	Remarks
SPR-45296 15 Total- Aca	Vice Principal			
Non-Academic	lucinic			
SPR-64495	Caregiver	EIGS	GS 3	New post(s) [# SPR-64495] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64496	Caregiver	EIGS	GS 3	New post(s) [# SPR-64496] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64494	Clerical Assistant	EIGS	AS 2	•
SPR-64493	Cook	EIGS	GS 2	-
4 Total- Nor	n-Academic			
19 Total- Wa	termount Primary			

York Street Primary

Post No. <i>Academic</i>	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SPR-46066 SPR-46067 SPR-46068	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46069 SPR-46070 SPR-46071	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher		
SPR-46072 SPR-46073 SPR-64457	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64457] with effect
SPR-64458	Classroom Teacher		from September 1, 2002. New post(s) [# SPR-64458] with effect from September 1, 2009.
SPR-64459	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64459] with effect from January 1, 2017.
SPR-64554	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64554] with effect from September 1, 2011.
SPR-64555	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SPR-64555] with effect from October 13, 2006.

St. Catherine

York Street Primary

Post No.	Posts	Class	ificatio	on	Remarks
SPR-64556	Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SPR-64556] with effect from January 9, 2018.
SPR-64557	Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SPR-64557] with effect from January 9, 2018.
SPR-64558	Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SPR-64558] with effect from January 9, 2018.
SPR-64582	Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SPR-64582] with effect from January 9, 2018.
SPR-64583	Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SPR-64583] with effect from January 9, 2018.
SPR-64460	Guidance Counsellor				New post(s) [# SPR-64460] with effect from January 9, 2018.
SPR-64553	Guidance Counsellor				New post(s) [# SPR-64553] with effect from April 13, 2015.
SPR-46063	Principal				
SPR-46064	Senior Teacher				
SPR-46065	Vice Principal				
23 Total- Acad	lemic				
Non-Academic					
SPR-64518	Clerical Assistant	EIGS	AS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-64518] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64552	Clerical Assistant	EIGS	AS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-64552] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64517	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-64517] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SPR-64559	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SPR-64559] with effect from February 6, 2023.
4 Total- Non-	Academic				
27 Total- York	Street Primary				
2142 Total- St.	Cathorino				
2142 IVial- Sl.					

LIST OF ESTABLISHED POSTS

Ministry of Education and Youth Old Harbour Region

St. Catherine

Ascot High

Post No.	Posts	Clas	sification	Remarks		
Academic						
SSH-46516	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46517	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46518	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46519	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46520	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46521	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46522	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46523	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46524	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46525	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46526	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46527	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46528	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46529	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46530	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46531	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46532	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46533	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46534	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46535	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46536	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46537	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46538	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46539	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46540	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46541	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46542	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46543	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46544	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46545	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46546	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46547	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46548	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46549	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46550	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46551	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46552	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46553	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46554	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46555	Classroom Teacher					
SSH-46556	Classroom Teacher					
					2200	100

St. Catherine

Ascot High

Post No.	Posts	Classification Remarks
SSH-46557	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-46558	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-46559	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-46560	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-46561	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-46562	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-46563	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-46564	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-46567	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-63975	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-63975] with effect from January 9, 2018.
SSH-63976	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-63976] with effect from January 9, 2019.
SSH-63977	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-63977] with effect from February 9, 2019.
SSH-64152	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64152] with effect from January 1, 2020.
SSH-64153	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64153] with effect from January 9, 2019.
SSH-64166	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64166] with effect from January 10, 2018.
SSH-65163	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-65163] with effect from January 9, 2019.
SSH-65164	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-65164] with effect from January 9, 2019.
SSH-65165	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-65165] with effect from March 9, 2019.
SSH-65166	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-65166] with effect from October 28, 2019.
SSH-65167	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-65167] with effect from September 20, 2019.
SSH-65168	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-65168] with effect from January 10, 2018.
SSH-65169	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-65169] with effect from January 9, 2019.
SSH-55990	Dean of Discipline	
SSH-46508	Guidance Counsellor	
SSH-49820	Guidance Counsellor	
SSH-46565	Principal	
SSH-46209	Senior Teacher	
SSH-46210	Senior Teacher	
SSH-46216	Senior Teacher	
SSH-46217	Senior Teacher	
SSH-46218	Senior Teacher	

St. Catherine

Ascot High

Post No. SSH-46219 SSH-46220 SSH-46221 SSH-46222 SSH-46509 SSH-46510	Posts Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Senior Teacher	Class	sificati	on	Remarks
SSH-46511 SSH-46512	Senior Teacher Senior Teacher				
SSH-46513	Senior Teacher				
SSH-46514	Senior Teacher				
SSH-46566	Vice Principal				
SSH-46515	Work Experience Teacher				
84 Total- Aca	ademic				
Non-Academic					
SSH-16162	Assistant Bursar 1	EIGS	BR	1	
SSH-16161	Bursar 1	EIGS	BR	3	
SSH-16174	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-16175	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-16176	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-16177	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-18326	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-16164	Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-16163	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS	AS	2	
SSH-16172	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-65171	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SSH-65171] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-16182	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-16183	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-16171	Head Cook	EIGS	GS	3	
SSH-16169	Laboratory Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-16170	Laboratory Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-16166	Library Assistant	PIDG	LA	1	
SSH-16168	School Nurse	HPC	RN	2	
SSH-16165	Secretary 1	OPS	SS	1	
SSH-16167	Senior Secretary	OPS	SS	3	
SSH-65170	System Administrator	MIS	IT	4	New post(s) [# SSH-65170] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-16178	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-16179	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-16180	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
24 Total- No	n-Academic				

LIST OF ESTABLISHED POSTS

Ministry of Education and Youth Old Harbour Region

St. Catherine

Ascot High

Po	ost No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks	
108	Total- A	scot High			
Deel	Woll- II.	ah			
Bog	Walk Hig	gu			
Po	ost No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks	
Acade	mic				
SSH	I-48278	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	-48286	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	I-48287	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	I-48288	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	I-48289	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	I-48290	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	I-48291	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	I-48292	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	-48293	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	I-48294	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	I-48295	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	I-48296	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	-48297	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	-48298	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	I-48299	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	I-48300	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	I-48301	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	-48302	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	I-48303	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	I-48304	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	-48305	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	I-48306	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	I-48307	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	-48308	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	I-48309	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	I-48310	Classroom Teacher			
	I-48311	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	I-48312	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	I-48313	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	I-48314	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	I-48315	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	I-48316	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	I-48317	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	I-48318	Classroom Teacher			
SSH	l-48319	Classroom Teacher			
					Page 112

St. Catherine

Bog Walk High

Post No.	Posts	Classificatio	on Remarks
SSH-48320	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-48321	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-48322	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-48323	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-48324	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-48325	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-48326	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-48327	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-48328	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-48329	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-48330	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-48331	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-48332	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-48333	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-48334	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-48335	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-48336	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-48337	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-48338	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-48339	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-48340	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-48341	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-64167	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64167] with effect from September 1, 2005.
SSH-64168	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64168] with effect from September 1, 2006.
SSH-64169	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64169] with effect from September 1, 2006.
SSH-64170	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64170] with effect from September 2, 2019.
SSH-64913	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64913] with effect from September 1, 2016.
SSH-64914	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64914] with effect from September 1, 2018.
SSH-64915	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64915] with effect from September 1, 2017.
SSH-64917	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64917] with effect from October 14, 2019.
SSH-64918	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64918] with effect from September 2, 2019.
SSH-64919	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64919] with effect from September 1, 2004.
SSH-64920	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64920] with effect from September 25, 2017.

St. Catherine

Bog Walk High

Post No.	Posts	Classification Remarks
SSH-64921	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64921] with effect
001101021		from September 15, 2017.
SSH-64922	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64922] with effect
		from September 2, 2019.
SSH-64923	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64923] with effect from September 2, 2019.
SSH-64924	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64924] with effect
001104024		from September 6, 2019.
SSH-64925	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64925] with effect
		from September 19, 2016.
SSH-64926	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64926] with effect from September 2, 2019.
SSH-55991	Dean of Discipline	nom September 2, 2019.
SSH-48260	Guidance Counsellor	
SSH-48261	Guidance Counsellor	
SSH-64916	Guidance Counsellor	New post(s) [# SSH-64916] with effect
0011-04910	Guidance Gouriseion	from May 17, 2017.
SSH-48257	Principal	
SSH-48271	Senior Teacher 2	
SSH-48272	Senior Teacher 2	
SSH-48273	Senior Teacher 2	
SSH-48274	Senior Teacher 2	
SSH-48275	Senior Teacher 2	
SSH-48276	Senior Teacher 2	
SSH-48277	Senior Teacher 2	
SSH-48279	Senior Teacher 2	
SSH-48280	Senior Teacher 2	
SSH-48281	Senior Teacher 2	
SSH-48282	Senior Teacher 2	
SSH-48283	Senior Teacher 2	
SSH-48284	Senior Teacher 2	
SSH-48285	Senior Teacher 2	
SSH-48262	Senior Teacher 3	
SSH-48263	Senior Teacher 3	
SSH-48264	Senior Teacher 3	
SSH-48265	Senior Teacher 3	
SSH-48266	Senior Teacher 3	
SSH-48267	Senior Teacher 3	
SSH-48268	Senior Teacher 3	
SSH-48269	Senior Teacher 3	
SSH-48270	Senior Teacher 3	
SSH-48258	Vice Principal	
SSH-48259	Vice Principal	

St. Catherine

Bog Walk High

Post No.	Posts	Classifica	tion	Remarks
104 Total- Aca	ademic			
Non-Academic				
SSH-16919 SSH-16918 SSH-16929 SSH-16930 SSH-16931 SSH-16932 SSH-16923 SSH-16923 SSH-16928 SSH-16928 SSH-16928 SSH-16927 SSH-16937 SSH-16927 SSH-16927 SSH-16927 SSH-16927 SSH-16925 SSH-16921 SSH-16920 SSH-16920 SSH-64171	Assistant Bursar 1 Bursar 3 Cleaner Cleaner Cleaner Clerical Assistant 1 Clerical Assistant 2 Cook Cook Driver Groundsman Groundsman Head Cook Laboratory Assistant Library Assistant School Nurse Secretary 1 Senior Secretary System Administrator	EIGS BR EIGS GS EIGS GS EIGS GS EIGS AS EIGS AS EIGS GS EIGS GS EIGS GS EIGS GS EIGS GS EIGS GS EIGS GS EIGS GS EIGS AS PIDG LA HPC RN OPS SS OPS SS MIS IT	1 1 3 1 2 1 3 4	New post(s) [# SSH-64172] with effect from February 6, 2023. New post(s) [# SSH-64171] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-16933 SSH-16934	Watchman Watchman	EIGS GS EIGS GS	2 2	
	n-Academic			
126 Total- Bog	g Walk High			
Bridgeport Hig	gh			
Post No. <i>Academic</i>	Posts	Classifica	tion	Remarks
SSH-42487 SSH-42488 SSH-42498 SSH-42499 SSH-42500 SSH-42501	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher			

EDUCATION INSTITUTIONS

Classroom Teacher

SSH-42502

St. Catherine

Bridgeport High

Post No.	Posts	Classificati	on Remarks
SSH-42503	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42504	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42505	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42506	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42507	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42508	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42509	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42510	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42511	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42512	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42513	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42514	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42515	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42518	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42519	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42520	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42521	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42522	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42525	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42526	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42527	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42529	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42530	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42531	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42532	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42533	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42534	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42536	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42537	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42539	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42540	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42541	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42543	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42544	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42545	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42546			
SSH-42551 SSH-42552	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42552 SSH-42553	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42553 SSH-42554	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42555	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42556	Classroom Teacher		

St. Catherine

Bridgeport High

SSH-4257 Classroom Teacher SSH-4257 Classroom Teacher SSH-42561 Classroom Teacher SSH-42562 Classroom Teacher SSH-42562 Classroom Teacher SSH-42563 Classroom Teacher SSH-42564 Classroom Teacher SSH-42565 Classroom Teacher SSH-42565 Classroom Teacher SSH-42567 Classroom Teacher SSH-42568 Classroom Teacher SSH-42569 Classroom Teacher SSH-42569 Classroom Teacher SSH-42570 Classroom Teacher SSH-42570 Classroom Teacher SSH-42571 Classroom Teacher SSH-42572 Classroom Teacher SSH-42572 Classroom Teacher SSH-42573 Classroom Teacher SSH-42573 Classroom Teacher SSH-42571 Classroom Teacher SSH-42572 Classroom Teacher SSH-42573 Classroom Teacher SSH-42574 Senior Teacher SSH-42575 Senior Teacher SSH-42481 Senior Teacher SSH-42481 Senior Teacher SSH-42485 Senior Teacher SSH-42485 Senior Teacher SSH-42485 Senior Teacher SSH-42490 Senior Teacher SSH-42490 Senior Teacher SSH-42491 Senior Teacher SSH-42495	Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SSH-42558 Classroom Teacher SSH-42560 Classroom Teacher SSH-42561 Classroom Teacher SSH-42563 Classroom Teacher SSH-42563 Classroom Teacher SSH-42564 Classroom Teacher SSH-42565 Classroom Teacher SSH-42566 Classroom Teacher SSH-42568 Classroom Teacher SSH-42568 Classroom Teacher SSH-42570 Classroom Teacher SSH-42570 Classroom Teacher SSH-42571 Classroom Teacher SSH-42571 Classroom Teacher SSH-42571 Classroom Teacher SSH-42573 Classroom Teacher SSH-42573 Classroom Teacher SSH-42574 Classroom Teacher SSH-42574 Classroom Teacher SSH-42575 Classroom Teacher SSH-42574 Suidance Counsellor SSH-42574 Senior Teacher SSH-42547 Senior Teacher SSH-42442 Senior Teacher SSH-42443 Senior Teacher SSH-42444 Senior Teacher SSH-42444 Senior Teacher SSH-42445 Sen			Clussification	
SSH-42559 Classroom Teacher SSH-42561 Classroom Teacher SSH-42562 Classroom Teacher SSH-42564 Classroom Teacher SSH-42565 Classroom Teacher SSH-42566 Classroom Teacher SSH-42566 Classroom Teacher SSH-42566 Classroom Teacher SSH-42567 Classroom Teacher SSH-42568 Classroom Teacher SSH-42569 Classroom Teacher SSH-42570 Classroom Teacher SSH-42570 Classroom Teacher SSH-42571 Classroom Teacher SSH-42572 Classroom Teacher SSH-42573 Classroom Teacher SSH-42574 Classroom Teacher SSH-42575 Classroom Teacher SSH-42574 Guidance Counsellor SSH-42574 Guidance Counsellor SSH-42574 Guidance Counsellor SSH-4258 Guidance Counsellor SSH-42541 Senior Teacher SSH-42542 Senior Teacher SSH-42543 Senior Teacher SSH-42544 Senior Teacher SSH-42445				
SSH-42560 Classroom Teacher SSH-42561 Classroom Teacher SSH-42562 Classroom Teacher SSH-42563 Classroom Teacher SSH-42564 Classroom Teacher SSH-42565 Classroom Teacher SSH-42566 Classroom Teacher SSH-42567 Classroom Teacher SSH-42568 Classroom Teacher SSH-42570 Classroom Teacher SSH-42571 Classroom Teacher SSH-42572 Classroom Teacher SSH-42573 Classroom Teacher SSH-42574 Classroom Teacher SSH-42575 Classroom Teacher SSH-42571 Classroom Teacher SSH-42573 Classroom Teacher SSH-42574 Classroom Teacher SSH-42575 Classroom Teacher SSH-42576 Guidance Counsellor SSH-42576 Guidance Counsellor SSH-42576 Guidance Counsellor SSH-42576 Guidance Counsellor SSH-42477 Principal SSH-42483 Senior Teacher SSH-42484 Senior Teacher SSH-42484				
SSH-42561 Classroom Teacher SSH-42563 Classroom Teacher SSH-42564 Classroom Teacher SSH-42565 Classroom Teacher SSH-42566 Classroom Teacher SSH-42566 Classroom Teacher SSH-42566 Classroom Teacher SSH-42566 Classroom Teacher SSH-42568 Classroom Teacher SSH-42569 Classroom Teacher SSH-42570 Classroom Teacher SSH-42571 Classroom Teacher SSH-42572 Classroom Teacher SSH-42573 Classroom Teacher SSH-42574 Classroom Teacher SSH-42575 Classroom Teacher SSH-42574 Classroom Teacher SSH-42575 Classroom Teacher SSH-42576 Guidance Counsellor SSH-42576 Guidance Counsellor SSH-42577 Guidance Counsellor SSH-42588 Senior Teacher SSH-42547 Guidance Counsellor SSH-42548 Senior Teacher SSH-42548 Senior Teacher SSH-42548 Senior Teacher SSH-42480				
SSH-42562 Classroom Teacher SSH-42564 Classroom Teacher SSH-42565 Classroom Teacher SSH-42566 Classroom Teacher SSH-42566 Classroom Teacher SSH-42567 Classroom Teacher SSH-42568 Classroom Teacher SSH-42570 Classroom Teacher SSH-42570 Classroom Teacher SSH-42571 Classroom Teacher SSH-42571 Classroom Teacher SSH-42571 Classroom Teacher SSH-42573 Classroom Teacher SSH-42574 Guidance Counsellor SSH-42575 Guidance Counsellor SSH-42574 Guidance Counsellor SSH-4258 Senior Teacher SSH-42547 Senior Teacher SSH-42548 Senior Teacher SSH-42549 Senior Teacher SSH-42441 Senior Teacher SSH-42445 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>				
SSH-42563Classroom TeacherSSH-42564Classroom TeacherSSH-42565Classroom TeacherSSH-42566Classroom TeacherSSH-42568Classroom TeacherSSH-42568Classroom TeacherSSH-42569Classroom TeacherSSH-42569Classroom TeacherSSH-42570Classroom TeacherSSH-42571Classroom TeacherSSH-42572Classroom TeacherSSH-42573Classroom TeacherSSH-42573Classroom TeacherSSH-42574Classroom TeacherSSH-42575Classroom TeacherSSH-42576Classroom TeacherSSH-42577Classroom TeacherSSH-42573Classroom TeacherSSH-42574Guidance CounsellorSSH-42545Guidance CounsellorSSH-42547Guidance CounsellorSSH-42548Guidance CounsellorSSH-42481Senior TeacherSSH-42482Senior TeacherSSH-42483Senior TeacherSSH-42484Senior TeacherSSH-42485Senior TeacherSSH-42480Senior TeacherSSH-42480Senior TeacherSSH-42490Senior TeacherSSH-42493Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42				
SSH-42564 Classroom Teacher SSH-42566 Classroom Teacher SSH-42566 Classroom Teacher SSH-42567 Classroom Teacher SSH-42568 Classroom Teacher SSH-42569 Classroom Teacher SSH-42570 Classroom Teacher SSH-42571 Classroom Teacher SSH-42572 Classroom Teacher SSH-42573 Classroom Teacher SSH-42574 Guidance Counsellor SSH-4258 Guidance Counsellor SSH-42547 Guidance Counsellor SSH-4248 Senior Teacher SSH-4248 Senior Teach		Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42565Classroom TeacherSSH-42566Classroom TeacherSSH-42567Classroom TeacherSSH-42568Classroom TeacherSSH-42570Classroom TeacherSSH-42571Classroom TeacherSSH-42572Classroom TeacherSSH-42573Classroom TeacherSSH-42574Classroom TeacherSSH-42575Classroom TeacherSSH-42574Classroom TeacherSSH-42575Classroom TeacherSSH-42576Classroom TeacherSSH-42577Classroom TeacherSSH-42578Classroom TeacherSSH-42579Classroom TeacherSSH-42574Classroom TeacherSSH-42575Classroom TeacherSSH-42576Classroom TeacherSSH-42577Classroom TeacherSSH-42578Guidance CounsellorSSH-42579Dean of DisciplineSSH-4258Guidance CounsellorSSH-4258Guidance CounsellorSSH-4257Senior TeacherSSH-4258Guidance CounsellorSSH-42477PrincipalSSH-42481Senior TeacherSSH-42482Senior TeacherSSH-42483Senior TeacherSSH-42484Senior TeacherSSH-42485Senior TeacherSSH-42489Senior TeacherSSH-42490Senior TeacherSSH-42491Senior TeacherSSH-42492Senior TeacherSSH-42493Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-4		Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42567Classroom TeacherSSH-42568Classroom TeacherSSH-42570Classroom TeacherSSH-42571Classroom TeacherSSH-42572Classroom TeacherSSH-42573Classroom TeacherSSH-42574Classroom TeacherSSH-42575Classroom TeacherSSH-42572Classroom TeacherSSH-42573Classroom TeacherSSH-42574Classroom TeacherSSH-55992Dean of DisciplineSSH-42516Guidance CounsellorSSH-42547Guidance CounsellorSSH-42547Guidance CounsellorSSH-42547Senior TeacherSSH-42481Senior TeacherSSH-42483Senior TeacherSSH-42484Senior TeacherSSH-42483Senior TeacherSSH-42484Senior TeacherSSH-42485Senior TeacherSSH-42486Senior TeacherSSH-42480Senior TeacherSSH-42480Senior TeacherSSH-42481Senior TeacherSSH-42480Senior TeacherSSH-42480Senior TeacherSSH-42480Senior TeacherSSH-42481Senior TeacherSSH-42482Senior TeacherSSH-42483Senior TeacherSSH-42484Senior TeacherSSH-42485Senior TeacherSSH-42480Senior TeacherSSH-42481Senior TeacherSSH-42482Senior TeacherSSH-42483Senior TeacherSSH-42484Senior TeacherSSH-42485Senior Tea		Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42568Classroom TeacherSSH-42569Classroom TeacherSSH-42571Classroom TeacherSSH-42572Classroom TeacherSSH-42573Classroom TeacherSSH-42574Classroom TeacherSSH-42575Classroom TeacherSSH-42576Classroom TeacherSSH-42577Classroom TeacherSSH-42578Classroom TeacherSSH-45031Classroom TeacherSSH-45031Classroom TeacherSSH-42516Guidance CounsellorSSH-42528Guidance CounsellorSSH-42547Guidance CounsellorSSH-42547Guidance CounsellorSSH-42548Senior TeacherSSH-4249Senior TeacherSSH-42481Senior TeacherSSH-42482Senior TeacherSSH-42483Senior TeacherSSH-42484Senior TeacherSSH-42485Senior TeacherSSH-42480Senior TeacherSSH-42481Senior TeacherSSH-42481Senior TeacherSSH-42482Senior TeacherSSH-42483Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior	SSH-42566	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42509Classroom TeacherSSH-42570Classroom TeacherSSH-42571Classroom TeacherSSH-42572Classroom TeacherSSH-42573Classroom TeacherSSH-42573Classroom TeacherSSH-55992Dean of DisciplineSSH-42516Guidance CounsellorSSH-42528Guidance CounsellorSSH-42574PrincipalSSH-42575Guidance CounsellorSSH-42577PrincipalSSH-42477PrincipalSSH-42481Senior TeacherSSH-42482Senior TeacherSSH-42483Senior TeacherSSH-42484Senior TeacherSSH-42485Senior TeacherSSH-42486Senior TeacherSSH-42487Senior TeacherSSH-42480Senior TeacherSSH-42481Senior TeacherSSH-42485Senior TeacherSSH-42486Senior TeacherSSH-42480Senior TeacherSSH-42490Senior TeacherSSH-42491Senior TeacherSSH-42492Senior TeacherSSH-42493Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-4249	SSH-42567	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42570Classroom TeacherSSH-42571Classroom TeacherSSH-42572Classroom TeacherSSH-42573Classroom TeacherSSH-42574Classroom TeacherSSH-55031Classroom TeacherSSH-55031Classroom TeacherSSH-55922Dean of DisciplineSSH-42516Guidance CounsellorSSH-42528Guidance CounsellorSSH-42547Guidance CounsellorSSH-42547Guidance CounsellorSSH-42547Guidance CounsellorSSH-42481Senior TeacherSSH-42481Senior TeacherSSH-42483Senior TeacherSSH-42483Senior TeacherSSH-42485Senior TeacherSSH-42486Senior TeacherSSH-42485Senior TeacherSSH-42490Senior TeacherSSH-42491Senior TeacherSSH-42493Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior Teach	SSH-42568	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42571Classroom TeacherSSH-42572Classroom TeacherSSH-42573Classroom TeacherSSH-45573Classroom TeacherSSH-65031Classroom TeacherSSH-55992Dean of DisciplineSSH-42516Guidance CounsellorSSH-42528Guidance CounsellorSSH-42547Guidance CounsellorSSH-42547Guidance CounsellorSSH-42547Guidance CounsellorSSH-42481Senior TeacherSSH-42482Senior TeacherSSH-42483Senior TeacherSSH-42484Senior TeacherSSH-42485Senior TeacherSSH-42486Senior TeacherSSH-42487Senior TeacherSSH-42489Senior TeacherSSH-42489Senior TeacherSSH-42489Senior TeacherSSH-42490Senior TeacherSSH-42491Senior TeacherSSH-42492Senior TeacherSSH-42493Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior Teacher <td>SSH-42569</td> <td>Classroom Teacher</td> <td></td> <td></td>	SSH-42569	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42572Classroom TeacherSSH-42573Classroom TeacherSSH-65031Classroom TeacherSSH-65031Classroom TeacherSSH-65031Classroom TeacherSSH-65032Dean of DisciplineSSH-42516Guidance CounsellorSSH-42528Guidance CounsellorSSH-42528Guidance CounsellorSSH-42547PrincipalSSH-42477PrincipalSSH-42481Senior TeacherSSH-42483Senior TeacherSSH-42484Senior TeacherSSH-42485Senior TeacherSSH-42486Senior TeacherSSH-42489Senior TeacherSSH-42489Senior TeacherSSH-42490Senior TeacherSSH-42491Senior TeacherSSH-42493Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42491Senior TeacherSSH-42492Senior TeacherSSH-42493Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42	SSH-42570	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42573Classroom TeacherSSH-65031Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# SSH-65031] with effect from January 9, 2017.SSH-65031Dean of DisciplineSSH-42516Guidance CounsellorSSH-42528Guidance CounsellorSSH-42547Guidance CounsellorSSH-4247Guidance CounsellorSSH-4247PrincipalSSH-42481Senior TeacherSSH-42483Senior TeacherSSH-42484Senior TeacherSSH-42485Senior TeacherSSH-42486Senior TeacherSSH-42485Senior TeacherSSH-42486Senior TeacherSSH-42489Senior TeacherSSH-42480Senior TeacherSSH-42490Senior TeacherSSH-42491Senior TeacherSSH-42492Senior TeacherSSH-42493Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior Teacher <td>SSH-42571</td> <td>Classroom Teacher</td> <td></td> <td></td>	SSH-42571	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-65031Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# SSH-65031] with effect from January 9, 2017.SSH-55992Dean of DisciplineSSH-42516Guidance CounsellorSSH-42528Guidance CounsellorSSH-42527Guidance CounsellorSSH-42477PrincipalSSH-42481Senior TeacherSSH-42482Senior TeacherSSH-42483Senior TeacherSSH-42484Senior TeacherSSH-42485Senior TeacherSSH-42486Senior TeacherSSH-42486Senior TeacherSSH-42480Senior TeacherSSH-42480Senior TeacherSSH-42480Senior TeacherSSH-42490Senior TeacherSSH-42491Senior TeacherSSH-42493Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior Teacher <td>SSH-42572</td> <td>Classroom Teacher</td> <td></td> <td></td>	SSH-42572	Classroom Teacher		
SH-55992Dean of DisciplineSH-42516Guidance CounsellorSH-42528Guidance CounsellorSH-42547Guidance CounsellorSH-42547Guidance CounsellorSH-42477PrincipalSH-42481Senior TeacherSH-42482Senior TeacherSH-42483Senior TeacherSH-42484Senior TeacherSH-42485Senior TeacherSH-42486Senior TeacherSH-42487Senior TeacherSH-42489Senior TeacherSH-42480Senior TeacherSH-42480Senior TeacherSH-42490Senior TeacherSH-42491Senior TeacherSH-42492Senior TeacherSH-42493Senior TeacherSH-42494Senior TeacherSH-42495Senior TeacherSH-42495Senior TeacherSH-42496Senior TeacherSH-42497Senior TeacherSH-42497Senior TeacherSH-42517Senior TeacherSH-42523Senior Teacher	SSH-42573	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-55992Dean of DisciplineSSH-42516Guidance CounsellorSSH-42528Guidance CounsellorSSH-42547Guidance CounsellorSSH-42477PrincipalSSH-42481Senior TeacherSSH-42482Senior TeacherSSH-42483Senior TeacherSSH-42484Senior TeacherSSH-42485Senior TeacherSSH-42486Senior TeacherSSH-42487Senior TeacherSSH-42489Senior TeacherSSH-42480Senior TeacherSSH-42480Senior TeacherSSH-42490Senior TeacherSSH-42491Senior TeacherSSH-42492Senior TeacherSSH-42493Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42573Senior TeacherSSH-42523Senior Teacher	SSH-65031	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42516Guidance CounsellorSSH-42528Guidance CounsellorSSH-42547Guidance CounsellorSSH-42477PrincipalSSH-42481Senior TeacherSSH-42482Senior TeacherSSH-42483Senior TeacherSSH-42484Senior TeacherSSH-42485Senior TeacherSSH-42486Senior TeacherSSH-42487Senior TeacherSSH-42488Senior TeacherSSH-42489Senior TeacherSSH-42489Senior TeacherSSH-42490Senior TeacherSSH-42491Senior TeacherSSH-42492Senior TeacherSSH-42493Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-4253Senior TeacherSSH-4253Senior Teacher				from January 9, 2017.
SSH-42528Guidance CounsellorSSH-42547Guidance CounsellorSSH-42477PrincipalSSH-42481Senior TeacherSSH-42482Senior TeacherSSH-42483Senior TeacherSSH-42484Senior TeacherSSH-42485Senior TeacherSSH-42486Senior TeacherSSH-42486Senior TeacherSSH-42486Senior TeacherSSH-42489Senior TeacherSSH-42490Senior TeacherSSH-42491Senior TeacherSSH-42492Senior TeacherSSH-42493Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42573Senior Teacher		-		
SSH-42547Guidance CounsellorSSH-42477PrincipalSSH-42481Senior TeacherSSH-42482Senior TeacherSSH-42483Senior TeacherSSH-42484Senior TeacherSSH-42485Senior TeacherSSH-42486Senior TeacherSSH-42489Senior TeacherSSH-42490Senior TeacherSSH-42491Senior TeacherSSH-42492Senior TeacherSSH-42493Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42517Senior TeacherSSH-4253Senior Teacher				
SSH-42477PrincipalSSH-42481Senior TeacherSSH-42482Senior TeacherSSH-42483Senior TeacherSSH-42484Senior TeacherSSH-42485Senior TeacherSSH-42486Senior TeacherSSH-42489Senior TeacherSSH-42490Senior TeacherSSH-42491Senior TeacherSSH-42493Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42517Senior TeacherSSH-42523Senior Teacher				
SSH-42481Senior TeacherSSH-42482Senior TeacherSSH-42483Senior TeacherSSH-42484Senior TeacherSSH-42485Senior TeacherSSH-42486Senior TeacherSSH-42489Senior TeacherSSH-42490Senior TeacherSSH-42491Senior TeacherSSH-42492Senior TeacherSSH-42493Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42517Senior TeacherSSH-42523Senior Teacher				
SSH-42482Senior TeacherSSH-42483Senior TeacherSSH-42484Senior TeacherSSH-42485Senior TeacherSSH-42486Senior TeacherSSH-42489Senior TeacherSSH-42490Senior TeacherSSH-42491Senior TeacherSSH-42492Senior TeacherSSH-42493Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42517Senior TeacherSSH-42523Senior Teacher		-		
SSH-42483Senior TeacherSSH-42484Senior TeacherSSH-42485Senior TeacherSSH-42486Senior TeacherSSH-42489Senior TeacherSSH-42490Senior TeacherSSH-42491Senior TeacherSSH-42492Senior TeacherSSH-42493Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42517Senior TeacherSSH-42523Senior Teacher				
SSH-42484Senior TeacherSSH-42485Senior TeacherSSH-42486Senior TeacherSSH-42489Senior TeacherSSH-42490Senior TeacherSSH-42491Senior TeacherSSH-42492Senior TeacherSSH-42493Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42517Senior TeacherSSH-42523Senior Teacher				
SSH-42485Senior TeacherSSH-42486Senior TeacherSSH-42489Senior TeacherSSH-42490Senior TeacherSSH-42491Senior TeacherSSH-42492Senior TeacherSSH-42493Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42517Senior TeacherSSH-42523Senior Teacher				
SSH-42486Senior TeacherSSH-42489Senior TeacherSSH-42490Senior TeacherSSH-42491Senior TeacherSSH-42492Senior TeacherSSH-42493Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42517Senior TeacherSSH-42523Senior Teacher				
SSH-42489Senior TeacherSSH-42490Senior TeacherSSH-42491Senior TeacherSSH-42492Senior TeacherSSH-42493Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42517Senior TeacherSSH-42523Senior Teacher				
SSH-42490Senior TeacherSSH-42491Senior TeacherSSH-42492Senior TeacherSSH-42493Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42517Senior TeacherSSH-42523Senior Teacher				
SSH-42491Senior TeacherSSH-42492Senior TeacherSSH-42493Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42517Senior TeacherSSH-42523Senior Teacher				
SSH-42492Senior TeacherSSH-42493Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42517Senior TeacherSSH-42523Senior Teacher				
SSH-42493Senior TeacherSSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42517Senior TeacherSSH-42523Senior Teacher				
SSH-42494Senior TeacherSSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42517Senior TeacherSSH-42523Senior Teacher				
SSH-42495Senior TeacherSSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42517Senior TeacherSSH-42523Senior Teacher				
SSH-42496Senior TeacherSSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42517Senior TeacherSSH-42523Senior Teacher				
SSH-42497Senior TeacherSSH-42517Senior TeacherSSH-42523Senior Teacher				
SSH-42517Senior TeacherSSH-42523Senior Teacher				
SSH-42523 Senior Teacher				
SSI-42324 Senior reacher				
	JJU-47974	Senior reacher		

St. Catherine

Bridgeport High

Post No.	Posts	Classificat	ion	Remarks
SSH-42538	Senior Teacher			
SSH-42542	Senior Teacher			
SSH-42548	Senior Teacher			
SSH-42549	Senior Teacher			
SSH-42550	Senior Teacher			
SSH-42574	Senior Teacher			
SSH-42575	Senior Teacher			
SSH-64269	Senior Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64269] with effect
				from January 9, 2008.
SSH-64270	Senior Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64270] with effect from January 9, 2009.
SSH-42478	Vice Principal			
SSH-42479	Vice Principal			
SSH-42480	Vice Principal			
SSH-42535	Work Experience Teacher			
103 Total- Acad	lemic			
Non-Academic				
SSH-14804	Assistant Bursar 2	EIGS BR	2	
SSH-14803	Bursar 2	EIGS BR	4	
SSH-14816	Cleaner	EIGS GS	1	
SSH-14817	Cleaner	EIGS GS	1	
SSH-14818	Cleaner	EIGS GS	1	
SSH-14819	Cleaner	EIGS GS	1	
SSH-14823	Cleaner	EIGS GS	1	
SSH-17870	Cleaner	EIGS GS	1	
SSH-19150	Cleaner	EIGS GS	1	
SSH-19151	Cleaner	EIGS GS	1	
SSH-14809	Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS AS	1	
SSH-19146	Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS AS	1	
SSH-14807	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS AS	2	
SSH-14808	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS AS	2	
SSH-19144	Computer Laboratory Technician	EIGS AS	1	
SSH-19145	Computer Laboratory Technician	EIGS AS	1	
SSH-14814	Cook	EIGS GS	2	
SSH-14815	Cook	EIGS GS	2	
SSH-64271	Cook	EIGS GS	2	New post(s) [# SSH-64271] with effect
			-	from February 6, 2023.
SSH-64267	Driver	LMO DR	2	New post(s) [# SSH-64267] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-14820	Groundsman	EIGS GS	1	
SSH-14821	Groundsman	EIGS GS	1	
SSH-14822	Groundsman	EIGS GS	1	
				Daga 110

St. Catherine

Bridgeport High

Post No.	Posts	Class	ificati	ion	Remarks
SSH-19153	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-19154	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-14813	Head Cook	EIGS	GS	3	
SSH-19152	Home Econ. Helper	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-14811	Laboratory Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-14810	Library Assistant	PIDG	LA	1	
SSH-19147	Maintenance Supervisor	EIGS	AS	2	
SSH-14812	School Nurse	HPC	RN	2	
SSH-14806	Secretary 1	OPS	SS	1	
SSH-14805	Senior Secretary	OPS	SS	3	
SSH-64268	System Administrator	MIS	IT	4	New post(s) [# SSH-64268] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-18330	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-18331	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-19148	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-19149	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
38 Total- Nor	n-Academic				

141 Total- Bridgeport High

Charlemont High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic			
SSH-43997	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-44000	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-44003	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-44008	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-44009	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-44010	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-44011	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-44012	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-44013	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-44015	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-44016	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-44017	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-44019	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-44020	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-44021	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-44023	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-44025	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-44026	Classroom Teacher		

St. Catherine

Charlemont High

De et Ne	Deste	Classification Remarks
Post No.	Posts	Classification Remarks
SSH-44027	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44028	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44029	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44030	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44031	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44033	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44034	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44035	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44036	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44037	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44038	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44039	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44041	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44043	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44044	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44046	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44047	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44048	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44049	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44051	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44052	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44053	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44054	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44055	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44056	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44058	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44060	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44061	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44062	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44063	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44064	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44066	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-44067	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-63979	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-63979] with effect from October 9, 2015.
SSH-64272	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64272] with effect from October 2, 2017.
SSH-64273	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64273] with effect from January 1, 2015.
SSH-64274	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64274] with effect from September 1, 2012.
SSH-64275	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64275] with effect from September 1, 2003.

St. Catherine

Charlemont High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SSH-64393	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64393] with effect from September 18, 2019.
SSH-64394	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64394] with effect from February 9, 2013.
SSH-64395	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64395] with effect from January 9, 2006.
SSH-64396	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64396] with effect from January 9, 2019.
SSH-64397	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64397] with effect from January 9, 2005.
SSH-64398	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64398] with effect from May 10, 2016.
SSH-64610	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64610] with effect from January 9, 1996.
SSH-64611	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64611] with effect from September 18, 2019.
SSH-64873	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64873] with effect from September 1, 2008.
SSH-65267	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65267] with effect from November 8, 2005.
SSH-65268	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65268] with effect from September 13, 2019.
SSH-65269	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65269] with effect from August 18, 2018.
SSH-65270	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65270] with effect from November 22, 2019.
SSH-65271	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65271] with effect from September 12, 2019.
SSH-65272	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65272] with effect from September 21, 2015.
SSH-44002	Guidance Counsellor		
SSH-44032	Guidance Counsellor		
SSH-43995	Principal		
SSH-43998	Senior Teacher		
SSH-44001	Senior Teacher		
SSH-44004	Senior Teacher		
SSH-44005	Senior Teacher		
SSH-44006	Senior Teacher		
SSH-44007	Senior Teacher		
SSH-44014	Senior Teacher		
SSH-44018	Senior Teacher		
SSH-44022	Senior Teacher		
SSH-44024	Senior Teacher		
SSH-44040	Senior Teacher		
SSH-44042	Senior Teacher		

St. Catherine

Charlemont High

Post No. SSH-44045 SSH-44050 SSH-44057 SSH-44055 SSH-44065 SSH-43996 92 Total- Acae	Posts Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Vice Principal	Classification	Remarks
Non-Academic			
SSH-15388 SSH-15394 SSH-15394 SSH-15397 SSH-15397 SSH-15398 SSH-15399 SSH-15406 SSH-15417 SSH-15418 SSH-15419 SSH-15419 SSH-15413 SSH-15413 SSH-15414 SSH-15416 SSH-64612 SSH-15416 SSH-15416 SSH-15426 SSH-15428 SSH-15424 SSH-15424 SSH-15424 SSH-15424 SSH-15424 SSH-15423 SSH-15391 SSH-15423 SSH-15423 SSH-15403 SSH-15390 SSH-15390 SSH-15392	Assistant Bursar 2 Bursar 2 Caretaker Cleaner Cleaner Cleaner Cleaner Cleaner Cleaner Cleaner Cleaner Cleaner Clerical Assistant 1 Clerical Assistant 2 Computer Lab Technician Computer Laboratory Technician Cook Driver Farm Hand Groundsman Groundsman Groundsman Groundsman Groundsman Head Cook Home Econ. Helper Laboratory Assistant Laboratory Assistant Library Assistant Library Assistant Maintenance Supervisor Messenger School Nurse Secretary 1	EIGS BR 2 EIGS BR 4 EIGS GS 1 EIGS AS 1 EIGS AS 1 EIGS AS 1 EIGS GS 2 LMO DR 2 EIGS GS 1 EIGS <t< td=""><td>New post(s) [# SSH-64612] with effect from February 6, 2023. New post(s) [# SSH-64614] with effect from February 6, 2023.</td></t<>	New post(s) [# SSH-64612] with effect from February 6, 2023. New post(s) [# SSH-64614] with effect from February 6, 2023.

St. Catherine

Charlemont High

Post No.	Posts	Class	sificati	ion	Remarks
SSH-15412	Secretary 2	OPS	SS	2	
SSH-15389	Senior Secretary	OPS	SS	3	
SSH-64613	System Administrator	MIS	IT	4	New post(s) [# SSH-64613] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-15425	Telephone Operator	OPS	ТО	1	
SSH-15409	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-15410	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-15420	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
38 Total- No	on-Academic				
130 Total- Ch	narlemont High				

Cumberland High

Post No. <i>Academic</i>	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SSH-64218	APSE Coach/Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64218] with effect from November 14, 2017.
SSH-64219	APSE Coach/Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64219] with effect from September 1, 2019.
SSH-45817	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45818	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45819	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45820	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45821	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45822	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45823	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45824	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45825	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45826	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45827	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45828	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45829	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45830	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45831	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45832	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45834	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45835	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45836	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45837	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45838	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45839	Classroom Teacher		

St. Catherine

Cumberland High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SSH-45840	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45841	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45842	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45843	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45844	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45845	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45846	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45847	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45848	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45849	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-45851	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-63980	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-63980] with effect from September 1, 2004.
SSH-63981	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-63981] with effect from September 2, 2019.
SSH-63982	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-63982] with effect from January 13, 2014.
SSH-64175	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64175] with effect from September 1, 2004.
SSH-64176	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64176] with effect from September 1, 2003.
SSH-64277	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64277] with effect from September 9, 2015.
SSH-64278	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64278] with effect from October 8, 2018.
SSH-64279	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64279] with effect from March 2, 2020.
SSH-64616	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64616] with effect from September 17, 2018.
SSH-64617	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64617] with effect from September 1, 2019.
SSH-64618	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64618] with effect from November 4, 2020.
SSH-55993	Dean of Discipline		
SSH-64276	Dean of Discipline		New post(s) [# SSH-64276] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-45804	Guidance Counsellor		
SSH-45805	Guidance Counsellor		
SSH-45801	Principal		
SSH-45806	Senior Teacher		
SSH-45807	Senior Teacher		
SSH-45808	Senior Teacher		
SSH-45809	Senior Teacher		
SSH-45810	Senior Teacher		

St. Catherine

Cumberland High

Post No. SSH-45811 SSH-45812 SSH-45813 SSH-45814 SSH-45815 SSH-45816 SSH-45800 SSH-45800 SSH-45800 SSH-45800 SSH-45800	Posts Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Vice Principal Work Experience Teacher demic	Classification	Remarks
Non-Academic			
SSH-15983 SSH-15982 SSH-15998 SSH-15999 SSH-16000 SSH-16001 SSH-16002 SSH-16003 SSH-16003 SSH-17876 SSH-15987 SSH-15987 SSH-15986 SSH-64177 SSH-15994 SSH-15994 SSH-15997 SSH-15997 SSH-15997 SSH-15997 SSH-15997 SSH-16004 SSH-16005 SSH-17877 SSH-16006	Assistant Bursar 1 Bursar 2 Cleaner Cleaner Cleaner Cleaner Cleaner Cleaner Cleaner Cleaner Cleaner Cleaner Cleaner Clerical Assistant 1 Clerical Assistant 2 Computer Lab Technician Computer Laboratory Assistant Cook Cook Farm Hand Groundsman Groundsman Groundsman Home Econ. Assistant	EIGSBR1EIGSBR4EIGSGS1EIGSGS1EIGSGS1EIGSGS1EIGSGS1EIGSGS1EIGSGS1EIGSGS1EIGSGS1EIGSAS1EIGSAS2MISIT3EIGSGS2EIGSGS2EIGSGS2EIGSGS1EIGSGS1EIGSGS1EIGSGS1EIGSGS1EIGSGS1EIGSGS1EIGSGS1EIGSGS1EIGSGS1EIGSGS1EIGSGS2	New post(s) [# SSH-64177] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-15991	Laboratory Assistant	EIGS AS 1	
SSH-15992	Laboratory Assistant	EIGS AS 1	
SSH-15988	Librarian 1	PIDG LB 1	
SSH-15989	Library Assistant	PIDG LA 1	
SSH-17873	Maintenance Supervisor	EIGS AS 2	
SSH-15990	School Nurse	HPC RN 2	
SSH-15985	Secretary 1	OPS SS 1	
SSH-15995	Secretary 1	OPS SS 1	
SSH-15984	Senior Secretary	OPS SS 3	

St. Catherine

Cumberland High

Post No.	Posts	Class	sificati	ion	Remarks
SSH-64178	System Administrator	MIS	IT	4	New post(s) [# SSH-64178] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-17875	Telephone Operator	OPS	ТО	1	
SSH-16007	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-16008	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-16009	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-15993	Workshop Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	
35 Total- Nor	n-Academic				

100 Total- Cumberland High

Eltham High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks	
Academic				
SSH-48719	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48720	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48722	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48723	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48725	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48726	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48727	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48728	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48730	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48731	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48732	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48734	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48735	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48736	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48739	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48741	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48742	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48745	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48746	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48747	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48748	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48749	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48750	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48751	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48752	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48753	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48754	Classroom Teacher			

St. Catherine

Eltham High

	2			
Post No.	Posts	Classi	fication	Remarks
SSH-48756	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48757	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48761	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48762	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48763	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48764	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48765	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48766	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48767	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48768	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48769	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48770	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48771	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48772	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48774	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48775	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48776	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48777	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48778	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48781	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48783	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48784	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48785	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48787	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48788	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48790	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48791	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48792	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48793	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-48794	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-63983	Classroom Teacher			w post(s) [# SSH-63983] with effect m September 9, 2019.
SSH-63984	Classroom Teacher		Ne	w post(s) [# SSH-63984] with effect m September 1, 2019.
SSH-63985	Classroom Teacher		Ne	w post(s) [# SSH-63985] with effect m November 6, 2017.
SSH-63986	Classroom Teacher		Ne	w post(s) [# SSH-63986] with effect m September 4, 2017.
SSH-63987	Classroom Teacher		Ne	w post(s) [# SSH-63987] with effect m May 1, 2019.
SSH-63988	Classroom Teacher		Ne	w post(s) [# SSH-63988] with effect m April 16, 2012.

St. Catherine

Eltham High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SSH-64148	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64148] with effect from September 5, 2018.
SSH-64149	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64149] with effect from January 9, 2001.
SSH-64225	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64225] with effect from August 9, 2008.
SSH-64226	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64226] with effect from February 9, 2002.
SSH-64227	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64227] with effect from January 9, 2015.
SSH-64228	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64228] with effect from February 9, 2002.
SSH-64229	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64229] with effect from September 24, 2007.
SSH-64230	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64230] with effect from March 9, 2015.
SSH-64231	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64231] with effect from September 24, 2018.
SSH-64232	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64232] with effect from September 10, 2018.
SSH-64233	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64233] with effect from September 2, 2019.
SSH-64234	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64234] with effect from April 4, 2005.
SSH-64235	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64235] with effect from September 11, 2018.
SSH-64292	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64292] with effect from October 8, 2018.
SSH-64102	Dean of Discipline		New post(s) [# SSH-64102] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-48737	Guidance Counsellor		
SSH-48716	Principal		
SSH-40002	Senior Teacher		
SSH-40003	Senior Teacher		
SSH-48721	Senior Teacher		
SSH-48724	Senior Teacher		
SSH-48729	Senior Teacher		
SSH-48733	Senior Teacher		
SSH-48738	Senior Teacher		
SSH-48743	Senior Teacher		
SSH-48744	Senior Teacher		
SSH-48755	Senior Teacher		
SSH-48758	Senior Teacher		
SSH-48759	Senior Teacher		
SSH-48760	Senior Teacher		

St. Catherine

Eltham High

Post No.	Posts	Cla	ssificat	ion	Remarks
SSH-48773	Senior Teacher				
SSH-48779	Senior Teacher				
SSH-48780	Senior Teacher				
SSH-48782	Senior Teacher				
SSH-48786	Senior Teacher				
SSH-48789	Senior Teacher				
SSH-40001	Vice Principal				
SSH-48717	Vice Principal				
SSH-48718	Vice Principal				
SSH-48740	Work Experience Teacher				
103 Total- Aca	demic				
Non-Academic					
SSH-17095	Assistant Bursar 2	EIGS	BR	2	
SSH-17094	Bursar 2	EIGS		4	
SSH-17109	Cleaner	EIGS		1	
SSH-17110	Cleaner	EIGS		1	
SSH-17111	Cleaner	EIGS		1	
SSH-17112	Cleaner	EIGS		1	
SSH-17114	Cleaner	EIGS		1	
SSH-17115	Cleaner	EIGS		1	
SSH-18342	Cleaner	EIGS		1	
SSH-17099	Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS		1	
SSH-18343	Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS		1	
SSH-17098	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS		2	
SSH-18532	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS		2	
SSH-17105	Computer Laboratory Assistant	EIGS		1	
SSH-65100	Cook	EIGS		2	New post(s) [# SSH-65100] with effect
					from February 6, 2023.
SSH-17118	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-17119	Groundsman	EIGS		1	
SSH-65099	Head Cook	EIGS	GS	3	New post(s) [# SSH-65099] with effect
SSH-17120	Home Econ. Assistant	EIGS	GS	1	from February 6, 2023.
SSH-17121	Kitchen Helper	EIGS		1	
SSH-17102	Laboratory Assistant	EIGS		1	
SSH-17103	Laboratory Assistant	EIGS		1	
SSH-17117	Librarian 1	PIDO		1	
SSH-17101	Library Assistant	PIDO		1	
SSH-17116	Maintenance Supervisor	EIGS		2	
SSH-17106	School Nurse	HPC	RN	2	
SSH-17097	Secretary 1	OPS		1	

St. Catherine

Eltham High

Post No.	Posts	Class	sificati	ion	Remarks
SSH-17113	Secretary 1	OPS	SS	1	
SSH-17096	Senior Secretary	OPS	SS	3	
SSH-63989	System Administrator	MIS	IT	4	New post(s) [# SSH-63989] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-17122	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-17123	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-17104	Workshop Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-17108	Workshop Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	
34 Total- Nor	n-Academic				

137 Total- Eltham High

Ewarton High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks	
Academic				
SSH-29871	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29872	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29873	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29874	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29875	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29876	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29877	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29878	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29879	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29880	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29881	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29882	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29883	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29884	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29885	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29886	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29887	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29888	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29889	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29890	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29891	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29892	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29893	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29894	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29895	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29896	Classroom Teacher			

St. Catherine

Ewarton High

Post No.	Posts	Cla	ssification	Remarks
SSH-29897	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29898	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29899	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29900	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29901	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29902	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29903	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29904	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29905	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29906	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29907	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29908	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-64586	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64586] with effect from September 2, 2019.
SSH-64587	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64587] with effect from October 14, 2019.
SSH-64588	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64588] with effect from January 6, 2020.
SSH-64589	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64589] with effect from September 9, 2019.
SSH-64590	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64590] with effect from September 9, 2019.
SSH-64591	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64591] with effect from October 29, 2018.
SSH-64593	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64593] with effect from January 9, 2006.
SSH-64594	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64594] with effect from October 14, 2019.
SSH-64595	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64595] with effect from September 1, 2017.
SSH-64596	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64596] with effect from September 17, 2018.
SSH-64597	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64597] with effect from November 1, 2018.
SSH-64598	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64598] with effect from February 26, 2018.
SSH-64592	Dean of Discipline			New post(s) [# SSH-64592] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-29857	Guidance Counsellor			· · ·
SSH-29858	Guidance Counsellor			
SSH-29854	Principal			
SSH-29860	Senior Teacher			
SSH-29861	Senior Teacher			
SSH-29862	Senior Teacher			

St. Catherine

Ewarton High

Post No. SSH-29863 SSH-29864 SSH-29865 SSH-29866 SSH-29867 SSH-29869 SSH-29869 SSH-29870 SSH-29855 SSH-29855 SSH-29856 SSH-29859 68 Total- Acc	Posts Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Senior Teacher Vice Principal Vice Principal Work Experience Teacher	Classifica		Remarks
Non-Academic				
SSH-10430 SSH-10429 SSH-10441 SSH-10442 SSH-10443 SSH-10444 SSH-10433 SSH-10434 SSH-10439 SSH-10440 SSH-64600	Assistant Bursar 1 Bursar 2 Cleaner Cleaner Cleaner Clerical Assistant 1 Clerical Assistant 1 Cook Cook Driver	EIGS BR EIGS GS EIGS GS EIGS GS EIGS AS EIGS AS EIGS AS EIGS GS EIGS GS EIGS GS	1 4 1 1 1 1 2 2 2	New post(s) [# SSH-64600] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-10445 SSH-10446 SSH-10447 SSH-10438 SSH-10436 SSH-10437 SSH-10435 SSH-10435 SSH-10432 SSH-10431 SSH-64599 SSH-10448 SSH-10449	Groundsman Groundsman Groundsman Head Cook Laboratory Assistant Library Assistant School Nurse Secretary 1 Secretary 2 Senior Secretary System Administrator Watchman Watchman	EIGS GS EIGS GS EIGS GS EIGS AS PIDG LA HPC RN OPS SS OPS SS EIGS SS MIS IT EIGS GS EIGS GS	1 1 3 1 2 1 2 3 4 2 2	New post(s) [# SSH-64599] with effect from February 6, 2023.

LIST OF ESTABLISHED POSTS

Ministry of Education and Youth Old Harbour Region

St. Catherine

Ewarton High

Po	ost No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
92	Total-	Ewarton High		
Gleng	goffe H	ligh		
P	ost No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Acade	mic			
SSF	1-65121	APSE Coach/Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65121] with effect from September 27, 2016.
SS⊦	1-65122	APSE Coach/Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65122] with effect from September 21, 2016.
SS⊦	1-45000	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	I-45001	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	1-45002	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	1-45003	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	I-45004	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	I-45005	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	1-45006	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	I-45007	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	I-45008	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	I-45009	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	I-45010	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	I-45011	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	I-45012	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	I-45013	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	I-45014	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	I-45015	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	I-45016	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	I-45024	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	I-45026	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	I-45027	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	I-45028	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	1-45029	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	I-45030	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	I-45031	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	I-45032	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	I-45033	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	1-45034	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	I-45035	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	1-45036	Classroom Teacher		
SS⊦	I-45037	Classroom Teacher		
SSF	1-45038	Classroom Teacher		

St. Catherine

Glengoffe High

Post No.	Posts	Class	sificati	tion Remarks	
SSH-65123	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-65123] with effect from September 2, 2019.	
SSH-55994	Dean of Discipline				
SSH-44971	Guidance Counsellor				
SSH-44972	Guidance Counsellor				
SSH-44968	Principal				
SSH-44951	Senior Teacher				
SSH-44952	Senior Teacher				
SSH-44953	Senior Teacher				
SSH-44954	Senior Teacher				
SSH-44955	Senior Teacher				
SSH-44956	Senior Teacher				
SSH-44957	Senior Teacher				
SSH-44958	Senior Teacher				
SSH-44959	Senior Teacher				
SSH-44960	Senior Teacher				
SSH-44961	Senior Teacher				
SSH-44962	Senior Teacher				
SSH-44963	Senior Teacher				
SSH-44964	Senior Teacher				
SSH-44965	Senior Teacher				
SSH-44966	Senior Teacher				
SSH-44974	Senior Teacher				
SSH-44975	Senior Teacher				
SSH-44976	Senior Teacher				
SSH-44977	Senior Teacher				
SSH-44978	Senior Teacher				
SSH-44979	Senior Teacher				
SSH-44980	Senior Teacher				
SSH-44981	Senior Teacher				
SSH-44982	Senior Teacher				
SSH-44998	Senior Teacher				
SSH-44969	Vice Principal				
SSH-44970	Vice Principal				
SSH-44973	Work Experience Teacher				
67 Total-	Academic				
Non-Academic					
SSH-15711	Assistant Bursar 1	EIGS	BR	1	
SSH-15712	Bursar 1	EIGS	BR	3	
SSH-15696	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-17919	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	

St. Catherine

Glengoffe High

Post No.	Posts	Class	sificati	ion	Remarks
SSH-17920	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-15710	Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-15708	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS	AS	2	
SSH-65120	Computer Lab Technician	MIS	IT	3	New post(s) [# SSH-65120] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-15703	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-15704	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-15705	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-15702	Head Cook	EIGS	GS	3	
SSH-15714	Laboratory Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-15713	Library Assistant	PIDG	LA	1	
SSH-17921	School Nurse	HPC	RN	2	
SSH-15715	Secretary 1	OPS	SS	1	
SSH-15709	Senior Secretary	OPS	SS	3	
SSH-15697	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-15698	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
19 Total- Non	-Academic				

86 Total- Glengoffe High

Greater Portmore High

Post No. <i>Academic</i>	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SSH-65137	APSE Coach/Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65137] with effect from September 1, 2021.
SSH-65138	APSE Coach/Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65138] with effect from September 1, 2021.
SSH-31616	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31617	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31618	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31619	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31620	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31621	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31622	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31623	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31624	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31625	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31626	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31627	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31628	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31629	Classroom Teacher		
St. Catherine

Greater Portmore High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SSH-31630	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31631	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31632	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31633	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31634	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31635	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31636	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31637	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31638	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31639	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31640	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31641	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31642	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31643	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31644	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31645	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31646	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31647	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31648	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31649	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31650	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31651	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31652	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31653	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31654	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31655	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31656	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31657	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31658	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31659	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31660	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31661	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31675	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31676	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-64800	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64800] with effect
			from September 12, 2018.
SSH-64801	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64801] with effect
	Classroom Taashar		from July 10, 2019.
SSH-64802	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64802] with effect from January 1, 2006.
SSH-64804	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64804] with effect
			from January 27, 2020.
			·····, , ·····

St. Catherine

Greater Portmore High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SSH-64805	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64805] with effect from March 2, 2020.
SSH-64806	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64806] with effect from September 1, 2015.
SSH-64807	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64807] with effect from February 3, 2020.
SSH-64952	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64952] with effect from May 10, 2020.
SSH-64953	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64953] with effect from January 2, 2021.
SSH-64954	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64954] with effect from January 2, 2021.
SSH-64955	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64955] with effect from September 2, 2021.
SSH-64956	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64956] with effect from April 11, 2019.
SSH-64989	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64989] with effect from January 9, 2018.
SSH-64990	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64990] with effect from April 11, 2019.
SSH-55996	Dean of Discipline		
SSH-31595	Guidance Counsellor		
SSH-31597	Guidance Counsellor		
SSH-31560	Principal		
SSH-31599	Senior Teacher		
SSH-31600	Senior Teacher		
SSH-31601	Senior Teacher		
SSH-31602	Senior Teacher		
SSH-31603	Senior Teacher		
SSH-31604	Senior Teacher		
SSH-31605	Senior Teacher		
SSH-31606	Senior Teacher		
SSH-31607	Senior Teacher		
SSH-31608	Senior Teacher		
SSH-31609	Senior Teacher		
SSH-31610	Senior Teacher		
SSH-31611	Senior Teacher		
SSH-31612	Senior Teacher		
SSH-31613	Senior Teacher		
SSH-31614	Senior Teacher		
SSH-31615	Senior Teacher		
SSH-31594	Vice Principal		
SSH-31596	Work Experience Teacher		

St. Catherine

Greater Portmore High

Post	No.	Posts	Class	sificati	ion	Remarks
87	Total-	Academic				
Non-Aca	ıdemi	c				
SSH-1	1017	Assistant Bursar 1	EIGS	BR	1	
SSH-1	1016	Bursar 1	EIGS	BR	3	
SSH-1	1024	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-1	1025	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-1	1026	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-1	1027	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-1	8333	Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-1	1018	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS	AS	2	
SSH-64	4809	Computer Lab Technician	MIS	IT	3	New post(s) [# SSH-64809] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-1	1029	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-1	1030	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-1	1036	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-1	1037	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-1	1038	Handyman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-1	1028	Head Cook	EIGS	GS	3	
SSH-1	1019	Laboratory Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-64	4803	Laboratory Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	New post(s) [# SSH-64803] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-1	1020	Library Assistant	PIDG	LA	1	
SSH-64	4808	Plant Manager	EIGS	AS	2	New post(s) [# SSH-64808] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-1	1023	School Nurse	HPC	RN	2	
SSH-1	1022	Secretary 1	OPS	SS	1	
SSH-1	1021	Senior Secretary	OPS	SS	3	
SSH-64	4810	System Administrator	MIS	IT	4	New post(s) [# SSH-64810] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-1	1031	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-1	1032	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-1	1033	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-1	1034	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-1	8334	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
28	Total-	Non-Academic				

115 Total- Greater Portmore High

LIST OF ESTABLISHED POSTS

Ministry of Education and Youth Old Harbour Region

St. Catherine

Guys Hill High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
	r 08t8	Classification	Kelliarks
Academic			
SSH-33526	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33527	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33528	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33529	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33530	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33531	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33532	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33533	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33534	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33535	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33536	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33537	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33538	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33539	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33540	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33541	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33542	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33543	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33544	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33545	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33546	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33547	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33548	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33549	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33550	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33551	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33552	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33553	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33554	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33555	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33556	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-33557	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-63992	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-63992] with effect
SSH-63993	Classroom Teacher		from September 1, 2007. New post(s) [# SSH-63993] with effect
001-00990			from September 1, 2019.
SSH-63994	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-63994] with effect
SSH-63995	Classroom Teacher		from March 1, 2016. New post(s) [# SSH-63995] with effect
001-00990	GIASSIOUTI TEACHEI		from September 1, 2003.

St. Catherine

Guys Hill High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SSH-63996	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-63996] with effect
SSH-63998	Classroom Teacher		from September 1, 2019. New post(s) [# SSH-63998] with effect
			from September 1, 2003.
SSH-64256	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64256] with effect from September 4, 2019.
SSH-64257	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64257] with effect from September 1, 2019.
SSH-64258	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64258] with effect from September 1, 2016.
SSH-64259	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64259] with effect from September 14, 2015.
SSH-64260	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64260] with effect from September 1, 2015.
SSH-64261	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64261] with effect from February 18, 2019.
SSH-64262	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64262] with effect from October 9, 2018.
SSH-64263	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64263] with effect from September 1, 2019.
SSH-64264	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64264] with effect from December 14, 2020.
SSH-63997	Dean of Discipline		New post(s) [# SSH-63997] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-33524	Guidance Counsellor		
SSH-33525	Guidance Counsellor		
SSH-33509	Principal		
SSH-33512	Senior Teacher		
SSH-33513	Senior Teacher		
SSH-33514	Senior Teacher		
SSH-33515	Senior Teacher		
SSH-33516	Senior Teacher		
SSH-33517	Senior Teacher		
SSH-33518	Senior Teacher		
SSH-33519	Senior Teacher		
SSH-33520	Senior Teacher		
SSH-33521	Senior Teacher		
SSH-33522	Senior Teacher		
SSH-33523	Teacher/Librarian		
SSH-33510	Vice Principal		
SSH-33511	Work Experience Coordinator		
65 Total- Aca			

St. Catherine

Guys Hill High

Post N	o. Posts	Classif	fication	n	Remarks
Non-Acade	mic				
SSH-116	02 Assistant Bursar 2	EIGS	BR	2	
SSH-116				4	
SSH-116				1	
SSH-116	15 Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-116	16 Cleaner			1	
SSH-116	28 Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-116	08 Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-116	07 Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS	AS	2	
SSH-640	02 Computer Lab Technician	MIS	IT	3	New post(s) [# SSH-64002] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-116	12 Cook	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-116	13 Cook	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-116	17 Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-116	18 Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-116	11 Head Cook	EIGS	GS	3	
SSH-116	19 Home Econ. Helper	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-116	09 Laboratory Assistant	EIGS /	AS	1	
SSH-639	99 Library Assistant	PIDG	LA	2	New post(s) [# SSH-63999] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-640	01 Plant Manager	EIGS	AS	2	New post(s) [# SSH-64001] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-116	03 School Nurse	HPC	RN	2	
SSH-116	06 Secretary 1	OPS	SS	1	
SSH-116	05 Secretary 2	OPS	SS	2	
SSH-116	04 Senior Secretary	OPS	SS	3	
SSH-640	00 System Administrator	MIS	IT	4	New post(s) [# SSH-64000] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-116	20 Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-183	35 Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
25 Tot	al- Non-Academic				
90 Tot	al- Guys Hill High				

90 Total- Guys Hill High

Innswood High

St. Catherine

Innswood High

Post No.	Posts	Clas	sification	Remarks
SSH-30059	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30061	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30062	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30063	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30064	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30066	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30067	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30082	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30083	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30084	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30085	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30087	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30088	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30090	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30092	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30093	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30094	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30096	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30098	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30099	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30100	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30102	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30103	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30104	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30105	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30108	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30109	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30110	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30111	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30112	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30113	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30114	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30115	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30116	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30117	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30118	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30119	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30120	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30121	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30122	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30123	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30124	Classroom Teacher			

St. Catherine

Innswood High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SSH-30125	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-30126	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-30127	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-30128	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-30129	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-30130	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-30131	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-30132	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-30133	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-30134	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-30135	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-64016	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64016] with effect from September 1, 2009.
SSH-64017	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64017] with effect from November 1, 2009.
SSH-64106	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64106] with effect from September 16, 2019.
SSH-64107	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64107] with effect from September 3, 2018.
SSH-64108	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64108] with effect from September 10, 2019.
SSH-64319	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64319] with effect from January 9, 2008.
SSH-64320	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64320] with effect from September 13, 2007.
SSH-64321	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64321] with effect from September 20, 2004.
SSH-64322	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64322] with effect from November 6, 2006.
SSH-64323	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64323] with effect from January 9, 2001.
SSH-64324	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64324] with effect from January 9, 2002.
SSH-64325	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64325] with effect from August 9, 2003.
SSH-64326	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64326] with effect from January 9, 2003.
SSH-64327	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64327] with effect from September 3, 2012.
SSH-64328	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64328] with effect from January 9, 2008.
SSH-64329	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64329] with effect from January 9, 2003.
SSH-64330	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64330] with effect from January 9, 2001.

St. Catherine

Innswood High

Post No.	Posts	Classificatio	n Remarks
SSH-64331	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64331] with effect from January 9, 2018.
SSH-65032	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65032] with effect from January 9, 2006.
SSH-65033	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65033] with effect from January 9, 2019.
SSH-65034	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65034] with effect from September 24, 2018.
SSH-65035	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65035] with effect from June 3, 2019.
SSH-55995	Dean of Discipline		
SSH-30086	Guidance Counsellor		
SSH-30091	Guidance Counsellor		
SSH-65036	Guidance Counsellor		New post(s) [# SSH-65036] with effect from September 1, 2019.
SSH-30095	Principal		
SSH-30055	Senior Teacher		
SSH-30060	Senior Teacher		
SSH-30065	Senior Teacher		
SSH-30068	Senior Teacher		
SSH-30069	Senior Teacher		
SSH-30070	Senior Teacher		
SSH-30071	Senior Teacher		
SSH-30072	Senior Teacher		
SSH-30073	Senior Teacher		
SSH-30074	Senior Teacher		
SSH-30076	Senior Teacher		
SSH-30077	Senior Teacher		
SSH-30078	Senior Teacher		
SSH-30079	Senior Teacher		
SSH-30080	Senior Teacher		
SSH-30081	Senior Teacher		
SSH-30101	Senior Teacher		
SSH-30107	Senior Teacher		
SSH-30075	Teacher/Librarian		
SSH-30089	Vice Principal		
SSH-30097	Vice Principal		
SSH-30106	Work Experience Coordinator		
106 Total- Acad	lemic		
Non-Academic			
SSH-10480	Assistant Bursar 2	EIGS BR	2
			-

EIGS BR

4

EDUCATION INSTITUTIONS

Bursar 2

SSH-10479

St. Catherine

Innswood High

Post No.	Posts	Class	sificati	ion	Remarks
SSH-10494	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-10495	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-10496	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-10497	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-10498	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-10499	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-10500	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-17941	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-10484	Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-10485	Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-10483	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS	AS	2	
SSH-55181	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS	AS	2	
SSH-55185	Computer Laboratory Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-10502	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-10503	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-10504	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-10507	Home Econ. Assistant	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-10508	Kitchen Helper	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-10488	Laboratory Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-10491	Laboratory Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-10486	Librarian 1	PIDG	LB	1	
SSH-10487	Library Assistant	PIDG	LA	1	
SSH-54201	Maintenance Supervisor	EIGS	AS	2	
SSH-10490	School Nurse	HPC	RN	2	
SSH-10482	Secretary 1	OPS	SS	1	
SSH-17943	Secretary 1	OPS	SS	1	
SSH-10481	Senior Secretary	OPS	SS	3	
SSH-65037	System Administrator	MIS	IT	4	New post(s) [# SSH-65037] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-10505	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-10506	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-10489	Workshop Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-55183	Workshop Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	
34 Total- Nor	n-Academic				
140 Total- Inns	swood High				

Jonathan Grant High

Post No. <i>Academic</i>	Posts	Classification	Remarks	
SSH-31859	Classroom Teacher			

St. Catherine

Jonathan Grant High

Post No.	Posts	C	Classification	Remarks
SSH-31860	Classroom Teacher	-		
SSH-31861	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31862	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31863	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31864	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31865	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31866	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31867	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31868	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31869	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31870	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31871	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31872	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31873	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31874	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31875	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31876	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31877	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31878	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31879	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31880	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31881	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31882	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31883	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31884	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31885	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31886	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31887	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31888	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31889	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31890	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31891	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31892	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31893	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31894	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31895	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31896	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31897	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31898	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31899	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31900	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-31901	Classroom Teacher			

St. Catherine

Jonathan Grant High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SSH-31902	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31903	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31904	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31905	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31906	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31907	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31908	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31956	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31968	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31969	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31970	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31971	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31972	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31973	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31974	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31975	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31976	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31977	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31978	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31979	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31980	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-64999	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64999] with effect from January 6, 2016.
SSH-65000	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65000] with effect from January 14, 2019.
SSH-65001	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65001] with effect from July 1, 2019.
SSH-65002	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65002] with effect from November 4, 2019.
SSH-65003	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65003] with effect from September 1, 1988.
SSH-65004	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65004] with effect from September 21, 2015.
SSH-65005	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65005] with effect from September 2, 2019.
SSH-65006	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65006] with effect from September 1, 2016.
SSH-65007	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65007] with effect from September 1, 2001.
SSH-65008	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65008] with effect from September 1, 2003.
SSH-65009	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65009] with effect from September 7, 2015.

St. Catherine

Jonathan Grant High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SSH-65010	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65010] with effect from May 1, 1985.
SSH-65011	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65011] with effect from September 1, 2019.
SSH-65012	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65012] with effect from September 2, 2019.
SSH-65013	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65013] with effect from September 15, 2015.
SSH-65014	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65014] with effect from November 17, 2014.
SSH-65015	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65015] with effect from September 1, 2007.
SSH-65016	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65016] with effect from September 5, 2008.
SSH-65044	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65044] with effect from September 1, 1989.
SSH-65045	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65045] with effect from September 7, 2015.
SSH-65046	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65046] with effect from September 1, 2005.
SSH-65047	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65047] with effect from September 1, 2007.
SSH-65048	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65048] with effect from February 1, 2012.
SSH-65049	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65049] with effect from September 1, 2018.
SSH-65050	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65050] with effect from October 1, 2018.
SSH-65051	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65051] with effect from February 8, 2010.
SSH-55885	Dean of Discipline		
SSH-31856	Guidance Counsellor		
SSH-31857	Guidance Counsellor		
SSH-31858	Guidance Counsellor		
SSH-31799	Principal		
SSH-31829	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-31830	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-31833	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-31834	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-31836	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-31841	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-31845	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-31846	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-31849	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-31853	Senior Teacher 2		

St. Catherine

Jonathan Grant High

Post No.	Posts	Class	ificati	on	Remarks
SSH-31825	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-31828	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-31831	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-31832	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-31835	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-31837	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-31838	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-31839	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-31840	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-31842	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-31843	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-31844	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-31847	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-31848	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-31850	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-31851	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-31852	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-31854	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-31801	Vice Principal				
SSH-31802	Vice Principal				
SSH-31803	Vice Principal				
SSH-31855	Work Experience Teacher				
127 Total- Acad	lemic				
Non-Academic					
SSH-11109	Assistant Bursar 2	EIGS	BR	2	
SSH-11108	Bursar 3	EIGS	BR	5	
SSH-11130	Caretaker	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-11122	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11123	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11124	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11125	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11114	Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-17948	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS	AS	2	
SSH-11120	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-11121	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-65017	Driver	LMO	DR	2	New post(s) [# SSH-65017] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-11127	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11139	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11119	Head Cook	EIGS	GS	3	
SSH-11133	Home Econ. Helper	EIGS	GS	1	

St. Catherine

Jonathan Grant High

Post No.	Posts	Class	ificati	ion	Remarks
SSH-11116	Laboratory Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-54202	Laboratory Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-11115	Library Assistant	PIDG	LA	1	
SSH-11131	Messenger	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11117	School Nurse	HPC	RN	2	
SSH-11111	Secretary 1	OPS	SS	1	
SSH-11112	Secretary 1	OPS	SS	1	
SSH-11110	Senior Secretary	OPS	SS	3	
SSH-11128	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-11129	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
26 Total- No	n-Academic				

153 Total- Jonathan Grant High

McGrath High

Post No.	Posts	Classificat	ion Remar	ks
Academic				
SSH-27955	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-27956	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-27957	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-27958	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-27960	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-27961	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-27966	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-27967	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-27968	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-27969	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-27970	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-27972	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-27973	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-27974	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-27993	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-27997	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-27998	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-27999	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-28000	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-28001	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-28002	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-28007	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-28008	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-28009	Classroom Teacher			

St. Catherine

McGrath High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SSH-28010	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-28011	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-28013	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-28088	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-28089	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-28090	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-28091	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-28092	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-28093	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-28094	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-28095	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-64375	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64375] with effect from September 1, 1996.
SSH-64376	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64376] with effect from September 1, 1995.
SSH-64377	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64377] with effect from October 1, 1995.
SSH-64378	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64378] with effect from September 1, 2020.
SSH-64379	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64379] with effect from September 2, 2019.
SSH-64894	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64894] with effect from September 1, 2019.
SSH-65139	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65139] with effect from September 2, 2019.
SSH-65140	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65140] with effect from September 1, 2019.
SSH-65141	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65141] with effect from May 8, 2015.
SSH-65142	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65142] with effect from February 3, 2020.
SSH-65143	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65143] with effect from September 2, 2019.
SSH-65144	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65144] with effect from September 1, 2013.
SSH-65145	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65145] with effect from September 16, 2019.
SSH-65146	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65146] with effect from September 2, 2019.
SSH-65147	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65147] with effect from September 19, 2018.
SSH-65148	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65148] with effect from May 1, 2014.
SSH-65149	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-65149] with effect from September 2, 2019.

St. Catherine

McGrath High

Post No.	Posts		Class	ificatio	าท	Remarks
SSH-65150	Classroom Teacher		Clubb	meath	511	New post(s) [# SSH-65150] with effect from September 1, 2017.
SSH-65151	Classroom Teacher					New post(s) [# SSH-65151] with effect from October 1, 2020.
SSH-65152	Classroom Teacher					New post(s) [# SSH-65152] with effect from September 2, 2019.
SSH-65153	Classroom Teacher					New post(s) [# SSH-65153] with effect from September 7, 2020.
SSH-65154	Classroom Teacher					New post(s) [# SSH-65154] with effect from January 1, 2021.
SSH-65155	Classroom Teacher					New post(s) [# SSH-65155] with effect from October 1, 2020.
SSH-56019	Dean of Discipline					
SSH-27938	Guidance Counsellor					
SSH-27939	Guidance Counsellor					
SSH-27936	Principal					
SSH-27941	Senior Teacher					
SSH-27942	Senior Teacher					
SSH-27943	Senior Teacher					
SSH-27944	Senior Teacher					
SSH-27946	Senior Teacher					
SSH-27949	Senior Teacher					
SSH-27950	Senior Teacher					
SSH-27951	Senior Teacher					
SSH-27952	Senior Teacher					
SSH-27953	Senior Teacher					
SSH-27954	Senior Teacher					
SSH-27937	Vice Principal					
SSH-27940	Work Experience Teacher					
75 Total- Acad	emic					
Non-Academic						
SSH-9802	Assistant Bursar 1	E	EIGS	BR	1	
SSH-9801	Bursar 1		EIGS	BR	3	
SSH-11666	Cleaner		EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11667	Cleaner	E	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11668	Cleaner		EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11653	Clerical Assistant 1		EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-11652	Clerical Assistant 2		EIGS	AS	2	
SSH-65157	Computer Lab Technician		MIS	IT	3	New post(s) [# SSH-65157] with effect
	1 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		-		-	

from February 6, 2023.

2

2

EIGS GS

EIGS GS

EDUCATION INSTITUTIONS

Cook

Cook

SSH-11658

SSH-11659

St. Catherine

McGrath High

Post No.	Posts	Class	sificati	on	Remarks
SSH-65158	Driver	LMO	DR	2	New post(s) [# SSH-65158] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-11662	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11663	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11664	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11657	Head Cook	EIGS	GS	3	
SSH-11655	Laboratory Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-11654	Library Assistant	PIDG	LA	1	
SSH-11656	School Nurse	HPC	RN	2	
SSH-9804	Secretary 1	OPS	SS	1	
SSH-9803	Senior Secretary	OPS	SS	3	
SSH-65156	System Administrator	MIS	IT	4	New post(s) [# SSH-65156] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-11660	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-11661	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
23 Total- Non	-Academic				

98 Total- McGrath High

Old Harbour High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic			
SSH-47440	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47441	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47442	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47443	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47444	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47445	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47446	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47447	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47448	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47449	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47450	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47451	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47452	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47453	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47454	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47455	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47456	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47457	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47458	Classroom Teacher		

St. Catherine

Old Harbour High

Post No.	Posts	Classifi	cation	Remarks
SSH-47459	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47460	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47461	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47462	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47463	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47464	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47465	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47466	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47467	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47468	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47469	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47470	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47471	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47472	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47473	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47474	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47475	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47476	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47477	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47478	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47479	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47480	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47481	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47482	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47483	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47484	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47485	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47486	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47487	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47488	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47489	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47512	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47513	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47514	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47515	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47516	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47517	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47518	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47519	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47520	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47521	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-47522	Classroom Teacher			
				-

St. Catherine

Old Harbour High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SSH-47523	Classroom Teacher	Classification	Kennarks
SSH-47523	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47525	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47525	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47527	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47528	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47529	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47530	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47532	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47533	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47534	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47535	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47537	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47538	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47539	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47540	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47541	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47542	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47543	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47544	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47545	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47546	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47547	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47548	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47549	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47550	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47551	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47552	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47553	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47554	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47555	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-64961	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64961] with effect from September 1, 2018.
SSH-64965	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64965] with effect from January 10, 2018.
SSH-55999	Dean of Discipline		
SSH-47404	Guidance Counsellor		
SSH-47405	Guidance Counsellor		
SSH-47406	Guidance Counsellor		
SSH-64966	Guidance Counsellor		New post(s) [# SSH-64966] with effect
			from September 1, 2014.
SSH-64967	Guidance Counsellor		New post(s) [# SSH-64967] with effect from September 1, 2012.

St. Catherine

Old Harbour High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SSH-64968	Guidance Counsellor		New post(s) [# SSH-64968] with effect from November 1, 2021.
SSH-64969	Guidance Counsellor		New post(s) [# SSH-64969] with effect from November 23, 2020.
SSH-47400	Principal		
SSH-47429	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-47430	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-47431	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-47432	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-47439	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-47408	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-47409	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-47410	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-47411	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-47412	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-47413	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-47414	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-47415	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-47416	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-47417	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-47418	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-47419	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-47420	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-47421	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-47422	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-47423	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-47424	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-47425	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-47426	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-47427	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-47433	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-47434	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-47435	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-47436	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-47437	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-47438	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-47401	Vice Principal		
SSH-47402	Vice Principal		
SSH-47403	Vice Principal		
SSH-47407	Work Experience Teacher		
138 Total- Aca	ademic		

St. Catherine

Old Harbour High

Post No.	Posts	Classificatio	on Remarks
Non-Academic			
SSH-16616 SSH-56922 SSH-16615 SSH-16604 SSH-16595 SSH-16596 SSH-16597 SSH-16598 SSH-16625 SSH-16624 SSH-64962	Assistant Bursar 2 Assistant Bursar 2 Bursar 2 Caretaker Cleaner Cleaner Cleaner Cleaner Clerical Assistant 1 Clerical Assistant 2 Computer Lab Technician	EIGS BR EIGS BR EIGS BR EIGS GS EIGS GS EIGS GS EIGS GS EIGS AS EIGS AS EIGS AS	2 2 4 2 1 1 1 1 1 2 3 New post(s) [# SSH-64962] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-16607 SSH-16608 SSH-19543 SSH-16599 SSH-16600 SSH-16609 SSH-16606 SSH-16626 SSH-16627 SSH-16625 SSH-16628 SSH-16623	Cook Cook Driver (School Bus) Groundsman Groundsman Head Cook Home Econ. Helper Laboratory Assistant Laboratory Assistant Messenger School Nurse Secretary 2	EIGSGSEIGSGSLMODREIGSGSEIGSGSEIGSGSEIGSASEIGSASEIGSGSHPCRNOPSSS	2 2 2 1 1 3 1 1 1 1 1 2 2
SSH-64963 SSH-64964 SSH-16621 SSH-16601	Secretary 2 Secretary 2 Senior Secretary Watchman	OPS SS OPS SS OPS SS EIGS GS	 New post(s) [# SSH-64963] with effect from February 6, 2023. New post(s) [# SSH-64964] with effect from February 6, 2023. 3 2
SSH-16603	Watchman	EIGS GS	2
28 Total- Non	n-Academic		
166 Total- Old	Harbour High		
Spanish Town	High		
Post No.	Posts	Classificatio	on Remarks

Academic

SSH-42610 Classroom Teacher

St. Catherine

Spanish Town High

Post No.	Posts	Classification Remarks	
SSH-42611	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42612	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42613	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42614	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42615	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42616	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42617	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42618	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42619	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42620	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42621	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42622	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42623	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42624	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42625	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42626	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42627	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42628	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42629	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42630	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42631	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42632	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42633	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42634	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42635	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42636	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42637	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42638	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42639	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42640	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42641	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42642	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42643	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42644	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42645	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42646	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42647	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42648	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42649	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42650	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42651	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42652	Classroom Teacher		

St. Catherine

Spanish Town High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SSH-42653	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42654	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42655	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42656	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42657	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42658	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42659	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42660	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42661	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42662	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42663	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42664	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42665	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42666	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42667	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42668	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42669	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42670	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42671	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42672	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42673	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42674	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42675	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42677	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42678	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42679	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42680	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-42681	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-64029	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64029] with effect from January 2, 2020.
SSH-64030	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64030] with effect from January 9, 2017.
SSH-64031	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64031] with effect from September 1, 2019.
SSH-64032	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64032] with effect from February 1, 2019.
SSH-64033	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64033] with effect from January 10, 2018.
SSH-64034	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64034] with effect from January 11, 2020.
SSH-64035	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64035] with effect from January 9, 2006.
SSH-64036	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64036] with effect from March 9, 2018.

St. Catherine

Spanish Town High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SSH-64037	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64037] with effect from January 9, 2018.
SSH-64404	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64404] with effect from January 9, 2019.
SSH-64942	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64942] with effect from January 1, 2017.
SSH-64943	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64943] with effect from January 9, 2019.
SSH-64944	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64944] with effect from January 9, 2011.
SSH-64945	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64945] with effect from January 9, 2019.
SSH-64946	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64946] with effect from October 1, 1992.
SSH-64947	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64947] with effect from January 9, 2010.
SSH-64948	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64948] with effect from September 30, 1994.
SSH-64949	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64949] with effect from January 9, 2008.
SSH-64950	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64950] with effect from January 9, 2001.
SSH-64951	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64951] with effect from January 9, 2003.
SSH-56002	Dean of Discipline		
SSH-42580	Guidance Counsellor		
SSH-42581	Guidance Counsellor		
SSH-42582	Guidance Counsellor		
SSH-42576	Principal		
SSH-42584	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-42585	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-42586	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-42587	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-42588	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-42589	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-42590	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-42591	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-42592	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-42593	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-42594	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-42595	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-42596	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-42597	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-42598	Senior Teacher 3		

St. Catherine

Spanish Town High

Post No.	Posts	Class	sificati	ion	Remarks
SSH-42599	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-42600	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-42601	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-42602	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-42603	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-42604	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-42605	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-42606	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-42607	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-42608	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-42609	Senior Teacher 3				
SSH-42577	Vice Principal				
SSH-42578	Vice Principal				
SSH-42579	Vice Principal				
SSH-42583	Work Experience Teacher				
126 Total- Ac	ademic				
Non-Academic					
SSH-14825	Assistant Bursar 2	EIGS	BR	2	
SSH-14824	Bursar 2	EIGS	BR	4	
SSH-14837	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-14838	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-14839	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-14840	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-14841	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-14842	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-14829	Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-14830	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS	AS	2	
SSH-14835	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-14836	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-14843	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-14844	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-14834	Head Cook	EIGS	GS	3	
SSH-14832	Laboratory Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-14831	Library Assistant	PIDG	LA	1	
SSH-19535	Maintenance Supervisor	EIGS	AS	2	
SSH-64941	Plant Manager	EIGS	AS	2	New post(s) [# SSH-64941] with effect
SSH-14833	School Nurse	HPC	RN	2	from February 6, 2023.
SSH-14833 SSH-14828	Scrioor Nurse Secretary 1	OPS	SS	2 1	
SSH-14828 SSH-14827	Secretary 2	OPS OPS	SS SS		
SSH-14827 SSH-14826	Secretary 2 Senior Secretary	OPS OPS	SS SS	2 3	
JON-14020	Senior Secretary	022	33	3	

St. Catherine

Spanish Town High

Post No.	Posts	Class	sificati	ion	Remarks
SSH-64940	System Administrator	MIS	IT	4	New post(s) [# SSH-64940] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-14845	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-14846	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-19536	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-64939	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SSH-64939] with effect from February 6, 2023.
28 Total- No	n-Academic				

154 Total- Spanish Town High

St. Catherine High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic			
SSH-31805	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31807	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31818	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31826	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31944	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31945	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31946	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31948	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31950	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31951	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31952	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31953	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31954	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31955	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31957	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31997	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-31998	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-32017	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-32018	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-32019	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-32020	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-32021	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-32022	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-32049	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-32217	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-32218	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-32219	Classroom Teacher		

St. Catherine

St. Catherine High

Post No.	Posts	C	lassification	Remarks
SSH-32220	Classroom Teacher		assincation	itemarks
SSH-32220	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32221	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32223	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32224	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32225	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32226	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32227	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32228	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32229	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32230	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32231	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32232	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32233	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32234	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32235	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32236	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32237	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32238	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32239	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32240	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32241	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32242	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32243	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32244	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32245	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32246	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32247	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32248	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32279	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32280	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32281	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32282	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32283	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32284	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32285	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32286	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32287	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32288	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32289	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32290	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32291	Classroom Teacher			

St. Catherine

St. Catherine High

Post No.	Posts	C	Classification	Remarks
	Classroom Teacher	(Kemar KS
SSH-32292				
SSH-32293	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32294 SSH-32295	Classroom Teacher			
	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32296 SSH-32297	Classroom Teacher			
	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32298	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32299	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32300 SSH-32301	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32303	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32321				
SSH-32322 SSH-32323	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher			
	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32324				
SSH-32327	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32328				
SSH-32329	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32330	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32331	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32332				
SSH-32333	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32334	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32335	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32336	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-32337	Classroom Teacher			Now post(a) [# SSH 64045] with offect
SSH-64045	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64045] with effect from January 9, 2018.
SSH-56000	Dean of Discipline			
SSH-31800	Guidance Counsellor			
SSH-31936	Guidance Counsellor			
SSH-31949	Guidance Counsellor			
SSH-31947	Principal			
SSH-32273	Senior Teacher 1			
SSH-32274	Senior Teacher 1			
SSH-31808	Senior Teacher 2			
SSH-31812	Senior Teacher 2			
SSH-31813	Senior Teacher 2			
SSH-31816	Senior Teacher 2			
SSH-31821	Senior Teacher 2			
SSH-31824	Senior Teacher 2			
SSH-31909	Senior Teacher 2			

St. Catherine

St. Catherine High

Post No.	Posts	Classificati	on	Remarks
SSH-31910	Senior Teacher 2			
SSH-31914	Senior Teacher 2			
SSH-31915	Senior Teacher 2			
SSH-32271	Senior Teacher 2			
SSH-32320	Senior Teacher 2			
SSH-31804	Senior Teacher 3			
SSH-31806	Senior Teacher 3			
SSH-31809	Senior Teacher 3			
SSH-31810	Senior Teacher 3			
SSH-31811	Senior Teacher 3			
SSH-31814	Senior Teacher 3			
SSH-31815	Senior Teacher 3			
SSH-31817	Senior Teacher 3			
SSH-31819	Senior Teacher 3			
SSH-31820	Senior Teacher 3			
SSH-31822	Senior Teacher 3			
SSH-31823	Senior Teacher 3			
SSH-31827	Senior Teacher 3			
SSH-31911	Senior Teacher 3			
SSH-31912	Senior Teacher 3			
SSH-31913	Senior Teacher 3			
SSH-31916	Senior Teacher 3			
SSH-31917	Senior Teacher 3			
SSH-31918	Senior Teacher 3			
SSH-32275	Senior Teacher 3			
SSH-32276	Senior Teacher 3			
SSH-32277	Senior Teacher 3			
SSH-32278	Senior Teacher 3			
SSH-32302	Vice Principal			
SSH-32325	Vice Principal			
SSH-32326	Vice Principal			
141 Total- Acad	emic			
Non-Academic				
SSH-11180	Assistant Bursar 2	EIGS BR	2	
			2	

SSH-11180	Assistant Bursar 2	EIGS	BR	2
SSH-11178	Bursar 2	EIGS	BR	4
SSH-11230	Canteen Helper	EIGS	GS	1
SSH-18120	Canteen Helper	EIGS	GS	1
SSH-11274	Caretaker	EIGS	GS	2
SSH-11235	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1
SSH-11236	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1
SSH-11237	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1

St. Catherine

St. Catherine High

Doct No	Docto	Class	ficat	0.7	Remarks
Post No.	Posts	Classi			Nellial KS
SSH-11238	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11239	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11240	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11242	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11264	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11265	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11266	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11186	Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-11187	Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-11188	Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-11183	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS	AS	2	
SSH-11184	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS	AS	2	
SSH-11185	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS	AS	2	
SSH-64046	Computer Lab Technician	MIS	IT	3	New post(s) [# SSH-64046] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-18121	Computer Laboratory Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-18123	Driver (School Bus)	LMO	DR	2	
SSH-11279	Farm Hand	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-11267	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11270	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11271	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11273	Handyman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11226	Head Cook	EIGS	GS	3	
SSH-11227	Head Cook	EIGS	GS	3	
SSH-11232	Home Econ. Helper	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11233	Home Econ. Helper	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11234	Home Econ. Helper	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-18122	Laboratory Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-18124	Laboratory Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-18125	Laboratory Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-11189	Library Assistant	PIDG	LA	1	
SSH-11272	Messenger	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11281	Office Attendant	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11191	School Nurse	HPC	RN	2	
SSH-11192	School Nurse	HPC	RN	2	
SSH-11181	Secretary 1	OPS	SS	1	
SSH-11182	Secretary 1	OPS	SS	1	
SSH-11179	Senior Secretary	OPS	SS	3	
SSH-11190	Telephone Operator	OPS	то	1	
SSH-11268	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-11269	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-11275	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
00111210		2.00		-	

LIST OF ESTABLISHED POSTS

Ministry of Education and Youth Old Harbour Region

St. Catherine

St. Catherine High

Po	ost No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks		
49	Total-	Non-Academic				
190	Total-	St. Catherine High				
		0				
St. Ja	igo Hig	gh				
Po	ost No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks		
Acade	mic					
SS⊦	1-34186	Classroom Teacher				
SS⊢	I-34187	Classroom Teacher				
SS⊢	I-34188	Classroom Teacher				
	1-34191	Classroom Teacher				
SS⊦	1-34192	Classroom Teacher				
SS⊢	I-34193	Classroom Teacher				
	1-34194					
	I-34196					
SS⊢	1-34197	Classroom Teacher				
SS⊦	1-34198	Classroom Teacher				
SS⊢	l-34199	Classroom Teacher				
SS⊢	1-34200	Classroom Teacher				
SS⊢	1-34201	Classroom Teacher				
SS⊢	1-34202	Classroom Teacher				
SS⊦	1-34203	Classroom Teacher				
SS⊢	1-34204	Classroom Teacher				
SS⊦	1-34205	Classroom Teacher				
SS⊦	1-34206	Classroom Teacher				
	1-34207					
SS⊦	1-34208	Classroom Teacher				
	I-34210					
	1-34211	Classroom Teacher				
	1-34212	Classroom Teacher				
	I-34215					
	I-34218					
SS⊢	1-34221	Classroom Teacher				
	1-34222					
SS⊢	1-34224	Classroom Teacher				
	1-34225					
	1-34226					
	1-34227					
	1-34228					
	1-34229					
	1-34230					
-				Page		

St. Catherine

St. Jago High

Post No.	Posts	Classif	fication	Remarks
SSH-34231	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34234	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34238	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34239	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34240	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34241	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34242	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34243	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34245	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34246	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34247	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34249	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34250	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34252	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34253	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34256	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34257	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34259	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34266	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34267	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34268	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34269	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34270	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34272	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34274	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34276	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34277	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34278	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34279	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34280	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34281	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34282	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34283	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34284	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34287	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34288	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34289	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-34290	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-64413	Classroom Teacher			w post(s) [# SSH-64413] with effect
				m January 9, 2016.
SSH-64414	Classroom Teacher		Ne froi	w post(s) [# SSH-64414] with effect m January 9, 2005.

St. Catherine

St. Jago High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SSH-64619	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64619] with effect from January 10, 2009.
SSH-64620	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64620] with effect from January 9, 2005.
SSH-64621	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64621] with effect from September 1, 2000.
SSH-64622	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64622] with effect from January 9, 2010.
SSH-64623	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64623] with effect from January 9, 2019.
SSH-64624	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64624] with effect from January 9, 2005.
SSH-64625	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64625] with effect from January 9, 2000.
SSH-64626	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64626] with effect from January 9, 2017.
SSH-64627	Dean of Discipline		New post(s) [# SSH-64627] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-34213	Guidance Counsellor		
SSH-34214	Guidance Counsellor		
SSH-64628	Guidance Counsellor		New post(s) [# SSH-64628] with effect from September 1, 2019.
SSH-34183	Principal		·
SSH-34223	Senior Teacher		
SSH-34190	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-34209	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-34216	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-34217	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-34236	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-34237	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-34254	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-34258	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-34271	Senior Teacher 2		
SSH-34189	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-34195	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-34219	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-34220	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-34232	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-34233	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-34235	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-34244	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-34248	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-34251	Senior Teacher 3		
SSH-34255	Senior Teacher 3		

St. Catherine

St. Jago High

Post No. SSH-34273 SSH-34275 SSH-34286 SSH-34285 SSH-34184 SSH-34185 114 Total- Acae	Posts Senior Teacher 3 Senior Teacher 3 Senior Teacher 3 Teacher/Librarian Vice Principal Vice Principal demic	Clas	sificatio	on	Remarks
Non-Academic					
SSH-11843 SSH-11842 SSH-11859 SSH-11860 SSH-11860 SSH-11861 SSH-11862 SSH-11862 SSH-11872 SSH-11847 SSH-11848 SSH-11850 SSH-11850 SSH-11856 SSH-11856 SSH-11856 SSH-11856 SSH-11865 SSH-11857 SSH-11857 SSH-11857 SSH-11853 SSH-11853 SSH-11854 SSH-11854 SSH-11855 SSH-11855 SSH-11855 SSH-11855 SSH-11855 SSH-11855 SSH-11855 SSH-11866 SSH-11851 SSH-11867 SSH-11867 SSH-11867	Assistant Bursar 2 Bursar 2 Caretaker Cleaner Cleaner Cleaner Cleaner Cleaner Clerical Assistant 1 Clerical Assistant 1 Clerical Assistant 2 Clerical Assistant 2 Clerical Assistant 2 Computer Lab Technician Cook Driver (School Bus) Groundsman Groundsman Groundsman Head Cook Home Econ. Helper Laboratory Assistant Laboratory Assistant Laboratory Assistant Librarian 1 Library Assistant Messenger School Nurse Secretary 2 Senior Secretary Watchman Watchman	EIGS EIGS EIGS EIGS EIGS EIGS EIGS EIGS	BR BR GS GS GS GS GS GS AS AS AS AS AS AS CS GS GS GS GS SS SS SS GS GS SS SS SS SS	2 4 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 3 2 2 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 1	New post(s) [# SSH-64412] with effect from February 6, 2023.

St. Catherine

St. Jago High

51. 3450	, mgm		
Post		Posts	Classification Remarks
SSH-11	1869	Watchman	EIGS GS 2
33 1	Fotal- No	n-Academic	
147 1	Fotal- St.	Jago High	
St. Mary	y's Coll	lege	
	-		
Post	No.	Posts	Classification Remarks
Academic	с		
0011.00	2502	Olasaraam Taashar	
SSH-33		Classroom Teacher	
SSH-33		Classroom Teacher	
SSH-33		Classroom Teacher	
SSH-33		Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher	
SSH-33 SSH-33		Classroom Teacher	
		Classroom Teacher	
SSH-33		Classroom Teacher	
SSH-33 SSH-33		Classroom Teacher	
		Classroom Teacher	
SSH-33 SSH-33		Classroom Teacher	
SSH-33		Classroom Teacher	
		Classroom Teacher	
SSH-33 SSH-33		Classroom Teacher	
		Classroom Teacher	
SSH-33 SSH-33		Classroom Teacher	
SSH-33		Classroom Teacher	
SSH-33 SSH-33		Classroom Teacher	
SSH-64		Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64439] with effect
JSUL-104	+409		from October 1, 2018.
SSH-64	4440	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64440] with effec from October 11, 2016.
SSH-64	4441	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64441] with effec from September 1, 2013.
St. Catherine

St. Mary's College

Post No. SSH-64442	Posts Classroom Teacher	Classi	ficatio	on	Remarks New post(s) [# SSH-64442] with effect from September 1, 2019.
SSH-64443	Dean of Discipline				New post(s) [# SSH-64443] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-33560	Guidance Counsellor				
SSH-33561	Guidance Counsellor				
SSH-33558	Principal				
SSH-33562	Senior Teacher				
SSH-33566	Senior Teacher				
SSH-33569	Senior Teacher				
SSH-33570	Senior Teacher				
SSH-33571	Senior Teacher				
SSH-33575	Senior Teacher				
SSH-33583	Senior Teacher				
SSH-33591	Senior Teacher				
SSH-33592	Senior Teacher				
SSH-33593	Senior Teacher				
SSH-33599	Senior Teacher				
SSH-33588	Teacher/Librarian				
SSH-33559	Vice Principal				
47 Total- Ac	ademic				
Non-Academic					
SSH-11631	Assistant Bursar 2	EIGS	BR	2	
SSH-11630	Bursar 1	EIGS	BR	3	
SSH-11641	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11642	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11643	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11644	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11635	Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-11633	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS	AS	2	
SSH-64438	Computer Lab Technician	MIS	IT	3	New post(s) [# SSH-64438] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-19544	Computer Laboratory Technician	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-11645	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-11646	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-18126	Laboratory Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-11647	Maintenance Supervisor	EIGS	AS	2	
SSH-11636	School Nurse	HPC	RN	2	
SSH-11632	Senior Secretary	OPS	SS	3	
SSH-11639	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
17 Total- No	n-Academic				

LIST OF ESTABLISHED POSTS

Ministry of Education and Youth Old Harbour Region

St. Catherine

St. Mary's College

Post	No.	Posts	Classification Rema	urks
64	Total-	St. Mary's College		
		~		
Tacius (Gold	ling High		
Post	No.	Posts	Classification Rema	ırks
Academi	с			
SSH-2	9959	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9960	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9961	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9962	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9963	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9964	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9965	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9966	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9967	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9968	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9969	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9970	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9971	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9972	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9973	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9974	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9975	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9976	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9977	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9978	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9979	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9980	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9981	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9982	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9983	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9984	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9985	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9986	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9987	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9988	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9989	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9990	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9991	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-29	9992	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-2	9993	Classroom Teacher		

St. Catherine

Tacius Golding High

Post No.	Posts	Classif	ication	Remarks
SSH-29994	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29995	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29996	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29997	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29998	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-29999	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-30053	Classroom Teacher			
SSH-64415	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64415] with effect from January 1, 2021.
SSH-64416	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64416] with effect from March 9, 2018.
SSH-64417	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64417] with effect from September 28, 2017.
SSH-64418	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64418] with effect from January 9, 2017.
SSH-64419	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64419] with effect from January 2, 2019.
SSH-64420	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64420] with effect from November 13, 2017.
SSH-64421	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64421] with effect from January 9, 2018.
SSH-64422	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64422] with effect from January 9, 1992.
SSH-64423	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64423] with effect from January 9, 2016.
SSH-64424	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64424] with effect from November 20, 2017.
SSH-64425	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64425] with effect from January 9, 2019.
SSH-64426	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64426] with effect from March 9, 2018.
SSH-64427	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64427] with effect from March 9, 2019.
SSH-64444	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64444] with effect from August 2, 2021.
SSH-64819	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64819] with effect from January 9, 2019.
SSH-64820	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64820] with effect from February 1, 2019.
SSH-64821	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64821] with effect from September 18, 2019.
SSH-64822	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64822] with effect from January 5, 2019.
SSH-64823	Classroom Teacher			New post(s) [# SSH-64823] with effect from June 1, 2020.

St. Catherine

Tacius Golding High

Post No.	Posts		Classi	ificatio	on	Remarks
SSH-64824	Classroom Teacher					New post(s) [# SSH-64824] with effect
	·					from September 25, 2019.
SSH-64825	Classroom Teacher					New post(s) [# SSH-64825] with effect from April 9, 2019.
SSH-64826	Classroom Teacher					New post(s) [# SSH-64826] with effect
001104020						from February 19, 2018.
SSH-64827	Classroom Teacher					New post(s) [# SSH-64827] with effect
						from January 9, 2018.
SSH-64428	Dean of Discipline					New post(s) [# SSH-64428] with effect
0011 000 11						from February 6, 2023.
SSH-29941	Guidance Counsellor					
SSH-29942	Guidance Counsellor					
SSH-29937	Principal					
SSH-29944	Senior Teacher					
SSH-29945	Senior Teacher					
SSH-29946	Senior Teacher					
SSH-29947	Senior Teacher					
SSH-29948	Senior Teacher					
SSH-29949	Senior Teacher					
SSH-29950	Senior Teacher					
SSH-29951	Senior Teacher					
SSH-29952	Senior Teacher					
SSH-29953	Senior Teacher					
SSH-29954	Senior Teacher					
SSH-29955	Senior Teacher					
SSH-29956	Senior Teacher					
SSH-29957	Senior Teacher					
SSH-29958	Senior Teacher					
SSH-29939	Vice Principal					
SSH-29940	Vice Principal					
SSH-29943	Work Experience Teacher					
87 Total- Acad	demic					
Non-Academic						
SSH-10456	Assistant Bursar 1		IGS	BR	1	
SSH-10455	Bursar 1		IGS	BR	3	
SSH-10467	Cleaner	E	IGS	GS	1	

SSH-10467	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-10468	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-10469	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-10459	Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-10460	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS	AS	2	
SSH-64430	Computer Lab Technician	MIS	IT	3	New post(s) [# SSH-64430] with effect from February 6, 2023.

St. Catherine

Tacius Golding High

Post No.	Posts	Class	sificati	ion	Remarks
SSH-10465	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-10466	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-64429	Driver	LMO	DR	2	New post(s) [# SSH-64429] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-64431	Driver	LMO	DR	2	New post(s) [# SSH-64431] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-10472	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-10473	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-10464	Head Cook	EIGS	GS	3	
SSH-10462	Laboratory Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-10461	Library Assistant	PIDG	LA	1	
SSH-10463	School Nurse	HPC	RN	2	
SSH-10458	Secretary 1	OPS	SS	1	
SSH-10457	Senior Secretary	OPS	SS	3	
SSH-10470	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-10471	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
22 Total- Nor	n-Academic				

109 Total- Tacius Golding High

The Cedar Grove Academy

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic			
SSH-56181	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-56182	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-56183	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-56184	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-56185	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-56186	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-56187	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-56188	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-56189	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-56190	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-56191	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-56192	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-56193	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-64054	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64054] with effect from September 1, 2017.
SSH-64056	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64056] with effect from June 15, 2020.

St. Catherine

The Cedar Grove Academy

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SSH-64058	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64058] with effect from September 5, 2018.
SSH-64059	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64059] with effect from September 9, 2019.
SSH-64060	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64060] with effect from November 3, 2021.
SSH-64061	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64061] with effect from May 1, 2018.
SSH-64062	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64062] with effect from January 6, 2020.
SSH-64063	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64063] with effect from September 19, 2016.
SSH-64064	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64064] with effect from October 1, 2018.
SSH-64065	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64065] with effect from September 8, 2014.
SSH-64066	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64066] with effect from September 23, 2019.
SSH-64067	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64067] with effect from January 20, 2020.
SSH-64068	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64068] with effect from September 10, 2018.
SSH-64069	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64069] with effect from September 1, 2017.
SSH-64070	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64070] with effect from September 13, 2016.
SSH-64071	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64071] with effect from February 24, 2020.
SSH-64072	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64072] with effect from November 15, 2019.
SSH-64432	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64432] with effect from May 2, 2018.
SSH-64445	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64445] with effect from September 29, 2016.
SSH-64446	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64446] with effect from May 8, 2018.
SSH-64447	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64447] with effect from September 1, 2017.
SSH-64448	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64448] with effect from September 5, 2016.
SSH-64449	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64449] with effect from September 1, 2016.
SSH-64450	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64450] with effect from January 7, 2019.
SSH-64451	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64451] with effect from October 30, 2019.

St. Catherine

The Cedar Grove Academy

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
SSH-64452	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64452] with effect from January 5, 2015.
SSH-64453	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64453] with effect from September 8, 2014.
SSH-64560	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64560] with effect from September 1, 2017.
SSH-64561	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64561] with effect from September 1, 2015.
SSH-64703	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64703] with effect from September 1, 2017.
SSH-64783	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64783] with effect from September 1, 2017.
SSH-64784	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64784] with effect from October 11, 2016.
SSH-64785	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64785] with effect from September 1, 2017.
SSH-64791	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64791] with effect from January 1, 2021.
SSH-64792	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64792] with effect from September 9, 2020.
SSH-64793	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64793] with effect from September 8, 2014.
SSH-64794	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64794] with effect from April 3, 2021.
SSH-64795	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64795] with effect from September 1, 2013.
SSH-64796	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64796] with effect from November 4, 2019.
SSH-64797	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64797] with effect from January 1, 2021.
SSH-64798	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64798] with effect from September 1, 2015.
SSH-64799	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64799] with effect from September 5, 2018.
SSH-64977	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64977] with effect from September 1, 2017.
SSH-64978	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64978] with effect from September 22, 2016.
SSH-64979	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64979] with effect from January 11, 2020.
SSH-64980	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64980] with effect from February 2, 2019.
SSH-64981	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64981] with effect from November 9, 2017.
SSH-64982	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64982] with effect from September 1, 2017.

St. Catherine

The Cedar Grove Academy

	_	~.			
Post No.	Posts	Class	sificati	on	Remarks
SSH-64983	Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SSH-64983] with effect from September 30, 2019.
SSH-64984	Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SSH-64984] with effect from January 29, 2018.
SSH-64985	Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SSH-64985] with effect from September 18, 2019.
SSH-64986	Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SSH-64986] with effect from May 10, 2016.
SSH-64987	Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SSH-64987] with effect from December 21, 2019.
SSH-64988	Classroom Teacher				New post(s) [# SSH-64988] with effect from February 9, 2019.
SSH-64562	Dean of Discipline				New post(s) [# SSH-64562] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-56180	Guidance Counsellor				•
SSH-64055	Guidance Counsellor				New post(s) [# SSH-64055] with effect from April 23, 2018.
SSH-56177	Principal				• •
SSH-56178	Vice Principal				
SSH-64057	Vice Principal				New post(s) [# SSH-64057] with effect
					from October 22, 2013.
73 Total- Acad	emic				
Non-Academic					
SSH-64073	Assistant Bursar	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SSH-64073] with effect
					from February 6, 2023.
SSH-56938	Assistant Bursar 1	EIGS	BR	1	
SSH-64477	Bursar	EIGS	BR	4	New post(s) [# SSH-64477] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-18387	Bursar 2	EIGS	BR	4	
SSH-18406	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-18407	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-18394	Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-64474	Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS	AS	1	New post(s) [# SSH-64474] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-18393	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS	AS	2	•
SSH-64454	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS	AS	1	New post(s) [# SSH-64454] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-64475	Computer Lab Technician	MIS	IT	3	New post(s) [# SSH-64475] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-64479	Computer Lab Technician	MIS	IT	3	New post(s) [# SSH-64479] with effect

EIGS GS

New post(s) [# SSH-64479] with effect from February 6, 2023. New post(s) [# SSH-64150] with effect

2 New post(s) [# SSH-64150] with effect from February 6, 2023.

Cook

SSH-64150

St. Catherine

The Cedar Grove Academy

Post No.	Posts	Class	ificatio	on	Remarks
SSH-65195	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SSH-65195] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-18409	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	-
SSH-64076	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SSH-64076] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-64078	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SSH-64078] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-64081	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SSH-64081] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-64473	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SSH-64473] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-64074	Laboratory Technician	EIGS	AS	1	New post(s) [# SSH-64074] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-18395	Librarian 1	PIDG	LB	1	
SSH-64456	Library Assistant	PIDG	LA	2	New post(s) [# SSH-64456] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-64083	Maintenance Supervisor	EIGS	AS	2	New post(s) [# SSH-64083] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-18392	School Nurse	NPG	RN	2	
SSH-64075	School Nurse	HPC	RN	2	New post(s) [# SSH-64075] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-64080	Secretary 1	OPS	SS	1	New post(s) [# SSH-64080] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-18390	Secretary 2	OPS	SS	2	
SSH-64079	Secretary 2	OPS	SS	2	New post(s) [# SSH-64079] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-18389	Senior Secretary	OPS	SS	3	
SSH-64476	Senior Secretary	OPS	SS	3	New post(s) [# SSH-64476] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-18412	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-64077	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SSH-64077] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-64082	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SSH-64082] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-64455	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SSH-64455] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-64478	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SSH-64478] with effect from February 6, 2023.
35 Total- No	n-Academic				

108 Total- The Cedar Grove Academy

St. Catherine

Waterford High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic			
SSH-64500	APSE Coach/Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64500] with effect from March 11, 2019.
SSH-64501	APSE Coach/Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSH-64501] with effect from September 1, 2020.
SSH-47931	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47932	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47933	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47934	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47935	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47936	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47937	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47938	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47939	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47940	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47941	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47942	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47943	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47944	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47945	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47946	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47947	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47948	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47949	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47950	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47951	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47952	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47953	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47954	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47955	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47956	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47957	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47958	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47959	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47960	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47961	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47962	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47963	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47964	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47965	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47966	Classroom Teacher		
SSH-47967	Classroom Teacher		

St. Catherine

Waterford High

Post No.	Posts	Classification Remarks
SSH-47968	Classroom Teacher	Chassification Romarks
SSH-47969	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-47970	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-47971	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-47972	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-47973	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-47974	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-47975	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-47976	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-47977	Classroom Teacher	
SSH-64502	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64502] with effect
001101002		from September 1, 2019.
SSH-64503	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64503] with effect
		from January 28, 2020.
SSH-64504	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64504] with effect
		from September 1, 2018.
SSH-64505	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64505] with effect
SSH-64506		from October 28, 2019.
55H-04500	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64506] with effect from September 1, 2019.
SSH-64507	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64507] with effect
		from September 1, 2019.
SSH-64508	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64508] with effect
		from March 9, 2020.
SSH-64509	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64509] with effect
		from September 1, 2010.
SSH-64510	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64510] with effect
		from September 1, 2019.
SSH-64511	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64511] with effect from September 1, 2019.
SSH-64512	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64512] with effect
001101012		from September 1, 2018.
SSH-64513	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64513] with effect
		from September 1, 2008.
SSH-64514	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64514] with effect
		from January 16, 2007.
SSH-64515	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# SSH-64515] with effect
	Deep of Dissipling	from September 1, 2020.
SSH-56001 SSH-47907	Dean of Discipline Guidance Counsellor	
	Guidance Counsellor	
SSH-47908 SSH-47904	Principal	
SSH-47904 SSH-47910	Senior Teacher	
SSH-47910 SSH-47911	Senior Teacher	
SSH-47911 SSH-47912		
SSU-4/812	Senior Teacher	

St. Catherine

Waterford High

Post No.	Posts	Class	sificati	on	Remarks
SSH-47913	Senior Teacher	Club	,iiiouti	011	
SSH-47914	Senior Teacher				
SSH-47915	Senior Teacher				
SSH-47916	Senior Teacher				
SSH-47917	Senior Teacher				
SSH-47918	Senior Teacher				
SSH-47919	Senior Teacher				
SSH-47920	Senior Teacher				
SSH-47921	Senior Teacher				
SSH-47922	Senior Teacher				
SSH-47923	Senior Teacher				
SSH-47924	Senior Teacher				
SSH-47925	Senior Teacher				
SSH-47926	Senior Teacher				
SSH-47927	Senior Teacher				
SSH-47928	Senior Teacher				
SSH-47929	Senior Teacher				
SSH-47930	Senior Teacher				
SSH-47905	Vice Principal				
SSH-47906	Vice Principal				
SSH-47909	Work Experience Coordinator				
91 Total- Acad	emic				
Non-Academic					
SSH-16826	Assistant Bursar 1	EIGS	BR	1	
SSH-16825	Bursar 2	EIGS	BR	4	
SSH-16838	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-16839	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-16840	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-16841	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-18127	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-16828	Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS	AS	1	
SSH-16829	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS	AS	2	
SSH-64781	Computer Lab Technician	MIS	IT	3	New post(s) [# SSH-64781] with effect from February 6, 2023.
SSH-16834	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	y ,
SSH-16835	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	
SSH-16842	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-16843	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-16844	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSH-16833	Head Cook	EIGS	GS	3	
SSH-16832	Laboratory Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	

St. Catherine

Waterford High

Post No.	Posts	Class	sificati	ion	Remarks		
SSH-16831	Library Assistant	PIDG	LA	1			
SSH-18129	School Nurse	HPC	RN	2			
SSH-18128	Secretary 1	OPS	SS	1			
SSH-16830	Secretary 2	OPS	SS	2			
SSH-16827	Senior Secretary	OPS	SS	3			
SSH-64782	System Administrator	MIS	IT	4	New post(s) [# SSH-64782] with effect from February 6, 2023.		
SSH-16836	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2			
SSH-16837	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2			
SSH-64499	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	New post(s) [# SSH-64499] with effect from February 6, 2023.		
26 Total- Nor	n-Academic						
117 Total- Wa	117 Total- Waterford High						
2571 Total- S	t. Catherine						

LIST OF ESTABLISHED POSTS

Ministry of Education and Youth Old Harbour Region

St. Catherine

The Windsor School of Special Education

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic			
SSP-33732	Classroom Teacher		
SSP-33733	Classroom Teacher		
SSP-33734	Classroom Teacher		
SSP-33735	Classroom Teacher		
SSP-33736	Classroom Teacher		
SSP-33737	Classroom Teacher		
SSP-33738	Classroom Teacher		
SSP-33739	Classroom Teacher		
SSP-33740	Classroom Teacher		
SSP-33741	Classroom Teacher		
SSP-33742	Classroom Teacher		
SSP-33743	Classroom Teacher		
SSP-33744	Classroom Teacher		
SSP-33745	Classroom Teacher		
SSP-33746	Classroom Teacher		
SSP-33747	Classroom Teacher		
SSP-33748	Classroom Teacher		
SSP-33749	Classroom Teacher		
SSP-33750	Classroom Teacher		
SSP-33751	Classroom Teacher		
SSP-33752	Classroom Teacher		
SSP-33753	Classroom Teacher		
SSP-33754	Classroom Teacher		
SSP-33755	Classroom Teacher		
SSP-33756	Classroom Teacher		
SSP-64084	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSP-64084] with effect from September 1, 2018.
SSP-64085	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSP-64085] with effect from January 1, 2016.
SSP-64086	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSP-64086] with effect from October 1, 2007.
SSP-64156	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSP-64156] with effect from September 1, 2019.
SSP-64157	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSP-64157] with effect from January 9, 2017.
SSP-64158	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSP-64158] with effect from January 5, 2016.
SSP-64159	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSP-64159] with effect from September 2, 2019.
SSP-64480	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# SSP-64480] with effect from September 1, 1994.

St. Catherine

The Windsor School of Special Education

Post No. SSP-64481 SSP-64485 SSP-64992 SSP-64993 SSP-64994 SSP-64995 SSP-64991	Posts Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher	Cla	ssificat	ion	Remarks New post(s) [# SSP-64481] with effect from September 1, 2012. New post(s) [# SSP-64485] with effect from September 17, 2007. New post(s) [# SSP-64992] with effect from September 1, 2014. New post(s) [# SSP-64993] with effect from September 17, 2007. New post(s) [# SSP-64994] with effect from September 1, 2012. New post(s) [# SSP-64995] with effect from January 9, 2018. New post(s) [# SSP-64991] with effect from September 1, 2017.
SSP-33729	Principal				
SSP-33730	Vice Principal				
SSP-33731	Vice Principal				
43 Total- Aca	ademic				
Non-Academic					
SSP-19291	Artisan 2	LMO	TS	3	
SSP-56920	Assistant Cook	EIGS	GS	1	
SSP-11702	Bursar 2	EIGS	BR	4	
SSP-11705	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSP-11706	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSP-11707	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSP-19280	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSP-19295	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSP-56915	Cleaner	EIGS	GS	1	
SSP-11697	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS	AS	2	
SSP-11708	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	
SSP-11709	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	
SSP-11710	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	
SSP-11711	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	
SSP-19285	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	
SSP-19296	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	
SSP-19297	Driver	LMO	DR	1	
SSP-19281	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSP-56921	Groundsman	EIGS	GS	1	
SSP-19282	Handyman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSP-19283	Handyman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSP-19290	Head Cook	EIGS	GS	3	
SSP-56919	Head Cook	EIGS	GS	3	

St. Catherine

The Windsor School of Special Education

Post No.	Posts	Class	sificati	ion	Remarks
SSP-19284	School Nurse	HPC	RN	2	
SSP-56643	School Nurse	HPC	RN	2	
SSP-11704	Secretary 1	OPS	SS	1	
SSP-11703	Secretary 2	OPS	SS	2	
SSP-19286	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-19287	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-19288	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-19289	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-19292	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-19293	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-19294	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-19325	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-19326	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-19327	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-19329	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-19330	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-19331	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-19332	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-19333	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-56667	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-56668	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-56669	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-56670	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-56671	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-56672	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-56673	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-56674	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-56675	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-56676	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-56677	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-56678	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-56679	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-56911	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-56912	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-56913	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-56914	Teacher's Aide	EIGS	AS	1	
SSP-11696	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSP-11698	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSP-11699	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSP-11700	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSP-11701	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSP-19279	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	

St. Catherine

The Windsor School of Special Education

Post No.	Posts	Class	ificati	ion	Remarks
SSP-19298	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSP-56916	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSP-56917	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
SSP-56918	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
69 Total- Nor	n-Academic				

112 Total- The Windsor School of Special Education

112 Total- St. Catherine

LIST OF ESTABLISHED POSTS

Ministry of Education and Youth Old Harbour Region

St. Catherine

G.C. Foster College of Physical Education and Sports

Post N	o. Posts	Classification	Remarks	
Academic				
STC-248	81 Assistant Lecturer			
STC-498	16 Guidance Counsellor			
STC-6199	99 Head of Department 1 (Quality Assurance Officer)	9		
STC-248	64 Lecturer			
STC-248	65 Lecturer			
STC-248	66 Lecturer			
STC-248	67 Lecturer			
STC-248	68 Lecturer			
STC-248	69 Lecturer			
STC-248	70 Lecturer			
STC-248	71 Lecturer			
STC-248	72 Lecturer			
STC-248	73 Lecturer			
STC-248	74 Lecturer			
STC-248	75 Lecturer			
STC-248	76 Lecturer			
STC-248	77 Lecturer			
STC-248	78 Lecturer			
STC-248	79 Lecturer			
STC-248	80 Lecturer			
STC-498	15 Placement Officer			
STC-248	56 Principal			
STC-248	58 Principal Lecturer			
STC-248	59 Principal Lecturer			
STC-248	60 Principal Lecturer			
STC-248	82 Principal Lecturer			
STC-619	98 Principal Lecturer 2/ Head of Department	2		
STC-248	61 Senior Lecturer			
STC-248	62 Senior Lecturer			
STC-248	63 Senior Lecturer			
STC-248	83 Senior Lecturer			
STC-248				
STC-620				
STC-248	-			
STC-498	17 Vice Principal			
	al- Academic			
Non-Acade	mic			

STC-7761	Accounting Clerk 1	FMG A	C 1	
STC-54001	Accounting Manager	FMG P	A 3	

St. Catherine

G.C. Foster College of Physical Education and Sports

STC-19302Administrative AssistantEIGSAS5STC-7764Admissions OfficerEIGSAS2STC-7743Artisan 4 - ElectricianLMOTS4STC-7802Assistant Athletic DirectorEIGSAS5STC-7760Assistant Bursar 2EIGSBR2STC-7799Assistant MatronEIGSAS2STC-7809Assistant Plant ManagerEIGSAS3	
STC-7764Admissions OfficerEIGSAS2STC-7743Artisan 4 - ElectricianLMOTS4STC-7802Assistant Athletic DirectorEIGSAS5STC-7760Assistant Bursar 2EIGSBR2STC-7799Assistant MatronEIGSAS2STC-7809Assistant Plant ManagerEIGSAS3	
STC-7743Artisan 4 - ElectricianLMOTS4STC-7802Assistant Athletic DirectorEIGSAS5STC-7760Assistant Bursar 2EIGSBR2STC-7799Assistant MatronEIGSAS2STC-7809Assistant Plant ManagerEIGSAS3	
STC-7760Assistant Bursar 2EIGSBR2STC-7799Assistant MatronEIGSAS2STC-7809Assistant Plant ManagerEIGSAS3	
STC-7799Assistant MatronEIGSAS2STC-7809Assistant Plant ManagerEIGSAS3	
STC-7809 Assistant Plant Manager EIGS AS 3	
STC-7801 Athletic Director GMG SEG 2	
STC-7776 Attendant EIGS GS 1	
STC-7777 Attendant EIGS GS 1	
STC-7778 Attendant EIGS GS 1	
STC-7782 Attendant EIGS GS 1	
STC-7787 Attendant EIGS GS 1	
STC-7788 Attendant EIGS GS 1	
STC-7878 Attendant EIGS GS 1	
STC-7879 Attendant EIGS GS 1	
STC-7880 Attendant EIGS GS 1	
STC-7881 Attendant EIGS GS 1	
STC-7882 Attendant EIGS GS 1	
STC-7883 Attendant EIGS GS 1	
STC-7884 Attendant EIGS GS 1	
STC-7890 Attendant EIGS GS 1	
STC-7891 Attendant EIGS GS 1	
STC-7892 Attendant EIGS GS 1	
STC-7893 Attendant EIGS GS 1	
STC-7750 Audiovisual Technician MCG AVT 3	
STC-7737 Bursar 3 EIGS BR 5	
STC-7885 Cafeteria Attendant EIGS GS 2	
STC-7886 Cafeteria Attendant EIGS GS 2	
STC-7887 Cafeteria Attendant EIGS GS 2	
STC-7888 Cafeteria Attendant EIGS GS 2	
STC-7773 Carpenter LMO TS 4	
STC-7818 Clerical Assistant 1 EIGS AS 1	
STC-19301 Clerical Assistant 2 EIGS AS 2	
STC-19531 College Librarian 2 PIDG LB 5	
STC-61996 Computer Technician 1 MIS IT 1	
STC-61997 Computer Technician 2 MIS IT 2	
STC-7748 Cook EIGS GS 2	
STC-7806 Cook/Cafeteria Attendant EIGS GS 2	
STC-7807 Cook/Cafeteria Attendant EIGS GS 2	
STC-19306 Data Entry Officer/Clerical Assistant MIS IT 1	
STC-7752 Deputy College Librarian PIDG LB 4	

St. Catherine

G.C. Foster College of Physical Education and Sports

Post No.	Posts	Class	sificatio	on	Remarks
STC-7793	Director, Human Resource Management	GMG	SEG	3	
STC-62001	Director, Public Procurement	GMG		1	
STC-7771	Driver (School Bus)	LMO	DR	2	
STC-7772	Driver (School Bus)	LMO	DR	2	
STC-7808	Examinations Coordinator	EIGS	AS	5	
STC-7736	Executive Secretary 1	OPS	SS	4	
STC-7768	Groundskeeper	EIGS	GS	2	
STC-7769	Groundskeeper	EIGS	GS	2	
STC-7810	Groundskeeper	EIGS	GS	2	
STC-7811	Groundskeeper	EIGS	GS	2	
STC-7812	Groundskeeper	EIGS	GS	2	
STC-7813	Groundskeeper	EIGS	GS	2	
STC-7803	Gym Technician	LMO	TS	4	
STC-7804	Gym Technician	LMO	TS	4	
STC-7747	Head Cook	EIGS	GS	3	
STC-7805	Head Cook	EIGS	GS	3	
STC-7770	Head Groundskeeper	EIGS	GS	4	
STC-7792	Internal Auditor	FMG	AS	3	
STC-56644	Librarian	PIDG	LB	1	
STC-7756	Librarian 1	PIDG	LB	1	
STC-7763	Librarian 2	PIDG	LB	2	
STC-7759	Library Aide	PIDG	LD	1	
STC-7751	Library Assistant	PIDG	LA	1	
STC-7775	Mason	LMO	TS	4	
STC-19299	Matron	EIGS	AS	3	
STC-7789	Payroll Clerk	FMG	AC	2	
STC-7794	Personnel Clerk	EIGS	AS	2	
STC-7800	Physical Therapist Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	
STC-7758	Physiotherapist	PMG	PT	4	
STC-7735	Plant Manager	GMG	SEG	2	
STC-7774	Plumber	LMO	TS	4	
STC-19305	Projects Administrator	GMG	SEG	2	
STC-62002	Public Procurement Officer	GMG	AM	3	
STC-7791	Registrar	GMG	SEG	2	
STC-7762	Registry Clerk	EIGS	AS	2	
STC-7822	Reprographic Technician	LMO	TS	3	
STC-7742	School Nurse	HPC	RN	2	Post(s) [# STC-7742] of Nurse (NPG/RN 2) incorrectly listed as HPC/RN 3 in previous publication.
STC-7816	Secretary 1	OPS	SS	1	-
STC-7817	Secretary 1	OPS	SS	1	
STC-7821	Secretary 1	OPS	SS	1	
STC-7744	Secretary 2	OPS	SS	2	

St. Catherine

G.C. Foster College of Physical Education and Sports

Post No.	Posts	Class	sificati	ion	Remarks
STC-7755	Secretary 2	OPS	SS	2	
STC-7766	Secretary 2	OPS	SS	2	
STC-7795	Secretary 2	OPS	SS	2	
STC-7815	Secretary 2	OPS	SS	2	
STC-7819	Secretary 2	OPS	SS	2	
STC-7820	Secretary 2	OPS	SS	2	
STC-7825	Security Guard	PTSG	ΡX	2	
STC-7767	Security Officer	PTSG	ΡX	3	
STC-7779	Senior Attendant	EIGS	GS	2	
STC-7784	Senior Attendant	EIGS	GS	2	
STC-7785	Senior Attendant	EIGS	GS	2	
STC-7739	Senior Groundskeeper	EIGS	GS	3	
STC-7740	Senior Groundskeeper	EIGS	GS	3	
STC-7741	Senior Groundskeeper	EIGS	GS	3	
STC-7783	Senior Gym Technician	LMO	TS	5	
STC-7738	Senior Library Aide	PIDG	LD	2	
STC-7757	Senior Library Assistant	PIDG	LA	2	
STC-19300	Senior Secretary	OPS	SS	3	
STC-7790	Senior Secretary	OPS	SS	3	
STC-7828	Senior Secretary	OPS	SS	3	
STC-19477	Shift Supervisor - Catering	EIGS	GS	4	
STC-7746	Shift Supervisor - Catering	EIGS	GS	4	
STC-7796	Student Liaison Officer	EIGS	AS	4	
STC-7826	Supervisor - Grounds/Facilities	EIGS	AS	2	
STC-19304	Supervisor - Typing Pool	OPS	SS	3	
STC-7765	Telephone Operator	OPS	ТО	2	
STC-7814	Tractor Driver	LMO	DR	2	
STC-19303	Warden	EIGS	GS	4	
STC-7797	Warden	EIGS	GS	4	
STC-7749	Washer/Presser	EIGS	GS	3	
STC-7753	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
STC-7754	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
STC-7786	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
118 Total- Non	-Academic				

153 Total- G.C. Foster College of Physical Education and Sports

153 Total- St. Catherine

St. Catherine

Dinthill Technical High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
Academic			
STH-45392	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45393	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45394	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45395	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45396	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45397	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45398	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45399	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45400	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45401	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45402	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45403	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45404	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45405	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45406	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45407	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45408	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45409	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45410	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45411	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45412	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45413	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45414	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45415	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45416	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45417	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45418	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45419	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45420	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45421	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45422	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45423	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45446	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45447	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45448	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45449	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45450	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45451	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45452	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45453	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45454	Classroom Teacher		
	TITUTIONS		Daga 103

St. Catherine

Dinthill Technical High

Post No.	Posts	Classificatio	n Remarks
STH-45455	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45456	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45457	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45458	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45459	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45460	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45461	Classroom Teacher		
STH-45462	Classroom Teacher		
STH-64139	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# STH-64139] with effect from June 1, 2017.
STH-64707	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# STH-64707] with effect from April 9, 2016.
STH-64708	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# STH-64708] with effect from September 5, 2017.
STH-64709	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# STH-64709] with effect from September 1, 2017.
STH-64710	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# STH-64710] with effect from September 1, 1993.
STH-64711	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# STH-64711] with effect from September 3, 2012.
STH-64712	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# STH-64712] with effect from October 1, 2001.
STH-64713	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# STH-64713] with effect from January 31, 2015.
STH-64714	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# STH-64714] with effect from January 21, 2002.
STH-64715	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# STH-64715] with effect from September 3, 2012.
STH-64716	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# STH-64716] with effect from September 1, 2003.
STH-64717	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# STH-64717] with effect from September 1, 2014.
STH-64718	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# STH-64718] with effect from April 1, 2019.
STH-64719	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# STH-64719] with effect from February 9, 2019.
STH-64720	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# STH-64720] with effect from January 9, 2018.
STH-64721	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# STH-64721] with effect from January 1, 1995.
STH-64722	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# STH-64722] with effect from January 6, 2020.
STH-64723	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# STH-64723] with effect from November 1, 1992.

St. Catherine

Dinthill Technical High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
STH-64724	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# STH-64724] with effect
			from February 9, 2019.
STH-64725	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# STH-64725] with effect
			from September 3, 2018.
STH-64726	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# STH-64726] with effect from September 11, 2020.
STH-64727	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# STH-64727] with effect
5111-04727	Classicolin Teacher		from September 11, 2020.
STH-64728	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# STH-64728] with effect
			from October 29, 2018.
STH-64729	Classroom Teacher		New post(s) [# STH-64729] with effect
			from August 28, 2018.
STH-45377	Guidance Counsellor		
STH-45378	Guidance Counsellor		
STH-45374	Principal		
STH-45379	Senior Teacher		
STH-45380	Senior Teacher		
STH-45381	Senior Teacher		
STH-45382	Senior Teacher		
STH-45383	Senior Teacher		
STH-45384	Senior Teacher		
STH-45385	Senior Teacher		
STH-45386	Senior Teacher		
STH-45387	Senior Teacher		
STH-45388	Senior Teacher		
STH-45389	Senior Teacher		
STH-45390	Senior Teacher		
STH-45391	Senior Teacher		
STH-45444	Senior Teacher		
STH-45445	Senior Teacher		
STH-45375	Vice Principal		
STH-45376	Vice Principal		
93 Total- Aca	ademic		
Non-Academic			
STH-15849	Agricultural Ranger	PTSG PX 2	

				-
STH-15849	Agricultural Ranger	PTSG	PX	2
	Antioon		00	0
STH-15847	Artisan	EIGS	GS	2
STH-15848	Artisan	EIGS	GS	2
	Autouri	Eloo	00	~
STH-15824	Assistant Bursar 2	EIGS	BR	2
OTI 10100	Atta a da at/Maid	FICO	00	4
STH-18138	Attendant/Maid	EIGS	GS	1
STH-18139	Attendant/Maid	EIGS	GS	1
0111 10100	/ defidant/ maid	LICO	00	
STH-18140	Attendant/Maid	EIGS	GS	1
STH-18141	Attendant/Maid	EIGS	GS	1

St. Catherine

Dinthill Technical High

Post No.	Posts	Class	sificat	ion	Remarks
STH-18142	Attendant/Maid	EIGS	GS	1	
STH-18143	Attendant/Maid	EIGS	GS	1	
STH-18144	Attendant/Maid	EIGS	GS	1	
STH-18145	Attendant/Maid	EIGS	GS	1	
STH-15821	Bursar 2	EIGS	BR	4	
STH-15833	Canteen Supervisor	EIGS	AS	2	
STH-15830	Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS	AS	1	
STH-15828	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS	AS	2	
STH-15829	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS	AS	2	
STH-18131	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	
STH-18132	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	
STH-18133	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	
STH-18134	Cook	EIGS	GS	2	
STH-15840	Driver (School Bus)	LMO	DR	2	
STH-15842	Farm Hand	EIGS	GS	2	
STH-15843	Farm Hand	EIGS	GS	2	
STH-15844	Farm Hand	EIGS	GS	2	
STH-15845	Farm Hand	EIGS	GS	2	
STH-15846	Farm Hand	EIGS	GS	2	
STH-15836	Head Cook	EIGS	GS	3	
STH-15839	Head Cook	EIGS	GS	3	
STH-15856	Home Econ. Aide	EIGS	GS	3	
STH-18535	Hostel Supervisor	EIGS	AS	3	
STH-18130	Laboratory Technican	EIGS	AS	1	
STH-15832	Library Assistant	PIDG	LA	1	
STH-15834	School Nurse	HPC	RN	2	
STH-15827	Secretary 1	OPS	SS	1	
STH-15826	Secretary 2	OPS	SS	2	
STH-18135	Senior Laundress	EIGS	GS	2	
STH-15825	Senior Secretary	OPS	SS	3	
STH-18533	Storeman	EIGS	GS	2	
STH-18534	Storeman	EIGS	GS	2	
STH-64098	System Administrator	MIS	IT	4	New post(s) [# STH-64098] with effect from February 6, 2023.
STH-15835	Telephone Operator	OPS	то	1	
STH-15841	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
43 Total- No	n-Academic				

136 Total- Dinthill Technical High

St. Catherine

Jose Marti Technical High

Post No.	Posts	Clas	ssification	Remarks	
Academic					
STU 46002	Classroom Taashar				
STH-46993	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher				
STH-46994 STH-46995	Classroom Teacher				
STH-46996	Classroom Teacher				
STH-46997	Classroom Teacher				
STH-46998	Classroom Teacher				
STH-46999	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47000	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47001	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47002	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47003	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47004	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47005	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47006	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47007	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47008	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47009	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47010	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47011	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47012	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47013	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47014	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47015	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47016	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47017	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47018	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47019	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47020	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47021	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47022	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47023	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47024	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47025	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47026	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47027	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47028	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47029	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47030	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47031	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47032	Classroom Teacher				
STH-47033	Classroom Teacher				
				D	_

St. Catherine

Jose Marti Technical High

Post No.	Posts	Classifi	instign	Remarks
		Classifi	Ication	Remarks
STH-47034	Classroom Teacher			
STH-47035	Classroom Teacher			
STH-47036	Classroom Teacher			
STH-47037	Classroom Teacher			
STH-47038 STH-47039	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher			
STH-47040 STH-47041	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher			
STH-47041 STH-47042	Classroom Teacher			
STH-47043	Classroom Teacher			
STH-47044	Classroom Teacher Classroom Teacher			
STH-47045	Classroom Teacher			
STH-47046 STH-47047	Classroom Teacher			
	Classroom Teacher			
STH-47048 STH-47049	Classroom Teacher			
STH-47049 STH-47056	Classroom Teacher			
STH-47050 STH-47057	Classroom Teacher			
STH-47057 STH-47058	Classroom Teacher			
STH-47058 STH-47059	Classroom Teacher			
STH-47059 STH-47063	Classroom Teacher			
STH-47063	Classroom Teacher			
STH-47065	Classroom Teacher			
STH-47065 STH-47067	Classroom Teacher			
STH-64332	Classroom Teacher		Nic	ew post(s) [# STH-64332] with effect
511-04552				om July 1, 2019.
STH-64333	Classroom Teacher			ew post(s) [# STH-64333] with effect
				om January 9, 2011.
STH-64334	Classroom Teacher			ew post(s) [# STH-64334] with effect
				om January 9, 2019.
STH-64335	Classroom Teacher			ew post(s) [# STH-64335] with effect
0				om September 13, 2019.
STH-64336	Classroom Teacher			ew post(s) [# STH-64336] with effect
	Classroom Teacher			om January 9, 2019.
STH-64337	Classroom reacher			ew post(s) [# STH-64337] with effect om January 9, 2019.
STH-64338	Classroom Teacher			ew post(s) [# STH-64338] with effect
01110-000			fro	om January 9, 2019.
STH-64874	Classroom Teacher			ew post(s) [# STH-64874] with effect
-				om April 1, 2021.
STH-64875	Classroom Teacher			ew post(s) [# STH-64875] with effect
				om April 1, 2021.
STH-64876	Classroom Teacher			ew post(s) [# STH-64876] with effect
			fro	om January 9, 2017.

St. Catherine

Jose Marti Technical High

STH-64877Classroom TeacherNew post(s) (# STH-64877] with effect from January 13, 2020.STH-64878Classroom TeacherNew post(s) (# STH-64878] with effect from January 9, 2017.STH-64879Classroom TeacherNew post(s) (# STH-64879] with effect from January 9, 2017.STH-64881Classroom TeacherNew post(s) (# STH-64879] with effect from January 9, 2017.STH-65018Classroom TeacherNew post(s) (# STH-64871) with effect from January 9, 2015.STH-65019Classroom TeacherNew post(s) (# STH-66018) with effect from January 9, 2019.STH-65020Classroom TeacherNew post(s) (# STH-66021) with effect from January 9, 2019.STH-65021Classroom TeacherNew post(s) (# STH-66021) with effect from January 9, 2008.STH-65022Classroom TeacherNew post(s) (# STH-66021) with effect from January 9, 2006.STH-65022Classroom TeacherNew post(s) (# STH-66021) with effect from January 9, 2012.STH-65022Classroom TeacherNew post(s) (# STH-66022) with effect from January 9, 2012.STH-65022Classroom TeacherNew post(s) (# STH-64880) with effect from January 9, 2012.STH-64880Guidance CounsellorNew post(s) (# STH-64880) with effect from January 9, 2012.STH-64880Guidance CounsellorNew post(s) (# STH-64880) with effect from September 1, 2021.STH-64880Senior Teacher 2STH-64880Senior Teacher 2STH-64991Senior Teacher 3STH-64991Senior Teacher 3STH-64993Senior Teacher 3STH-64983 <th>Post No.</th> <th>Posts</th> <th>Classification Remarks</th> <th></th>	Post No.	Posts	Classification Remarks	
STH-64878Classroom TeacherNew post(s) # STH-64879 with effect from January 9, 2017.STH-64879Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-64879] with effect from January 9, 2017.STH-64881Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-64871] with effect from January 9, 2009.STH-65018Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-64871] with effect from January 9, 2009.STH-65019Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65019] with effect from January 9, 2019.STH-65020Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65020] with effect from January 9, 2019.STH-65021Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65021] with effect from January 9, 2019.STH-65022Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65021] with effect from January 9, 2012.STH-65022Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65022] with effect from January 9, 2012.STH-65022Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65022] with effect from January 9, 2012.STH-65022Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-64880] with effect from January 9, 2012.STH-4706Guidance CounsellorNew post(s) [# STH-64880] with effect from September 1, 2021.STH-46888Senior Teacher 2New post(s) [# STH-64880] with effect from September 1, 2021.STH-46989Senior Teacher 2STH-46880STH-46981Senior Teacher 3Senior Teacher 3STH-46992Senior Teacher 3Senior Teacher 3STH-46975Senior Teacher 3Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior	STH-64877	Classroom Teacher		ect
STH-64879Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-164879] with effect from January 9, 2017.STH-64881Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-64881] with effect from January 9, 2015.STH-65018Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65018] with effect from January 9, 2009.STH-65019Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65019] with effect from January 9, 2019.STH-65020Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65020] with effect from January 9, 2019.STH-65021Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65022] with effect from January 9, 2006.STH-65022Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65022] with effect from January 9, 2012.STH-65022Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65022] with effect from January 9, 2012.STH-65022Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65022] with effect from January 9, 2012.STH-65022Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65022] with effect from January 9, 2012.STH-47000Guidance CounsellorNew post(s) [# STH-64880] with effect from September 1, 2021.STH-46988Senior Teacher 2New post(s) [# STH-64880] with effect from September 1, 2021.STH-46988Senior Teacher 2STH-46993STH-46991Senior Teacher 3Senior Teacher 3STH-46975Senior Teacher 3Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3Senior Teacher 3	STH-64878	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# STH-64878] with effe	ect
STH-64881Classroom TeacherNew post(s) # STH-64881] with effect from July 9, 2015.STH-65018Classroom TeacherNew post(s) # STH-65018] with effect from January 9, 2009.STH-65019Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65019] with effect from January 9, 2019.STH-65020Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65020] with effect from January 9, 2019.STH-65021Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65021] with effect from January 9, 2006.STH-65022Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65022] with effect from January 9, 2012.STH-65023Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65022] with effect from January 9, 2012.STH-65024Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65022] with effect from January 9, 2012.STH-45006Guidance CounsellorNew post(s) [# STH-64880] with effect from September 1, 2021.STH-47061Guidance CounsellorNew post(s) [# STH-64880] with effect from September 1, 2021.STH-46988Senior Teacher 2StH-46990STH-46990Senior Teacher 2StH-46990STH-46991Senior Teacher 3STH-46972Senior Teacher 3STH-46974Senior Teacher 3STH-46975Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46970Senior Teacher 3STH-46981 <td>STH-64879</td> <td>Classroom Teacher</td> <td></td> <td>ect</td>	STH-64879	Classroom Teacher		ect
STH-65019Classroom Teacherfrom January 9, 2009.STH-65020Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65020] with effect from January 9, 2019.STH-65021Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65020] with effect from January 9, 2008.STH-65022Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65021] with effect from January 9, 2008.STH-65022Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65021] with effect from January 9, 2008.STH-65022Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65022] with effect from January 9, 2012.STH-65023Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65022] with effect from January 9, 2012.STH-65024Guidance CounsellorNew post(s) [# STH-66022] with effect from January 9, 2012.STH-47060Guidance CounsellorNew post(s) [# STH-64880] with effect from September 1, 2021.STH-47060Guidance CounsellorNew post(s) [# STH-64880] with effect from September 1, 2021.STH-46988Senior Teacher 2STH-46989STH-46989Senior Teacher 2STH-46990STH-46990Senior Teacher 2STH-46991STH-46992Senior Teacher 3STH-46975Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46977Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46980Senior Teacher 3STH-46980Senior Teacher 3STH-46980Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46983Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teach	STH-64881	Classroom Teacher	New post(s) [# STH-64881] with effe	ect
STH-65020Classroom Teacherfrom January 9, 2019.STH-65021Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65021] with effect from January 9, 2006.STH-65022Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65021] with effect from January 9, 2006.STH-65022Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65022] with effect from January 9, 2012.STH-65023Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65022] with effect from January 9, 2012.STH-65026Guidance CounsellorSTH-47061Guidance CounsellorSTH-47062Guidance CounsellorSTH-47062Guidance CounsellorNew post(s) [# STH-64880] with effect from September 1, 2021.STH-46988Senior Teacher 2STH-46988Senior Teacher 2STH-46989Senior Teacher 2STH-46990Senior Teacher 2STH-46991Senior Teacher 2STH-46992Senior Teacher 3STH-46973Senior Teacher 3STH-46974Senior Teacher 3STH-46975Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46977Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46980Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46983Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3	STH-65018	Classroom Teacher		ect
STH-65021Classroom Teacherfrom September 26, 2007.STH-65022Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65021] with effect from January 9, 2006.STH-65022Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65022] with effect from January 9, 2012.STH-55998Dean of DisciplineSTH-47060STH-47060Guidance CounsellorNew post(s) [# STH-64880] with effect from September 1, 2021.STH-47062Guidance CounsellorSTH-46888Senior Teacher 2STH-46988Senior Teacher 2STH-46989Senior Teacher 2STH-46990Senior Teacher 2STH-46991Senior Teacher 2STH-46972Senior Teacher 3STH-46973Senior Teacher 3STH-46974Senior Teacher 3STH-46975Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46977Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46974Senior Teacher 3STH-46975Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3	STH-65019	Classroom Teacher		ect
STH-65022Classroom Teacherfrom January 9, 2006.STH-65022Classroom TeacherNew post(s) [# STH-65022] with effect from January 9, 2012.STH-47060Guidance CounsellorSTH-47061Guidance CounsellorSTH-47062Guidance CounsellorSTH-47064Guidance CounsellorSTH-4880Guidance CounsellorSTH-4880Guidance CounsellorSTH-4898Senior Teacher 2STH-46968PrincipalSTH-46989Senior Teacher 2STH-46989Senior Teacher 2STH-46990Senior Teacher 2STH-46991Senior Teacher 2STH-46972Senior Teacher 3STH-46973Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46977Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46983Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3	STH-65020	Classroom Teacher		ect
STH-55998Dean of DisciplineSTH-55998Dean of DisciplineSTH-47060Guidance CounsellorSTH-47061Guidance CounsellorSTH-47062Guidance CounsellorSTH-64880Guidance CounsellorSTH-64880Guidance CounsellorSTH-46968PrincipalSTH-46988Senior Teacher 2STH-46989Senior Teacher 2STH-46990Senior Teacher 2STH-46991Senior Teacher 2STH-46992Senior Teacher 2STH-46973Senior Teacher 3STH-46974Senior Teacher 3STH-46975Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46977Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46980Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3 <td>STH-65021</td> <td>Classroom Teacher</td> <td></td> <td>ect</td>	STH-65021	Classroom Teacher		ect
STH-47060Guidance CounsellorSTH-47061Guidance CounsellorSTH-47062Guidance CounsellorSTH-47062Guidance CounsellorSTH-64880Guidance CounsellorSTH-64880Guidance CounsellorSTH-64880Senior Ceacher 2STH-46968PrincipalSTH-46988Senior Teacher 2STH-46989Senior Teacher 2STH-46990Senior Teacher 2STH-46991Senior Teacher 2STH-46992Senior Teacher 2STH-46993Senior Teacher 3STH-46974Senior Teacher 3STH-46975Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46977Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46982Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3	STH-65022	Classroom Teacher		ect
STH-47061Guidance CounsellorSTH-47062Guidance CounsellorSTH-64880Guidance CounsellorNew post(s) [# STH-64880] with effect from September 1, 2021.STH-46968PrincipalSTH-46988Senior Teacher 2STH-46989Senior Teacher 2STH-46990Senior Teacher 2STH-46991Senior Teacher 2STH-46992Senior Teacher 2STH-46993Senior Teacher 2STH-46974Senior Teacher 3STH-46975Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46977Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46980Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3	STH-55998	Dean of Discipline		
STH-47062Guidance CounsellorNew post(s) [# STH-64880] with effect from September 1, 2021.STH-46968PrincipalSTH-46988Senior Teacher 2STH-46989Senior Teacher 2STH-46990Senior Teacher 2STH-46991Senior Teacher 2STH-46992Senior Teacher 2STH-46973Senior Teacher 3STH-46974Senior Teacher 3STH-46975Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46977Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46982Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3	STH-47060	Guidance Counsellor		
STH-64880Guidance CounsellorNew post(s) [# STH-64880] with effect from September 1, 2021.STH-46968PrincipalSTH-46988Senior Teacher 2STH-46989Senior Teacher 2STH-46990Senior Teacher 2STH-46991Senior Teacher 2STH-46992Senior Teacher 2STH-46992Senior Teacher 2STH-46973Senior Teacher 3STH-46974Senior Teacher 3STH-46975Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46977Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46980Senior Teacher 3STH-46980Senior Teacher 3STH-46980Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46982Senior Teacher 3STH-46983Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3	STH-47061	Guidance Counsellor		
from September 1, 2021.STH-46968PrincipalSTH-46988Senior Teacher 2STH-46989Senior Teacher 2STH-46990Senior Teacher 2STH-46991Senior Teacher 2STH-46992Senior Teacher 2STH-46972Senior Teacher 2STH-46973Senior Teacher 3STH-46974Senior Teacher 3STH-46975Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46977Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46980Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46983Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3	STH-47062	Guidance Counsellor		
STH-46988Senior Teacher 2STH-46989Senior Teacher 2STH-46990Senior Teacher 2STH-46991Senior Teacher 2STH-46992Senior Teacher 2STH-46972Senior Teacher 3STH-46973Senior Teacher 3STH-46974Senior Teacher 3STH-46975Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46977Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46980Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46982Senior Teacher 3STH-46983Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3	STH-64880	Guidance Counsellor		ect
STH-46989Senior Teacher 2STH-46990Senior Teacher 2STH-46991Senior Teacher 2STH-46992Senior Teacher 2STH-46973Senior Teacher 3STH-46974Senior Teacher 3STH-46975Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46977Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46980Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46982Senior Teacher 3STH-46983Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3	STH-46968	Principal		
STH-46990Senior Teacher 2STH-46991Senior Teacher 2STH-46992Senior Teacher 2STH-46973Senior Teacher 3STH-46973Senior Teacher 3STH-46974Senior Teacher 3STH-46975Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46977Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46980Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46982Senior Teacher 3STH-46983Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3	STH-46988	Senior Teacher 2		
STH-46991Senior Teacher 2STH-46992Senior Teacher 2STH-46972Senior Teacher 3STH-46973Senior Teacher 3STH-46974Senior Teacher 3STH-46975Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46977Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46980Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46982Senior Teacher 3STH-46983Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3	STH-46989	Senior Teacher 2		
STH-46992Senior Teacher 2STH-46972Senior Teacher 3STH-46973Senior Teacher 3STH-46974Senior Teacher 3STH-46975Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46977Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46980Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46982Senior Teacher 3STH-46983Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3	STH-46990	Senior Teacher 2		
STH-46972Senior Teacher 3STH-46973Senior Teacher 3STH-46974Senior Teacher 3STH-46975Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46977Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46980Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46982Senior Teacher 3STH-46983Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3	STH-46991	Senior Teacher 2		
STH-46973Senior Teacher 3STH-46974Senior Teacher 3STH-46975Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46977Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46980Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46982Senior Teacher 3STH-46983Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3	STH-46992	Senior Teacher 2		
STH-46974Senior Teacher 3STH-46975Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46977Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46980Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46982Senior Teacher 3STH-46983Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3	STH-46972	Senior Teacher 3		
STH-46975Senior Teacher 3STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46977Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46980Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46982Senior Teacher 3STH-46983Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3	STH-46973	Senior Teacher 3		
STH-46976Senior Teacher 3STH-46977Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46980Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46982Senior Teacher 3STH-46983Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3	STH-46974	Senior Teacher 3		
STH-46977Senior Teacher 3STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46980Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46982Senior Teacher 3STH-46983Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3	STH-46975	Senior Teacher 3		
STH-46978Senior Teacher 3STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46980Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46982Senior Teacher 3STH-46983Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3	STH-46976	Senior Teacher 3		
STH-46979Senior Teacher 3STH-46980Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46982Senior Teacher 3STH-46983Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3	STH-46977	Senior Teacher 3		
STH-46980Senior Teacher 3STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46982Senior Teacher 3STH-46983Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3	STH-46978	Senior Teacher 3		
STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46982Senior Teacher 3STH-46983Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3	STH-46979	Senior Teacher 3		
STH-46981Senior Teacher 3STH-46982Senior Teacher 3STH-46983Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3	STH-46980	Senior Teacher 3		
STH-46983Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3		Senior Teacher 3		
STH-46983Senior Teacher 3STH-46984Senior Teacher 3		Senior Teacher 3		
STH-46984 Senior Teacher 3				

St. Catherine

Jose Marti Technical High

Post No.	Posts	Classification	Remarks
STH-46986	Senior Teacher 3	Classification	iveillai K5
STH-46987	Senior Teacher 3		
STH-46969	Vice Principal		
STH-46970	Vice Principal		
STH-46971	Vice Principal		
STH-47066	Work Experience Teacher		
115 Total- Ac			
Non-Academic			
STH-16401	Artisan	EIGS GS 3	
STH-16368	Assistant Bursar 2	EIGS BR 2	
STH-16367	Bursar 2	EIGS BR 4	
STH-16407	Canteen Helper	EIGS GS 1	
STH-16379	Canteen Supervisor	EIGS AS 2	
STH-16388	Caretaker	EIGS GS 2	
STH-16390	Cleaner	EIGS GS 1	
STH-16391	Cleaner	EIGS GS 1	
STH-16392	Cleaner	EIGS GS 1	
STH-16393	Cleaner	EIGS GS 1	
STH-16394	Cleaner	EIGS GS 1	
STH-16395	Cleaner	EIGS GS 1	
STH-16396	Cleaner	EIGS GS 1	
STH-16397	Cleaner	EIGS GS 1	
STH-16398	Cleaner	EIGS GS 1	
STH-16412	Cleaner	EIGS GS 1	
STH-18154	Cleaner	EIGS GS 1	
STH-16373	Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS AS 1	
STH-16374	Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS AS 1	
STH-16375	Clerical Assistant 1	EIGS AS 1	
STH-16371	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS AS 2	
STH-16372	Clerical Assistant 2	EIGS AS 2	
STH-16406	Cook	EIGS GS 2	
STH-18153	Cook	EIGS GS 2	
STH-16399	Driver (School Bus)	LMO DR 2	
STH-16408	Gate Porter	EIGS GS 2	
STH-16402	Groundsman	EIGS GS 1	
STH-16403	Groundsman	EIGS GS 1	
STH-16404	Groundsman	EIGS GS 1	
STH-16386	Head Cook	EIGS GS 3	
STH-16405	Home Econ. Helper	EIGS GS 1	

EIGS AS

EIGS AS

1

1

EDUCATION INSTITUTIONS

Laboratory Assistant

Laboratory Assistant

STH-18148

STH-18149

St. Catherine

Jose Marti Technical High

Post No.	Posts	Class	sificati	on	Remarks
STH-18150	Laboratory Assistant	EIGS	AS	1	
STH-16376	Library Assistant	PIDG	LA	1	
STH-56602	Maintenance Supervisor	EIGS	AS	2	
STH-16400	Messenger	EIGS	GS	1	
STH-16377	School Nurse	HPC	RN	2	
STH-16384	Secretary 1	OPS	SS	1	
STH-18152	Secretary 1	OPS	SS	1	
STH-16382	Secretary 2	OPS	SS	2	
STH-56601	Secretary 2	OPS	SS	2	
STH-16369	Senior Secretary	OPS	SS	3	
STH-16389	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
STH-16410	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
STH-16411	Watchman	EIGS	GS	2	
46 Total- Nor	n-Academic				

161 Total- Jose Marti Technical High

297 Total- St. Catherine

Ministry of Education and Youth

Old Harbour Region

5977 Total- Old Harbour Region

5977 Total- Ministry of Education and Youth

GRAND TOTAL 5977

LIST OF SALARY GROUPS GRADES

Classification		
PRINCIPAL CLASS A PRINCIPAL CLASS B PRINCIPAL CLASS C		\$ 12,035,128 \$ 12,336,006 \$ 12,960,509 \$ 13,284,522 \$ 13,957,057 \$ 14,305,983
VICE PRINCIPAL-TERTIARY PRINCIPAL-SECONDARY IV		\$ 9,877,788 \$ 10,124,733 \$ 10,637,298 \$ 10,903,230 \$ 11,455,206 \$ 11,741,586
PRINCIPAL-PRIMARY V PRINCIPAL-SECONDARY III PRINCIPAL-SECONDARY II PRINCIPAL LECTURER/H O D -II	With effect from April 1, 2023 \$ 6,990,779 \$ 7,165,549 \$ 7,344,688 \$ 7,528,305 \$ 7,716,512 \$ 7,909,425 \$ 8,107,161 \$ 8,309,840 \$ 8,517,586	\$ 8,107,161 \$ 8,309,840 \$ 8,730,526 \$ 8,948,789 \$ 9,172,508 \$ 9,401,821
PRINCIPAL-SECONDARY I PRINCIPAL-PRIMARY IV PRINCIPAL-PRIMARY II PRINCIPAL-PRIMARY II PRINCIPAL LECTURER/H O D -1 PRINCIPAL-PRIMARY I	With effect from April 1, 2022 \$ 5,327,986 \$ 5,461,186 \$ 5,597,715 \$ 5,737,658 \$ 5,881,100 \$ 6,028,127 \$ 6,178,830 \$ 6,333,301 \$ 6,491,634 \$ With effect from April 1, 2023 \$ 5,597,715 \$ 5,881,100 \$ 6,028,127 \$ 6,178,830 \$ 6,633,925 \$ 6,930,3301 \$ 6,491,634 \$ 6,653,925 \$ 6,820,273 \$ With effect from April 1, 2024 \$ 6,028,127 \$ 6,178,830 \$ 6,333,301 \$ 6,333,301 \$ 6,491,634 \$ 6,653,925 \$ 6,820,273 \$ 6,990,779 \$ 7,165,549 \$ 7,344,688 \$	\$ 6,990,779 \$ 7,165,549
VICE PRINCIPAL- SECONDARY MASTER TEACHER II SENIOR LECTURER	With effect from April 1, 2022 \$ 4,266,270 \$ 4,372,926 \$ 4,482,249 \$ 4,594,306 \$ 4,709,163 \$ 4,826,892 \$ 4,947,565 \$ 5,071,254 \$ 5,198,035 With effect from April 1, 2023 \$ 4,594,306 \$ 4,709,163 \$ 4,826,892 \$ 4,947,565 \$ 5,071,254 \$ 5,198,035 \$ 5,27,986 \$ 5,461,186 \$ 5,597,715 \$ With effect from April 1, 2024 \$ 4,826,892 \$ 5,071,254 \$ 5,198,035 \$ 5,327,986 \$ 5,461,186 \$ 5,597,715 \$ 5,737,658 \$ 5,881,100 \$	\$ 5,737,658 \$ 5,881,100
VICE PRINCIPAL- PRIMARY MASTER TEACHER I DEAN OF DISCIPLINE LECTURER	With effect from April 1, 2022 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,589,064 \$ 3,678,791 \$ 3,770,761 \$ 3,865,030 \$ 3,961,655 \$ 4,060,697 \$ 4,162,214 \$ 4,266,270 \$ With effect from April 1, 2023 \$ 4,000,000 \$ 4,100,000 \$ 4,202,500 \$ 4,307,563 \$ 4,415,252 \$ 4,525,633 \$ 4,638,774 \$ 4,754,743 \$ 4,873,612 \$ With effect from April 1, 2024 \$ 4,200,000 \$ 4,305,000 \$ 4,412,625 \$ 4,522,941 \$ 4,636,014 \$ 4,751,914 \$ 4,992,480 \$ 5,117,292 \$	\$ 4,995,452 \$ 5,120,338
GUIDANCE COUNSELLOR COACH ASST. LECTURER WORK EXPERIENCE TEACHER	With effect from April 1, 2022 \$ 2,973,866 \$ 2,945,712 \$ 3,019,355 \$ 3,094,839 \$ 3,172,210 \$ 3,251,515 \$ 3,332,803 \$ 3,416,123 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,251,515 \$ 3,32,803 \$ 3,416,123 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,321,803 \$ 3,416,123 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$ 3,501,526 \$	\$ 3,770,761 \$ 3,865,030
TRAINED GRADUATE		\$ 3,147,232 \$ 3,225,913 \$ 3,528,038 \$ 3,616,239 \$ 3,746,589 \$ 3,840,254
GRADUATE PRE - TRAINED SPECIALIST II	With effect from April 1, 2022 \$ 1,984,305 \$ 2,033,913 \$ 2,084,760 \$ 2,136,879 \$ 2,190,301 \$ 2,245,059 \$ 2,301,185 \$ 2,318,715 \$ 2,417,683 With effect from April 1, 2023 \$ 2,084,761 \$ 2,136,870 \$ 2,245,050 \$ 2,301,185 \$ 2,358,716 \$ 2,417,683 \$ With effect from April 1, 2024 \$ 2,245,059 \$ 2,301,185 \$ 2,358,716 \$ 2,417,683 \$ 2,358,716 \$ 2,417,683 \$ 2,358,716 \$ 2,417,683 \$ 2,478,126 \$ 2,540,078 \$ 2,603,580 \$ 2,608,670 \$ 2,735,386 \$ 2,478,126 \$ 2,540,078 \$ 2,608,670 \$ 2,735,386 \$ 2,478,126 \$ 2,540,078 \$ 2,608,670 \$ 2,735,386 \$ 2,476,126 \$ 2,540,078 \$ 2,603,580 \$ 2,668,670	\$ 2,603,581 \$ 2,668,670
SPECIALIST I	With effect from April 1, 2022 \$ 1,512,328 \$ 1,550,136 \$ 1,588,889 \$ 1,628,612 \$ 1,669,327 \$ 1,711,060 \$ 1,797,683 \$ 1,842,625 With effect from April 1, 2023 \$ 1,628,612 \$ 1,669,327 \$ 1,711,060 \$ 1,731,837 \$ 1,797,683 \$ 1,842,625 \$ 1,888,690 \$ 1,935,907 \$ 1,984,305 \$ 1,942,625 \$ 1,888,690 \$ 1,935,907 \$ 1,984,305 \$ 2,033,913 \$ 2,084,761 \$ 1,935,907 \$ 1,984,305 \$ 2,033,913 \$ 2,084,761 \$ 1,935,907 \$ 1,942,625 \$ 1,888,690 \$ 1,935,907 \$ 2,033,913 \$ 2,084,761 \$ 2,033,913 \$ 2,084,761 \$ 2,033,913 \$ 2,084,761 \$ 1,935,907 \$ 1,943,405 \$ 2,033,913 \$ 2,084,761 \$ 1,935,907 \$ 1,943,405 \$ 2,033,913 \$ 2,084,761 \$ 1,935,907 \$ 1,944,305 \$ 2,033,913 \$ 2,084,761 \$ 1,935,907 \$ 1,944,305 \$ 2,033,913 \$ 2,084,761 \$ 1,935,907 \$ 1,944,305 \$ 2,033,913 \$ 2,084,761 \$ 1,935,907 \$ 1,944,305 \$ 2,033,913 \$ 2,084,761 \$ 1,935,907 \$ 1,944,305 \$ 2,033,913 \$ 2,084,761 \$ 1,935,907	\$ 2,033,913 \$ 2,084,761
PRE-TRAINED TEACHER	With effect from April 1, 2022 \$ 1,272,269 \$ 1,304,075 \$ 1,336,677 \$ 1,370,094 \$ 1,404,347 \$ 1,475,442 \$ 1,512,328 \$ 1,550,136 \$ With effect from April 1, 2023 \$ 1,370,094 \$ 1,475,442 \$ 1,512,328 \$ 1,550,136 \$ 1,588,889 \$ 1,628,612 \$ 1,669,327 \$ With effect from April 1, 2024 \$ 1,439,455 \$ 1,512,328 \$ 1,550,136 \$ 1,588,889 \$ 1,628,612 \$ 1,669,327 \$ With effect from April 1, 2024 \$ 1,439,455 \$ 1,512,328 \$ 1,550,136 \$ 1,588,889 \$ 1,628,612 \$ 1,669,327 \$	\$ 1,711,060 \$ 1,753,837

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF IN SCHOOLS AND COLLEGES

EIGS/AS 6 PAY BAND 7 With effect from April 1, 2022 With effect from April 1, 2023 With effect from April 1, 2024	\$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526	\$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064	\$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791	\$2,945,712 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761	\$3,416,123	\$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655	\$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697	\$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214	\$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270	\$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926	\$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249	\$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306	\$3,678,791 per annum \$4,162,214 per annum \$4,709,163 per annum
EIGS/AS 5 PAY BAND 6 With effect from April 1, 2022 With effect from April 1, 2023 With effect from April 1, 2024	\$2,190,302 \$2,478,125 \$2,803,771	\$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,873,866	\$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,945,712		\$2,417,683 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210	\$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515	\$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$3,332,803	\$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123	\$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526	\$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064	\$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791	\$2,945,712 per annum \$3,332,803 per annum \$3,770,761 per annum
EIGS/AS 4 PAY BAND 5 With effect from April 1, 2022 With effect from April 1, 2023 With effect from April 1, 2024	\$1,753,837 \$1,984,305 \$2,190,302	\$1,797,683 \$2,033,913 \$2,245,059	\$1,842,625 \$2,084,761 \$2,301,186	\$1,888,690 \$2,136,880 \$2,358,715	\$2,190,302	\$1,984,305 \$2,245,059 \$2,478,125	\$2,033,913 \$2,301,186 \$2,540,078	\$2,084,761 \$2,358,715 \$2,603,580	\$2,136,880 \$2,417,683 \$2,668,670	\$2,190,302 \$2,478,125 \$2,735,387	\$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,803,771	\$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,873,866	\$2,358,715 per annum \$2,668,670 per annum \$2,945,712 per annum
EIGS/AS 3 PAY BAND 5 With effect from April 1, 2022 With effect from April 1, 2023 With effect from April 1, 2024	\$1,753,837 \$1,984,305 \$2,190,302	\$1,797,683 \$2,033,913 \$2,245,059	\$1,842,625 \$2,084,761 \$2,301,186		\$1,935,907 \$2,190,302 \$2,417,683	\$1,984,305 \$2,245,059 \$2,478,125	\$2,033,913 \$2,301,186 \$2,540,078	\$2,084,761 \$2,358,715 \$2,603,580	\$2,136,880 \$2,417,683 \$2,668,670	\$2,190,302 \$2,478,125 \$2,735,387	\$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,803,771	\$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,873,866	\$2,358,715 per annum \$2,668,670 per annum \$2,945,712 per annum
EIGS/AS 2 PAY BAND 4 With effect from April 1, 2022 With effect from April 1, 2023 With effect from April 1, 2024	\$1,370,094 \$1,550,136 \$1,711,060	\$1,404,347 \$1,588,889 \$1,753,837	\$1,439,455 \$1,628,612 \$1,797,683	\$1,475,442 \$1,669,327 \$1,842,625	\$1,711,060	\$1,753,837	\$1,588,889 \$1,797,683 \$1,984,305	\$1,628,612 \$1,842,625 \$2,033,913	\$1,669,327 \$1,888,690 \$2,084,761	\$1,711,060 \$1,935,907 \$2,136,880	\$1,753,837 \$1,984,305 \$2,190,302	\$1,797,683 \$2,033,913 \$2,245,059	\$1,842,625 per annum \$2,084,761 per annum \$2,301,186 per annum
EIGS/AS 1 PAY BAND 4 With effect from April 1, 2022 With effect from April 1, 2023 With effect from April 1, 2024	\$1,370,094 \$1,550,136 \$1,711,060	\$1,404,347 \$1,588,889 \$1,753,837	\$1,439,455 \$1,628,612 \$1,797,683	\$1,475,442 \$1,669,327 \$1,842,625	\$1,711,060	\$1,550,136 \$1,753,837 \$1,935,907	\$1,588,889 \$1,797,683 \$1,984,305	\$1,628,612 \$1,842,625 \$2,033,913	\$1,669,327 \$1,888,690 \$2,084,761	\$1,711,060 \$1,935,907 \$2,136,880	\$1,753,837 \$1,984,305 \$2,190,302	\$1,797,683 \$2,033,913 \$2,245,059	\$1,842,625 per annum \$2,084,761 per annum \$2,301,186 per annum
GENERAL SERVICES GROUP													
EIGS/GS 4 PAY BAND 4 With effect from April 1, 2022 With effect from April 1, 2023 With effect from April 1, 2024	\$26,348 \$29,810 \$32,905	\$27,007 \$30,556 \$33,728	\$27,682 \$31,319 \$34,571	\$28,374 \$32,102 \$35,435	\$29,083 \$32,905 \$36,321	\$29,810 \$33,728 \$37,229	\$30,556 \$34,571 \$38,160	\$31,319 \$35,435 \$39,114	\$32,102 \$36,321 \$40,092	\$32,905 \$37,229 \$41,094	\$33,728 \$38,160 \$42,121	\$34,571 \$39,114 \$43,174	\$35,435 per week \$40,092 per week \$44,254 per week
EIGS/GS 3 PAY BAND 3 With effect from April 1, 2022 With effect from April 1, 2023 With effect from April 1, 2024	\$21,625 \$24,467 \$27,682	\$22,166 \$25,078 \$28,374	\$22,720 \$25,705 \$29,083	\$23,288 \$26,348 \$29,810	\$23,870 \$27,007 \$30,556	\$24,467 \$27,682 \$31,319	\$25,078 \$28,374 \$32,102	\$25,705 \$29,083 \$32,905	\$26,348 \$29,810 \$33,728	\$27,007 \$30,556 \$34,571	\$27,682 \$31,319 \$35,435	\$28,374 \$32,102 \$36,321	\$29,083 per week \$32,905 per week \$37,229 per week
EIGS/GS 2 PAY BAND 2 With effect from April 1, 2022 With effect from April 1, 2023 With effect from April 1, 2024	\$17,749 \$20,081 \$22,720	\$18,192 \$20,583 \$23,288	\$18,647 \$21,098 \$23,870	\$19,113 \$21,625 \$24,467	\$19,591 \$22,166 \$25,078	\$20,081 \$22,720 \$25,705	\$20,583 \$23,288 \$26,348	\$21,098 \$23,870 \$27,007	\$21,625 \$24,467 \$27,682	\$22,166 \$25,078 \$28,374	\$22,720 \$25,705 \$29,083	\$23,288 \$26,348 \$29,810	\$23,870 per week \$27,007 per week \$30,556 per week
EIGS/GS 1 PAY BAND 1 With effect from April 1, 2022 With effect from April 1, 2023 With effect from April 1, 2024	\$14,567 \$16,481 \$18,647	\$14,931 \$16,893 \$19,113	\$15,305 \$17,316 \$19,591	\$15,687 \$17,749 \$20,081	\$16,079 \$18,192 \$20,583	\$16,481 \$18,647 \$21,098	\$16,893 \$19,113 \$21,625	\$17,316 \$19,591 \$22,166	\$17,749 \$20,081 \$22,720	\$18,192 \$20,583 \$23,288	\$18,647 \$21,098 \$23,870	\$19,113 \$21,625 \$24,467	\$19,591 per week \$22,166 per week \$25,078 per week

LABOUR AND MECHANICAL OPERATIONS GROUP (LMO)

LABOUR AND MECHANICAL OPERATIONS GROUP (LMO)														
Trades And Services (LMO/TS)														
LMO/TS 5														
PAY BAND 5														
With effect from April 1, 2022	\$33,728	\$34,571	\$35,435	\$36,321	\$37,229		\$38,160	\$39,114	\$40,092	\$41,094	\$42,121	\$43,174	\$44,254	\$45,360 per week
With effect from April 1, 2023	\$38,160	\$39,114	\$40,092	\$41,094	\$42,121		\$43,174	\$44,254	\$45,360	\$46,494	\$47,656	\$48,848	\$50,069	\$51,321 per week
With effect from April 1, 2024	\$42,121	\$43,174	\$44,254	\$45,360	\$46,494		\$47,656	\$48,848	\$50,069	\$51,321	\$52,604	\$53,919	\$55,267	\$56,648 per week
LMO/TS 4														
PAY BAND 4														
With effect from April 1, 2022	\$26,348	\$27,007	\$27,682	\$28,374	\$29,083		\$29,810	\$30,556	\$31,319	\$32,102	\$32,905	\$33,728	\$34,571	\$35,435 per week
With effect from April 1, 2023	\$29,810	\$30,556	\$31,319	\$32,102	\$32,905		\$33,728	\$34,571	\$35,435	\$36,321	\$37,229	\$38,160	\$39,114	\$40,092 per week
With effect from April 1, 2024	\$32,905	\$33,728	\$34,571	\$35,435	\$36,321		\$37,229	\$38,160	\$39,114	\$40,092	\$41,094	\$42,121	\$43,174	\$44,254 per week
LMO/TS 3														
PAY BAND 2														
With effect from April 1, 2022	\$17,749	\$18,192	\$18,647	\$19,113	\$19,591		\$20,081	\$20,583	\$21,098	\$21,625	\$22,166	\$22,720	\$23,288	\$23,870 per week
With effect from April 1, 2023	\$20,081	\$20,583	\$21,098	\$21,625	\$22,166		\$22,720	\$23,288	\$23,870	\$24,467	\$25,078	\$25,705	\$26,348	\$27,007 per week
With effect from April 1, 2024	\$22,720	\$23,288	\$23,870	\$24,467	\$25,078		\$25,705	\$26,348	\$27,007	\$27,682	\$28,374	\$29,083	\$29,810	\$30,556 per week
														,

LMO/TS 2 PAY BAND 1 With effect from April 1, 2022 With effect from April 1, 2023 With effect from April 1, 2024	\$14,567 \$16,481 \$18,647	\$14,931 \$16,893 \$19,113	\$15,305 \$17,316 \$19,591	\$15,687 \$17,749 \$20,081	\$16,079 \$18,192 \$20,583	\$16,481 \$18,647 \$21,098	\$16,893 \$19,113 \$21,625	\$17,316 \$19,591 \$22,166	\$17,749 \$20,081 \$22,720	\$18,192 \$20,583 \$23,288	\$18,647 \$21,098 \$23,870	\$19,113 \$21,625 \$24,467	\$19,591 per week \$22,166 per week \$25,078 per week
LMO/TS 1 PAY BAND 1 With effect from April 1, 2022 With effect from April 1, 2023 With effect from April 1, 2024	\$14,567 \$16,481 \$18,647	\$14,931 \$16,893 \$19,113	\$15,305 \$17,316 \$19,591	\$15,687 \$17,749 \$20,081	\$16,079 \$18,192 \$20,583	\$16,481 \$18,647 \$21,098	\$16,893 \$19,113 \$21,625	\$17,316 \$19,591 \$22,166	\$17,749 \$20,081 \$22,720	\$18,192 \$20,583 \$23,288	\$18,647 \$21,098 \$23,870	\$19,113 \$21,625 \$24,467	\$19,591 per week \$22,166 per week \$25,078 per week
DRIVERS (LMO/DR)													
LMO/DR 2 PAY BAND 3 With effect from April 1, 2022 With effect from April 1, 2023 With effect from April 1, 2024	\$21,625 \$24,467 \$27,682	\$22,166 \$25,078 \$28,374	\$22,720 \$25,705 \$29,083	\$23,288 \$26,348 \$29,810	\$23,870 \$27,007 \$30,556	\$24,467 \$27,682 \$31,319	\$25,078 \$28,374 \$32,102	\$25,705 \$29,083 \$32,905	\$26,348 \$29,810 \$33,728	\$27,007 \$30,556 \$34,571	\$27,682 \$31,319 \$35,435	\$28,374 \$32,102 \$36,321	\$29,083 per week \$32,905 per week \$37,229 per week
LMO/DR 1 PAY BAND 2 With effect from April 1, 2022 With effect from April 1, 2023 With effect from April 1, 2024	\$17,749 \$20,081 \$22,720	\$18,192 \$20,583 \$23,288	\$18,647 \$21,098 \$23,870	\$19,113 \$21,625 \$24,467	\$19,591 \$22,166 \$25,078	\$20,081 \$22,720 \$25,705	\$20,583 \$23,288 \$26,348	\$21,098 \$23,870 \$27,007	\$21,625 \$24,467 \$27,682	\$22,166 \$25,078 \$28,374	\$22,720 \$25,705 \$29,083	\$23,288 \$26,348 \$29,810	\$23,870 per week \$27,007 per week \$30,556 per week

CASUAL DAILY PAID EMPLOYEES

With effect from April 1, 2022 With effect from April 1, 2023

With effect from April 1, 2024

\$2,800 per day \$3,164 per day \$3,575 per day

PART TIME CLEANERS	
6 hours or more but less	
than 8 hours per week	
With effect from April 1, 2022	\$6,800 per week
With effect from April 1, 2023	\$7,684 per week
With effect from April 1, 2024	\$8,683 per week
8 hours or more but less	
than 10 hours per week	
With effect from April 1, 2022	\$7,500 per week
With effect from April 1, 2023	\$8,475 per week
With effect from April 1, 2024	\$9,577 per week
10 hours or more but less	
than12 hours per week	
With effect from April 1, 2022	\$8,000 per week
With effect from April 1, 2023	\$9,040 per week
With effect from April 1, 2024	\$10,215 per week
12 hours or more but less	
than 16 hours per week	60 500 and the
With effect from April 1, 2022 With effect from April 1, 2023	\$8,500 per week \$9,605 per week
With effect from April 1, 2025	\$10,854 per week
With critect non-spin 1, 2024	\$10,054 per week
16 hours or more but less	
than 20 hours per week	
With effect from April 1, 2022	\$9,000 per week
With effect from April 1, 2023	\$10,170 per week
With effect from April 1, 2024	\$11,492 per week
20 hours or more but less	
than 24 hours per week	
With effect from April 1, 2022	\$9,600 per week
With effect from April 1, 2023	\$10,848 per week
With effect from April 1, 2024	\$12,258 per week
24 hours or more weekly	
With effect from April 1, 2022	\$10,200 per week
With effect from April 1, 2023	\$11,526 per week
With effect from April 1, 2024	\$13,024 per week
···· • • • •	

GENERAL MANAGEMENT GROUP

GMG/SEG 5													
PAY BAND 11													
With effect from 1/4/2022	\$6,028,127	\$6,178,830	\$6,333,301	\$6,491,633	\$6,653,924	\$6,820,272	\$6,990,779	\$7,165,549	\$7,344,687	\$7,528,305	\$7,716,512	\$7,909,425	\$8,107,161 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2023	\$6,820,273	\$6,990,780	\$7,165,549	\$7,344,688	\$7,528,305	\$7,716,513	\$7,909,426	\$8,107,161	\$8,309,840	\$8,517,586	\$8,730,526	\$8,948,789	\$9,172,509 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2024	\$7,716,512	\$7,909,425	\$8,107,160	\$8,309,839	\$8,517,585	\$8,730,525	\$8,948,788	\$9,172,508	\$9,401,821	\$9,636,866	\$9,877,788	\$10,124,732	\$10,377,851 p.a.
GMG/SEG 4													
PAY BAND 10													
With effect from 1/4/2022	\$4,947,565	\$5,071,254	\$5,198,035	\$5,327,986	\$5,461,186	\$5,597,715	\$5,737,658	\$5,881,100	\$6,028,127	\$6,178,830	\$6,333,301	\$6,491,634	\$6,653,925 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2023	\$5,597,715	\$5,737,658	\$5,881,100	\$6,028,127	\$6,178,830	\$6,333,301	\$6,491,634	\$6,653,925	\$6,820,273	\$6,990,779	\$7,165,549	\$7,344,688	\$7,528,305 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2024	\$6,333,301	\$6,491,634	\$6,653,925	\$6,820,273	\$6,990,779	\$7,165,549	\$7,344,688	\$7,528,305	\$7,716,512	\$7,909,425	\$8,107,161	\$8,309,840	\$8,517,586 p.a.
an 10/100 a													
GMG/SEG 3 PAY BAND 9													
	\$4,060,697	\$4,162,214	\$4,266,270	\$4,372,926	\$4,482,249	\$4,594,306	\$4,709,163	\$4,826,892	\$4,947,565	\$5,071,254	\$5,198,035	\$5,327,986	\$5,461,186 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022			\$4,826,892	\$4,947,565			\$5,327,986	\$5,461,186	\$5,597,715	\$5,737,658	\$5,881,100	\$6,028,127	\$6,178,830 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2023	\$4,594,306	\$4,709,163		\$5,597,715	\$5,071,254	\$5,198,035			\$6,333,301				
With effect from 1/4/2024	\$5,198,035	\$5,327,986	\$5,461,186	\$5,597,715	\$5,737,658	\$5,881,100	\$6,028,127	\$6,178,830	\$6,333,301	\$6,491,634	\$6,653,925	\$6,820,273	\$6,990,779 p.a.
GMG/SEG 2													
PAY BAND 8													
With effect from 1/4/2022	\$3,332,803	\$3,416,123	\$3,501,526	\$3,589,064	\$3,678,791	\$3,770,761	\$3,865,030	\$3,961,655	\$4,060,697	\$4,162,214	\$4,266,270	\$4,372,926	\$4,482,249 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2023	\$3,770,761	\$3,865,030	\$3,961,655	\$4,060,697	\$4,162,214	\$4,266,270	\$4,372,926	\$4,482,249	\$4,594,306	\$4,709,163	\$4,826,892	\$4,947,565	\$5,071,254 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2024	\$4,266,270	\$4,372,926	\$4,482,249	\$4,594,306	\$4,709,163	\$4,826,892	\$4,947,565	\$5,071,254	\$5,198,035	\$5,327,986	\$5,461,186	\$5,597,715	\$5,737,658 p.a.
with effect from 1/4/2024	\$4,200,270	Ş4,372,320	54,402,245	Ş4,354,300	\$4,703,103	J4,020,052	00,747,505	\$5,071,25 4	\$3,130,033	\$5,527,500	\$5,401,100	\$5,557,715	95,757,050 p.a.
GMG/SEG 1													
PAY BAND 7													
With effect from 1/4/2022	\$2,735,387	\$2,803,771	\$2,873,866	\$2,945,712	\$3,019,355	\$3,094,839	\$3,172,210	\$3,251,515	\$3,332,803	\$3,416,123	\$3,501,526	\$3,589,064	\$3,678,791 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2023	\$3,094,839	\$3,172,210	\$3,251,515	\$3,332,803	\$3,416,123	\$3,501,526	\$3,589,064	\$3,678,791	\$3,770,761	\$3,865,030	\$3,961,655	\$4,060,697	\$4,162,214 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2024	\$3,501,526	\$3,589,064	\$3,678,791	\$3,770,761	\$3,865,030	\$3,961,655	\$4,060,697	\$4,162,214	\$4,266,270	\$4,372,926	\$4,482,249	\$4,594,306	\$4,709,163 p.a.
					+-,,	+=,===,===	+ .,===,===	+ ,,	+ .,===,===			1	
					+-,,		+ ,,	<i>•</i> ,,	+ .,,		,,,,,	, ,	,,,.,
Administrative Management (GMG/AM)					+-,,		+ ,,	+ ,,	+ ',,			, , ,	.,
• • • •						+-,,	Ţ ,,	+ ,				,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
GMG/AM 4								+ ,					
GMG/AM 4 PAY BAND 6	62 400 202												
GMG/AM 4 PAY BAND 6 With effect from 1/4/2022	\$2,190,302	\$2,245,059	\$2,301,186	\$2,358,715	\$2,417,683	\$2,478,125	\$2,540,078	\$2,603,580	\$2,668,670	\$2,735,387	\$2,803,771	\$2,873,866	\$2,945,712 p.a.
GMG/AM 4 PAY BAND 6 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023	\$2,478,125	\$2,245,059 \$2,540,078	\$2,301,186 \$2,603,580	\$2,358,715 \$2,668,670	\$2,417,683 \$2,735,387	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771	\$2,540,078 \$2,873,866	\$2,603,580 \$2,945,712	\$2,668,670 \$3,019,355	\$2,735,387 \$3,094,839	\$2,803,771 \$3,172,210	\$2,873,866 \$3,251,515	\$2,945,712 p.a. \$3,332,803 p.a.
GMG/AM 4 PAY BAND 6 With effect from 1/4/2022		\$2,245,059	\$2,301,186	\$2,358,715	\$2,417,683	\$2,478,125	\$2,540,078	\$2,603,580	\$2,668,670	\$2,735,387	\$2,803,771	\$2,873,866	\$2,945,712 p.a.
GMG/AM 4 PAY BAND 6 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024	\$2,478,125	\$2,245,059 \$2,540,078	\$2,301,186 \$2,603,580	\$2,358,715 \$2,668,670	\$2,417,683 \$2,735,387	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771	\$2,540,078 \$2,873,866	\$2,603,580 \$2,945,712	\$2,668,670 \$3,019,355	\$2,735,387 \$3,094,839	\$2,803,771 \$3,172,210	\$2,873,866 \$3,251,515	\$2,945,712 p.a. \$3,332,803 p.a.
GMG/AM 4 PAY BAND 6 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 3	\$2,478,125	\$2,245,059 \$2,540,078	\$2,301,186 \$2,603,580	\$2,358,715 \$2,668,670	\$2,417,683 \$2,735,387	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771	\$2,540,078 \$2,873,866	\$2,603,580 \$2,945,712	\$2,668,670 \$3,019,355	\$2,735,387 \$3,094,839	\$2,803,771 \$3,172,210	\$2,873,866 \$3,251,515	\$2,945,712 p.a. \$3,332,803 p.a.
GMG/AM 4 PAY BAND 6 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 3 PAY BAND 5	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771	\$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,873,866	\$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,945,712	\$2,358,715 \$2,668,670 \$3,019,355	\$2,417,683 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210	\$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515	\$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$3,332,803	\$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123	\$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526	\$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064	\$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791	\$2,945,712 p.a. \$3,332,803 p.a. \$3,770,761 p.a.
GMG/AM 4 PAY BAND 6 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 3 PAY BAND 5 With effect from 1/4/2022	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$1,753,837	\$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$1,797,683	\$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$1,842,625	\$2,358,715 \$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$1,888,690	\$2,417,683 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$1,935,907	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$1,984,305	\$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$2,033,913	\$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$3,332,803 \$2,084,761	\$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$2,136,880	\$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$2,190,302	\$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$2,245,059	\$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$2,301,186	\$2,945,712 p.a. \$3,323,803 p.a. \$3,770,761 p.a. \$2,358,715 p.a.
GMG/AM 4 PAY BAND 6 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 3 PAY BAND 5 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2022	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$1,753,837 \$1,984,305	\$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$1,797,683 \$2,033,913	\$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$1,842,625 \$2,084,761	\$2,358,715 \$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$1,888,690 \$2,136,880	\$2,417,683 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$1,935,907 \$2,190,302	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$1,984,305 \$2,245,059	\$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$2,033,913 \$2,301,186	\$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$3,332,803 \$2,084,761 \$2,358,715	\$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$2,136,880 \$2,417,683	\$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$2,190,302 \$2,478,125	\$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$2,245,059 \$2,540,078	\$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$2,301,186 \$2,603,580	\$2,945,712 p.a. \$3,322,803 p.a. \$3,770,761 p.a. \$2,358,715 p.a. \$2,668,670 p.a.
GMG/AM 4 PAY BAND 6 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 3 PAY BAND 5 With effect from 1/4/2022	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$1,753,837	\$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$1,797,683	\$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$1,842,625	\$2,358,715 \$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$1,888,690	\$2,417,683 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$1,935,907	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$1,984,305	\$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$2,033,913	\$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$3,332,803 \$2,084,761	\$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$2,136,880	\$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$2,190,302	\$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$2,245,059	\$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$2,301,186	\$2,945,712 p.a. \$3,323,803 p.a. \$3,770,761 p.a. \$2,358,715 p.a.
GMG/AM 4 PAY BAND 6 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 3 PAY BAND 5 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2022	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$1,753,837 \$1,984,305	\$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$1,797,683 \$2,033,913	\$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$1,842,625 \$2,084,761	\$2,358,715 \$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$1,888,690 \$2,136,880	\$2,417,683 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$1,935,907 \$2,190,302	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$1,984,305 \$2,245,059	\$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$2,033,913 \$2,301,186	\$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$3,332,803 \$2,084,761 \$2,358,715	\$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$2,136,880 \$2,417,683	\$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$2,190,302 \$2,478,125	\$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$2,245,059 \$2,540,078	\$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$2,301,186 \$2,603,580	\$2,945,712 p.a. \$3,322,803 p.a. \$3,770,761 p.a. \$2,358,715 p.a. \$2,668,670 p.a.
GMG/AM 4 PAY BAND 6 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 3 PAY BAND 5 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2022	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$1,753,837 \$1,984,305	\$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$1,797,683 \$2,033,913	\$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$1,842,625 \$2,084,761	\$2,358,715 \$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$1,888,690 \$2,136,880	\$2,417,683 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$1,935,907 \$2,190,302	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$1,984,305 \$2,245,059	\$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$2,033,913 \$2,301,186	\$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$3,332,803 \$2,084,761 \$2,358,715	\$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$2,136,880 \$2,417,683	\$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$2,190,302 \$2,478,125	\$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$2,245,059 \$2,540,078	\$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$2,301,186 \$2,603,580	\$2,945,712 p.a. \$3,322,803 p.a. \$3,770,761 p.a. \$2,358,715 p.a. \$2,668,670 p.a.
GMG/AM 4 PAY BAND 6 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 3 PAY BAND 5 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 2 PAY BAND 4	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$1,753,837 \$1,984,305 \$2,190,302	\$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$1,797,683 \$2,033,913 \$2,245,059	\$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$1,842,625 \$2,084,761 \$2,301,186	\$2,358,715 \$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$1,888,690 \$2,136,880 \$2,358,715	\$2,417,683 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$1,935,907 \$2,190,302 \$2,417,683	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$1,984,305 \$2,245,059 \$2,478,125	\$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$2,033,913 \$2,301,186 \$2,540,078	\$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$3,332,803 \$2,084,761 \$2,358,715 \$2,603,580	\$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$2,136,880 \$2,417,683 \$2,668,670	\$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$2,190,302 \$2,478,125 \$2,735,387	\$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,803,771	\$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,873,866	\$2,945,712 p.a. \$3,332,803 p.a. \$3,770,761 p.a. \$2,358,715 p.a. \$2,668,670 p.a. \$2,945,712 p.a.
GMG/AM 4 PAY BAND 6 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 3 PAY BAND 5 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 2 PAY BAND 4 With effect from 1/4/2022	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$1,753,837 \$1,984,305 \$2,190,302 \$1,370,094	\$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$1,797,683 \$2,033,913 \$2,245,059 \$1,404,347	\$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$1,842,625 \$2,084,761 \$2,301,186 \$1,439,455	\$2,358,715 \$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$1,888,690 \$2,136,880 \$2,358,715 \$1,475,442	\$2,417,683 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$1,935,907 \$2,190,302 \$2,417,683 \$1,512,328	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$1,984,305 \$2,245,059 \$2,478,125 \$1,550,136	\$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$2,033,913 \$2,301,186 \$2,540,078 \$1,588,889	\$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$3,332,803 \$2,084,761 \$2,358,715 \$2,603,580 \$1,628,612	\$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$2,136,880 \$2,417,683 \$2,668,670 \$1,669,327	\$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$2,190,302 \$2,478,125 \$2,735,387 \$1,711,060	\$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,803,771 \$1,753,837	\$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,873,866 \$1,797,683	\$2,945,712 p.a. \$3,322,803 p.a. \$3,770,761 p.a. \$2,358,715 p.a. \$2,666,670 p.a. \$2,945,712 p.a. \$1,842,625 p.a.
GMG/AM 4 PAY BAND 6 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 3 PAY BAND 5 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 2 PAY BAND 4	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$1,753,837 \$1,984,305 \$2,190,302	\$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$1,797,683 \$2,033,913 \$2,245,059	\$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$1,842,625 \$2,084,761 \$2,301,186	\$2,358,715 \$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$1,888,690 \$2,136,880 \$2,358,715	\$2,417,683 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$1,935,907 \$2,190,302 \$2,417,683	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$1,984,305 \$2,245,059 \$2,478,125	\$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$2,033,913 \$2,301,186 \$2,540,078	\$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$3,332,803 \$2,084,761 \$2,358,715 \$2,603,580	\$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$2,136,880 \$2,417,683 \$2,668,670	\$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$2,190,302 \$2,478,125 \$2,735,387	\$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,803,771	\$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,873,866	\$2,945,712 p.a. \$3,332,803 p.a. \$3,770,761 p.a. \$2,358,715 p.a. \$2,668,670 p.a. \$2,945,712 p.a.
GMG/AM 4 PAY BAND 6 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 3 PAY BAND 5 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 2 PAY BAND 4 With effect from 1/4/2022	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$1,753,837 \$1,984,305 \$2,190,302 \$1,370,094	\$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$1,797,683 \$2,033,913 \$2,245,059 \$1,404,347	\$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$1,842,625 \$2,084,761 \$2,301,186 \$1,439,455	\$2,358,715 \$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$1,888,690 \$2,136,880 \$2,358,715 \$1,475,442	\$2,417,683 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$1,935,907 \$2,190,302 \$2,417,683 \$1,512,328	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$1,984,305 \$2,245,059 \$2,478,125 \$1,550,136	\$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$2,033,913 \$2,301,186 \$2,540,078 \$1,588,889	\$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$3,332,803 \$2,084,761 \$2,358,715 \$2,603,580 \$1,628,612	\$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$2,136,880 \$2,417,683 \$2,668,670 \$1,669,327	\$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$2,190,302 \$2,478,125 \$2,735,387 \$1,711,060	\$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,803,771 \$1,753,837	\$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,873,866 \$1,797,683	\$2,945,712 p.a. \$3,322,803 p.a. \$3,770,761 p.a. \$2,358,715 p.a. \$2,666,670 p.a. \$2,945,712 p.a. \$1,842,625 p.a.
GMG/AM 4 PAY BAND 6 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 3 PAY BAND 5 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 2 PAY BAND 4 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2022	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$1,984,305 \$2,190,302 \$1,370,094 \$1,370,094 \$1,550,136	\$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$1,797,683 \$2,033,913 \$2,245,059 \$1,404,347 \$1,588,889	\$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$1,842,625 \$2,084,761 \$2,301,186 \$1,439,455 \$1,628,612	\$2,358,715 \$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$1,888,690 \$2,136,880 \$2,358,715 \$1,475,442 \$1,475,442 \$1,469,327	\$2,417,683 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$1,935,907 \$2,190,302 \$2,417,683 \$1,512,328 \$1,711,060	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$1,984,305 \$2,245,059 \$2,478,125 \$1,550,136 \$1,753,837	\$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$2,033,913 \$2,301,186 \$2,540,078 \$1,588,889 \$1,797,683	\$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$3,332,803 \$2,084,761 \$2,358,715 \$2,603,580 \$1,628,612 \$1,628,612 \$1,642,651	\$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$2,136,880 \$2,417,683 \$2,668,670 \$1,669,327 \$1,888,690	\$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$2,190,302 \$2,478,125 \$2,735,387 \$1,711,060 \$1,935,907	\$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,803,771 \$1,953,837 \$1,984,305	\$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,873,866 \$1,797,683 \$2,033,913	\$2,945,712 p.a. \$3,332,803 p.a. \$3,770,761 p.a. \$2,588,715 p.a. \$2,668,670 p.a. \$2,945,712 p.a. \$1,842,625 p.a. \$2,084,761 p.a.
GMG/AM 4 PAY BAND 6 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 3 PAY BAND 5 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 2 PAY BAND 4 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$1,984,305 \$2,190,302 \$1,370,094 \$1,370,094 \$1,550,136	\$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$1,797,683 \$2,033,913 \$2,245,059 \$1,404,347 \$1,588,889	\$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$1,842,625 \$2,084,761 \$2,301,186 \$1,439,455 \$1,628,612	\$2,358,715 \$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$1,888,690 \$2,136,880 \$2,358,715 \$1,475,442 \$1,475,442 \$1,469,327	\$2,417,683 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$1,935,907 \$2,190,302 \$2,417,683 \$1,512,328 \$1,711,060	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$1,984,305 \$2,245,059 \$2,478,125 \$1,550,136 \$1,753,837	\$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$2,033,913 \$2,301,186 \$2,540,078 \$1,588,889 \$1,797,683	\$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$3,332,803 \$2,084,761 \$2,358,715 \$2,603,580 \$1,628,612 \$1,628,612 \$1,642,651	\$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$2,136,880 \$2,417,683 \$2,668,670 \$1,669,327 \$1,888,690	\$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$2,190,302 \$2,478,125 \$2,735,387 \$1,711,060 \$1,935,907	\$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,803,771 \$1,953,837 \$1,984,305	\$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,873,866 \$1,797,683 \$2,033,913	\$2,945,712 p.a. \$3,332,803 p.a. \$3,770,761 p.a. \$2,588,715 p.a. \$2,668,670 p.a. \$2,945,712 p.a. \$1,842,625 p.a. \$2,084,761 p.a.
GMG/AM 4 PAY BAND 6 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 3 PAY BAND 5 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 2 PAY BAND 4 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 1	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$1,984,305 \$2,190,302 \$1,370,094 \$1,370,094 \$1,550,136	\$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$1,797,683 \$2,033,913 \$2,245,059 \$1,404,347 \$1,588,889	\$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$1,842,625 \$2,084,761 \$2,301,186 \$1,439,455 \$1,628,612	\$2,358,715 \$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$1,888,690 \$2,136,880 \$2,358,715 \$1,475,442 \$1,475,442 \$1,469,327	\$2,417,683 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$1,935,907 \$2,190,302 \$2,417,683 \$1,512,328 \$1,711,060	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$1,984,305 \$2,245,059 \$2,478,125 \$1,550,136 \$1,753,837	\$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$2,033,913 \$2,301,186 \$2,540,078 \$1,588,889 \$1,797,683	\$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$3,332,803 \$2,084,761 \$2,358,715 \$2,603,580 \$1,628,612 \$1,628,612 \$1,642,651	\$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$2,136,880 \$2,417,683 \$2,668,670 \$1,669,327 \$1,888,690	\$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$2,190,302 \$2,478,125 \$2,735,387 \$1,711,060 \$1,935,907	\$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,803,771 \$1,953,837 \$1,984,305	\$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,873,866 \$1,797,683 \$2,033,913	\$2,945,712 p.a. \$3,332,803 p.a. \$3,770,761 p.a. \$2,588,715 p.a. \$2,668,670 p.a. \$2,945,712 p.a. \$1,842,625 p.a. \$2,084,761 p.a.
GMG/AM 4 PAY BAND 6 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 3 PAY BAND 5 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 2 PAY BAND 4 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$1,984,305 \$2,190,302 \$1,370,094 \$1,550,136 \$1,711,060	\$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$1,797,683 \$2,033,913 \$2,245,059 \$1,404,347 \$1,588,889 \$1,753,837	\$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$1,842,625 \$2,084,761 \$2,301,186 \$1,439,455 \$1,628,612 \$1,797,683	\$2,358,715 \$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$1,888,690 \$2,136,880 \$2,136,880 \$2,358,715 \$1,475,442 \$1,475,442 \$1,669,327 \$1,842,625	\$2,417,683 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$1,935,907 \$2,190,302 \$2,417,683 \$1,512,328 \$1,712,060 \$1,888,690	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$1,984,305 \$2,245,059 \$2,478,125 \$1,550,136 \$1,753,837 \$1,935,907	\$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$2,033,913 \$2,301,186 \$2,540,078 \$1,588,889 \$1,797,683 \$1,984,305	\$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$3,332,803 \$2,084,761 \$2,358,715 \$2,603,580 \$1,628,612 \$1,842,625 \$2,033,913	\$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$2,136,880 \$2,417,683 \$2,668,670 \$1,669,327 \$1,888,690 \$2,084,761	\$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$2,478,125 \$2,478,125 \$2,735,387 \$1,711,060 \$1,935,907 \$2,136,880	\$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,803,771 \$1,753,837 \$1,984,305 \$2,190,302	\$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,873,866 \$1,797,683 \$2,033,913 \$2,245,059	\$2,945,712 p.a. \$3,332,803 p.a. \$3,770,761 p.a. \$2,358,715 p.a. \$2,668,670 p.a. \$2,945,712 p.a. \$1,842,625 p.a. \$2,084,761 p.a. \$2,301,186 p.a.
GMG/AM 4 PAY BAND 6 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 3 PAY BAND 5 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 2 PAY BAND 4 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 1 PAY BAND 3 With effect from 1/4/2022	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$1,753,837 \$1,984,305 \$2,190,302 \$1,370,094 \$1,550,136 \$1,711,060 \$1,124,500	\$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$1,797,683 \$2,033,913 \$2,245,059 \$1,404,347 \$1,588,889 \$1,753,837 \$1,152,613	\$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$1,842,625 \$2,084,761 \$2,301,186 \$1,439,455 \$1,628,612 \$1,797,683 \$1,181,428	\$2,358,715 \$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$1,888,690 \$2,136,880 \$2,358,715 \$1,475,442 \$1,669,327 \$1,842,625 \$1,210,964	\$2,417,683 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$1,935,907 \$2,190,302 \$2,417,683 \$1,512,328 \$1,712,060 \$1,888,690 \$1,241,238	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$1,984,305 \$2,245,059 \$2,478,125 \$1,550,136 \$1,753,837 \$1,935,907 \$1,272,269	\$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$2,033,913 \$2,301,186 \$2,540,078 \$1,588,889 \$1,797,683 \$1,984,305 \$1,304,076	\$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$3,332,803 \$2,084,761 \$2,358,715 \$2,603,580 \$1,628,612 \$1,842,625 \$2,033,913 \$1,336,677	\$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$2,136,880 \$2,417,683 \$2,668,670 \$1,669,327 \$1,888,690 \$2,084,761 \$1,370,094	\$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$2,190,302 \$2,478,125 \$2,735,387 \$1,711,060 \$1,935,907 \$2,136,880 \$1,404,347	\$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,803,771 \$1,753,837 \$1,984,305 \$2,190,302 \$1,439,455	\$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,873,866 \$1,797,683 \$2,033,913 \$2,245,059 \$1,475,442	\$2,945,712 p.a. \$3,332,803 p.a. \$3,770,761 p.a. \$2,358,715 p.a. \$2,668,670 p.a. \$2,945,712 p.a. \$1,842,625 p.a. \$2,944,761 p.a. \$2,301,186 p.a. \$1,512,328 p.a.
GMG/AM 4 PAY BAND 6 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 3 PAY BAND 5 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 GMG/AM 2 PAY BAND 4 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$1,984,305 \$2,190,302 \$1,370,094 \$1,550,136 \$1,711,060	\$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$1,797,683 \$2,033,913 \$2,245,059 \$1,404,347 \$1,588,889 \$1,753,837	\$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$1,842,625 \$2,084,761 \$2,301,186 \$1,439,455 \$1,628,612 \$1,797,683	\$2,358,715 \$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$1,888,690 \$2,136,880 \$2,136,880 \$2,358,715 \$1,475,442 \$1,475,442 \$1,669,327 \$1,842,625	\$2,417,683 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$1,935,907 \$2,190,302 \$2,417,683 \$1,512,328 \$1,712,060 \$1,888,690	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$1,984,305 \$2,245,059 \$2,478,125 \$1,550,136 \$1,753,837 \$1,935,907	\$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$2,033,913 \$2,301,186 \$2,540,078 \$1,588,889 \$1,797,683 \$1,984,305	\$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$3,332,803 \$2,084,761 \$2,358,715 \$2,603,580 \$1,628,612 \$1,842,625 \$2,033,913	\$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$2,136,880 \$2,417,683 \$2,668,670 \$1,669,327 \$1,888,690 \$2,084,761	\$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$2,478,125 \$2,478,125 \$2,735,387 \$1,711,060 \$1,935,907 \$2,136,880	\$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,803,771 \$1,753,837 \$1,984,305 \$2,190,302	\$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,873,866 \$1,797,683 \$2,033,913 \$2,245,059	\$2,945,712 p.a. \$3,332,803 p.a. \$3,770,761 p.a. \$2,358,715 p.a. \$2,668,670 p.a. \$2,945,712 p.a. \$1,842,625 p.a. \$2,084,761 p.a. \$2,301,186 p.a.

Senior Executive Series (GMG/SEG)

OFFICE AND PUBLIC SERVICE GROUP (OPS)

OPS/ SS 4													
PAY BAND 5													
With effect from 1/4/2022	\$1,753,837	\$1,797,683	\$1,842,625	\$1,888,690	\$1,935,907	\$1,984,305	\$2,033,913	\$2,084,761	\$2,136,880	\$2,190,302	\$2,245,059	\$2,301,186	\$2,358,715 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2023	\$1,984,305	\$2,033,913	\$2,084,761	\$2,136,880	\$2,190,302	\$2,245,059	\$2,301,186	\$2,358,715	\$2,417,683	\$2,478,125	\$2,540,078	\$2,603,580	\$2,668,670 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2024	\$2,190,302	\$2,245,059	\$2,301,186	\$2,358,715	\$2,417,683	\$2,478,125	\$2,540,078	\$2,603,580	\$2,668,670	\$2,735,387	\$2,803,771	\$2,873,866	\$2,945,712 p.a.
	92,190,902	<i>\$2,243,633</i>	\$2,501,100	\$2,556,715	\$2,427,005	<i>\$2,470,125</i>	\$2,540,070	<i>\$2,003,300</i>	<i>\$2,000,070</i>	<i>\$2,733,307</i>	\$2,000,771	\$2,075,000	<i>\$2,545,722</i> p.o.
OPS/SS 3													
PAY BAND 4													
With effect from 1/4/2022	\$1,370,094	\$1,404,347	\$1,439,455	\$1,475,442	\$1,512,328	\$1,550,136	\$1,588,889	\$1,628,612	\$1,669,327	\$1,711,060	\$1,753,837	\$1,797,683	\$1,842,625 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2023	\$1,550,136	\$1,588,889	\$1,628,612	\$1,669,327	\$1,711,060	\$1,753,837	\$1,797,683	\$1,842,625	\$1,888,690	\$1,935,907	\$1,984,305	\$2,033,913	\$2,084,761 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2024	\$1,711,060	\$1,753,837	\$1,797,683	\$1,842,625	\$1,888,690	\$1,935,907	\$1,984,305	\$2,033,913	\$2,084,761	\$2,136,880	\$2,190,302	\$2,245,059	\$2,301,186 p.a.
1111 cheet nom 1/4/2024	\$1,711,000	<i>ç</i> ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	<i>\$1,737,005</i>	\$1,042,023	\$1,000,000	<i>\$1,555,567</i>	<i>\$1,504,505</i>	<i>\$2,033,313</i>	<i>\$2,004,70</i> 2	<i>\$2,250,000</i>	<i>\$2,150,502</i>	<i>\$2,243,033</i>	\$2,501,100 p.u.
OPS/SS 2													
PAY BAND 3													
With effect from 1/4/2022	\$1,124,500	\$1,152,613	\$1,181,428	\$1,210,964	\$1,241,238	\$1,272,269	\$1,304,076	\$1,336,677	\$1,370,094	\$1,404,347	\$1,439,455	\$1,475,442	\$1,512,328 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2023	\$1,272,269	\$1,304,076	\$1,336,677	\$1,370,094	\$1,404,347	\$1,439,455	\$1,475,442	\$1,512,328	\$1,550,136	\$1,588,889	\$1,628,612	\$1,669,327	\$1,711,060 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2024	\$1,439,455	\$1,475,442	\$1,512,328	\$1,550,136	\$1,588,889	\$1,628,612	\$1,669,327	\$1,711,060	\$1,753,837	\$1,797,683	\$1,842,625	\$1,888,690	\$1,935,907 p.a.
													1 1
OPS/SS 1													
PAY BAND 3													
With effect from 1/4/2022	\$1,124,500	\$1,152,613	\$1,181,428	\$1,210,964	\$1,241,238	\$1,272,269	\$1,304,076	\$1,336,677	\$1,370,094	\$1,404,347	\$1,439,455	\$1,475,442	\$1,512,328 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2023	\$1,272,269	\$1,304,076	\$1,336,677	\$1,370,094	\$1,404,347	\$1,439,455	\$1,475,442	\$1,512,328	\$1,550,136	\$1,588,889	\$1,628,612	\$1,669,327	\$1,711,060 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2024	\$1,439,455	\$1,475,442	\$1,512,328	\$1,550,136	\$1,588,889	\$1,628,612	\$1,669,327	\$1,711,060	\$1,753,837	\$1,797,683	\$1,842,625	\$1,888,690	\$1,935,907 p.a.
				FI	NANCIAL MANAGEMENT GROUP	FMG)							
Professional Accounting Series (FMG/PA)													
FMG/PA 3													
PAY BAND 9													
With effect from 1/4/2022	\$4,060,697	\$4,162,214	\$4,266,270	\$4,372,926	\$4,482,249	\$4,594,306	\$4,709,163	\$4,826,892	\$4,947,565	\$5,071,254	\$5,198,035	\$5,327,986	\$5,461,186 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023	\$4,594,306	\$4,709,163	\$4,826,892	\$4,947,565	\$5,071,254	\$5,198,035	\$5,327,986	\$5,461,186	\$5,597,715	\$5,737,658	\$5,881,100	\$6,028,127	\$6,178,830 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022													
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023	\$4,594,306	\$4,709,163	\$4,826,892	\$4,947,565	\$5,071,254	\$5,198,035	\$5,327,986	\$5,461,186	\$5,597,715	\$5,737,658	\$5,881,100	\$6,028,127	\$6,178,830 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024	\$4,594,306	\$4,709,163	\$4,826,892	\$4,947,565	\$5,071,254	\$5,198,035	\$5,327,986	\$5,461,186	\$5,597,715	\$5,737,658	\$5,881,100	\$6,028,127	\$6,178,830 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 2	\$4,594,306	\$4,709,163	\$4,826,892	\$4,947,565	\$5,071,254	\$5,198,035	\$5,327,986	\$5,461,186	\$5,597,715	\$5,737,658	\$5,881,100	\$6,028,127	\$6,178,830 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 PAY BAND 8	\$4,594,306 \$5,198,035	\$4,709,163 \$5,327,986	\$4,826,892 \$5,461,186	\$4,947,565 \$5,597,715	\$5,071,254 \$5,737,658	\$5,198,035 \$5,881,100	\$5,327,986 \$6,028,127	\$5,461,186 \$6,178,830	\$5,597,715 \$6,333,301	\$5,737,658 \$6,491,634	\$5,881,100 \$6,653,925	\$6,028,127 \$6,820,273	\$6,178,830 p.a. \$6,990,779 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 2 PAY BAND 8 With effect from 1/4/2022	\$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803	\$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123	\$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526	\$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064	\$5,071,254 \$5,737,658 \$3,678,791	\$5,198,035 \$5,881,100 \$3,770,761	\$5,327,986 \$6,028,127 \$3,865,030	\$5,461,186 \$6,178,830 \$3,961,655	\$5,597,715 \$6,333,301 \$4,060,697	\$5,737,658 \$6,491,634 \$4,162,214	\$5,881,100 \$6,653,925 \$4,266,270	\$6,028,127 \$6,820,273 \$4,372,926	\$6,178,830 p.a. \$6,990,779 p.a. \$4,482,249 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 2 PAY BAND 8 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023	\$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761	\$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030	\$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655	\$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697	\$5,071,254 \$5,737,658 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214	\$5,198,035 \$5,881,100 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270	\$5,327,986 \$6,028,127 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926	\$5,461,186 \$6,178,830 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249	\$5,597,715 \$6,333,301 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306	\$5,737,658 \$6,491,634 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163	\$5,881,100 \$6,653,925 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892	\$6,028,127 \$6,820,273 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565	\$6,178,830 p.a. \$6,990,779 p.a. \$4,482,249 p.a. \$5,071,254 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 2 PAY BAND 8 With effect from 1/4/2022	\$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803	\$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123	\$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526	\$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064	\$5,071,254 \$5,737,658 \$3,678,791	\$5,198,035 \$5,881,100 \$3,770,761	\$5,327,986 \$6,028,127 \$3,865,030	\$5,461,186 \$6,178,830 \$3,961,655	\$5,597,715 \$6,333,301 \$4,060,697	\$5,737,658 \$6,491,634 \$4,162,214	\$5,881,100 \$6,653,925 \$4,266,270	\$6,028,127 \$6,820,273 \$4,372,926	\$6,178,830 p.a. \$6,990,779 p.a. \$4,482,249 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 2 PAY BAND 8 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024	\$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761	\$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030	\$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655	\$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697	\$5,071,254 \$5,737,658 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214	\$5,198,035 \$5,881,100 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270	\$5,327,986 \$6,028,127 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926	\$5,461,186 \$6,178,830 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249	\$5,597,715 \$6,333,301 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306	\$5,737,658 \$6,491,634 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163	\$5,881,100 \$6,653,925 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892	\$6,028,127 \$6,820,273 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565	\$6,178,830 p.a. \$6,990,779 p.a. \$4,482,249 p.a. \$5,071,254 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 2 PAY BAND 8 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 1	\$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761	\$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030	\$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655	\$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697	\$5,071,254 \$5,737,658 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214	\$5,198,035 \$5,881,100 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270	\$5,327,986 \$6,028,127 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926	\$5,461,186 \$6,178,830 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249	\$5,597,715 \$6,333,301 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306	\$5,737,658 \$6,491,634 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163	\$5,881,100 \$6,653,925 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892	\$6,028,127 \$6,820,273 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565	\$6,178,830 p.a. \$6,990,779 p.a. \$4,482,249 p.a. \$5,071,254 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 2 PAY BAND 8 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 1 PAY BAND 7	\$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270	\$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926	\$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249	\$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306	\$5,071,254 \$5,737,658 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163	\$5,198,035 \$5,881,100 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892	\$5,327,986 \$6,028,127 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565	\$5,461,186 \$6,178,830 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$5,071,254	\$5,597,715 \$6,333,301 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$5,198,035	\$5,737,658 \$6,491,634 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$5,327,986	\$5,881,100 \$6,653,925 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$5,461,186	\$6,028,127 \$6,820,273 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$5,597,715	\$6,178,830 p.a. \$6,990,779 p.a. \$4,482,249 p.a. \$5,071,254 p.a. \$5,737,658 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 2 PAY BAND 5 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 1 PAY BAND 7 With effect from 1/4/2022	\$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$2,735,387	\$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$2,803,771	\$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$2,873,866	\$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$2,945,712 PB	\$5,071,254 \$5,737,658 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$3,019,355	\$5,198,035 \$5,881,100 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$3,094,839	\$5,327,986 \$6,028,127 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$3,172,210	\$5,461,186 \$6,178,830 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$5,071,254 \$3,251,515	\$5,597,715 \$6,333,301 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803	\$5,737,658 \$6,491,634 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123	\$5,881,100 \$6,653,925 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526	\$6,028,127 \$6,820,273 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064	\$6,178,830 p.a. \$6,990,779 p.a. \$4,482,249 p.a. \$5,071,254 p.a. \$5,737,658 p.a. \$3,678,791 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 2 PAY BAND 8 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 1 PAY BAND 7	\$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839	\$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210	\$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,882,249 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515	\$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$2,945,712 PB \$3,332,803 PB	\$5,071,254 \$5,737,658 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123	\$5,198,035 \$5,881,100 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526	\$5,327,986 \$6,028,127 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064	\$5,461,186 \$6,178,830 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$5,071,254 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791	\$5,597,715 \$6,333,301 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,370,761	\$5,737,658 \$6,491,634 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030	\$5,881,100 \$6,653,925 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655	\$6,028,127 \$6,820,273 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697	\$6,178,830 p.a. \$6,990,779 p.a. \$4,482,249 p.a. \$5,071,254 p.a. \$5,737,658 p.a. \$3,678,791 p.a. \$4,162,214 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMC/PA 2 PAY BAND 8 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 1 PAY BAND 7 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023	\$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$2,735,387	\$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$2,803,771	\$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$2,873,866	\$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$2,945,712 PB	\$5,071,254 \$5,737,658 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$3,019,355	\$5,198,035 \$5,881,100 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$3,094,839	\$5,327,986 \$6,028,127 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$3,172,210	\$5,461,186 \$6,178,830 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$5,071,254 \$3,251,515	\$5,597,715 \$6,333,301 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803	\$5,737,658 \$6,491,634 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123	\$5,881,100 \$6,653,925 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526	\$6,028,127 \$6,820,273 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064	\$6,178,830 p.a. \$6,990,779 p.a. \$4,482,249 p.a. \$5,071,254 p.a. \$5,737,658 p.a. \$3,678,791 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMC/PA 2 PAY BAND 8 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 1 PAY BAND 7 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023	\$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839	\$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210	\$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,882,249 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515	\$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$2,945,712 PB \$3,332,803 PB	\$5,071,254 \$5,737,658 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123	\$5,198,035 \$5,881,100 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526	\$5,327,986 \$6,028,127 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064	\$5,461,186 \$6,178,830 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$5,071,254 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791	\$5,597,715 \$6,333,301 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,370,761	\$5,737,658 \$6,491,634 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030	\$5,881,100 \$6,653,925 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655	\$6,028,127 \$6,820,273 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697	\$6,178,830 p.a. \$6,990,779 p.a. \$4,482,249 p.a. \$5,071,254 p.a. \$5,737,658 p.a. \$3,678,791 p.a. \$4,162,214 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 2 PAY BAND 8 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 1 PAY BAND 7 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 Accounting Clerk Series (FMG/AC)	\$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839	\$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210	\$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,882,249 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515	\$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$2,945,712 PB \$3,332,803 PB	\$5,071,254 \$5,737,658 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123	\$5,198,035 \$5,881,100 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526	\$5,327,986 \$6,028,127 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064	\$5,461,186 \$6,178,830 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$5,071,254 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791	\$5,597,715 \$6,333,301 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,370,761	\$5,737,658 \$6,491,634 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030	\$5,881,100 \$6,653,925 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655	\$6,028,127 \$6,820,273 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697	\$6,178,830 p.a. \$6,990,779 p.a. \$4,482,249 p.a. \$5,071,254 p.a. \$5,737,658 p.a. \$3,678,791 p.a. \$4,162,214 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 PAY BAND 8 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 1 PAY BAND 7 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 Accounting Clerk Series (FMG/AC) FMG/AC 2	\$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839	\$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210	\$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,882,249 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515	\$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$2,945,712 PB \$3,332,803 PB	\$5,071,254 \$5,737,658 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123	\$5,198,035 \$5,881,100 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526	\$5,327,986 \$6,028,127 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064	\$5,461,186 \$6,178,830 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$5,071,254 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791	\$5,597,715 \$6,333,301 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,370,761	\$5,737,658 \$6,491,634 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030	\$5,881,100 \$6,653,925 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655	\$6,028,127 \$6,820,273 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697	\$6,178,830 p.a. \$6,990,779 p.a. \$4,482,249 p.a. \$5,071,254 p.a. \$5,737,658 p.a. \$3,678,791 p.a. \$4,162,214 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 2 PAY BAND 5 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 1 PAY BAND 7 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 Accounting Clerk Series (FMG/AC) FMG/AC 2 PAY BAND 3	\$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526	\$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064	\$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791	\$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$2,945,712 PB \$3,322,803 PB \$3,370,761 PB	\$5,071,254 \$5,737,658 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030	\$5,198,035 \$5,881,100 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$3,826,892 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655	\$5,327,986 \$6,028,127 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697	\$5,461,186 \$6,178,830 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$5,071,254 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214	\$5,597,715 \$6,333,301 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270	\$5,737,658 \$6,491,634 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926	\$5,881,100 \$6,653,925 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249	\$6,028,127 \$6,820,273 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306	 \$6,178,830 p.a. \$6,990,779 p.a. \$4,482,249 p.a. \$5,071,254 p.a. \$5,737,658 p.a. \$3,678,791 p.a. \$4,162,214 p.a. \$4,709,163 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 2 PAY BAND 8 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 1 PAY BAND 7 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 Accounting Clerk Series (FMG/AC) FMG/AC 2 PAY BAND 3 With effect from 1/4/2022	\$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$1,124,500	\$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$1,152,613	\$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$1,181,428	\$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$2,945,712 PB \$3,332,803 PB \$3,3770,761 PB \$1,210,964	\$5,071,254 \$5,737,658 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$1,241,238	\$5,198,035 \$5,881,100 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$3,904,839 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$1,272,269	\$5,327,986 \$6,028,127 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$1,304,076	\$5,461,186 \$6,178,830 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$5,071,254 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$1,336,677	\$5,597,715 \$6,333,301 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,370,761 \$4,266,270 \$1,370,094	\$5,737,658 \$6,491,634 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$1,404,347	\$5,881,100 \$6,653,925 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$1,439,455	\$6,028,127 \$6,820,273 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$1,475,442	 \$6,178,830 p.a. \$6,990,779 p.a. \$4,482,249 p.a. \$5,071,254 p.a. \$5,073,758 p.a. \$3,678,791 p.a. \$4,162,214 p.a. \$4,709,163 p.a. \$1,512,328 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 PAY BAND 5 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 Accounting Clerk Series (FMG/AC) FMG/AC2 PAY BAND 3 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2022	\$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$1,124,500 \$1,272,269	\$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$1,152,613 \$1,304,076	\$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$1,181,428 \$1,386,677	\$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$2,945,712 PB \$3,322,803 PB \$3,370,761 PB \$1,210,964 \$1,270,964 \$1,370,094	\$5,071,254 \$5,737,658 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$1,241,238 \$1,240,347	\$5,198,035 \$5,881,100 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$3,904,839 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$1,272,269 \$1,439,455	\$5,327,986 \$6,028,127 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$1,475,442	\$5,461,186 \$6,178,830 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$5,071,254 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$1,336,677 \$1,512,328	\$5,597,715 \$6,333,301 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$1,370,094 \$1,550,136	\$5,737,658 \$6,491,634 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$1,404,347 \$1,588,889	\$5,881,100 \$6,653,925 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$1,439,455 \$1,628,612	\$6,028,127 \$6,820,273 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$1,475,442 \$1,669,327	 \$6,178,830 p.a. \$6,990,779 p.a. \$4,482,249 p.a. \$5,071,254 p.a. \$5,737,658 p.a. \$3,678,791 p.a. \$4,162,214 p.a. \$4,709,163 p.a. \$1,512,328 p.a. \$1,711,060 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 2 PAY BAND 8 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 1 PAY BAND 7 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 Accounting Clerk Series (FMG/AC) FMG/AC 2 PAY BAND 3 With effect from 1/4/2022	\$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$1,124,500	\$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$1,152,613	\$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$1,181,428	\$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$2,945,712 PB \$3,332,803 PB \$3,3770,761 PB \$1,210,964	\$5,071,254 \$5,737,658 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$1,241,238	\$5,198,035 \$5,881,100 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$3,904,839 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$1,272,269	\$5,327,986 \$6,028,127 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$1,304,076	\$5,461,186 \$6,178,830 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$5,071,254 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$1,336,677	\$5,597,715 \$6,333,301 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,370,761 \$4,266,270 \$1,370,094	\$5,737,658 \$6,491,634 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$1,404,347	\$5,881,100 \$6,653,925 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$1,439,455	\$6,028,127 \$6,820,273 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$1,475,442	 \$6,178,830 p.a. \$6,990,779 p.a. \$4,482,249 p.a. \$5,071,254 p.a. \$5,073,758 p.a. \$3,678,791 p.a. \$4,162,214 p.a. \$4,709,163 p.a. \$1,512,328 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 PAY BAND 5 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 Accounting Clerk Series (FMG/AC) FMG/AC2 PAY BAND 3 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2022	\$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$1,124,500 \$1,272,269	\$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$1,152,613 \$1,304,076	\$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$1,181,428 \$1,386,677	\$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$2,945,712 PB \$3,322,803 PB \$3,370,761 PB \$1,210,964 \$1,270,964 \$1,370,094	\$5,071,254 \$5,737,658 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$1,241,238 \$1,240,347	\$5,198,035 \$5,881,100 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$3,904,839 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$1,272,269 \$1,439,455	\$5,327,986 \$6,028,127 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$1,475,442	\$5,461,186 \$6,178,830 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$5,071,254 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$1,336,677 \$1,512,328	\$5,597,715 \$6,333,301 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$1,370,094 \$1,550,136	\$5,737,658 \$6,491,634 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$1,404,347 \$1,588,889	\$5,881,100 \$6,653,925 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$1,439,455 \$1,628,612	\$6,028,127 \$6,820,273 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$1,475,442 \$1,669,327	 \$6,178,830 p.a. \$6,990,779 p.a. \$4,482,249 p.a. \$5,071,254 p.a. \$5,737,658 p.a. \$3,678,791 p.a. \$4,162,214 p.a. \$4,709,163 p.a. \$1,512,328 p.a. \$1,711,060 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 2 PAY BAND 8 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 1 PAY BAND 7 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 Accounting Clerk Series (FMG/AC) FMG/RA 2 PAY BAND 3 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024	\$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$1,124,500 \$1,272,269	\$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$1,152,613 \$1,304,076	\$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$1,181,428 \$1,386,677	\$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$2,945,712 PB \$3,322,803 PB \$3,370,761 PB \$1,210,964 \$1,270,964 \$1,370,094	\$5,071,254 \$5,737,658 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$1,241,238 \$1,240,347	\$5,198,035 \$5,881,100 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$3,904,839 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$1,272,269 \$1,439,455	\$5,327,986 \$6,028,127 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$1,475,442	\$5,461,186 \$6,178,830 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$5,071,254 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$1,336,677 \$1,512,328	\$5,597,715 \$6,333,301 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$1,370,094 \$1,550,136	\$5,737,658 \$6,491,634 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$1,404,347 \$1,588,889	\$5,881,100 \$6,653,925 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$1,439,455 \$1,628,612	\$6,028,127 \$6,820,273 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$1,475,442 \$1,669,327	 \$6,178,830 p.a. \$6,990,779 p.a. \$4,482,249 p.a. \$5,071,254 p.a. \$5,737,658 p.a. \$3,678,791 p.a. \$4,162,214 p.a. \$4,709,163 p.a. \$1,512,328 p.a. \$1,711,060 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 PAY BAND 5 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMC/PA 1 PAY BAND 7 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 Accounting Clerk Series (FMG/AC) FMC/AC 2 PAY BAND 3 With effect from 1/4/2024 Accounting Clerk Series (FMG/AC) FMG/AC 1	\$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$1,124,500 \$1,272,269	\$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$1,152,613 \$1,304,076	\$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$1,181,428 \$1,386,677	\$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$2,945,712 PB \$3,322,803 PB \$3,370,761 PB \$1,210,964 \$1,270,964 \$1,370,094	\$5,071,254 \$5,737,658 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$1,241,238 \$1,240,347	\$5,198,035 \$5,881,100 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$3,904,839 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$1,272,269 \$1,439,455	\$5,327,986 \$6,028,127 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$1,475,442	\$5,461,186 \$6,178,830 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$5,071,254 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$1,336,677 \$1,512,328	\$5,597,715 \$6,333,301 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$1,370,094 \$1,550,136	\$5,737,658 \$6,491,634 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$1,404,347 \$1,588,889	\$5,881,100 \$6,653,925 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$1,439,455 \$1,628,612	\$6,028,127 \$6,820,273 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$1,475,442 \$1,669,327	 \$6,178,830 p.a. \$6,990,779 p.a. \$4,482,249 p.a. \$5,071,254 p.a. \$5,737,658 p.a. \$3,678,791 p.a. \$4,162,214 p.a. \$4,709,163 p.a. \$1,512,328 p.a. \$1,711,060 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 PAY BAND 5 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2024 Accounting Clerk Series (FMG/AC) FMG/AC 2 PAY BAND 3 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023	\$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$1,124,500 \$1,272,269 \$1,439,455	\$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$1,152,613 \$1,304,076 \$1,475,442	\$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$1,181,428 \$1,336,677 \$1,512,328	\$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$2,945,712 PB \$3,332,803 PB \$3,770,761 PB \$1,210,964 \$1,370,094 \$1,550,136	\$5,071,254 \$5,737,658 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$1,241,238 \$1,404,347 \$1,588,889	\$5,198,035 \$5,881,100 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$1,272,269 \$1,439,455 \$1,628,612	\$5,327,986 \$6,028,127 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$1,406,0697 \$1,475,442 \$1,669,327	\$5,461,186 \$6,178,830 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$5,071,254 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$1,336,677 \$1,512,328 \$1,711,060	\$5,597,715 \$6,333,301 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,372,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$1,370,094 \$1,550,136 \$1,753,837	S5,737,658 S6,491,634 S4,162,214 S4,709,163 S5,327,986 S3,416,123 S3,865,030 S4,372,926 S1,404,347 S1,588,889 S1,797,683	\$5,881,100 \$6,653,925 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$1,439,455 \$1,628,612 \$1,842,625	\$6,028,127 \$6,820,273 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$1,475,442 \$1,669,327 \$1,888,690	 \$6,178,830 p.a. \$6,990,779 p.a. \$4,482,249 p.a. \$5,071,254 p.a. \$5,737,658 p.a. \$3,678,791 p.a. \$4,162,214 p.a. \$4,709,163 p.a. \$4,709,163 p.a. \$1,512,328 p.a. \$1,711,060 p.a. \$1,935,907 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 PAY BAND 8 PAY BAND 7 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 1 PAY BAND 7 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 Accounting Clerk Series (FMG/AC) FMG/AC 2 PAY BAND 3 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/AC 1 PAY BAND 3 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/AC 1 PAY BAND 3 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/AC 1 PAY BAND 3 With effect from 1/4/2024	\$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$1,124,500 \$1,272,269 \$1,439,455 \$1,124,500	\$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$1,152,613 \$1,304,076 \$1,475,442 \$1,152,613	\$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$1,181,428 \$1,386,677 \$1,512,328 \$1,181,428	\$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$2,945,712 PB \$3,332,803 PB \$3,370,761 PB \$1,210,964 \$1,370,094 \$1,550,136	\$5,071,254 \$5,737,658 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$1,241,238 \$1,404,347 \$1,588,889 \$1,241,238	\$5,198,035 \$5,881,100 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$3,904,839 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$1,272,269 \$1,439,455 \$1,628,612 \$1,272,269	\$5,327,986 \$6,028,127 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$1,304,076 \$1,475,442 \$1,669,327 \$1,304,076	\$5,461,186 \$6,178,830 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$5,071,254 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$1,336,677 \$1,512,328 \$1,711,060 \$1,336,677	\$5,597,715 \$6,333,301 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,370,761 \$4,266,270 \$1,370,094 \$1,550,136 \$1,753,837 \$1,370,094	\$5,737,658 \$6,491,634 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,925 \$1,404,347 \$1,588,889 \$1,797,683 \$1,404,347	\$5,881,100 \$6,653,925 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,561,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$1,439,455 \$1,628,612 \$1,842,625 \$1,439,455	\$6,028,127 \$6,820,273 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$1,475,442 \$1,669,327 \$1,888,690 \$1,475,442	 \$6,178,830 p.a. \$6,990,779 p.a. \$4,482,249 p.a. \$5,071,254 p.a. \$5,071,254 p.a. \$5,737,658 p.a. \$3,678,791 p.a. \$4,162,214 p.a. \$4,709,163 p.a. \$1,512,328 p.a. \$1,512,328 p.a. \$1,935,907 p.a. \$1,512,328 p.a. \$1,512,328 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 2 PAY BAND 5 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2024 Accounting Clerk Series (FMG/AC) FMG/AC 2 PAY BAND 3 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023	\$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$1,124,500 \$1,272,269 \$1,124,500 \$1,272,269	\$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$1,152,613 \$1,304,076 \$1,475,442 \$1,152,613 \$1,304,076	\$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$1,181,428 \$1,336,677 \$1,512,328 \$1,181,428 \$1,336,677	\$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,050,697 \$4,594,306 \$2,945,712 PB \$3,332,803 PB \$3,370,761 PB \$1,210,964 \$1,370,094 \$1,210,964 \$1,210,964 \$1,370,094	\$5,071,254 \$5,737,658 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$1,241,238 \$1,404,347 \$1,588,889 \$1,241,238 \$1,404,347	\$5,198,035 \$5,881,100 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$3,904,839 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$1,272,269 \$1,439,455 \$1,628,612 \$1,272,269 \$1,439,455	\$5,327,986 \$6,028,127 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$1,475,442 \$1,669,327 \$1,304,076 \$1,475,442	\$5,461,186 \$6,178,830 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$5,071,254 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$1,336,677 \$1,512,328 \$1,711,060 \$1,336,677 \$1,512,328	\$5,597,715 \$6,333,301 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$1,370,094 \$1,550,136 \$1,753,837 \$1,370,094 \$1,550,136	\$5,737,658 \$6,491,634 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$1,404,347 \$1,588,889 \$1,797,683	\$5,881,100 \$6,653,925 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$1,439,455 \$1,628,612 \$1,439,455 \$1,628,612	\$6,028,127 \$6,820,273 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$1,475,442 \$1,669,327 \$1,888,690 \$1,475,442 \$1,669,327	 \$6,178,830 p.a. \$6,990,779 p.a. \$4,482,249 p.a. \$5,071,254 p.a. \$5,071,254 p.a. \$3,678,791 p.a. \$4,162,214 p.a. \$4,709,163 p.a. \$1,512,328 p.a. \$1,711,060 p.a. \$1,935,907 p.a. \$1,512,328 p.a. \$1,731,060 p.a. \$1,711,060 p.a.
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 PAY BAND 8 PAY BAND 7 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/PA 1 PAY BAND 7 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 Accounting Clerk Series (FMG/AC) FMG/AC 2 PAY BAND 3 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/AC 1 PAY BAND 3 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/AC 1 PAY BAND 3 With effect from 1/4/2024 FMG/AC 1 PAY BAND 3 With effect from 1/4/2024	\$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$1,124,500 \$1,272,269 \$1,439,455 \$1,124,500	\$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$1,152,613 \$1,304,076 \$1,475,442 \$1,152,613	\$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$1,181,428 \$1,386,677 \$1,512,328 \$1,181,428	\$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$2,945,712 PB \$3,332,803 PB \$3,370,761 PB \$1,210,964 \$1,370,094 \$1,550,136	\$5,071,254 \$5,737,658 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$1,241,238 \$1,404,347 \$1,588,889 \$1,241,238	\$5,198,035 \$5,881,100 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$3,904,839 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$1,272,269 \$1,439,455 \$1,628,612 \$1,272,269	\$5,327,986 \$6,028,127 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$1,304,076 \$1,475,442 \$1,669,327 \$1,304,076	\$5,461,186 \$6,178,830 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$5,071,254 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$1,336,677 \$1,512,328 \$1,711,060 \$1,336,677	\$5,597,715 \$6,333,301 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$3,370,761 \$4,266,270 \$1,370,094 \$1,550,136 \$1,753,837 \$1,370,094	\$5,737,658 \$6,491,634 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,925 \$1,404,347 \$1,588,889 \$1,797,683 \$1,404,347	\$5,881,100 \$6,653,925 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$3,561,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$1,439,455 \$1,628,612 \$1,842,625 \$1,439,455	\$6,028,127 \$6,820,273 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$1,475,442 \$1,669,327 \$1,888,690 \$1,475,442	 \$6,178,830 p.a. \$6,990,779 p.a. \$4,482,249 p.a. \$5,071,254 p.a. \$5,071,254 p.a. \$5,737,658 p.a. \$3,678,791 p.a. \$4,162,214 p.a. \$4,709,163 p.a. \$1,512,328 p.a. \$1,512,328 p.a. \$1,935,907 p.a. \$1,512,328 p.a. \$1,512,328 p.a.

Secretarial Series (OPS/SS)

Cashier Series (FMG/CS)

FMG/CS 2 PAY BAND 4 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024	\$1,370,094 \$1,550,136 \$1,711,060	\$1,404,347 \$1,588,889 \$1,753,837	\$1,439,455 \$1,628,612 \$1,797,683	\$1,475,442 \$1,669,327 \$1,842,625	\$1,512,328 \$1,711,060 \$1,888,690	\$1,550,136 \$1,753,837 \$1,935,907	\$1,588,889 \$1,797,683 \$1,984,305	\$1,628,612 \$1,842,625 \$2,033,913	\$1,669,327 \$1,888,690 \$2,084,761	\$1,711,060 \$1,935,907 \$2,136,880	\$1,753,837 \$1,984,305 \$2,190,302	\$1,797,683 \$2,033,913 \$2,245,059	\$1,842,625 p.a. \$2,084,761 p.a. \$2,301,186 p.a.
FMG/CS 1 PAY BAND 3 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024 Accounting Technician Series (FMG/AT)	\$1,124,500 \$1,272,269 \$1,439,455	\$1,152,613 \$1,304,076 \$1,475,442	\$1,181,428 \$1,336,677 \$1,512,328	\$1,210,964 \$1,370,094 \$1,550,136	\$1,241,238 \$1,404,347 \$1,588,889	\$1,272,269 \$1,439,455 \$1,628,612	\$1,304,076 \$1,475,442 \$1,669,327	\$1,336,677 \$1,512,328 \$1,711,060	\$1,370,094 \$1,550,136 \$1,753,837	\$1,404,347 \$1,588,889 \$1,797,683	\$1,439,455 \$1,628,612 \$1,842,625	\$1,475,442 \$1,669,327 \$1,888,690	\$1,512,328 p.a. \$1,711,060 p.a. \$1,935,907 p.a.
Accounting Technician Series (FMG/AT) FMG/AT 3 PAY BAND 5 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024	\$1,753,837 \$1,984,305 \$2,190,302	\$1,797,683 \$2,033,913 \$2,245,059	\$1,842,625 \$2,084,761 \$2,301,186	\$1,888,690 \$2,136,880 \$2,358,715	\$1,935,907 \$2,190,302 \$2,417,683	\$1,984,305 \$2,245,059 \$2,478,125	\$2,033,913 \$2,301,186 \$2,540,078	\$2,084,761 \$2,358,715 \$2,603,580	\$2,136,880 \$2,417,683 \$2,668,670	\$2,190,302 \$2,478,125 \$2,735,387	\$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,803,771	\$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,873,866	\$2,358,715 p.a. \$2,668,670 p.a. \$2,945,712 p.a.
FMG/AT 2 PAY BAND 4 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024	\$1,370,094 \$1,550,136 \$1,711,060	\$1,404,347 \$1,588,889 \$1,753,837	\$1,439,455 \$1,628,612 \$1,797,683	\$1,475,442 \$1,669,327 \$1,842,625	\$1,512,328 \$1,711,060 \$1,888,690	\$1,550,136 \$1,753,837 \$1,935,907	\$1,588,889 \$1,797,683 \$1,984,305	\$1,628,612 \$1,842,625 \$2,033,913	\$1,669,327 \$1,888,690 \$2,084,761	\$1,711,060 \$1,935,907 \$2,136,880	\$1,753,837 \$1,984,305 \$2,190,302	\$1,797,683 \$2,033,913 \$2,245,059	\$1,842,625 p.a. \$2,084,761 p.a. \$2,301,186 p.a.
FMG/AT 1 PAY BAND 4 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024	\$1,370,094 \$1,550,136 \$1,711,060	\$1,404,347 \$1,588,889 \$1,753,837	\$1,439,455 \$1,628,612 \$1,797,683	\$1,475,442 \$1,669,327 \$1,842,625	\$1,512,328 \$1,711,060 \$1,888,690	\$1,550,136 \$1,753,837 \$1,935,907	\$1,588,889 \$1,797,683 \$1,984,305	\$1,628,612 \$1,842,625 \$2,033,913	\$1,669,327 \$1,888,690 \$2,084,761	\$1,711,060 \$1,935,907 \$2,136,880	\$1,753,837 \$1,984,305 \$2,190,302	\$1,797,683 \$2,033,913 \$2,245,059	\$1,842,625 p.a. \$2,084,761 p.a. \$2,301,186 p.a.

PUBLIC INFORMATION AND DOCUMENTATION GROUP (PIDG)

PIDG/RIM 2 PAY BAND 4 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024	\$1,370,094 \$1,550,136 \$1,711,060	\$1,588,889 \$1,6	139,455 528,612 797,683	\$1,475,442 \$1,669,327 \$1,842,625	\$1,512,328 \$1,711,060 \$1,888,690	\$1,550,136 \$1,753,837 \$1,935,907	\$1,588,889 \$1,797,683 \$1,984,305	\$1,628,612 \$1,842,625 \$2,033,913	\$1,669,327 \$1,888,690 \$2,084,761	\$1,711,060 \$1,935,907 \$2,136,880	\$1,753,837 \$1,984,305 \$2,190,302	\$1,797,683 \$2,033,913 \$2,245,059	\$1,842,625 p.a. \$2,084,761 p.a. \$2,301,186 p.a.
PIDG/RIM 1 PAY BAND 3 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024	\$1,124,500 \$1,272,269 \$1,439,455	\$1,304,076 \$1,3	181,428 336,677 512,328	\$1,210,964 \$1,370,094 \$1,550,136	\$1,241,238 \$1,404,347 \$1,588,889	\$1,272,269 \$1,439,455 \$1,628,612	\$1,304,076 \$1,475,442 \$1,669,327	\$1,336,677 \$1,512,328 \$1,711,060	\$1,370,094 \$1,550,136 \$1,753,837	\$1,404,347 \$1,588,889 \$1,797,683	\$1,439,455 \$1,628,612 \$1,842,625	\$1,475,442 \$1,669,327 \$1,888,690	\$1,512,328 p.a. \$1,711,060 p.a. \$1,935,907 p.a.
Librarian Series (PIDG/LB) PIDG/LB 5													
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2023	\$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$5,198,035	\$4,709,163 \$4,8	266,270 326,892 461,186	\$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$5,597,715	\$4,482,249 \$5,071,254 \$5,737,658	\$4,594,306 \$5,198,035 \$5,881,100	\$4,709,163 \$5,327,986 \$6,028,127	\$4,826,892 \$5,461,186 \$6,178,830	\$4,947,565 \$5,597,715 \$6,333,301	\$5,071,254 \$5,737,658 \$6,491,634	\$5,198,035 \$5,881,100 \$6,653,925	\$5,327,986 \$6,028,127 \$6,820,273	\$5,461,186 p.a. \$6,178,830 p.a. \$6,990,779 p.a.
PIDG/LB 4 PAY BAND 8 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024	\$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270	\$3,865,030 \$3,9	501,526 961,655 182,249	\$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306	\$3,678,791 \$4,162,214 \$4,709,163	\$3,770,761 \$4,266,270 \$4,826,892	\$3,865,030 \$4,372,926 \$4,947,565	\$3,961,655 \$4,482,249 \$5,071,254	\$4,060,697 \$4,594,306 \$5,198,035	\$4,162,214 \$4,709,163 \$5,327,986	\$4,266,270 \$4,826,892 \$5,461,186	\$4,372,926 \$4,947,565 \$5,597,715	\$4,482,249 p.a. \$5,071,254 p.a. \$5,737,658 p.a.
PIDG/LB 3 PAY BAND 7													
With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024	\$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526	\$3,172,210 \$3,2	373,866 251,515 578,791	\$2,945,712 \$3,332,803 \$3,770,761	\$3,019,355 \$3,416,123 \$3,865,030	\$3,094,839 \$3,501,526 \$3,961,655	\$3,172,210 \$3,589,064 \$4,060,697	\$3,251,515 \$3,678,791 \$4,162,214	\$3,332,803 \$3,770,761 \$4,266,270	\$3,416,123 \$3,865,030 \$4,372,926	\$3,501,526 \$3,961,655 \$4,482,249	\$3,589,064 \$4,060,697 \$4,594,306	\$3,678,791 p.a. \$4,162,214 p.a. \$4,709,163 p.a.
PIDG/LB 2 PAY BAND 6 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024	\$2,190,302 \$2,478,125 \$2,803,771	\$2,540,078 \$2,6	801,186 503,580 945,712	\$2,358,715 \$2,668,670 \$3,019,355	\$2,417,683 \$2,735,387 \$3,094,839	\$2,478,125 \$2,803,771 \$3,172,210	\$2,540,078 \$2,873,866 \$3,251,515	\$2,603,580 \$2,945,712 \$3,332,803	\$2,668,670 \$3,019,355 \$3,416,123	\$2,735,387 \$3,094,839 \$3,501,526	\$2,803,771 \$3,172,210 \$3,589,064	\$2,873,866 \$3,251,515 \$3,678,791	\$2,945,712 p.a. \$3,332,803 p.a. \$3,770,761 p.a.
PIDG/LB 1 PAY BAND 5 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024	\$1,753,837 \$1,984,305 \$2,190,302	\$2,033,913 \$2,0	342,625 084,761 801,186	\$1,888,690 \$2,136,880 \$2,358,715	\$1,935,907 \$2,190,302 \$2,417,683	\$1,984,305 \$2,245,059 \$2,478,125	\$2,033,913 \$2,301,186 \$2,540,078	\$2,084,761 \$2,358,715 \$2,603,580	\$2,136,880 \$2,417,683 \$2,668,670	\$2,190,302 \$2,478,125 \$2,735,387	\$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,803,771	\$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,873,866	\$2,358,715 p.a. \$2,668,670 p.a. \$2,945,712 p.a.

Records Information Management Series (PIDG/RIM)

Library Aides Series (PIDG/LD)

PIDG/LD 2 PAY BAND 3 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024	21,625 24,467 27,682	22,166 25,078 28,374	22,720 25,705 29,083	23,288 26,348 29,810	23,870 27,007 30,556	24,467 27,682 31,319	25,078 28,374 32,102	25,705 29,083 32,905	26,348 29,810 33,728	27,007 30,556 34,571	27,682 31,319 35,435	28,374 32,102 36,321	29,083 32,905 37,229		p.a. p.a. p.a.
PIDG/LD 1 PAY BAND 2 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024	17,749 20,081 22,720	18,192 20,583 23,288	18,647 21,098 23,870	19,113 21,625 24,467	19,591 22,166 25,078	20,081 22,720 25,705	20,583 23,288 26,348	21,098 23,870 27,007	21,625 24,467 27,682	22,166 25,078 28,374	22,720 25,705 29,083	23,288 26,348 29,810	23,870 27,007 30,556		p.a. p.a. p.a.
Protective Services Group (PTSG/PX)															
PTSG/PX 3 PAY BAND 5 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024	\$1,753,837 \$1,984,305 \$2,190,302	\$1,797,683 \$2,033,913 \$2,245,059	\$1,842,625 \$2,084,761 \$2,301,186	\$1,888,690 \$2,136,880 \$2,358,715		\$1,935,907 \$2,190,302 \$2,417,683		\$1,984,305 \$2,245,059 \$2,478,125	\$2,033,913 \$2,301,186 \$2,540,078	\$2,084,761 \$2,358,715 \$2,603,580	\$2,136,880 \$2,417,683 \$2,668,670	\$2,190,302 \$2,478,125 \$2,735,387	\$2,245,059 \$2,540,078 \$2,803,771	\$2,301,186 \$2,603,580 \$2,873,866	\$2,358,715 p.a. \$2,668,670 p.a. \$2,945,712 p.a.
PTSG/PX 2 PAY BAND 4 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024	\$1,370,094 \$1,550,136 \$1,711,060	\$1,404,347 \$1,588,889 \$1,753,837	\$1,439,455 \$1,628,612 \$1,797,683	\$1,475,442 \$1,669,327 \$1,842,625		\$1,512,328 \$1,711,060 \$1,888,690		\$1,550,136 \$1,753,837 \$1,935,907	\$1,588,889 \$1,797,683 \$1,984,305	\$1,628,612 \$1,842,625 \$2,033,913	\$1,669,327 \$1,888,690 \$2,084,761	\$1,711,060 \$1,935,907 \$2,136,880	\$1,753,837 \$1,984,305 \$2,190,302	\$1,797,683 \$2,033,913 \$2,245,059	\$1,842,625 p.a. \$2,084,761 p.a. \$2,301,186 p.a.
PTSG/PX 1 PAY BAND 2 With effect from 1/4/2022 With effect from 1/4/2023 With effect from 1/4/2024	\$922,930 \$1,044,210 \$1,181,428	\$946,003 \$1,070,316 \$1,210,964	\$969,653 \$1,097,073 \$1,241,238	\$993,894 \$1,124,500 \$1,272,269		\$1,018,742 \$1,152,613 \$1,304,076		\$1,044,210 \$1,181,428 \$1,336,677	\$1,070,316 \$1,210,964 \$1,370,094	\$1,097,073 \$1,241,238 \$1,404,347	\$1,124,500 \$1,272,269 \$1,439,455	\$1,152,613 \$1,304,076 \$1,475,442	\$1,181,428 \$1,336,677 \$1,512,328	\$1,210,964 \$1,370,094 \$1,550,136	\$1,241,238 p.a. \$1,404,347 p.a. \$1,588,889 p.a.